
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE 
BARTLESVILLE CITY COUNCIL 

Monday, December 4, 2023 
 

Immediately Following the 
Bartlesville Education Authority 

Special Meeting beginning  
at 5:30 p.m. 

 
Mayor Dale Copeland 

918-338-4282 
 

City Hall, Council Chambers 
401 S. Johnstone Avenue 
Bartlesville, OK 74003 

 
AGENDA 

 
1. Call to order the business meeting of the Bartlesville City Council by Mayor Copeland. 

 
2. Roll call and establishment of a quorum. 

 
3. Citizens to be heard. 

 
4. City Council Announcements and Proclamations. 

 
5. Authorities, Boards, Commissions and Committee Openings  

• One opening on the Ambulance Commission 
• One opening on the White Rose Cemetery Board 

 
6. Consent Docket 

a. Approval of Minutes 
i. The Regular Meeting Minutes of November 20, 2023. 

 
b. Approval or Ratification of Appointments to Authorities, Boards, Commissions, 

and Committees. 
i. Appointment of Ms. Stacy Lewallen to a three-year term and Ms. Julie Pranger  to fill 

an unexpired term on the Bartlesville Library Board at the recommendation of Mayor 
Copeland. 

ii. Appointment of Mr. Dave Guard to a three year term on the Bartlesville Library Trust 
Authority at the recommendation of Councilmember Roszel. 
 

 c. Approval of Agreements, Contracts, Engagement Letters, Memorandums of 
Understanding 

  i. A Memorandum of Understanding between the City of Bartlesville and the 
Bartlesville professional Fire Fighters, Local 200 updating Article 25, Section 2 of the 
International Association of Fire Fighters (IAFF) Collective Bargaining Agreement. 

  ii. Agreement between Lighthouse Outreach Center and the City of Bartlesville, for the 
voluntary demolition of dilapidated structures on property addressed as 105 SW 
Bucy Ave.  

iii. Amended Development Agreement between Arcadian Housing, LLC/LW 
Development, LLC and the City of Bartlesville relating to the development of the 
Arcadian Housing Project located in Oak Wood Addition, Bartlesville, Washington 
County. 



 
 
 

iv. A lease for a three-station folder inserter IMI Mail System and bill-print software 
between Quadient (OME CORP) Leasing USA, Inc. and the City of Bartlesville, 
Oklahoma for a monthly lease amount of $2,851.68. 

 
  d.  Approval of Resolutions 

i. Directing filing and notification of the publication of the 2023 printed Supplement No. 
29 to the Bartlesville Municipal Code. 

ii. City of Bartlesville Social Media Terms of Use and Comment Policy Resolution. 
iii. Amending the budget of the City of Bartlesville for fiscal year 2023-24 appropriating 

funds from the Lyon Foundation to the CIP Sales Tax Fund. 
 

 e. Receipt of Annual Report 
  i.    The 2022-2023 Annual Report for the Chickasaw Wastewater Treatment Plant.  
 
 f. Bartlesville NEXT Report  
  i.    Bartlesville NEXT Progress Report – December 2023  
 
 g. Receipt of Financials 
  i. Interim Financials for four months ending October 31, 2023.   
 

7. Presentation and discussion of FY 2022 City of Bartlesville Financial Audit Report. 
Presented by Jake Winkler, Arledge and Associate, P.C. 
 

8. Discuss and take possible action to adopt an Ordinance amending Chapter 8 of the 
Bartlesville Municipal Code pertaining to Garbage and Trash. Presented by Keith 
Henry, Director of Public Works.  
 

9. Discuss and take possible action to adopt an ordinance  for the establishment of Keep 
Bartlesville Beautiful (KBB) as a city government committee and allocation of the 
necessary budget and resources for the effective functioning of KBB. Presented by 
Larry R. Curtis, Director of Community Development.  

 
10. Discuss and take possible action to adopt a Corrective Zoning Ordinance to replace 

Ordinance 3567 for the Arcadian Housing Development Project. Presented by Larry R. 
Curtis, Director of Community Development. 

 
11. Discus and take possible action to enter into Executive Session as authorized by 25 

Okla. Stat. § 307 (B)(4) for consideration of pending class action litigation against 3M 
Company and E.I. Dupont de Nemours and Company and other defendants involving 
Per- and Polyfluoroalkyl Substances (PFAS) contamination in In Re: Aqueous Film-
Forming Foams Products Liability Litigation, MDL No. 2:18-mn-2873, United States 
District Court, District of South Carolina, and possible retention of McAfee & Taft and 
Fulmer Sill to represent the interests of the City in such litigation and/or other 
litigation related to PFAS contamination. 

 
12. Return to open meeting. 

 



 
 
 

13. Discuss and take possible action to authorize the law firm of McAfee & Taft and 
Fulmer Sill to execute pertinent documents necessary in the litigation set out in Item 
11 of this agenda. Presented by Jess Kane, City Attorney. 

 
14. New Business. 

 
15. City Manager and Staff Reports.   

 
16. City Council Comments and Inquiries. 

 
17. Adjournment. 

 
The Agenda was received and filed in the Office of the City Clerk and posted in prominent 
public view at City Hall at 5:30 p.m. on Thursday, November 30, 2023. 
 
Jason Muninger    /s/ Elaine Banes 
Jason Muninger, City Clerk/CFO    by Elaine Banes, Deputy City Clerk 
 
City of Bartlesville Website: https://www.cityofbartlesville.org/city-government/city-council/meeting-agendas/ 
Live Streaming: https://www.cityofbartlesville.org/city-government/city-council/webcast/ 
Sparklight: Channel 56 
  

 Open Meetings Act Compliance (25 O.S. Sec. 301 et seq.): all discussion items are subject to possible action by the City Council. Official 
action can only be taken on items which appear on the agenda. The City Council may adopt, approve, ratify, deny, defer, recommend, amend, 
strike, or continue any agenda item. When more information is needed to act on an item, the City Council may refer the matter to the City 
Manager, Staff or City Attorney, or back to a committee or other recommending body. Under certain circumstance, items are deferred to a 
specific later date or stricken from the agenda entirely. Agenda items requiring a public hearing as required by law will be so noted. The City 
Council may at their discretion change the order of the business agenda items. City of Bartlesville encourages participation from all its citizens. 
If participation at any public meeting is not possible due to a disability, notification to the City Clerk at least one working day prior to the 
scheduled meeting is encouraged to make the necessary accommodations. The City may waive this rule if signing is not the necessary 
accommodation. 

https://www.cityofbartlesville.org/city-government/city-council/meeting-agendas/
https://www.cityofbartlesville.org/city-government/city-council/webcast/


 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING  

OF THE  
BARTLESVILLE CITY COUNCIL 

 
Monday, November 20, 2023 

5:30 p.m. 
 

Mayor Dale Copeland 
918-338-4282 

 

Council Chambers at City Hall 
401 S. Johnstone Avenue 
Bartlesville, OK 74003 

 
MINUTES 

(The Notice of Meeting and Agenda was posted November 16, 2023 at 5:00 p.m.)  
 

Present were Mayor Copeland, Vice Mayor Jim Curd, Jr. and Councilmembers Trevor Dorsey, Billie 
Roane and Loren Roszel. 
 
City staff present were Mike Bailey, City Manager; Jess Kane, City Attorney; Jason Muninger, 
CFO/City Clerk; Matt McCollough, IT Director; Jerry Benedict, Golf Course Director; Shellie McGill, 
Library Director; Larry Curtis, Community Development Director; Investigation Captain Daniel 
Elkins, Security; and Elaine Banes, Executive Assistant. 

 
1. The business meeting of the Bartlesville City Council was called to order by Mayor 

Copeland at 5:30 p.m. 
 

2. Roll call was conducted and a quorum established. 
 

3. The invocation was provided by Quinn Schipper. 
 

4. Citizens to be heard. 
 
Quinn Schipper encouraged citizens to volunteer on City committees. He commented on how 
approachable the City Council and City staff are to the public and stated his appreciation of that. He also 
commended them on the proposed amendments to the Charter and the possible approval of the City 
Council Handbook.  
 
Eddie Collins stated his opposition to limiting citizen comments to 15 minutes in total, on changing when 
City Council elections are held, and on changing the term lengths. He also does not agree with the 
proposed recall changes. 
 
Roger Box reported on his time as Chairman of the Charter Review Committee in 2009-2010 and how 
each amendment at that time was researched thoroughly prior to the election amending the Charter. He 
added that the amendments have worked well for the past 13 years. He asked the City Council to reject 
any changes to the Charter. 
 

5. City Council Announcements and Proclamation. 
 
There were no announcements or proclamations. 
 

6. Authorities, Boards, Commissions and Committee Openings 
• One opening on the Ambulance Commission 
• Two openings on the Bartlesville Library Trust Authority 
• One opening on the Library Board 

Agenda Item 6.a.i.



 
 
 
 
 Mayor Copeland read the openings and encouraged citizens to volunteer on City Committees. 

Applications can be found at www.cityofbartlesville.org or at City Hall in the City Manager’s 
Office. 

 
7. Consent Docket 

a. Approval of Minutes 
i. The Regular Minutes of November 6, 2023. 

 
b. Approval or Ratification of Appointments to Authorities, Boards, Commissions, and 

Committees. 
i. Appointment of Mr. Andrew Oleson to a three year term on the Park Board at the recommendation 

of Vice Mayor Curd. 
ii. Appointment of Mr. Joe Beffer to a three year term on the Community Center Trust Authority at 

the recommendation of Mayor Copeland. 
iii. Reappointment of Ms. Judith Ann Hill-Hildebrand for an additional two year term to the Adult 

Center Trust Authority at the recommendation of Mayor Copeland. 
 

c.  Approval of Agreements, Contracts, Engagement Letters 
i. Agreement between the City of Bartlesville/Bartlesville Public Library and the Oklahoma virtual 

Library Consortium for electronic materials purchases for the Library. 
ii. Development Agreement between the Delaware Tribe of Indians and the City of Bartlesville 

relating to funds for the improvement of the west half of Madison Boulevard north of Tuxedo 
Boulevard. 

 
  d.  Approval of Resolution 

i. Amending the budget of the City of Bartlesville for Fiscal Year 2023-24 appropriating Private 
Donations from multiple vendors for the Special Library Fund.  

 
Mayor Copeland read the consent docket in its entirety.  Mayor Copeland pulled  Item 7.c.ii. for further 
discussion. 
 

 Vice Mayor Curd moved to approve the consent docket as presented except for Item 7.c.ii., seconded 
by Ms. Roane. 

 
Voting Aye: Mr. Roszel, Ms. Roane, Mr. Dorsey, Vice Mayor Curd, Mayor Copeland 
Voting Nay: None 
Motion:  Passed 
 

      Item 7.c. Approval of Agreements, Contracts, Engagement Letters. 
           ii.  Development Agreement between the Delaware Tribe of Indians and the City of 

Bartlesville relating to funds for the improvement of the west half of Madison Boulevard 
north of Tuxedo Boulevard. 

 
 Mr. Bailey explained how the Delaware Tribe will widen the road, then the City will provide the upgrade 

that was approved by voters. It is a good partnership that results in the best use of funds and a much 
improved project. 

    
 Mayor Copeland moved to approve Item7.c.ii. as presented, seconded by Mr. Roszel. 
 

Voting Aye: Ms. Roane, Mr. Dorsey, Vice Mayor Curd, Mr. Roszel, Mayor Copeland 
Voting Nay: None 
Motion:  Passed 

 

http://www.cityofbartlesville.org/


 
 
 

8. Discuss and take possible action to award Bid No. 2023-2024-011 for replacement of a LED 
signboard at Bartlesville Public Library. Presented by Councilmember Roszel. 
 
Mr. Roszel provided information about the sign, adding that the sign is being funded by private library 
donations in the amount of $13,969.91, a $1000 grant from Rotary, a $10,000 grant from AEP/PSO, and 
a grant from The Lyon foundation in the amount of $24,969.92. 
 
Ms. Roane moved to award Bid 2023-2024-011 to Claude Neon Federal Signs Tulsa, Oklahoma, in the 
amount of $49,939.83 as presented, seconded by Mr. Dorsey. 

 
 Voting Aye: Mr. Dorsey, Vice Mayor Curd, Mr. Roszel, Ms. Roane, Mayor Copeland 
 Voting Nay: None 
 Motion:  Passed 

 
9. Receive bids for the purchase of $6,900,000 Combined Purpose General Obligation Bonds, Series 

2023 of the City and vote to award said Bonds to the lowest bidder complying with the notice of sale 
and instructions to bidders or to reject all bids. 

Jericah Dawson, Municipal Finance Services, Inc. reported that the City Council approved the sale of 
bonds on October 16, 2023. Two bids were received today with Piper Sandler & Co. presented the best 
rate of 3.437508% for a nine year term. She reported that rates are about 25 basis points above last year 
but reported that it is still a good rate and that Bartlesville receives good rates due to responsible fund 
management and keeping a reserve fund.  She concluded that this interest rate will also keep the City 
within its target 15 mil levy. 

Mr. Dorsey moved to receive bids and to award the Bid to Piper Sandler & Co. as presented, seconded 
by Vice Mayor Curd. 
 
Voting Aye: Vice Mayor Curd, Mr. Roszel, Ms. Roane, Mr. Dorsey, Mayor Copeland 
Voting Nay: None 
Motion:  Passed 
 

10. Discuss and take action to approve an Ordinance providing for the issuance of Combined Purpose 
General Obligation Bonds, Series 2023 in the sum of $6,900,000 by the City of Bartlesville, Oklahoma, 
authorized at an election duly called and held for such purpose; prescribing form of Bonds; 
providing for registration thereof; designating the Registrar for the issue; providing for levy of an 
annual tax for the payment of principal and interest on the Bonds and fixing other details of the 
issue; approving the forms of a Continuing Disclosure Agreement and an Official Statement; 
authorizing executions and actions necessary for the issuance and delivery of the Bonds; and 
declaring an emergency. 

Mr. Roszel moved to adopt the Ordinance as presented, seconded by Ms. Roane. 
 
Voting Aye: Mr. Roszel, Ms. Roane, Mr. Dorsey, Vice Mayor Curd, Mayor Copeland 
Voting Nay: None 
Motion:  Passed 
 

11. Discuss and take possible action on approving the emergency clause with respect to the proposed 
Ordinance in Item 10. 

Ms. Roane moved to approve the emergency clause as presented, seconded by Vice Mayor Curd. 
 
Voting Aye: Ms. Roane, Mr. Dorsey, Vice Mayor Curd, Mr. Roszel, Mayor Copeland 
Voting Nay: None 
Motion:  Passed 



 
 
 

 
12. Discuss and take possible action on a recommendation from the Park Board to approve the 

installation of exhibits for the Bartlesville Interurban Railway at Robinwood Park and Pathfinder 
Parkway. Presented by Larry R. Curtis, Director, Community Development.  
 
Mr. Curtis reported that the Bartlesville Interurban Railway operated from 1908 to 1920. Streetcars were 
popular in the United States during this time period, and Bartlesville had one of its own. It had a leg on 
the far western edge of town, a loop around downtown, and then continued northeast up to Dewey.  
During a street resurfacing project last month, part of the Bartlesville Interurban Railway was discovered 
under pavement at 9th Street and Delaware Street. Bricks and railing were removed and set aside for 
exhibition purposes in the Bartlesville Area History Museum and potential exhibits elsewhere in the City.    
In their regular October meeting, the Park Board discussed several locations and ultimately decided to 
recommend locating an exhibit within Robinwood Park, south of Silverlake Road at the northeastern 
edge of the parking lot. Park Board felt this location was appropriate because this part of Silverlake Road 
runs very close to the historic route of the Interurban Railway. The intention would be to have actual 
recovered brick and railing laid out to replicate its original configuration. There could also be a sign that 
that would provide historic context and information via QR code, similar to the one for the bridge in 
Johnstone Park. Additionally, Pathfinder Parkway is crossed in two locations by the historic route. Park 
Board also recommends memorializing the history of the railway at these locations by installing the bricks 
in their original configuration and stenciling in the railing.  
 
A brief discussion was help covering how the project would be completed using in-house labor and funds 
from the Park budget; and how if it goes over budget, additional funding could be budgeted for it in the 
next fiscal year. 
  
Vice Mayor Curd moved to approve the Park Board’s recommendation for the exhibit to be placed in 
Robinwood Park and Pathfinder Parkway as presented, seconded by Ms. Roane. 
 
Voting Aye: Mr. Dorsey, Vice Mayor Curd, Mr. Roszel, Ms. Roane, Mayor Copeland 
Voting Nay: None 
Motion:  Passed 
 

13. Discuss and take possible action to approve the City Council Handbook as presented. Presented 
by Mike Bailey, City Manager. 
 
Mr. Bailey reported that on October 16, 2023, the City Council reviewed and discussed the proposed City 
Council Handbook. As a review, accepted best practices for municipalities dictate that municipal 
governing boards should adopt some form of policy document to help guide the actions of the current, 
and perhaps more importantly, future Councils. This guidance helps to ensure consistency and stability 
for the organization that can endure beyond current leadership. The handbook allows for the formal 
adoption of best practices, rules, and expectations of conduct. Mr. Bailey reviewed the topics the 
handbook covers. During our October meeting, there was discussion about the strengths and 
weaknesses of the document and Council’s preferences. After that meeting, Staff made several 
amendments to the document that should address most, if not all, of Council’s concerns. The revisions 
covered: 1) Included a disclaimer that clarifies that sections that are not a restatement of law or policy do 
not establish policy or legal guidance. This disclaimer may be found on page 1 of the executive summary 
in the second paragraph. 2) Made changes throughout the document to modify the tone of the document. 
All efforts were made to ensure that the document does not diminish the Council’s authority in the 
organization. 3) Various other improvements. Mr. Bailey added that a social media policy, once adopted, 
will be included in the Handbook, as well as meeting rules and Best Practices Resolutions. He also stated 
that adopting a City Council Handbook was included in the Bartlesville Strategic Plan previously approved 
by the City Council.  

Mayor Copeland added that he felt the Handbook would be good for training and for reference for City 
Council members or those who may wish to become a City Council member. He stated his appreciation 



 
 
 

of having all resolutions and regulations in one document. Ms. Roane added that she appreciated the 
effort made to lighten the tone from the previous draft. Mr. Roszel agreed the Handbook will be a good 
reference tool for City Council members. 
 
Mr. Roszel moved to approve the Council Handbook as presented, seconded by Ms. Roane. 
 
Voting Aye: Vice Mayor Curd, Mr. Roszel, Ms. Roane, Mr. Dorsey, Mayor Copeland 
Voting Nay: None 
Motion:  Passed 
 

14. Discuss and take possible action to approve a resolution establishing the Best Practices of the 
Bartlesville City Council. Presented by Mike Bailey, City Manager. 
 
Mr. Bailey reported that on October 16, the City Council reviewed and discussed the proposed City 
Council Handbook, which was approved in the previous action item. One of the resolutions included as 
part of the Handbook is a Best Practice Resolution. It has been discussed as part of the Handbook 
presentations, and it must be adopted separately. 
 
Mr. Roszel moved to approve the Resolution as presented, seconded by Mr. Dorsey. 
 
Voting Aye: Mr. Roszel, Ms. Roane, Mr. Dorsey, Vice Mayor Curd, Mayor Copeland 
Voting Nay: None 
Motion:  Passed 
 

15. Presentation and discussion of proposed amendments to the Bartlesville City Charter. Presented 
by Mike Bailey, City Manager. 
 
Mr. Bailey began by appreciating the 2009-2010 Charter Committee and how important their work was 
to amend the Charter that has guided staff and Council for the past 13 years. He added that he  respects 
the work the committee completed, as well as the vote of approval by citizens. Over time, staff and 
Council has become aware of how the Charter could be amended again and at a workshop meeting on 
October 16, 2023, they met to discuss several items related to governance of the City. Reviewing and 
bringing the Charter current is also part of the Strategic Plan approved by City Council. Staff proposed 
revisions are to Articles 2, 3, 4 and 16 relating to elections, recalls and purchasing. He reviewed the 
three separate redline proposals related to these charter amendments along with the reasoning behind 
each amendment, with Council discussion following each. 
  
Art. 2 & 3 – shall be amended to provide changes to Council terms, election dates, and other 
miscellaneous items.  

• Council terms shall be extended from two years to three years, allowing for more time to learn 
and to apply the knowledge and experience towards management of the budget and business 
operations of the City government. 

• Council terms shall be staggered, so that no more than 2 council members’ terms are expiring at 
the same time, which would eliminate the risk of a whole Council being voted out at the same 
time. Such action would impact the business of the City. 

• Council election dates shall be moved from November to April. Mr. Bailey stated that having local 
elections with State and National elections provide for a larger turnout, but the turnout is not 
necessarily educated on or sometimes even aware of the municipal side of the election. He added 
that changing elections to April where it would likely coincide with school board elections would 
ensure that the voters are voting on matters that they are educated and aware of, although the 
numbers may be smaller. He also stated that this would increase election costs, but not 
substantially. 

• Clarified that elections and campaigns are to be held on a non-partisan basis.   



 
 
 

• He added that Article 2, Section 12 should be amended to change the time that newly elected 
city council members terms begin at 12:01 a.m. on the first Monday of the month following each 
City Council election. The Charter currently states 7 p.m. and meetings are now held at 5:30 p.m. 

 
Discussion from each of the Council members began with Mayor Copeland stating that he agreed with 
longer and staggered terms. He said that with staggered terms, voters would have an election every year 
in one or more wards and have more input into who is serving. He added that he does not like the practice 
of partisanship campaigning but will leave it up to the voters. He agrees that there should not be a law 
stating they cannot announce their party affiliation. 
 
Mr. Roszel stated that moving to a three year cycle is acceptable and he liked the staggered terms. He 
also agreed that he was good with moving elections April so as not to get lost in the larger national 
elections. He does agree that a candidate should represent and campaign in a nonpartisan way, but also 
believes that the City should not make a law to say that they cannot announce their party affiliation if they 
so desire.   
 
Vice Mayor Curd stated that he agreed with the longer, staggered terms. He added that he does not 
approve of partisan campaigning, but if a candidate feels that it something they need to do, then he is 
okay with it. 
 
Mr. Dorsey stated that he is in favor of staggered terms. He does not see a problem with the two-year 
term length but understands it would need to be changed to go to staggered terms. He agrees that there 
is a benefit of moving the election to April, even with a lower turnout. 
 
Ms. Roane stated that she is in favor of longer, staggered terms. She added that she feels it is unethical 
to run a partisan campaign, but agrees there should not be a law stating that a candidate cannot state 
their affiliated party. She feels that if a candidate is moral and of good character, then that shows the 
citizens who you are without partisan campaigning. 
 
Art. 4 – shall be amended to clarify requirements, provide a reasonable timeline for completion, and other 
miscellaneous items.  

• All signatures on a recall petition must be obtained within 90 days of the filing of the petition with 
the City Clerk. Mr. Bailey stated the current recall rules do not have a time-frame for the collection 
of signatures by a recall petitioner, therefore a Council member could have an active recall 
petition for their whole term and onward.  

• City Clerk shall have 30 days to fulfill his legal duties described in our charter. The time frame for 
the City Clerk to validate each signature is now set at 10 days, which would not be enough time. 
If the City Clerk is not finished at the end of 10 days, the City would have to go before the District 
Court to request additional time.  

• Council members cannot be recalled in the first or last four months of their term. Mr. Bailey stated 
that recalls during these two time scenarios does not allow for a City Council member to truly 
begin his tenure if recalled in the first four months, and at the end of his term to be recalled would 
be redundant since an election is imminent where the public has the opportunity to vote a 
candidate out of his office. 

  
Discussion on Art. 4 began with Ms. Roane. She stated that she is not in favor of restricting the recall 
process but she does agree with the timeframe of obtaining petition signatures. 
 
Mr. Roszel agrees that recall procedures should not be restricted but does agree with the timeframe of 
obtaining signatures. He added that he was not sure about the 90 day timeframe for the collection of 
signatures, that more time should be provided. 
 



 
 
 

Mayor Copeland agrees with the 30 day amendment for the City Clerk to verify signatures, and agrees 
with the amendment of not allowing recall action within the first four months and last four months of a 
council members term. He added that he agrees with the 90 time frame to collect signatures by a recall 
petitioner but would also be agreeable to 120/180 days. 
 
Additional discussion covered how it is incumbent on the petitioner to verify signatures by signing an 
affidavit saying all signatures are correct; how there are no State regulations that address a timeframe 
for collection of signatures; and that perhaps a number between 90 days and 180 days could be agreed 
upon for recall petition signatures. 
 
Art. 14 – shall be amended to make purchasing and contracting more efficient and consistent throughout 
the organization.  

• Authorizes Council to set a limit for City Manager’s purchasing and contracting authority.  
• Authorizes Staff to utilize purchasing consortiums that have been approved by Council to make 

purchases.  
• Authorizes City Manager to sign contracts that do not exceed the limits established by Council.  

 
Mr. Bailey reported that these amendments would bring contract procedures into alignment with 
purchase procedures. They would also allow the City Council to authorize the City Manager to sign 
contracts under certain amounts, as well as authorizing the City the use of purchasing consortiums. The 
amendments would allow more efficient and cost effective measures, as well as unifying purchasing 
under one standard. He added that contracts and bids for public improvements will remain the same due 
to the competitive bidding act. 
 
Discussion on Art. 16 began with Mr. Roszel stating that these amendments are more an appropriation 
of authority. Mr. Bailey responded that delegation of authority already exists for contracts, but the delay 
is getting the contracts on an agenda to obtain Council approval and Mayoral signature. He confirmed 
that controls are in place, all contracts are reviewed by the City Attorney, and all controls are subject to 
an annual audit. Mr. Roszel stated that he is not opposed to the amendments to Art. 14, but would like 
to do more research on how other municipalities handle this. 
  
Mr. Bailey concluded that the proposed amendments to the Charter have been reviewed by the City 
Attorney, but Staff and the City Attorney would like to engage a firm to review these proposals and draft 
all necessary documents to place these items on the April 2024 election. A resolution to move forward 
and call an election would need to be approved at the February 5, 2024 City Council meeting. 
 
Vice Mayor Curd stated his appreciation of the 2010 Charter Review Committee. He added that Mr. 
Bailey’s meeting with the Chairman of that committee, Roger Box, next week will be valuable to obtain 
his perspective and research obtained during the last Charter review. Ms. Roane and Mr. Roszel agreed.  
Diminished volunteerism was discussed briefly. Mr. Roszel stated that the Charter is a living document 
like many laws and from time to time may need improvement to fit with changing times. His wish is that 
the amendments be reasonable and not try solve a problem that may not exist. 
 
No action was taken. 
 

16. Presentation and discussion of proposed changes to the City Council Public Comment Policy. 
Presented by Mike Bailey, City Manager. 
 
Mr. Bailey reported that on December 5, 2022, the City Council adopted Resolution 3661 establishing a 
format and rules of order for the conduct of City Council meetings. This resolution replaced all previous 
resolutions relating to this topic with major changes from previous meetings rules were relating to public 
comment. He reviewed Resolution 3661 which attempted to clarify guidance for public comment and 



 
 
 

place additional rules. These rules are deficient in a few areas such as there are no rules of behavior for 
citizens participating in public comment, and “Citizens to be Heard” allows for citizens to address the 
Council on any topic. Due to these deficiencies, it can lead to unintentional violations of the Open 
Meetings Act (OMA). He added that while most citizens conduct themselves with the decorum expected 
in a City Council business meeting, the growing amount of disrespect and distrust for all government 
officials is leading to behavior that would have been unacceptable a few years ago. In order to create an 
environment where citizens and officials may share comments, thoughts, and ideas, clear expectations 
should be established for behavior of parties participating in our meetings.  As such, the proposed policy 
provides rules for participation. As the City Council meeting is a limited public forum, and in fact a 
business meeting, the Council is within its rights to establish and enforce these rules. The rules are 
simple and non-restrictive. He reviewed the existing rules as well as the proposed new rules as follows:  
Existing rules are that  participation is limited to citizens or those living within 10 miles of City Hall, time 
shall be limited to 3 minutes for the entire Council meeting, and participation in public hearings shall not 
count against this time limit, speakers shall have 3 minutes for each public hearing.  New proposed rules 
include the existing rules and add that speakers shall address all comments to the Mayor, speakers shall 
follow the Mayor’s instructions, speakers shall not denigrate individuals or organizations, speakers shall 
not use violent, profane, obscene, defamatory, or fraudulent speech, speakers shall adhere to time limits, 
and speakers shall stay on topic.  
  
Mr. Bailey continued stating that the more concerning deficiency in the current rules is that the Council 
allows comment on any topic which could lead to OMA violations. Most cities with well-run meetings 
have either eliminated citizens to be heard entirely or limited comment under this section to items on the 
agenda. The proposed policy would split citizen participation into 3 categories:  
  

• “Public Comment on Agenda Items” will replace our current “Citizens to be Heard” at the 
beginning of our meeting. It will allow our citizens to comment on any agenda item before they 
are considered by Council. This practice aligns with the purpose of our Council meetings, since 
these are business meetings of the City Council. Town halls are another type of meeting 
altogether where off agenda comments are appropriate.  

• “Public Hearings” are defined by State law and will be held whenever required. Comments during 
Public Hearings are always restricted to the agenda item.  

• “Citizen Agenda Items” is a new addition to our meeting agendas. In order to comply with the 
Open Meetings Act, there should be no discussion that is not included on an agenda posted in 
accordance with State law.  

o This item will occur last on our agenda. o Citizens must request to be included on 
the agenda in advance.  

o Citizens must obtain a Council member sponsor. o Mayor will determine what 
Citizen Agenda Items will be included.  

o Items must relate to City business not already included on an agenda within the 
last year.  

  
The proposed policy also includes forms necessary to enact this policy. If Council wishes for Staff to 
proceed with the preparation of the final documents, then clean copies will be returned at a future meeting 
for Council’s consideration. The City Council Handbook  will be amended by inserting the new resolution, 
policy, and forms.  Mr. Bailey concluded that staff believes that the proposed resolution and policy 
provides an excellent balance between efficiency, State law, and citizen participation. Similar (and 
sometimes more restrictive) rules have already been adopted in Tulsa, Oklahoma City, Broken Arrow, 
Owasso, and others major cities in our region.  
 
Mayor Copeland agreed with the amendments stating that there have been instances in the past that 
citizens use the citizens to be heard portion of a meeting for a personal platform not related to City 
business. Mr. Bailey agreed restating that Council meetings are business meetings, not a public forum. 



 
 
 

 
Ms. Roane  stated that she appreciates the proposal that citizens can ask for an item to be placed on the 
agenda for discussion. She added that usually citizen issues can be handled with a phone call or email, 
but if not, she is in favor of allowing them this opportunity, 
 
Mr. Roszel agrees that Council meeting are business meetings and that business must be attended to. 
He also feels the Council has a responsibility to hear citizens and their issues. He contacted associates 
who sit on various boards and stated that he feels the school board handles this issue well. They have a 
citizens to be heard regarding agenda items and then at the end of the meeting they allow for an open 
forum. Mr. Bailey stated that what is included in the proposal. Mr. Roszel stated that City Council 
members have to remain cognizant of the Oklahoma Open Meeting Act rules, and stated that if a citizen 
cannot speak at meeting, then they will email the Council which increases the risk of violating the OMA 
laws particularly with a “respond all” response. He is in favor of the proposals, but he does not feel the 
15 minute time limit should remain. Mayor Copeland stated that he feels the 15 minutes time limit should 
remain in the event it is needed. It can always be expanded by the Council. 
 
Vice Mayor Curd stated that he feels the system that is now in place has not been a problem. For the 
most part, citizens have been civil, and he feels making them “jump through hoops” to address the Council 
is not something he agrees with. He stated that he appreciates the work and understands the drive to 
make it more organized, but feels the only addition should be about behavior. 
 
Mayor Copeland  stated that some people may not be aware of why the Council cannot respond to 
inquiries which is defined in the Oklahoma Open Meeting Act. He encourages citizens to come before 
the Council and state their concerns as action to the concern usually happens pretty quickly. He added 
that it does not go unnoticed when citizens come and spend their Monday evenings attending meetings. 
He agrees that there is value in setting standards in behavior, and agrees with having citizen comments 
regarding City related concerns at the end of the meeting. In addition, having citizens provide paperwork 
and having staff involvement may be good if they have a specific item to be discussed.  
 
Mr. Roszel agreed that citizens who wish to have their item added to an agenda, with Council 
sponsorship, may be a good way to learn what the Council can and can’t do, or the problem/concern 
could be handled more immediately.  
 
Mr. Bailey concluded saying he will take Council’s input and prepare a new proposal for review. Mr. 
Roszel stated that his not opposed to the proposal with exception to the 15 minute rule, since it is rarely 
if ever utilized. Mayor Copeland stated that the rule has been in place for a long time, and provides a 
decision of needed. 

 
No action was taken. 
 

17. City Manager and Staff Reports. 
 
There were no further reports provided. 
 

18. City Council Comments and Inquiries. 
 
Ms. Roane reminded citizens of the many Christmas events coming up over the next few weeks and 
encouraged everyone to participate. 
 
Vice Mayor Curd stated that he appreciated the speakers who shared their comments with the Council. 
 
Mayor Copeland added how much everyone has to be thankful for in Bartlesville commenting on the well-
attended Veterans Day parade, the Wreath Memorial at White Rose Cemetery, and encouraged citizens 
to use the City website to gain good information. He ended by reminding citizens that those who have 
Thursday trash routes, that their refuse will be picked up on Wednesday due to the Thanksgiving holiday. 
 



 
 
 

19. There being no further business to address, Mayor Copeland adjourned the meeting at 8:15 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                                                      
         Dale W. Copeland, Mayor 
 
 
                                                        
Jason Muninger, CFO/City Clerk 



6.b.i.









 6.b.ii.





6.c.i.





1 
 

Agenda Item ___ 
November 29, 2023 

Prepared by Greg Collins, Special Projects Manager 
Community Development Department 

 
 

 
I. SUBJECT, ATTACHMENTS, AND BACKGROUND 

 
Agreement between Lighthouse Outreach Center and the City of Bartlesville, for the voluntary demolition 
of dilapidated structures on property addressed as 105 SW Bucy Ave. 
 
Exhibits/Attachments:  (1) Exhibits A and B:   Aerial Image and Zoning Map 
   (2) Exhibit C:    Photos of Dilapidated Residence 
   (3) Exhibit D:    Notices of Dilapidation and Lien 
   (4) Exhibit E:    Agreement 
 
The house and accessory building at 105 SW Bucy Avenue (Lot 3, Block 1, Taylors 1st Addition) were 
found to be dilapidated and a public nuisance by the City Neighborhood Services Staff and the 
Administrative Hearing Officer of the City of Bartlesville at a hearing on November 16, 2023.  The City 
filed Notices of Dilapidation and Lien on the property at the Washington County Clerk’s office on 
November 20, 2023 (Exhibit D), giving the owner 30 days to demolish and remove the structures, or else 
the City would do so after that time, and bill the owner for the cost.  The owner acknowledges the 
structures are dilapidated.  
 

II. STAFF COMMENTS AND ANALYSIS 

The owner requested assistance under the City’s Voluntary Demolition Program (“program”).  The City 
obtained a quote from a demolition contractor for $4,950 to demolish and remove the house and accessory 
structure. Under the program, the owner pays $1.00 per square foot, plus any remaining cost exceeding 
the City’s maximum contribution of $3,000.  The owner also pays the City a $100 administration fee, 
which has already been paid by the owner. The allocation of the cost is as follows: 
 

City contractor quote:  
$4,950 

Owner pays: 
City contribution: 
Total Demolition Cost: 
 

$ 
$ 
$ 
 

1,950 
3,000 
4,950 

Owner’s Total Cost 
Summary: 

Owner’s share of demolition cost: 
Administration fee: 
Owner’s Total Cost: 
 

$ 
$ 
$ 

1,950 
100 
2,050 

 
The owner has agreed to enter into an agreement with the City (Exhibit E) under the terms of that 
program. This lot is in the National Zinc Overlay District. This lot was already sampled in the past and 
did not have constituents at target levels requiring remediation or action.   
 

III. RECOMMENDED ACTION 

Staff recommends approval of this agreement between Lighthouse Outreach Center and the City of 
Bartlesville for the voluntary demolition of dilapidated structures on property addressed as 105 SW Bucy 
Ave.  Please schedule this item on the consent docket of the next available regular meeting of the City 
Council, December 4, 2023. 

 

 6.c.ii.



2 
 

 
EXHIBIT A—Aerial Image 
 

 
 

 
EXHIBIT B—Zoning 
 

 
 



3 
 

EXHIBIT C—Photos of Property:  105 SW Bucy Ave. 
 

 
 
 

 



4 
 

 
EXHIBIT C (continued)—Photos of Property:  105 SW Bucy Ave. 

 

 
 



jntucker
Text Box
Exhibit D



Release and Agreement-Voluntary Dilapidated Structure Removal 
Lighthouse Outreach Center, December 4, 2023, Page 1 

PROPERTY OWNER CONSENT DEMOLITION PROGRAM 
City of Bartlesville, Oklahoma 

RELEASE AND AGREEMENT 
VOLUNTARY DILAPIDATED STRUCTURE REMOVAL 

3RD Party Contract 
Case No. DS-1123-0236 

 105 SW BUCY AVE / LOT 3 BLK 1 TAYLORS FIRST ADDN] 
 
 This Release and Agreement is hereby made and entered into this 4th day of December, 2023, by 
and between the City of Bartlesville, Oklahoma, a municipal corporation, hereinafter referred to as City, 
and LIGHTHOUSE OUTREACH CENTER, P.O. BOX 124, BARTLESVILLE, OK 74005, 
hereinafter referred to as Owner. 
 

Whereas, LIGHTHOUSE OUTREACH CENTER is the Owner, free and clear of any 
outstanding liens, mortgages, and encumbrances of the real property located at and described in the 
following legal description: LOT THREE (3), BLOCK ONE (1) IN TAYLORS 1ST ADDITION, 
BARTLESVILLE, WASHINGTON COUNTY, OKLAHOMA addressed as 105 SW BUCY AVE; 
and, 
 
 Whereas, Owner owns a vacant substandard, deteriorated, or dilapidated building located on the 
above-described property; and, 
 
 Whereas, Owner desires to have the building removed from the property and acknowledges that 
its removal is for the betterment of the public’s health, safety, and welfare; and, 
 
 Whereas, City is willing to remove the building by demolition to be conducted by a contractor 
chosen by the City of Bartlesville; and, 
 
 Whereas, Owner is agreeable to allowing the City to demolish the building, remove all 
demolition debris and grade the site at the above location; and, 
 
 Whereas, for and in consideration of the City of Bartlesville providing services in the form of 
removing a building owned by and with consent by Owner, that a fee shall apply. 
 
 Now, therefore, Owner and City agree as follows: 
 
1. This Release and Agreement is entered into voluntarily and is intended to release the City of 

Bartlesville, its officers and employees, and agents thereof, for any and all claims that may occur as a 
result of services performed. 
 

2. City shall remove the building described above by demolition with voluntary consent of Owner.  
Owner acknowledges the vacant structure is in a substandard, deteriorated, or dilapidated condition, 
and that its removal benefits the public’s health, safety, and welfare. 
 

3. For and in consideration of the City providing services in the form of removing a building owned by 
and with consent by Owner, for demolition of the structure, removal of demolition debris and site 
grading, City will be paid by the Owner an administrative fee of $100.00, plus a fee in the amount of 
$1.00 per square foot ($1,950), and additional fees, if any, that exceed the City’s maximum 
participation of $3,000.00 ($0.00), that is, $2,050.00 total to be paid in full by the Owner to the City 
upon the parties signing/accepting the terms of this agreement. In the event the check(s) or financial 
instrument(s) fails to clear, this contract/agreement shall become null and void. Upon the Owner’s 

jntucker
Text Box
Exhibit E



Release and Agreement-Voluntary Dilapidated Structure Removal 
Lighthouse Outreach Center, December 4, 2023, Page 2 

check or financial instrument clearing the financial institution, the City then shall pay $4,950.00 to 
the designated contractor, and the actual work may proceed.  . 
 

4. Owner certifies that no liens, mortgages or other ownership(s) exist concerning said property.  
Furthermore, any and all insurance policies covering the building, and/or any personal contents 
contained therein, have been cancelled and removed, and are, therefore, no longer in force and effect. 
 

5. Owner shall indemnify and hold City harmless of and from any and all claims, suits, actions, or 
judgments, including all expenses, attorney fees, witness fees, cost of defending any such action or 
claim, or appeals, therefrom, arising out of the City of Bartlesville’s demolition of the building. 
 

6. Owner certifies that there are no hazardous materials located, stored, kept, maintained or possessed on 
or about the above-described property. 

 
APPROVED BY OWNER:  APPROVED BY CITY: 
 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Errol Hada, Director 
Lighthouse Outreach Center 
 
____________________ 
Date 
 
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this 
_____ day of ____________________, 2023. 
 
 
___________________________ 
NOTARY PUBLIC 
 
My Commission Expires: ______________ 
 
Commission Number:  ______________ 

  
 
 
________________________________ 
Dale Copeland, Mayor 
 
 
____________________ 
Date 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
_________________________ 
City Clerk 
 
(City Seal) 

 
VOLUNTARY DILAPIDATED STRUCTURE REMOVAL 

3RD Party Contract 
 

IF THE PROPERTY IN QUESTION IS LOCATED WITHIN THE ZINC OVERLAY DISTRICT, AND 
IF REQUIRED, THE CITY WILL COLLECT THE SOIL SAMPLES AND HAVE THEM TESTED AT 
OWNER’S EXPENSE. SHOULD THE SOIL TEST POSITIVE FOR CONTAMINATION AND 
REQUIRE REMEDIATION, THIS WILL BE THE PROPERTY OWNERS’ RESPONSIBILITY, IN 
THE EVENT THAT ANY FOUNDATION / CONCRETE SLABS ARE REMOVED. 



1 
 

Agenda Item ___ 
December 4, 2023 

Prepared by: 
Community Development Department 

 
 
 
I. SUBJECT, ATTACHMENTS, AND BACKGROUND 

 
Amended Development Agreement between Arcadian Housing, LLC/LW Development, LLC and the 
City of Bartlesville relating to the development of the Arcadian Housing project located in Oak Wood 
Addition, Bartlesville, Washington County. 
 
Attachments:  
 
 (1) Original Arcadian Development Agreement  
 (2) PUD & Site Development Plan Applications 
 (3) Amended Arcadian Development Agreement 

 

 
 

6.c.iii.



2 
 

II. STAFF COMMENTS AND ANALYSIS 
 
The Oak Wood Addition plat was filed with Washington County in 1982. Some required infrastructure 
had been installed prior to the plat being filed, however it was not all accepted by the City of 
Bartlesville, and has not all been in use since it was installed. Currently located within the Oak Wood 
Addition are six attached single-family residences on Acorn Drive, ten detached single-family 
residences on Palmetto Drive, and one detached zero lot line single-family residence on Lahoma Drive. 
These and several other vacant lots within the subdivision are not owned by Arcadian Housing, 
LLC/LW Development, LLC. 
 
Arcadian Housing, LLC/LW Development, LLC intends to develop single-family detached residences 
on lots within the subdivision under their ownership, pursuant to an amendment to the Planned Unit 
Development (PUD) approved by Planning Commission on February 24, 2023 and City Council on 
March 6, 2023. City Staff reviewed the development proposal and found that the property requires or 
may require reconstruction or installation of required public improvements, including streets, water 
lines, sewer lines, stormwater lines and facilities, fire hydrants, and sidewalk to achieve the desired 
single-family detached development plans. The purpose of the Development Agreement is to guide 
this process and ensure the adequate and timely provision of these improvements. 
 
City Council approved and executed the attached Development Agreement with Arcadian Housing, 
LLC/LW Development, LLC on October 2, 2023. It was later discovered that one of the lots (Lot 1, 
Block 2) owned by the developer was not included in the legal description on the original Development 
Agreement. The legal description used in the agreement was based on the legal description provided 
in the Planned Unit Development (PUD) application, which omitted this lot, however the Site 
Development Plan application included this lot, therefore it is included within the overall project as 
approved on March 6, 2023. The applications are attached with markup showing this. 
 
Including the lot in the legal description does not affect the provisions of the agreement, and the 
developer has requested for it to be included. The original Development Agreement references 
Ordinance 3567, which also has errors in the legal description. Therefore, a new Ordinance has been 
drafted to correct this. The new Ordinance will be referenced on the Amended Development 
Agreement.  
 
Adding Lot 1, Block 2 to the legal description and referencing the corrective Ordinance are the only 
amendments in this Amended Development Agreement. 
 
III. RECOMMENDATION ACTION 
 
Staff recommends approval of the Amended Development Agreement at the City Council Regular 
Meeting on December 4, 2023.    
 













ARCADIAN HOUSING 

Application to Amend or Abandon a Previously Approved 

Planned Unit Development 

Exhibit #1 



Case No: 

Date Received: 

BCPC Hearing Date: 

CONN EC TED/ EATI �/ ✓IBRANT 
City Council Hearing Date: 

APPLICATION TO AMEND OR ABANDON A PREVIOUSLY 

APPROVED PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT 

NAME OF APPLICANT: """A
"""
r

"""'
ca=d=ia=n

;c..;;;.;
H=o

..;;;
u=si=n=g ______ _ DAYTIME PHONE: 580.226.0416 

GENERAL INFORMATION AND REQUIREMENTS: ATTACH THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION WITH 
THE ICATION EITHER IN SUPPLEMENTAL TEXT OR D WING FORM: 

Acres 
General Surrounding Area 
General Location of Streets 
Proposed Land Uses, Building and Structures 

Character of Development 
Schedule of Development 
Density of Development 
Topographic Information 

REASON FOR PROPOSED AMENDMENT OR ABANDONMENT: Arcadian Housing, LP is requesting approval of 
an amendment to the current Planned Unit Development to allow a new Low Income Housing Tax Credit Development of 
100 single family homes to be built in the Oak Wood Addition located in Bartlesville, Oklahoma. 
SITE LOCATION Vacant Land North of Palmetto Drive Bartlesville, OK 

SITEADDRESS-=-T=B=D _____________________________ _ 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION Lots 9-12 & 14-22 in Block 1, Lots 7-28 in Block 2, Lots 1-28 in Block 3, Lots 1-12 in 

Block 4, Lots 1-22 in Block 6, Lots 20-31 in Block 7- Oakwood Addition, Bartlesville, OK, Washington Countv. 

RECORD OWNER Arcadian Housing, LP 

PROPOSED ZONING RS-7/PUD PRESENT ZONING
""'
R
'--

S
"""

-
""""
7/=P

---=
U

"""
D

'---____ _ 
--------

PRESENT USE _V_a _ca_ n_ t _L_ a_n_d ______ _ PROPOSED USE New Construction 

AS APPLICANT, WHAT IS YOUR INTEREST IN THIS PROPERTY? 
� Present Owner D Purchaser D Attorney for Owner D Other 

I certify that the submitted information is true and correct. 

NAME: Lance A. Windel 

ADDRESS 600 S. Washington St. Ardmore, OK 73401 

SIGNATURE (APPLICA�=-=-=====' =__,==-·------------------

SIGNATURE (PROPERTY OWNER IF NOT APPLICANT) ______________ _ 

THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ARE ATTACHED: 

Attached 

City of Bartlesville, Community Development Department, 401 South Johnstone Avenue, 

Bartlesville, Oklahoma 74003 Phone: 918-338-4237; www.cityofbartlesville.org 

PUD-0123-0025

1/27/2023

2/28/2023

N/A

lmsnyder
Highlight



ARCADIAN HOUSING 

Application for Site Development Plan Approval 

Exhibit #1 



Case No: 

Date Received: 

BCPC Hearing Date: 

City Council Hearing Date: 

APPLICATION FOR SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVAL 

APPLICANT INFORMATION 

Name of Applicant _A _rca_d _ia _n _H _o_u_ si_ ng ____________ Daytime Phone 580.226.0416

Applicant Email Address Melody@lwdevelopment.net
---------------------

Address of Applicant 600 S,. Washington St. Ar dmore, OK 73401

Record Owner Arcadi an Hou sing, LP

Applicant, what is your 13· st in this property?
present owner purchaser (attach copy of contract for purchase) 
representative for owner other 

SITE INFORMATION 

General Location Vacan t  lan d nor th of Palmet to Drive in Bartles vil le, OK

D attorney for owner 

Address and Legal Description 
-----------------------------

See Attached Exhibit #2. 

Total acreage 20
---------

Zoning District _R_S_-7_/P_U_o ____ _
Present Use Vaca nt Land

----------

Proposed Use(s) _N_ew_c_o _n s _tr u_c_ t_io_n ____________ _
Adjacent Zoning: North RS-7/PUD 

Adjacent Land Use: North Residential 

South RS-7/PUD East RS-7/PUD 

South Residential East Residential 

THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ARE ATTACHED: 

l . Two (2) copies of the Site Development Plan on 24" x 36" paper, drawn to scale,

West RS-7/PUD 

West Residential 

2. Two (2) copies of the Plan no larger than 11" x 17" in size for reproduction purposes,
3. An electronic copy of the plan in PDF file format,
4. Application fee of $100.00, and
5. One (1) set of self-stick mailing labels, either typed or legibly printed, of names and addresses of all property

owners within 300-feet (or greater as may be required by Community Development Director) of the perimeter
boundary of the property.

SIGNATURE (Applica�=======:::::__ _________________ _ 

SIGNATURE (Property Owner if not Applicant) 
----------------------

City of Bartlesville, Community Development Department, 401 South Johnstone Avenue,
Bartlesville, Oklahoma 74003 Phone: 918-338-4237; www.cityofbartlesville.org 

PUD-0123-0026

1/27/2023

2/28/2023

N/A



ARCADIAN HOUSING 

Address and Legal Description 

Exhibit #2 



Arcadian Housing - Legal Description 

Lots 9, 10, 11,and 12Block 1,Lots 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19,20,21,and 22Block l,Lot 1 

Block 2, Lots 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 

and 28 Block 2, Lots 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 

22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, and 28 Block 3, Lots 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, and 12 Block 4, 

Lots 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, and 22 Block 6, 

Lots 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30, and 31 Block 7, Oak Wood Addition, 

Bartlesville, Washington County, Oklahoma. 

Staff note: Lots 9 & 10 are not owned by the developer and 

should not have been included in the applications. They were not 

included on the original Development Agreement, but they were 

inadvertently included on the Ordinance.

lmsnyder
Highlight



 
Page 1 

 
 

 

AMENDED DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 

ARCADIAN HOUSING, LLC  
OAK WOOD ADDITION 

THIS DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT made this ___ day of ______________________,  
2023, by and between Arcadian Housing, LLC, an Oklahoma limited liability company, LW 
Development, LLC, an Oklahoma limited liability company, and their successors in interest and 
assigns, hereinafter referred to as “the Developer”, being the record owner of approximately 30 acres 
more or less of property described below, and the City of Bartlesville, Oklahoma, a Municipal 
Corporation, 401 S. Johnstone Avenue, Bartlesville, Oklahoma 74003, hereinafter referred to as “the 
City”; and 

WHEREAS, the Developer obtained conditional approval of a Planned Unit Development 
(PUD) Amendment and Site Development Plan from the Bartlesville City Planning Commission 
on February 28, 2023 (Case No. PUD-0123-0025/26), and City Council adopted Ordinance 
3567, corrected by Ordinance _________, affirming this PUD Amendment and Site 
Development Plan, and changed the zoning of property from RS-7 / PUD to RS-7 / PUD 
Amended, with respect to the development of property more particularly described as: 

Lots 9-12 & 14-22 in Block 1, Lots 1, 7, 8 & 11-28 in Block 2, Lots 1-28 in Block 
3, Lots 1-12 in Block 4, Lots 1-22 in Block 6, Lots 20-31 in Block 7 – Oak Wood 
Addition, Bartlesville, Oklahoma, Washington County. 

and hereinafter referred to as “the Property”; and, 

WHEREAS, the Developer plans to build single-family detached housing on the Property, and 
the Property requires reconstruction or installation of required public improvements, including 
streets, water lines, sewer lines, stormwater lines and facilities, fire hydrants, and sidewalk, 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the conditions and provisions hereinafter set 
forth, the above stated parties to this agreement hereby state as follows: 
 
1. The City’s Subdivision Regulations, Ordinances, Resolutions, and other Policies of the 

City are hereby incorporated by reference in this Agreement as if herein fully set forth and 
shall in all respects be binding upon the Developer, except as may be modified by this 
Agreement. 

2. Prior to the issuance of building permits for single-family detached residences on the 
Property, the Developer shall install or reconstruct required public improvements in 
accordance with Bartlesville development regulations and all other regulations, standards, 
and specifications for the City of Bartlesville enacted prior to the execution of this 
Agreement, and as listed below. 

3. Should the Developer desire a phasing of the installation of public improvements, said 
phasing shall follow the order listed in the table below subject to performance bonds or other 
financial security compliant with City Subdivision Regulations being provided. 



 
Page 2 

 
 

 

1  
Entire Oak 

Wood 
Addition 

 Stormwater hydrology and hydraulics analysis and associated 
engineering plans for stormwater system including curb and gutter, 
inlets, lines, and detention; and design, construction, and City 
approval/acceptance of said system.  

 Construction of detention pond in the northwest Permanent Open 
Area of Oak Wood Addition. 

 Investigation of sanitary sewer via CCTV, pressure test on pipes, 
and vacuum test on manholes. 

 

2 
Acorn Drive, 
Part of Oak 
Park Road, 

Part of Carol 
Road 

Street and stormwater: 
 Reconstruction of Oak Park Road from Palmetto Drive to Acorn 

Drive 
 Reconstruction of Acorn Drive; 
 Reconstruction of Carol Road from Palmetto Drive to Acorn Drive 

 
Water:  
 Installation of a fire hydrant mid-block. 

 
Sanitary Sewer Line:  
 Repair, reconstruction, installation of line west of Lot 10, Block 2 (if 

determined to be necessary by the City after Developer 
investigation).  
 

3 
Oak Park Road 

from Acorn 
Drive to Miller 

Drive 

Street and stormwater: 
 Reconstruction of Oak Park Road from Acorn Drive to Miller Drive; 
 
Water:  
 Repair, reconstruction, installation of water line along Oak Park 

Road and north side of Lots 19 and 20, Block 7, Oak Wood 
Addition, connecting to Lahoma Drive water line; 
 

Sanitary Sewer Line:   
 Repair, reconstruction, installation of sanitary sewer line in rear of 

lots from Lots 20 to 31, Block 7, Oak Wood Addition (if determined 
to be necessary by the City after Developer investigation).  
 

4 
Palomino 

Drive 

Street and stormwater:   
 Reconstruction of Palomino Drive 
 Reconstruction of Carol Rd from Palomino Drive to Acorn Drive 

 
Water:   
 Repair, reconstruction, installation of water line along Palomino 

Drive, and Carol Rd between Palomino Drive and Acorn Dr 
 Installation of a fire hydrant mid-block. 

 
Sanitary Sewer:   
 Repair, reconstruction, installation of sewer line for Block 3, Oak 

Wood Addition, connecting to Carol Rd line and sewer line south 
along Carol Rd to Palmetto Drive. 

 



 
Page 3 

 
 

 

 

5 
Miller Drive 

Street and stormwater:   
 Reconstruction of Miller Drive and reconstruction of Carol Rd from 

Miller to Palomino. 
 

Water:   
 Repair, reconstruction, installation of water line along Miller Dr, and 

south along Carol Road to Acorn Drive. 
 Installation of a fire hydrant mid-block. 

 
Sanitary Sewer:   
 Sanitary sewer serving Block 4 shall be investigated via CCTV, 

pressure test on pipe, and vacuum test on manholes by the 
Developer. Defects discovered through this investigation shall 
repaired by the City. 
 

6 
Carol Road 

Street and stormwater: 
 Reconstruction of Carol Rd from Miller Drive north to Oak Park Rd 

right-of-way, construction of Oak Park Rd east to Virginia Avenue. 
 
Water:   
 Repair, reconstruction, installation of water line along Carol Rd 

north and west to Virginia Avenue. 
 

Sanitary Sewer:  
 Sanitary sewer serving Lots 1-24, Block 6 shall be investigated via 

CCTV, pressure test on pipe, and vacuum test on manholes by the 
Developer. Defects discovered through this investigation shall 
repaired by the City. 

 

 
4.  Sidewalk shall be installed by the Developer in right-of-way abutting each lot prior 

to issuance of Certificates of Occupancy. Excluding lots on the west side not 
owned by the Developer, sidewalk on both sides of Oak Park Road and Carol Road 
between Palmetto Drive and Acorn Drive shall be installed at the time of 
Developer’s reconstruction of those road segments. 

5. Construction of Private Park and Amenities shall be installed in Permanent Open 
Area by the Developer upon submittal and approval of a site plan to the 
Community Development Department and prior to issuance of building permits 
for single family residences on Miller Drive. Private Park and Amenities shall 
include: 

 
A. a playground east of Oak Park Rd right-of-way with sidewalk 

along the perimeter; 
B. a pedestrian trail around the detention pond west of said right-of-

way connecting to sidewalk on the north end of Lot 20, Block 7, 
with ADA compliant street crossing east to the Private Park. 



 
Page 4 

 
 

 

 

6.  Prior to the issuance of building permits for single-family detached residences on 
the Property, the Developer shall create a property owners’ association consisting 
of properties described in the legal description with this agreement, and amend the 
plat covenants to include restrictions and covenants of said association. The 
association shall collect dues for the purposes of maintenance of the private park 
and enforcement of private covenants, conditions, restrictions and rules. The 
covenant amendment shall provide for individual lot financial responsibility on a 
pro rata basis for costs of common area maintenance. 

7. The Developer shall be responsible to record this Agreement with the County 
Clerk’s Office of Washington County and to furnish the City a copy of the 
Agreement as recorded. 

8. The Developer acknowledges that in the event they breach any provision of this 
Agreement, the City may withhold approval of any or all building permit 
applications, certificates of occupancy, or other development permit or land use 
application. 

9. The parties to this Agreement acknowledge that the terms hereof are contractual 
and not a mere recital. Furthermore, the parties also acknowledge that this 
Agreement shall be filed of record with the Washington County Clerk’s Office, and 
that it shall run with the Property, and shall bind the parties, their successors in 
interest, and all assigns. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have set their hands to this Agreement this 
____ day of _________, 2023, in Bartlesville, Oklahoma. 
 
ARCADIAN HOUSING, LLC, 
an Oklahoma limited liability company 
 

By: Arcadian Housing Management, LLC,  
an Oklahoma limited liability company,  
its Managing Member 

 
 

By: LW Housing Management, LLC, 
   an Oklahoma limited liability company, 

its Managing Member 
 

By: __________________________ 
   Lance A. Windel, Manager 
 
 
  



 
Page 5 

 
 

 

STATE OF OKLAHOMA ) 
) ss 

County of Washington ) 

Before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public, in and for said County and State, on this 
 ________  day of  _______________ , 2023, personally appeared LANCE WINDEL, as  
manager of LW Housing Management, LLC, an Oklahoma limited liability company, the 
managing member of Arcadian Housing Management LLC, an Oklahoma limited liability 
company, the managing member of Arcadian Housing, LLC, an Oklahoma limited liability 
company, the entity which executed the forgoing instrument, and acknowledged that he 
did sign said instrument as such officer on behalf of said company, duly authorized; that 
said instrument was signed as his free act and deed individually, and the free act and deed 
of said corporation. 

IN WITNESS WHEROF, I hereunto set my official signature and affixed my notarial 
seal the day and year last above written. 

 

My commission expires: 
 
 
 
CITY: 
 
 
 
 
_________________________________   _______________________ 
Dale Copeland, Mayor      Date 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
City Clerk 
 
(City Seal) 
 



Agenda Item ___ 
November 30, 2023 

Prepared by Jason Muninger 
       CFO/City Clerk 

I. SUBJECT, ATTACHMENTS, AND BACKGROUND

Discuss and take possible action to approve a lease for a three-station folder inserter IMI Mail 
system, and bill print software between Quadient(OME CORP) Leasing USA Inc. and the City 
of Bartlesville, Ok.

Attachments: 

State contract SW1008Q Lease Agreement 
Scopeof work

II. STAFF COMMENTS AND ANALYSIS

The City of Bartlesville will be utilizing a folder inserter for in house billing, digital IMI Mail 
system, and IMPRESS Software. The current products are at the end of their useful lives, and are 
due for replacement. Monthly cost of the lease $2,851.68 per month. This does not go into effect 
until July 1st 2024, but integration and replacement must be taken care of prior to this date to 
ensure no disruption in service.

III. BUDGETARY IMPACT

With the implementation of the new Billing Software through Tyler the scope will change 
somewhat for service, which allows for us to save an additional $2,830.44 annually.

IV. RECOMMENDED ACTION

Staff recommends the approval of the lease with Scope of work. 

6.c.iv.



NASPO - PURCHASE ORDER – LEASE 
OKLAHOMA STATE CONTRACT SW1008Q 

CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 

401 S JOHNSTONE AVE. 

BARTLESVILLE, OK 74003 

NASPO: 

To: 

QUADIENT LEASING USA INC. 

478 Wheelers Farms Road 

Milford, CT 06461 

800-881-6245

SHIP TO: 

CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 

401 S JOHNSTONE AVE. 

BARTLESVILLE, OK 74003 

P.O. DATE REQUISITIONER SHIPPED VIA F.O.B. POINT TERMS 

QTY PRODUCT ID DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL 

1 

IX7DS WITH SMART USPS IMI COMPLAINT 

MAILNIG SYSTEM WITH DYNAMIC IN MOTION 

WEIGHING SCALE, WP, SEALER AND BASE.  

INCLUDED 

1 

DS85I 3 STATION FOLDER INSERTER WITH 1 

HIGH CAPACITY DOCUMENT FEEDER, 1 

STANDARD PAPER FEEDER, AND 1 MAXI BRE 

FEEDER, HIGH CAPACITY OUTPUT HOPPER.  

INCLUDED 

1 

IMPRESS HOSTED CLOUD SOLUTION, TIER 8 

WITH 480,000 ANNUAL CLICKS, 

IMPLEMENTATION, DEVELOPMENT, 

PROGRAMMING, TESTING AND DEPLOYMENT 

INCLUDED 

1 NCOA + 4 RENEWALS & CASS + 4 RENEWALS INCLUDED 

PRICING PROVIDED VIA STATE OF OKLAHOMA STATE CONTRACT, SW1008Q 

$2,851.68 per month, Billed QUARTERLY. 

12 Months with 4 Renewal Periods, based on 60 Month Lease.  

Includes: USPS Postage Meter Rental, Hardware, Maintenance, USPS Rate updates, Hardware, Software, Software Support, CASS + 

NCOA Plugin and Renewals, Development, Programming, Testing, Deployment, Installation, and Training.  

Why Wait: Current lease # N19043187 ends on 6/30/2024. This lease is to be paid through 6/30/2024. New lease payment of 

$2,851.68 to begin 7/1/2024. Please align the new billing period with Fiscal Year July 1 thru June 30 th.  

SUBTOTAL $2,851.68 PER MONTH 

SALES TAX n/a 

SHIPPING & HANDLING n/a 

TOTAL $2,851.68 PER MONTH 

1. Order is governed under the terms and conditions of the

NASPO Master Price Agreement Contract Number

CTR058809. Enter this order in accordance with the

prices, terms, delivery method, and specifications listed

above.

2. Payments will be sent to:

QUADIENT LEASING USA INC.
Dept. 3682
PO Box 123682
Dallas, TX 75312-3682
Federal ID Number:  94-2984524

Send all correspondence to: 

QUADIENT LEASING USA INC.
478 Wheelers Farms Road
Milford, CT 06461
Phone 203-301-3400  Fax:  203-301-2600

Print Name and Title 

Authorized by Date 



Overage Usage Fee for Basic/Basic Plus / Prepaid 1 & 2 

This Usage Schedule for Quadient Impress Cloud Services (the “Schedule“) is by and between Quadient, Inc. 
(“Quadient“) and CITY OF BARTLESVILLE (“Customer“),  and identifies the Quadient Impress Cloud Services (the 
“Services”) purchased by Customer subject to the terms of the End User License Agreement for Quadient Impress 
Cloud Services US, which are available at www.quadient.com/eula (the “EULA”) and the Ordering Document 
indicating the Customer’s Subscription Services and associated Subscription Plan (the “Ordering Document”). This 
Schedule, the EULA and Ordering Document shall be referred to collectively as the “Agreement” and all terms of the 
EULA and Ordering Document are incorporated herein by reference. In the event of a conflict between the terms of 
the EULA, Ordering Document and this Schedule, the terms of this Schedule control.

Usage Schedule for Quadient Impress Cloud Services

I. Definitions

II. Purpose

III. Terms

IV. Usage Fees  ***

Terms defined in the EULA or Ordering Document shall have the same meaning when used in this Schedule.

This term of this Schedule shall be coterminous with the term set forth in the Ordering Document.

This Schedule sets forth the commercial terms and pricing governing Customer’s usage in conjunction with 
Customer’s Subscription Services as further detailed in the Ordering Document and EULA.

*The Invoice Unit does not include the cost of postage which shall be in addition to base fee (First Page) noted in the table above. 
**Charges are in addition to the base fee (First Page) set forth in the table above.                                                             Av11.8.2022
*** All envelope sizes carry an additional upcharge (Retail Rate Handling Fee) if retail is selected.                                © Quadient

Because connections matter.

Usage Type Invoice Unit*

Distribute
Usage

Archive Per Communication Piece/year $0.06IMPARCH1

Per SMS/Text

Per Envelope

Per Page

Per Communication Piece

Per Page

Per Envelope

Per Envelope

Per Box

Per Box

Per Envelope

Per Page

Per Envelope

SMS / Text

First Page (US Letter, #10)

Additional Page (US Letter)

Color Print **

6 x 9 **

Flat (9 x 12) **

Box SM (upcharge) **

Box LG (upcharge) **

Business Return Envelope

Portal

Automate
Usage

Portal Usage

e-Certified w/Return Receipt (upcharge) **

$0.15IMPSMS1

$0.24

IMPEMT1

$0.11

IMPFIRSTP1

$0.09

IMPADDP1

$0.05

IMPCOL1

$0.34

IMP6X91

$6.90

IMPC41

$8.50

$0.09

$0.14

$0.05

$0.15IMMPORT1

Per eMaileMail Notification $0.02

Per eMaileMail Transactional $0.05

Presort for Flat (9 x 12) Per Communication Piece $0.70

Pricing

IMPEMN1

IMPBOX1

IMPLBOX1

IMPBRE1

IMPUSRET1

IMPFLPR1

IMPECERT1

IMPAUT1

IMPAUT2

IMPAUT3

IMPAUT4

IMPAUT5

Overage Usage Fee for Office / Prepaid 3 & 4

Overage Usage Fee for Business / Prepaid 5

Overage Usage Fee for Professional & Plus / Prepaid 6

Overage Usage Fee for Enterprise / Prepaid 7 & 8

Retail Rate Handling Fee

Per Page

Per Page

$0.03

$0.01

Per Page $0.02

Per Page $0.04

Per Envelope $0.95

CJ
Highlight

CJ
Highlight

CJ
Highlight



Name:

As set forth herein, the Invoicing Units set forth in the table shall be defined as follows:
- “Page” shall mean a single side 8.5" X 11"
- “Communication Piece” shall mean envelope

Quadient may introduce access to new technologies, functionality, or services (collectively, “Features”) that Customer may use 
for an additional Fee. Customer is responsible for paying any associated Fees for any Features used by Customer during the 
Term. 

Fees payable hereunder, including usage Fees for any such Features, are published on the Quadient website at 
https://www.quadient.com/impressusages.

Customer may monitor its usage on the Quadient Impress Platform. Customer shall use the Services (including Features) at 
Customer’s sole risk, and Customer shall bear any and all responsibilities for its actions and use, including payment of any 
applicable Fees, carried out under and that results from the Customer’s use of the Services. Customer shall be responsible for 
payment of: (i) Customer’s actual Usage, measured and calculated based on the table available on the Quadient website, and (ii) 
actual postage costs.

The Parties agree that any dispute between the Parties as to the Usage shall be finally determined utilizing the information 
provided by the Quadient Impress Platform.

© Quadient

This Schedule, the EULA and the Ordering Document collectively constitute the sole and entire agreement of the Parties 
regarding the scope contained herein, and supersedes all prior and contemporaneous understandings, agreements, 
representations and warranties, both written and oral, regarding such scope.

VII. Entire Agreement

VI. Restrictions

Additional volume or other restrictions as set forth in Section IV Usage Fees, above. This Usage Schedule is restricted to the 
United States of America (“Territory”).

V. Invoicing and Payment

Usage Fees and any postage costs shall be invoiced monthly in arrears and shall be based upon actual usage. Invoices will be 
payable NET 30 days from Customer’s receipt of Quadient’s invoice.

Customer: QUADIENT:
Quadient, Inc.

Signature:

Title:

Date:

Signature:

Name:

Title:

Date:

 the Parties have executed this Usage Schedule to be effective as per the Schedule Effective Date.IN WITNESS WHEREOF

CITY OF BARTLESVILLE

Usage Schedule for Quadient Impress Cloud Services - page 2 of 2

av11.8.2022
Page 2 of 2

CJ
Highlight

CJ
Highlight

CJ
Highlight

CJ
Highlight

CJ
Highlight



Confidential Because connections matter.

City of Bartlesville 

 Scope of Work 

Date:10/17/2023 



OMEcorp and Genesis Business Systems - Account: 

Page 2/11 

SCOPE AUTHOR * 
OME Developer Email Address Phone Number 

CUSTOMER INFORMATION * 
Customer Name: 

Address: 

City, State Zip: 

Phone: 

Contact Name: 

Title: 

Contact Email: 

Work Phone: 

Lead Contact Name: 

Lead Contact E-Mail: 

IT Contact Information 

RESELLER INFORMATION * 
Name: 

Title: 

District/Dealer: 

Phone: 

Cell: 

Contact Email: 

SOFTWARE PROPOSED * 
Impress On Premise: 

Impress Cloud: 

Plugins / Add-ons: 

Neotouch: 

Connect Suite: 

BCC / Address Cleansing: 

Other: 

John O'Neal john@omecorp.com 918-664-2588

City of Bartlesville
401 S Johnston Ave. 
Bartlesville, Ok, 74003
(918) 338-4212
Jason Muninger
City Clerk, CFO
jsmunigner@cityofbartlesville.org 
(918) 338-4212

CJ Kirchner
Sales Director
6190
(918)664-2588

cj@omecorp.com

Impress Automate Cloud
NCOA, DPV, CASS, LACS, PAVE, Presort



OMEcorp and Genesis Business Systems - Account: 

Page 3/11 

HARDWARE PROPOSED or EXISTING * 
Inserter: 

Printer: 

Mailing Machine: 

PROPOSED SOLUTION OVERVIEW * 

INCLUDED IN THIS PROJECT * 
Documents Included in this project include: 

Implementation functions included in this project: 
1. Installation of required drivers, software, add-ons, etc.… required to properly run the solution outlined in this document. 
2. Configuration of the solution workflows and profiles in accordance with the rules defined in this document.
3. Operator Training includes a high-level review of the Impress interface and basic admin functions, as well as instruction on 

how to operate the defined solution as described in this document. Training does not include programming or 
development of the software or configurations.

4. Testing and Verification of the solution processing and output as defined in this document.
5. One (1) Go Live Production Run. 

DATA ELEMENTS & DOCUMENTS * 
Data elements that will be used to fully execute the Deliverables as defined in this document and must be provided by the 

 Business case details: 

   Special Rules: 
  City of Bartlesville will upload .PDF files of utility invoices/bills into IMPRESS Automate. 

IMPRESS Automate to process utility invoices/bills with business rules. 
- CASS/DPV/LACSLINK & PAVE/Presort & Move Update NCOA Link & ACS Full Service
- All invoices (excluding ACH) are to receive #9 Business Reply Envelope. 
Output complete Presort documents to IMPRESS output folders 
- Can be single lump documentation or individual .PDF's by USPS Trays
- Generate MOVE UPDATE Report via IMPRESS
- Generate mail.dat and SEEMLESS Electronic documentation

Maximize PRESORT discounts (not by inserter limitations) allow intellideck to divert oversized

1. Doc 1: City Utility Bills

DS-85I

IX7 DS Smart



OMEcorp and Genesis Business Systems - Account: 

Page 4/11 

Customer and uploaded to the secure SharePoint file repository. 
1. Input Data Sample File: Always PDF - Provided by: Tyler Software
2. Images & Resources:
3. Lookup Data:
4. Other Required Data Elements:

PROJECT HOURS * 
Fixed: Fixed Project based on Statement of Work
Blocks: 

Note:  Quantification of effort for professional services are based on the details provided within this document.  

DOCUMENT & WORKFLOW 1 DETAILS (Copy and Paste entire section for each document type) 
Document #1 Name * 

Workflow * 
Add notes or image 

1. A: City Utility Bills

Document Processing 
Rules * 

Present detailed business rules here for each document. Include any workflow diagrams that have 
been created for the client? (See above workflow design)

Purpose Owner 

Volume Frequency 

Processing monthly utility bills, 4 cycles monthly Tammy Hudgens 

30-37k monthly weekly processing cycles



OMEcorp and Genesis Business Systems - Account: 

Page 6/11 

Data Information 
Data Input Type * Input data method * 

Page/Side Volume * Sample Data Files * Yes/No 

Page 1 Identifier(s) * Add’l Field Identifier(s) * Yes/No 

Document modifications? * Yes/No 
Details: 

Merge Docs to one 
communication Piece? * 

Yes/No 
Details: 

Data Mapping Sample * (if 
data is line/xml/csv) 

Group *(consolidate files for 
print) 

Underlay Samples Cover Page * Yes/No 
Details: 

External Data Source 
Data Lookup Type * Yes/No 

Details: 

Inserter Options 
Barcode/OMR Type * Barcode/OMR Position 

Barcode/OMR Definitions * AIMS *(Additional Field 
Mappings) 

Yes/No 
DEP: Yes/No 
Details: 

Physical inserts – Selective 
feed * 

Yes/No 
Details: 

Max pages/envelope 
(defaults based on inserter 
min/max specifications) 

Envelope Type/Sizes Name: 
Size: 
Weights: 

Envelope Type/Sizes Name: 
Size: 
Weights: 

Printing Options 
Printer Make/Model Scheduled Print Runs NO. CUSTOMER TIMELINE

Paper Type/Sizes 
(Include Physical inserts) 

Name/Type: 
Size: 
Weights: 
Thickness: 
Tray Location: 
Simplex/Duplex? 

Paper Type/Size 
(Include Physical inserts) 

Name/Type: 
Size: 
Weights: 
Thickness: 
Tray Location: 
Simplex/Duplex? 

Printing Notes * 

Archive Output *(One PDF or 
PDF per doc) 

Yes/No Archive Index Fields * 

PDF Manual

2D

Start Mark
Insert on Mark
Safety Mark

#10 - 8 Pages
6x9 1/2 - 10 Pages

6x9 1/2
6x9 1/2

7.9g

#10
#10

7.6g

20lb Paper
8 1/2x11

80g Bond

Simplex
Top Tray

Always add Banner Page for customer to separate trays

No No

Yes

No

No

No

No
No

Yes
BRE

Simplex

Account #

Documnets are presented
as completed finished docs. 

n/a

n/a

TBD

GROUPING MULTI PAGES IF
REQUIRED. 
NO MERGING AT THIS 
TIME.

YES, IF VARIABLE PAGES EXIST.

TBD

INTELLIDECK TO KICK OUT OVERSIZED

TBD



OMEcorp and Genesis Business Systems - Account: 

Page 7/11 

USPS Information 
Customer New to USPS * Impress License #* 

CASS Only * 
(change address?) 

NO: YES RUN THRU CASS Mailer ID (MID)* 
Customer Reg IDs (CRID)* 

Presort (PAVE) * 
(change address?) 

USPS BCG Credentials* 

Certified Mail * N/A BCC Login Information: * User: * 
Password: * 

NCOA * 
(change address?) 

Permit Number(s)* 
Permit Type* 

Mixed Weight * Permit Issuing Post Office* 

Postage Applied *(Permit 
Imprint or Metered) 

Full Service Imb* 
Track N Trace (Easy Track) * No 

Additional Info 

Dispatch * 
Details:  
Additional Field Mapping Requirements: 

Submission Forms * 
Details:  
Additional Field Mapping Requirements: 

DocuWare * 
Details:  
Additional Field Mapping Requirements: 

DocuSi * 
Details:  
Additional Field Mapping Requirements: 

Impress Email SMTP (ONLY) * 
Email Identifier SMTP/Email system 

Preference Manager (lookup 
table, ePreference, extraction 
from doc, attribute) 

Details: 

Distribute * 
Email: Yes/No 
Details:  
Additional Field Mapping Requirements: 

Yes & FULL SERVICE ACS

Yes

No

Yes

Yes
PERMIT

PULL FROM BUSINESS CUSTOMER GATEWAY
AND EXISTING BCC WIZARD

WILL REACH OUT WHEN NEEDED

TBD

TBD

PULL FROM EXISTING INSTANCE

USPS BARTLESVILLE

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A



OMEcorp and Genesis Business Systems - Account: 

Page 8/11 

Portal * 

Details: 
Customized Branding Details: 

1. Portal logo Upload an image to be used as the portal logo.
2. The image is placed in the upper-left corner of the portal.
3. The recommended image resolution for an optimal image preview is 40 x 24 px.
4. Sign in logo upload an image to be used as the logo on the sign-in page to the portal (for desktop devices).
5. The recommended image resolution for an optimal image preview is 390 x 290 px.
6. Mobile logo Upload an image to be used as the logo on the sign-in page to the portal (for mobile devices).
7. The recommended image resolution for an optimal image preview is 40 x 24 px.
8. Banner image Upload an image displayed as a banner in the upper part of the portal (for desktop devices).
9. The recommended image resolution for an optimal image preview is 988 x 202 px.
10. Use the ON/OFF switch to display or hide the banner image.
11. Welcome text (optional) Define the welcome text.
12. The text is placed in the upper-middle section of the portal together with the client's name.
13. Colors define the colors of the portal. You can either enter a hexadecimal color code or select a color from the palette.
14. Primary defines the color of the header.
15. Secondary Defines the color of action buttons, borders, highlighting, etc.

CS ePreference * 
Anticipated Annual Email 
Volume (Subscription) 

From Email Address 

Estimated Email Adoption 
Rate Volume (Credits) 

Customer Email Data (Initial 
load of email addresses into 
Connect Suite 
(formatted/delimited file)) 

Unique Customer ID Connect Suite Admin Email 
(Customer owner email) 

Details 

CS eValidate * 

Yes/No 

Fonts 

Custom Fonts Required: NO - FINISHED FILE TO PRESENTED WITH NO MODIFICATIONS TO BE PERFORMED 

Custom Plug-ins or Services * 

Details and Requirements: 

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A



OMEcorp and Genesis Business Systems - Account: 

Page 9/11 

TIMELINE 
The Quadient Project Delivery approach consists of four (4) unique Phases:  Design, Build, Test and Launch. Quadient 
recommends following an Iterative approach, wherein the Project is broken into smaller pieces/phases to ensure that the 
solution is unit tested and that visual checkpoint meetings are held with the Customer on a recurring basis. Note: Project 
timeline is estimated and based on project start date (not order date) and resource availability. 

DESIGN 
Duration: Estimated 1-4 Weeks 
Key Activities: Mobilization, Project Kick-Off, Requirements Gathering, final Scope of Work / Change Orders, Project Plan 
Key Deliverables: Completed Scope of Work Document & Project Plan and Customer Defined Use/Test Cases 
Completion Criteria: Signature approval for any Change Order Revisions (COR) or updated Scope document revisions are required 
by Customer prior to project timeline schedule being formalized. 
Design is the first step of the project. Quadient mobilizes the project team. The purpose of this phase is to finalize the requirements 
and create a detailed plan for the subsequent Phases based upon mutually agreed scope. At the end of the Design Phase, the SOW 
will outline how major functionality will be implemented. Design Phase Completion Criteria includes agreement on the SOW / COR. 

Project Plan: 
● Define all requirements for the solution (Customer)
● Project Plan (Quadient)
● Scope of Work (Quadient)
● Customer has completed testing scripts and test cases for execution during testing (Customer)
● Environments and Data for testing (Customer)

DEVELOP 
Duration: Estimated 5-9 Weeks 
Key Activities: Configure Impress, Complete Integrations, Load Product Data, Unit Testing 
Key Deliverables: Visual Checkpoints and Approved Build Functionality 
Completion Criteria: Email approval by Customer Project Manager 
During the Build Phase we will leverage the Scope of Work Document to build and configure specific functionality, configure and 
install integrated components and train resources. Quadient will follow an iterative approach during the Build Phase and schedule 
regular checkpoints to ensure functionality meets needs. The build phase will focus on configuring the Impress Application. 

Project Plan: 
● Solution components have been built to agreed specifications (Quadient)
● Testing team ready to begin testing (Customer)

IMPLEMENT 
Duration: Estimated 1-2 Weeks 
Key Activities: User Acceptance Testing of Test Cases, Integration Testing and End User Training 
Key Deliverables: Completed Test Plan/Test Cases 
Completion Criteria: Successfully Completed Test Plan/Test Cases (as defined in the Design phase) 
The purpose of this phase is to test the Impress solution to ensure configurations and any integrated components properly meet 
the user acceptance standards as part of a user acceptance testing (UAT) of test cases. Prior to the commencement of any testing, 
Customer will present all test cases for Quadient review and sign-off. 

End User Training is based on the operation of the defined SOW. Training does not include programming or development of the 
Impress software. 

Customer defined Test cases will be utilized and be the basis of UAT and Project Acceptance. Customer will be responsible for 
executing the Testing Phase under the guidance of the Quadient project team. 



OMEcorp and Genesis Business Systems - Account: 

Page 10/11 

Project Plan: 
● Test case execution (Customer)
● Error resolution management (Quadient)
● Delivery of end user training (Customer)
● Delivery of End User Train-the-Trainer materials (Quadient)

LAUNCH / GO LIVE 
Duration: Estimated 1 Week 
Key Activities: Production Site Setup, Migration to Production, Release Preparation and Go-Live 
Key Deliverables: Production Launch, Project Acceptance 
Completion Criteria: Formal Acceptance by Customer Project Manager 
The purpose of the Launch phase is to take your Impress Development instance and migrate it into your Impress Production 
instance. 

Project Plan: 
● Preparation of Production environment (Quadient)
● 1 x Migration of solution into production environment (Quadient)
● Readiness of organization to receive solution (Customer)

MINIMUM SYSTEM REQUIREMENTS 
Note: Impress software requires a dedicated PC or Server.  Processing performance of the solution will be directly related to by the 
processing speed of the hardware the solution resides on.  If your system does not meet the minimum requirements your solution 
installation will be delayed until the proper system requirements are met.  Please note that if the hardware changes in any way 
affecting the Machines ID a new license will need to be provided and your Impress solution will be affected from running. 
https://drive.google.com/open?id=16lgyEDndyVmy2vbPSH13SaqOCX45iKb3 

Customer Server/PC Specifications 

Hard Drive Specs: 

Processor Speed: 

Memory/RAM: 

Operating System: 

Administrative Permissions 

Administrator Password: 

User: 

Local Admin Rights: Yes/No 

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

https://drive.google.com/open?id=16lgyEDndyVmy2vbPSH13SaqOCX45iKb3


OMEcorp and Genesis Business Systems - Account: 

Page 11/11 

APPROVAL & SIGNATURES 
SCOPE OF WORK APPROVAL (REQUIRED FOR ORDER) 
This above Scope of Work document defines what the Impress Software will do as a solution for (Customer).  Upon acceptance of 
an order, Quadient will assign a project team and Quadient resources will create a final agreed upon Scope of Work. The Scope of 
Work defines how the solution will be configured to meet the requirements and define project completion criteria “what done 
looks like” documented in this Scope of Work.  This document must be approved by all parties before the BPA Professional Services 
Team will allocate resources and timeline schedules. 
Note: Project timeline is estimated and based on project start date and not order date, along with resource availability. 
This document defines the details of the Professional Services that will be delivered by Quadient and those tasks the parties agree 
will be performed by Customer resources under this Scope of Work. Any item that goes beyond this document or reallocates a task 
from Customer to Quadient will require a written Change Order Request (COR) to be agreed upon by the designated coordinator for 
both parties and will likely impact the cost and timing of this project. 
The scope and objectives will be reassessed at the end of Design Phase. If it is determined that the scope must change, this may 
affect the cost and schedule of the implementation effort.  Any such changes, if required, will be reviewed, and approved by Customer 
in writing prior to Quadient doing or billing for any such additional work. 
All functionality included in scope uses standard functionality. Any functional requirements deemed non-standard are out of scope 
of this Scope of Work. Scope is split out by functional area and Quadient and Customer responsibilities are defined. 

OMECorp Approvals 
Developer Name: Date of Approval: 

Signature: 

Customer Approval 
Customer Name: Date of Approval: 

Signature: 

OME Project Manager Approval 
Project Manager Name: Date of Approval: 

Signature: 

CJ Kirchner 10/17/2023

John O'Neal 10/17/2023



This document is strictly private, confidential and personal to its recipients and should not be copied, distributed 
or reproduced in whole or in part, nor passed to any third party without the express written consent of Quadient.

1/34

“Think. Better 
Business”
CITY OF BARTLESVILLE

Mailing Solution

CJ Kirchner
Director
OMECorp & Genesis Business Systems
cj@omecorp.com 

mailto:caleb@omecorp.com


This document is strictly private, confidential and personal to its recipients and should not be copied, distributed 
or reproduced in whole or in part, nor passed to any third party without the express written consent of Quadient.

Business Impact Summary

Configuration & Design
IMPRESS Software
• Cloud subscription hosted (completely new development)

• Receive fully designed .PDF file of invoices
• Process via CASS, DPV, LACS LINK. 
• Process via PAVE Presort Services

• FULL SERVICE IMB
• FULL-SERVICE lowest Automation USPS Discounts available 
• SEEMSLESS Qualification
• MAIL.DAT 

• Process via NCOA 
• NCOA Full Service
• ACS Full Service 

• Send to output (folder or printer)
*** Reduce cost of servers and IT moving to hosted, increase processing 
speed and resources. 

Folder Inserter (3 Station)
• 3 Station Folder inserter
• Maxi Feeder hopper (BRE Envelopes)
• Sealer
• Redesigned Envelope Path
• Full Page CIS Reading Technology
*** Increase speed (20% bump while reading), improved envelope track, 
improved completed success rate. 

IX7 SMART Digital Mailing System
• USPS IMI Compliant Digital Mailing System
• Sealer
• 24” Touch Screen
• NEW SMART Technology
*** USPS IMI compliant postage meter, Simply easy to use interface. 

***Pricing and Terms via Oklahoma Statewide Contract SW1008Q



This document is strictly private, confidential and personal to its recipients and should not be copied, distributed 
or reproduced in whole or in part, nor passed to any third party without the express written consent of Quadient.

Financial Considerations

Investment Summary Monthly

01 12 month with 4 renewals $2,851.68

***Pricing and Terms via Oklahoma Statewide Contract SW1008Q

Product Summary

(1)   IX7DS IMI Digital Mail System

(1)   DS85 3 Station Folder Inserter w/ Reading Hardware and Licensing

(1)   IMPRESS Software (Cloud Hosted)

Additional Details

Includes:
Meter Rental, Maintenance, Software, Hardware, Software Care, Implementation, 
Development, Programming, Testing, S/H, Delivery, Installation, & Training. 

Removal and returning of all existing equipment. 

Existing on-Premise solution to be left in full operation thru Spring to avoid any 
disruptions in rollout of C.O.B. new process and fully designed invoicing. 

Current Details:
IN700 IBIP Meter: $620.39/mo. 
Inserter & OMS500 SW: $2,467.16/mo. 
Total: $3,087.55/mo. 

Upgrade Details: 
New lease billing starts July 1st 2024.
IN700 Meter Lease stops billing upon delivery of new equipment
Inserter & OMS500 Lease bills thru June 30th 2024.
**** $5,583.51 est. savings on mailing machine lease thru July 1st 2024

Savings Annually on Upgrade: $2,830.44 per year / $14,152.20 over term
*** Does not includes savings on IT and Servers.  

***Pricing and Terms via Oklahoma Statewide Contract SW1008Q



This document is strictly private, confidential and personal to its recipients and should not be copied, distributed 
or reproduced in whole or in part, nor passed to any third party without the express written consent of Quadient.

Business Impact Summary

Service, Support, & 
Installation

***Pricing and Terms via Oklahoma Statewide Contract SW1008Q



5

© Quadient 

.Our Support Channels

Our Support Channels

Sr. Technician
Jeff 

JonesJeff@omecorp.com 

Need some additional training? Forgot how to set 
up that print driver or make that software 
alteration? Look no further. Our Online Customer 
E-Learning Center provides our customers with 
quick tutorials, professional videos of operations 
and diagnostics, as well as frequently asked 
questions on a variety of our solutions. Access via 
QR Code

Busy schedule…. Need someone to assist but 
don’t have time for a quick phone call. No 
worries… Our company provides our 
customers with online chat support. Need 
supplies, have questions, need assistance… 
Work better via tablet, phone, or PC… We 
have you covered. 

Sometimes you need someone onsite. 
Sometimes a trained service expert needs to 
use tools to restore your solution to full 
production. With our Organizations team, we 
can offer up to 2-hour response time 
(onsite), even after immediate remote 
support. 

Virtual Reality Support gives the user instant 
access to a technician. Giving the tech visual 
of the situation immediately. Like having a 
tech onsite in seconds!

mailto:Service@omecorp.com


6

© Quadient 

.Installation & Training

Sr. Technician
Jeff 

JonesJeff@omecorp.com 

4. Training: Our technicians will 
arrange training on equipment, 
specifically targeted to an 
organizations expected usage along 
with assisting with improving 
workflows for a better customer 
experience. 

What to expect!

1. Shipping: All shipments will 
arrive to OME & Genesis’ 
HQ for inspection, setup, & 
testing. 

2.  Scheduling: Our in-house 
support team will reach out 
directly to the preferred contacts 
for scheduling Delivery, 
Installation, and Training. 
experience. 

3. Installation: Our certified 
technicians will arrive onsite, inspect 
installation area, move/install, and 
setup all devices / hardware / 
software onsite.

mailto:Service@omecorp.com


6.d.i.



















































































































6.d.ii.







Agenda Item ___ 
November 28, 2023 

Prepared by Jason Muninger. CFO/City Clerk 
Accounting and Finance 

I. SUBJECT, ATTACHMENTS, AND BACKGROUND

A resolution amending the budget of the City of Bartlesville for fiscal year 2023-24 
appropriating funds from the Lyon Foundation to the CIP Sales Tax Fund.

Attachments:

A resolution amending the Budget for the City of Bartlesville for fiscal year 2023-
2024. Appropriating Lyon foundation Revenue for the CIP Sales Tax Fund 

II. STAFF COMMENTS AND ANALYSIS

The City of Bartlesville has received $250,000 from the Lyon Foundation to help assist 
with the cost of the Adams Municipal Golf Course Greens rebuild project. The City 
very much appreciates the Lyon Foundation for their continued community partnership, 
as they have aided in numerous projects over the years. 

III. BUDGET IMPACT

Budgetary impact nets zero but is vital to the scope of this project, $250,000 increase in
revenue and $250,000 increase in expenditure.

IV. RECOMMENDED ACTION

Staff Recommends approval of resolution to appropriate funds.

6.d.iii.



RESOLUTION ___________ 
 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE BUDGET OF THE CITY OF 
BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023–2024, 
APPROPRIATING UNBUDGETED REVENUE FOR THE CIP SALES TAX 
FUND. 
 
 
WHEREAS, THE City of Bartlesville has received a revenue from the Lyon Foundation 
in the amount of $250,000; and  
 
WHEREAS, the City of Bartlesville needs to appropriate $250,000 of these revenues prior 
to their expenditure; 
 
NOW, THERFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA that: 
 
 The Golf Dept (445) of the CIP Sales Tax Fund (449) shall be increased as 

follows: 
 

 Other Improvements (55310) $ 250,000 
 

 
APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL AND SIGNED BY THE MAYOR OF THE 
CITY OF BARTLESVILLE THIS 4th DAY OF DECEMBER, 2023. 
 
 
 
   
  Mayor 
Attest: 
 
 
 
  
 City Clerk 



1 
 

 

 
Agenda Item ___    

November 29, 2023 
Prepared by Terry Lauritsen 

Water Utilities  
 

 

I. SUBJECT, ATTACHMENTS, AND BACKGROUND 

Receive the 2022-2023 Annual Report for the Chickasaw Wastewater Treatment 
Plant 

Attachments: 
2022-2023 Veolia Water Annual Report 

II. STAFF COMMENTS AND ANALYSIS 

Veolia Water North America has been providing wastewater management, operation 
and maintenance services to the City of Bartlesville since 1986.  Currently, Veolia 
operates the wastewater treatment plant and 20 lift stations.  Attached is the annual 
report for these operations in accordance to the City’s contract with Veolia.  A few 
excerpts from the report are noted below. 

• 1.780 billion gallons of wastewater was treated last fiscal year (July 2022 
through June 2023); 

• The daily average flow through the plant was 4.8 million gallons; 
• Over 7.425 million gallons of Biosolids were land applied, which is 

equivalent to 1,174.5 dry tons of material; 

The contract with Veolia is structured to share in savings for electrical, gas and 
chemical use as well as electrical power savings from the fine bubble diffuser system.  
The electrical, gas and chemical generated a savings of $47,884.94, and the fine 
bubble diffuser system generated a savings of $99,940.67.  The maintenance ceiling 
established for the fiscal year, which is for repair/replacement of equipment, 
structures and vehicles, over ran the budget by $13,217.43.  Thus, the net rebate for 
the City’s wastewater plant capital reserve fund is $134,608.18.   

 
 

III. RECOMMENDED ACTION 

Staff recommends receipt of the annual report.  
 

6.e.i.



1

Prepared By:
Jonathon Roberts
Plant Manager II



2

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Section

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

1 OPERATIONS
Operations Summary

2 LABORATORY
Laboratory Process Control
Septic Haulers

3 BIOSOLIDS
4 INDUSTRIAL WASTEWATER PRETREATMENT
5 MAINTENANCE

Major Corrective Maintenance
Items For Future Consideration
Anticipated Or Continued Projects

6 SAFETY AND TRAINING
APPENDICES
A Annual Compliance Summary
B Compensation Adjustment
C Electrical Rate Analysis
D Rebate Summary
E Shared Savings
F Fine Bubble Diffuser Savings
G Maintenance Ceiling Reconciliation
H Biosolids Land Application
I Facility Organization Chart
J Graphs

Precipitation Influence on Flow
Influent Flow
Effluent BOD
Effluent TSS
Effluent Ammonia



3

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Veolia Water North America Central – LLC (“Veolia”) is pleased to submit to the City of
Bartlesville the 2022/2023 Chickasaw Wastewater Treatment Plant Annual Report.

Veolia has been providing management, operation and maintenance services to the
City of Bartlesville since July 1, 1986 and stands ready to serve Bartlesville in the
future.

We extend our sincere thanks to the City’s staff and Council for the continuing support
and for this unique opportunity to serve the citizens of Bartlesville.

Some of the achievements and milestones during the year of July 2022 through June
2023 are:

● The Plant treated 1.780 billion gallons of wastewater.
● Over 7.425 Million gallons equivalent to 1,174.5 dry tons of anaerobically

stabilized and digested Class B Biosolids were land applied.
● Monitored four permitted industries which are Significant Industrial Users

(SIU’s).



4

1 - OPERATIONS
Operations direct responsibility is to safely operate the wastewater treatment facility
and maintain compliance with the Oklahoma Pollution Discharge Elimination System
(“OPDES”) discharge. Process decisions are based on data reviewed daily and from
this data adjustments to various process units are made. Weekly Process Control
meetings are held with the Plant, Operations, Maintenance and Laboratory managers,
to predict and monitor changes in the different process areas, and coordinate
equipment shutdowns for repair and maintenance.
Operations Summary
The Chickasaw WWTP experienced flows above the plant design of seven million
gallons per day (7MGD) for 4 of the 12 months from July 1, 2022 through June 30,
2023.

Month Monthly Average
Flow (MGD) Peak Daily Flow Date of Peak

Daily Flow (MGD)

Jul 2022 4.557 6.275 7/31/2022

Aug 2022 4.878 6.278 8/10/2022

Sep 2022 4.383 6.402 9/3/2022

Oct 2022 3.984 5.984 10/26/2022

Nov 2022 5.211 7.294 11/12/2022

Dec 2022 5.793 8.481 12/14/2022

Jan 2023 4.082 5.202 1/3/2023

Feb 2023 6.163 12.059 2/15/2023

Mar 2023 5.156 6.970 3/25/2023

Apr 2023 4.001 5.927 4/29/2023

May 2023 6.094 10.437 5/18/2023

Jun 2023 4.281 5.810 6/11/2023

Monthly average flows from July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 were 4.882 MGD. The
monthly average flows for the previous three years were 7.938 MGD; 938,000
gallons/day over plant design flow capacity of 7 MGD.
Biochemical Oxygen Demand (“BOD”) is a term that refers to the relative oxygen
consumption capability of organisms and chemicals combined. During the year,
influent loadings on the plant averaged 9,704 pounds of BOD per day. Plant design is
10,000 pounds per day. Effluent quality averaged 5.0 mg/l or 202 pounds per day. The
discharge permit limit for BOD monthly average is 10 mg/l and 583.8 pounds per day.
Total Suspended Solids (“TSS”) is a measure of non-filterable solid material in the
influent and effluent. The influent loading averaged 10,369 pounds of TSS per day.
Influent average design capacity is 11,700. Plant effluent quality averaged 3.43 mg/l or



5

140 pounds per day. The discharge permit limit for TSS monthly average is 15 mg/l
and 875.7 pounds per day.
NH3-N, Ammonia Nitrogen, is a measure of the common constituent within a
wastewater system. The two most common sources of ammonia are human waste
and biological degradation of organic material. To reduce ammonia to a more stable
compound takes a neutral pH, a high amount of oxygen, and a controlled environment
to grow a special bacterium for its reduction. The wastewater plant received an
average of 826.0 pounds of ammonia per day. The plant effluent quality averaged 0.51
mg/l or 19.85 pounds per day. The discharge permit limit for NH3-N monthly average
is 2 mg/l and 116.8 pounds per day.

2 - LABORATORY
LABORATORY PROCESS CONTROL
The laboratory, operated by Veolia, performs analyses of soil, sludge, wastewater,
upstream and downstream river samples and septic tank wastes. The laboratory
provides consistent analysis for the daily process control tests to support decisions on
the plant operations and procedures.
The laboratory utilizes a computerized laboratory data management program to
provide analytical reports to management staff for process control of the plant.
The laboratory is required to perform biannual EPA proficiency testing to maintain
status as a Certified Laboratory.
SEPTIC HAULERS
In the past year the plant has received 423,700 gallons of septic tank waste. This
averages out to 38,844 gallons per month which is a 9.1% decrease from the previous
year.

3 - BIOSOLIDS
BIOSOLIDS
A total of 1,485 loads equaling 7,425,000 gallons (1,174.5 Dry Tons) of biosolids
averaging 3.71% solids was land applied from July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023.

4 - INDUSTRIAL WASTEWATER PRETREATMENT
INDUSTRIAL WASTEWATER PRETREATMENT
The Industrial Waste Regulatory Program is focused on protecting the environment,
capital facilities, personnel, and the local community from possible adverse effects of
industrial waste discharge.
It is the role of Veolia Water to identify existing problems and notify the Director of
Water Utilities to determine what administrative enforcement requirements are
necessary and assist the industries to resolve all non-compliance issues which may
arise.
At Present four facilities are permitted as Significant Industrial Users (SIU’s).



6

R/3 Industrial
Phillips 66 Technology
Image First
Wal-Mart Distribution Center

These SUIs were sampled and inspected on the following dates:

SIU Sampled Inspected
R/3 Industrial 6/27-28/23 6/27/23

Phillips 66 Technology 6/21-22/23 6/20/23
Image First 6/29-30/23 6/29/23

Wal-Mart Distribution
Center 6/28-29/23 6/28/23

5 - MAINTENANCE
The purpose of the maintenance program at the Chickasaw WWTP is to perform
routine preventive, predictive, and corrective maintenance on all equipment to
maintain equipment performance and longevity. This is accomplished through a
computerized maintenance management program. This enables the plant and lift
stations to operate as designed and to keep repair costs at a minimum while operating
on a fixed ceiling maintenance budget.
Veolia has established corporate purchasing agreements with major providers of
parts, materials, equipment and chemicals for operations, maintenance and repairs at
substantial discounts. These discounts are passed on directly to the City as an added
value.

Unusual and/or unanticipated maintenance expenditures for the year were:
● Replacing the RAW wetwell Channel Monster.
● Replacing all of the chain and buckets on the East Grit Chamber.
● Replacing all of the chain and flights on Primary Clarifier #3.

Major Work Orders Completed this year include:
July 2022

● Sucked out the sump sides of Primary Clarifier #2 and 3 with the Vactor.
● Replaced the main drive sprocket and chain on Primary Clarifier #3.
● Replaced all diffusers on the influent side of the siphons with new ones.
● Sent Tuxedo pump #2 shaft to SMC. Rebuilt and reinstalled.
● Drain, clean, and inspects completed on Primary Clarifier #2 and 3. Swapped

wear shoes and found 2 cracked flights.
● Install a new VEGA transducer at Woodland L/S to take advantage of our

national agreement.

August 2022
● Rebuilt RAS pump #3 (new bearings, grease zerk access point, and packing)
● Rebuilt WAS pump #1 (new bearing and mechanical seal)



7

● Replaced boots on the DAF hose pump to fix a leak.
● Powerwash and painted Tuxedo, Dewey Place, Hillcrest, Golf Course, and

Hughes Fisher L/S’s.
● Installed a new pump at 12th St. L/S.
● Primary #3 Clarifier crashed. Replaced 25 flights and installed all new chain.

September 2022
● Replaced all diffusers in the primary influent channel with new ones to prevent mats.
● Removed check valve lids and vac’d out Polaris L/S to see what was going on with it.
● Replaced 3 paddles and 1 flight on Primary Clarifier #1.
● Rebuilt RAS pump #1 and installed a new impeller. Repaired gate valve and check

valve for RAS pump #1 that wasn't working properly while we had it down.
● Vehicle alternator found in Hillcrest L/S pump.
● Replaced Hydraulic motor on the Gravity Belt Thickener.
● Rebuilt the front end of the little crane truck.

October 2022
● Got the wasted methane gas burner back into service.
● New generator installed at Virginia L/S.
● Replaced 12” gate valve on Tuxedo#2 then replaced the mechanical seal and

wear ring on the pump.
● Rebuilt the Case tractor clutch.
● Power washed, sanded, and painted the railing and stairs at Hillcrest, Polaris,

and Golf Course L/S’s.
● Install a new VEGA unit at the Limestone wet well.
● Replaced the pressure tank on primary hose pump #3.

November 2022
● Shawnee Pump #3 impeller dropped. Drilled and tapped. Put back into

service.
● Install new mercoid switch on DAF pressurizing tank.
● Rotated wear shoes on the East Grit chamber.
● Had the water pump on Shawnee Generator rebuilt.
● Painted the doors at Shawnee L/S.
● Replaced the main breaker to Hillcrest L/S.
● Installed a new VEGA at Tuxedo storm well.

December 2022
● Replaced sump pump in the RAW basement.
● Install new blower motor on Heat Exchanger #2.
● Welded 2 new brackets on the Calumet for the discs.
● Replace contactor on Hillcrest pump #2.
● Installed 2 new starters at Silverlake L/S.
● Had Walmart pump #2 rewound after power issue with PSO.



8

January 2023
● Shut down the plant completely so Square D could measure buckets.
● Install a new day tank for polymer to try and improve consumption.
● Rebuilt Raw pump #2. Found damage in the keyway hole on the shaft. Had a

new one cut.
● Alternating relay replaced at Nebraska L/S to help with consistency.
● Install new Automatic Transfer Switches at Nebraska and Silverlake L/S’s.
● Install new piping to the sludge pit to help the trucks load better.

February 2023
● Shawnee L/S PLC and VFD’s replaced.
● Put RAW pump #2 back into service after the new keyway hole was cut.
● Replaced mechanical seal on our Flygt pump at Golf Course L/S.
● Took RAW pump #1 out of service after bearing failure. Sent the shaft and

impeller in for work.
● Replaced 1 hammer, ball valve, and caster on siphon #1

March 2023
● Increase methane line size from the digesters. 1.5 in to 2 in.
● Fiberglassed the weirs on Siphon #3.
● Rodded discharge line at Polaris L/S.
● Install new VEGA unit at Hillcrest L/S.
● Launched a new CMMS program. Corporate on site for start up.
● Got in Tuxedo little pond and freed the flocculator that was bound.

April 2023
● Install a new flow meter at the Parshall Flume.
● Replaced the contactor on Hughes Fisher pump #1.
● Replaced the water pump on Heat Exchanger #2.
● Oil changes on Hughes Fisher, Nebraska, Hillcrest, Covington, Tuxedo 1 & 2,

and Shawnee L/S generators.
● Once the shaft and impeller returned for RAW pump #1 put back into service.
● Rebuilt magnum 6” pump after seal fail.

May 2023
● Installed a new 6” 90 to help stir sludge in the sludge pit.
● Chemical grouted where the weirs on siphon #1 and 2 meet the concrete.
● Put new siding on Shawnee and Walmart L/S’s.
● Repaired main influent gate on Siphon #1 after it fell. Blocked flow with metal

door.
● Rebuilt scum trough and gear reducer for Siphon #3.
● Rebuilt the front end of truck 501.



9

June 2023
● Replaced love joy coupler on Shawnee pump #1
● Welded on the bottom of the Calumet to stop leak.
● Welded on bracket for Kenneth Adams gate to keep from dragging.
● Rebuilt the Calumet pump with a rebuild kit from the manufacturer.
● Replaced hydraulic ram on Calumet discs.
● Replace all of the chain and buckets on the East Grit Chamber.
● Ran new conduit and installed a disconnect box at the transfer pit so

operators can isolate the pump at the pit.
● Replaced non-pot hydrant next to Siphon #1 after a leak sprung.
● Installed a new generator at Walmart L/S.

ITEMS FOR FUTURE CONSIDERATION
Many items that could be listed here are being addressed in the future plant upgrade,
which is currently in the engineering phase.
ANTICIPATED OR CONTINUED PROJECTS FOR 2023-2024
The following projects will require significant amounts of man-hours and or dollars to
complete. They will be prioritized and completed as current available resources will
allow.

● Install new Polymer feed unit once it arrives.
● Put together the new Husky sludge injection unit when it arrives.
● Remove Channel Monster guides at Tuxedo L/S and replace with stainless.
● Install new sludge transfer pump.

CAPITAL BUDGET ITEMS FOR FY 2023-2024
● Polymer feed system for Gravity Belt Thickener.
● Day cab for land application.
● Sludge transfer pump for the Digesters.
● Engineering and design for WWTP upgrade.

6 - Safety
Safety is the number one priority at Veolia Water. Through daily safety reminders and
monthly safety training, personnel are made aware of the proper procedures to follow
and equipment to use to reduce the potential for a safety incident.

At the end of June 2023, the employees at the Chickasaw WWTP have worked a total
of 6 years and 1 month with no lost time accidents to report.

● Employees are provided with hard hats, safety shoes, and safety glasses,
and are required to wear personal protective equipment at all times while at
the workplace. In addition, other safety and protective devices are provided,
including but not limited to rubber boots, gloves, suits, self-contained



10

breathing apparatus, and abatement equipment for hazardous chemical
spills and leaks.

● Annual audits are conducted at the facility to monitor the safety program
and to identify potential safety hazards. Monthly inspections are also
conducted to assure compliance with safety policies and procedures.

● Housekeeping is a top priority at the Chickasaw WWTP to reduce and
eliminate possible safety hazards

TRAINING
Operations, Maintenance and Safety training is of paramount importance to maintain a
proficient and productive workforce for the City’s facilities.

The quality of wastewater treatment is directly related to the qualifications,
competence, and commitment of our staff. We place a strong emphasis on employee
training to ensure and provide the City of Bartlesville with a quality operation.

In 2022-2023, over 409 hours of training were provided to the Chickasaw Wastewater
Treatment Plant staff. That equates to 37 hours of training per person.
Training Hours
Safety Training – 274 Hrs. Technical & Other Training – 135 Hrs.



11

APENDICE

A

ANNUAL COMPLIANCE

SUMMARY





APENDICE

B

COMPENSATION ADJUSTMENT





APENDICE

C

ELECTRICAL RATE ANALYSIS



Electrical Rate 2022-2023



Electrical Rate 2022-2023



APENDICE

D

REBATE SUMMARY



22/23 Rebate Summary

Shared Savings =  $47,884.94

Total City's Units Cost Rate
Share(75%) Saved

Elect. Plant $15,486.30 $11,614.72 180,800 $219,823.19 $0.08565
Elect. Pump $18,282.30 $13,711.73 156474 $89,488.33 $0.11684
Chlorine $2,230.83 $1,673.13 2000 $6,692.50 $1.11542
Sulfur Dioxide $104.63 $78.47 150 $1,395.00 $0.6975
Natural Gas $14,925.11 $11,193.83 680.549 $7,677.03 $21.93
Polymer (Sludge) $12,817.42 $9,613.07 6,300 $16,479.54 $2.03
Polymer (Process) $0 $0 0 $0 $0
Antifoam $0 $0 0 $0 $0

Total $63,846.59 $47,884.94

Fine Bubble Diffuser Savings =  $99,940.67

 22/23 KWH  Savings

 Reduction % Cost / KWH

Jul-22 109,000 47.6% $8,620.48

Aug-22 100,000 45.0% $7,825.50

Sep-22 83,600 40.0% $7,412.06

Oct-22 87,700 39.4% $7,765.92

Nov-22 80,600 37.7% $6,880.42

Dec-22 88,800 39.0% $7,641.33

Jan-23 93,900 39.8% $7,911.08

Feb-23 87,600 41.3% $7,465.89

Mar-23 95,300 41.0% $8,188.37

Apr-23 107,100 46.8% $9,283.43

May-23 118,300 49.2% $10,869.88

Jun-23 113,700 50.5% $10,076.32

Totals 1,165,600 $99,940.67

Maintenance Ceiling Budget= $177,979.08
Maintenance Ceiling Cost =  $191,196.51
Maintenance Surplus = $13,217.43

Totals
$47,884.94 Shared Savings
$99,940.67 Fine Bubble Diffuser Savings
$13,217.43  Repair and Maintenance

$134,608.18 Balance Due to BARTLESVILLE for the spending on Ceiling
Maintenance, shared savings, and fine bubble diffuser
savings.



APENDICE

E

SHARED SAVINGS















APENDICE

F

FINE BUBBLE DIFFUSER SAVINGS







APENDICE

G

MAINTENANCE CEILING

(Repair & Maintenance)

RECONCILIATION





APENDICE

H

BIOSOLIDS LAND APPLICATION





APENDICE

I

FACILITY ORGANIZATION CHART





APENDICE

J

GRAPHS

● Precipitation Influence on Flow

● Influent Flow

● Effluent BOD

● Effluent TSS

● Effluent Ammonia













1 Investigate programs to recruit non-traditional employees and within schools. HR 10/23 100%

2
Within six months of adoption of Strategic plan, investigate potential vacation 
buyback program.

HR 10/23 100%

3 Implement a job swap program for employees. HR 10/23 100%
4 Hold employee appreciation luncheons twice yearly. HR 07/24 50%

5
Investigate ways to implement a flex-hours or work from home program for 
applicable employees.

HR 04/24 95%
Adjusted City Hall hours and will issue policy 
for all other departments this month.

1 Develop a committee to research best practices and accreditation programs. Admin 10/23 75% Committee has met and is gathering data.

2
Develop and implement a performance and reward-based evaluation process for 
general employees by July 1, 2023 with intent to negotiate this process for 
uniformed groups in the future.

HR 07/23 100%

3
Re-evaluate 311 and Enterprise Asset Management (E.A.M.) to determine how we 
can integrate these systems into our operating departments.

IT 04/24 30% Reevaluating options for software.

4
Revise and update our website using newest technologies and integrations to 
improve citizen satisfaction and e-gov capabilities.

CCO 10/24 30%

1
Create and publish annual digital report on overall City and departmental 
achievements, progress, and goals. Summary of report to be circulated in utility bill. 

Admin 09/24 15%
Changed the date to match up with our fiscal 
year.  Original completion date was 4/24.

2
Create and distribute an annual survey to obtain citizen feedback and requests for all 
City departments. Individual departments may also be surveyed individually as part 
of a larger survey plan.

Admin 04/24 5%

3
Create and distribute survey for employees to rate their department and the City as 
an overall employer by July 1, 2023.

HR 07/23 100%

4
Develop feedback cards for golf course, library and other City services as 
appropriate.

Admin 10/23 85%
All ideas for feedback cards have been 
submitted and are being reviewed.

5
Continue to enhance, improve, and promote City Beat and grow subscription base by 
10%.

CCO 04/24 100%

1 Develop and adopt formal policies pertaining to:
a Formal debt policy based on GFOA authoritative guidance. A&F 10/23 100% This will be discussed at our Oct workshop.

BARTLESVILLE NEXT PROGRESS REPORT - December 2023

FINANCIAL STRENGTH AND OPERATIONAL EXCELLENCE
Focus on staff recruitment, retention, development, department collaborations, and safety programs to improve workplace culture and morale.

Improve and modernize our workplace including seeking accreditations for operational excellence, developing a performance and reward-based evaluation process, 

Develop annual communications and feedback systems to include a standard report to citizens, community survey, and employee survey.

Adopt governance best practices relating to debt, financial targets, multi-year plans, and a comprehensive Council handbook.

1 of 4

Agenda Item 6.f.i.



BARTLESVILLE NEXT PROGRESS REPORT - December 2023

b
Formal policy requiring that utility rate studies be conducted at least every 5 years 
and requiring Council to utilize periodic rate studies to adopt multiyear rate plans. 

A&F 10/23 100% This will be discussed at our Oct workshop.

c
Formal capital planning policy requiring that a 5-year Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) 
be prepared by Staff and adopted by the City Council concurrently with the budget 
every year. 

A&F 10/23 100% This will be discussed at our Oct workshop.

2
Future budgets should include 5-year projections of revenue and expenditures for 
major operating funds to assist the Council and Staff in better planning for the 
future. 

A&F 07/24 35%

3
City Council will adopt a City Council Handbook that will help to guide current and 
future City Councils. City Manager will work with Mayor to schedule a Council 
workshop to discuss this item within one year of adoption of Strategic Plan. 

Admin 04/24 100% This will be discussed at our Oct workshop.

1

The intent of the asset management program is to compile age, material, condition, 
and service life of the City’s infrastructure (facilities, airport, streets, storm drain, 
wastewater, water, signals, signs, etc.) into ESRI’s GIS software to aid in planning 
improvement priority and capital needs.

Eng

a
Staff will determine what items need to be tracked, what data exists, and what data 
needs to be collected

Eng 10/23 95% Waiting on asset management software

b Select consultant to collect and populate data into ESRI. Eng
i Facilities, streets, storm drains, wastewater and water Eng 10/24 25%
ii Signs and signals Eng 10/25 50%

1 Improve road conditions as captured by Pavement Condition Index (PCI). Eng
a Complete PCI update currently under contract. Eng 04/23 100%

b
Once complete, develop several PCI score scenarios (maintain existing, desired PCI in 
5 years and desired PCI in 10 years) with capital investment requirements – 6 
months.

Eng 06/23 100%

1
Update the city’s comprehensive plan and other long-range plans utilizing accepted 
best practices (i.e. transportation, storm drainage, utilities, etc.). 

Comm Dev

a Staff will develop an RFP to select a consultant. Comm Dev 06/23 100%
b Present recommendations to the Council Comm Dev 06/24 5%

EFFECTIVE INFRASTRUCTURE NETWORK
Develop Asset Management Program for infrastructure.

Improve road conditions as captured by Pavement Condition Index (PCI).

ECONOMIC VITALITY
Reevaluate our development regulatory policies to ensure all rules, regulations, and processes align with best practices and reflect the character of our community.

2 of 4



BARTLESVILLE NEXT PROGRESS REPORT - December 2023

2
Update zoning, subdivision, and other ordinances and codes which regulate private 
development and land use following the updated comprehensive land use plan. 

Comm Dev 06/25 0%

1
Identify economic development partners and assign City employee to act as 
economic development liaison. Liaison shall act as conduit between economic 
development partners, developer, and City departments. 

Admin 06/23 100%

2
Convene a meeting with all economic development partners to determine how best 
to support their efforts and to define the expectations for all parties.

Admin 12/23 100%

3 Ongoing coordination between liaison and economic development partners. Admin 100%

1 Identify community partners who employ and recruit young professionals. Admin 09/23 100%

2
Engage with community partners to learn how the City can attract young 
professionals and families 

Admin 01/24 0%

3
Examine ways to make the community more enticing for businesses and restaurants 
that attract young professionals and families 

Admin 01/24 0%

4
Work closely with BDA and Visit Bartlesville to promote their efforts and 
accomplishments 

Admin 01/24 0%

1 Coordinate a multi-cultural group to highlight the diverse cultures in our community. Library 01/24 100%

a Use this group to support/identify cultural needs that are unmet.
b Partner/support this group for an annual event.

2 Allocate city resources for support group (such as facilities, properties, venues, etc.) Library 01/25 0%

1
As part of the update to the City’s comprehensive and other plans identified in 
Economic Vitality, update the Parks Masterplan to ensure that lifestyle options and 
parks and recreation systems are meeting the needs of the public.

Comm Dev 06/24 20% Tied to the comprehensive plan.

2
Create a Trails/Multi-model plan that incorporates existing assets and plans such as 
bicycle plan.

CD/S&T 0% Tied to the comprehensive plan.

a Review, evaluate, and update the Bicycle Plan CD/S&T 04/24 0% Tied to the comprehensive plan.

Collaborate with economic development partners and experts to optimize development.

Develop and implement strategies to retain and attract young professionals and families to Bartlesville.

COMMUNITY CHARACTER
Explore opportunities to embrace the unique cultures of our community.

Develop and maintain healthy lifestyle options as a segment of our parks, recreation and transportation systems.

Ensure and maintain clean, bright, vibrant community spaces.

3 of 4



BARTLESVILLE NEXT PROGRESS REPORT - December 2023

1
Address vandalism and criminal activities in our community spaces, including 
destruction or defacement of public restrooms, violations of park curfews, etc.

PW/PD

a
Improve security measures at public restrooms using automatic locks combined with 
motion and smoke detectors

Pub Works 04/24 85% 8 of 10 bathrooms installed

b Police to respond to all calls at public restrooms generated by new systems PD 04/24 100%

i
Offenders, especially repeat offenders, will be prosecuted for vandalism, arson, 
trespassing, etc.

PD 04/24 100%

2
Coordinate citizen volunteer efforts to supplement our maintenance efforts and to 
improve the appearance of our City. These could include periodic clean up days, 
adopt a mile programs, adopt a path programs, etc. 

CD/PW 07/23 95%
Staff is investigating the possibility of a 
beautification council.

a Staff to list and prioritize possible programs. CD/PW 01/24 0%
b Adopt formal policy for selected program(s). CD/PW 04/24 0%
c Advertise, promote, operate, and publicly report on the success of this program. CD/PW 10/24 0%

3 Establish Neighborhood Watch and Sentinel Program PD 10/23 85%
4 Finalize implementation of and launch Software 311 and City App Comm Dev 04/24 75% Reevaluating options for software.
5 Create a list of minimum maintenance intervals for our parks and rights-of-way. Pub Works 07/23 98%

1 Child Care: Admin

a Collaborate with local groups to help find solutions to the local child care shortage. Admin 04/24 70%

b
Help advocate for reform of child care regulations that act as barriers to new 
facilities.

Admin 70%

2 Housing: Comm Dev

a
Evaluate local housing supply and demand to determine gaps in local housing stock 
by price level.

Comm Dev 04/24 95%

3 Homelessness: PD

a
Collaborate with local groups seeking to reduce homelessness including “United 
Way” and “B the Light”.

Admin/CD 04/24 80%

b
Review existing laws and enforcement policies and retrain police officers to better 
handle crimes committed by the homeless.

Admin/PD 04/24 100%

c
Utilize the mental health team data from PD to better understand our homeless 
population, how many homeless are in Bartlesville, and why they are here.

Admin/PD 04/24 100%

Partner with community groups to discuss, evaluate and report on existing needs and potential solution that address: Child Care, Housing, Homelessness, and Others 
EMERGING ISSUES

4 of 4



Agenda Item ___ 
November 17, 2023 

Prepared by Jason Muninger, CFO/City Clerk 
Accounting and Finance 

 
 
 
I. SUBJECT, ATTACHMENTS, AND BACKGROUND 

 
Receipt of Interim Financials for the four months ending October 31, 2023.  
 
Attachments: 

Interim Financials for October 31, 2023 
 

II. STAFF COMMENTS AND ANALYSIS 
 
Staff has prepared the condensed Interim Financial Statements for October 2023; these should 
provide sufficient information for the City Council to perform its fiduciary responsibility. All 
supplementary, detailed information is available for the Council’s use at any time upon request. 
All information is subject to change pending audit. 
 

III. BUDGET IMPACT 
 
 N/A 

 
 

IV. RECOMMENDED ACTION 
 
Staff recommends the approval the Interim Financials for October 31, 2023. 

6.g.i.



Ward 1 - Dale Copeland, Mayor
Ward 2 - Loren Roszel
Ward 3 - Jim Curd, Vice Mayor
Ward 4 - Billie Roane
Ward 5 - Trevor Dorsey

Jason Muninger
Finance Director

Alicia Shelton
Accountant

Mike Bailey

Prepared by:

REPORT OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

For The Four Months Ended October 31, 2023

CITY COUNCIL

City Manager



TABLE OF CONTENTS

HIGHLIGHTS

MAJOR FUNDS:
GENERAL FUND
WASTEWATER OPERATING/BMA WASTEWATER FUNDS
WATER OPERATING/BMA WATER FUNDS
SANITATION

OTHER FUNDS:
REVENUE BUDGET STATUS
EXPENDITURE BUDGET STATUS
CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

EXPLANATORY MEMO



FINANCIAL STATEMENT REVENUE HIGHLIGHTS
(Dashed line represents average percent of year for 4 preceding fiscal years)

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

32.0%

33.0%

34.0%

35.0%

36.0%

37.0%

38.0%

39.0%

 -

 1,000,000

 2,000,000

 3,000,000

 4,000,000

 5,000,000

 6,000,000

 7,000,000

FY 2020 FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024

GENERAL FUND SALES TAX

YTD

% OF YR

32.0%

33.0%

34.0%

35.0%

36.0%

37.0%

38.0%

 -

 500,000

 1,000,000

 1,500,000

 2,000,000

 2,500,000

FY 2020 FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024

WASTEWATER FEES

YTD

% OF YR

0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

 -

 1,000,000

 2,000,000

 3,000,000

 4,000,000

 5,000,000

FY 2020 FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024

WATER FEES

YTD

% OF YR

32.6%
32.8%
33.0%
33.2%
33.4%
33.6%
33.8%
34.0%
34.2%
34.4%
34.6%

 -

 500,000

 1,000,000

 1,500,000

 2,000,000

 2,500,000

FY 2020 FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024

SANITATION FEES

YTD

% OF YR



Page 4

 Total Budget  YTD Budget  YTD Actual  YTD Encum  YTD Total 
% of 

Budget  YTD Total 
% Total 

Year

Revenue:
Sales Tax 17,643,955$  5,881,318$     6,080,892$     -$                   6,080,892$     34.5% 6,011,639$     33.2%
Use Tax 2,500,000       833,333          1,544,281       -                     1,544,281       61.8% -                       0.0%
Gross Receipt Tax 1,582,000       527,333          502,947          -                     502,947          31.8% 522,544          32.1%
Licenses and Permits 256,700          85,567            165,842          -                     165,842          64.6% 156,017          60.6%
Intergovernmental 700,400          233,467          170,708          -                     170,708          24.4% 271,774          38.1%
Charges for Services 478,800          159,600          247,941          -                     247,941          51.8% 177,848          29.7%
Court Costs 160,000          53,333            52,179            -                     52,179            32.6% 73,544            38.7%
Police/Traffic Fines 460,000          153,333          103,656          -                     103,656          22.5% 151,906          37.5%
Parking Fines 68,200            22,733            16,200            -                     16,200            23.8% 18,030            37.6%
Other Fines 80,400            26,800            17,986            -                     17,986            22.4% 26,208            37.3%
Investment Income 150,000          50,000            1,042,845       -                     1,042,845       695.2% 33,333            3.5%
Miscellaneous Income 875,700          291,900          242,878          -                     242,878          27.7% 146,292          19.4%
Transfers In 6,561,228       2,187,076       2,187,084       -                     2,187,084       33.3% 3,056,989       33.3%

Total 31,517,383$  10,505,793$  12,375,438$  -$                   12,375,438$  39.3% 10,646,124$  30.9%

Expenditures:
General Government 8,965,657$     2,988,552$     2,637,024$     219,424$      2,856,448$     31.9% 2,778,642$     33.9%
Public Safety 16,604,031     5,534,677       5,351,114       160,403        5,511,517       33.2% 5,246,979       34.0%
Street 2,051,398       683,799          576,395          1,484             577,879          28.2% 611,369          34.0%
Culture and Recreation 3,666,412       1,222,137       1,103,506       26,637          1,130,143       30.8% 1,121,093       34.4%
Transfers Out 4,189,369       1,396,456       1,396,403       -                     1,396,403       33.3% 1,337,067       33.3%
Reserves 1,194,800       398,267          -                       -                     -                       0.0% -                       N.A.

Total 36,671,667$  12,223,888$  11,064,442$  407,948$      11,472,390$  31.3% 11,095,150$  33.9%

Changes in Fund Balance:

Fund Balance 7/1 6,559,526$     

Net Revenue (Expense) 1,310,996       

Ending Fund Balance 7,870,522$    

33% of Year Lapsed

2023-24 Fiscal Year 2022-23 Fiscal Year

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances



Page 5

 Total Budget  YTD Budget  YTD Actual  YTD Encum  YTD Total 
% of 

Budget  YTD Total 
% Total 

Year

Revenue:
Wastewater Fees 6,007,344$     2,002,448$     2,028,797$  -$                   2,028,797$     33.8% 2,037,356$     40.9%
Investment Income -                        -                        -                      -                      -                        N.A. -                        0.0%
Debt Proceeds -                        -                        -                      -                      -                        N.A. -                        N.A.
Miscellaneous 30,000             10,000             468                -                      468                  1.6% 300                  1.5%

Total 6,037,344$    2,012,448$    2,029,265$  -$                   2,029,265$    33.6% 2,037,656$    40.7%

Expenditures:
Wastewater Plant 2,965,385$     988,462$        1,009,310$  1,920,891$  2,930,201$     98.8% 2,670,956$     100.1%
Wastewater Maint 861,009          287,003          273,410        (904)               272,506          31.6% 224,405          34.3%
BMA Expenses 27,735             9,245               13,883          -                      13,883             50.1% 13,954             N.A.
Transfers Out 1,646,975       548,992          548,999        -                      548,999          33.3% 547,534          38.0%
Reserves 88,790             29,597             -                      -                      -                        0.0% -                        N.A.

Total 5,589,894$    1,863,299$    1,845,602$  1,919,987$  3,765,588$    67.4% 3,456,849$    72.6%

Changes in Fund Balance:  

Fund Balance 7/1 2,904,457$  

Net Revenue (Expense) 183,663        

Ending Fund Balance 3,088,120$  

33% of Year Lapsed

2022-23 Fiscal Year 2021-22 Fiscal Year

COMBINED WASTEWATER OPERATING & BMA WASTEWATER FUNDS
Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances



Page 6

 Total Budget  YTD Budget  YTD Actual  YTD Encum  YTD Total 
% of 

Budget  YTD Total 
% Total 

Year

Revenue:
Water Fees 11,091,140$  3,697,047$     3,782,756$     -$                    3,782,756$     34.1% 4,839,356$     46.0%
Investment Income -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       N.A. -                       0.0%
Debt Proceeds -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       N.A. -                       N.A.
Miscellaneous -                       -                       293                  -                       293                  N.A. -                       0.0%

Total 11,091,140$  3,697,047$    3,783,049$    -$                    3,783,049$    34.1% 4,839,356$    46.0%

Expenditures:
Water Plant 3,930,908$     1,310,303$     1,216,862$     137,757$       1,354,618$     34.5% 1,505,297$     54.1%
Water Administration 403,611          134,537          112,651          46,718            159,368          39.5% 134,631          39.9%
Water Distribution 2,251,525       750,508          563,752          (31,191)          532,561          23.7% 652,058          48.3%
BMA Expenses 3,826,024       1,275,341       1,739,093       (9,530)             1,729,563       45.2% 19,336            0.6%
Transfers Out 2,585,280       861,760          861,768          -                       861,768          33.3% 856,470          38.3%
Reserves 294,520          98,173            -                       -                       -                       0.0% -                       N.A.

Total 13,291,868$  4,430,622$    4,494,125$    143,753$       4,637,878$    34.9% 3,167,791$    32.7%

Changes in Fund Balance:  

Fund Balance 7/1 7,243,671$     

Net Revenue (Expense) (711,076)         

Ending Fund Balance 6,532,595$    

33% of Year Lapsed

2022-23 Fiscal Year 2021-22 Fiscal Year

COMBINED WATER OPERATING & BMA WATER FUNDS
Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances



Page 7

 Total Budget  YTD Budget  YTD Actual  YTD Encum  YTD Total 
% of 

Budget  YTD Total 
% Total 

Year

Revenue:
Collection Fees 6,055,185$     2,018,395$     2,045,206$       -$                   2,045,206$     33.8% 1,898,848$     32.8%
Investment Income -                       -                       -                          -                     -                       N.A. -                       N.A.
Miscellaneous 173,239          45,669            45,747               -                     45,747            26.4% 46,794            28.1%
Transfers In -                       -                       -                          -                     -                       N.A. -                       N.A.

Total 6,228,424$    2,064,064$    2,090,953$       -$                   2,090,953$    33.6% 1,945,642$    32.7%

Expenditures:
Sanitation 3,564,131$     1,188,044$     993,805$          95,706$        1,089,511$     30.6% 1,181,436$     36.2%
Transfers Out 2,649,730       883,243          883,250             -                     883,250          33.3% 882,486          33.3%
Reserves 134,997          44,999            -                          -                     -                       0.0% -                       N.A.

Total 6,348,858$    2,116,286$    1,877,055$       95,706$        1,972,761$    31.1% 2,063,922$    34.9%

Changes in Fund Balance:  

Fund Balance 7/1 322,482$          

Net Revenue (Expense) 213,898             

Ending Fund Balance 536,380$          

33% of Year Lapsed

2023-24 Fiscal Year 2022-23 Fiscal Year

SANITATION FUND
Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances



 Budget  Actuals  Percent of Budget 
Special Revenue Funds:

Economic Development Fund 1,902,083     647,028       34%
E-911 Fund 1,095,403     377,075       34%
Special Library Fund 88,000          33,791          38%
Special Museum Fund -                     27,550          N/A
Municipal Airport Fund -                     -                    N/A
Harshfield Library Donation Fund -                     -                    N/A
Restricted Revenue Fund 50,000          58,973          118%
Golf Course Memorial Fund -                     25,050          N/A
CDBG-COVID -                     -                    N/A
ARPA -                     -                    N/A
Justice Assistance Grant Fund -                     -                    N/A
Neighborhood Park Fund -                     -                    N/A
Cemetery Care Fund 2,600            709               27%

Debt Service Fund 4,818,069     81,287          2%

Capital Project Funds:
Sales Tax Capital Improvement Fund 3,330,030     1,160,344    35%
Park Capital Improvement Fund -                     -                    N/A
Wastewater Capital Improvement Fund -                     15,200          N/A
Wastewater Regulatory Capital Fund -                     -                    N/A
City Hall Capital Improvement Fund 47,880          47,880          100%
Storm Drainage Capital Improvement Fund -                     3,406            N/A
Community Development Block Grant Fund -                     216,987       N/A
2008B G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2009 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2010 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2012 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2014 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2014B G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2015 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2017 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2018A G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2018B G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2018C G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2019A G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2019B G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2021A G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2022 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A

Proprietary Funds:
Adams Golf Course Operating Fund 663,654        276,126       42%
Sooner Pool Operating Fund 72,245          24,085          33%
Frontier Pool Operating Fund 94,205          31,405          33%
Municipal Airport Operating 585,975        261,075       45%

Internal Service Funds:
Worker's Compensation Fund 93,460          38,820          42%
Health Insurance Fund 3,757,814     1,576,486    42%
Auto Collision Insurance Fund 75,000          25,008          33%
Stabilization Reserve Fund 1,291,774     430,606       33%
Capital Improvement Reserve Fund 6,998,023     2,707,607    39%

Mausoleum Trust Fund -                     -                    N/A

33% of Year Lapsed

ALL OTHER FUNDS
Revenue Budget Report - Budget Basis



 Budget  Actuals  Percent of Budget 

Special Revenue Funds:
Economic Development Fund 5,416,131     1,520,851    28%
E-911 Fund 1,226,020     397,992        32%
Special Library Fund 185,000        30,357          16%
Special Museum Fund 51,500           11,273          22%
Municipal Airport Fund 28,508           -                     0%
Harshfield Library Donation Fund 382,568        103               0%
Restricted Revenue Fund 295,441        58,852          20%
Golf Course Memorial Fund 40,940           38,300          94%
CDBG-COVID -                     -                     N/A
ARPA 1,000,000     333,336        33%
Justice Assistance Grant Fund 7,619             -                     0%
Neighborhood Park Fund 29,599           -                     0%
Cemetery Care Fund 12,303           -                     0%

Debt Service Fund 4,820,069     1,119,695    23%

Capital Project Funds:
Sales Tax Capital Improvement Fund 5,891,206     825,302        14%
Park Capital Improvement Fund -                     -                     N/A
Wastewater Capital Improvement Fund 27,542           (2,160)           -8%
Wastewater Regulatory Capital Fund 554,842        23,508          4%
City Hall Capital Improvement Fund 170,362        -                     0%
Storm Drainage Capital Improvement Fund 55,577           7,447            13%
Community Development Block Grant Fund -                     (520)              N/A
2008B G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                     N/A
2009 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                     N/A
2010 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                     N/A
2012 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                     N/A
2014 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                     N/A
2014B G.O. Bond Fund 3,885             -                     0%
2015 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                     N/A
2017 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                     N/A
2018A G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                     N/A
2018B G.O. Bond Fund 28,659           -                     0%
2018C G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                     N/A
2019A G.O. Bond Fund 326,564        -                     0%
2019B G.O. Bond Fund 341,460        -                     0%
2021A G.O. Bond Fund 521,244        -                     0%
2022 G.O. Bond Fund 4,880,960     1,221,300    25%

Proprietary Funds:
Adams Golf Course Operating Fund 665,922        316,623        48%
Sooner Pool Operating Fund 79,562           16,394          21%
Frontier Pool Operating Fund 94,230           23,482          25%
Municipal Airport Operating 670,036        211,321        32%

Internal Service Funds:
Worker's Compensation Fund 430,000        61,971          14%
Health Insurance Fund 4,079,068     1,711,460    42%
Auto Collision Insurance Fund 443,559        31,675          7%
Stabilization Reserve Fund 11,933,651   -                     0%
Capital Improvement Reserve Fund 12,390,050   2,006,731    16%

Mausoleum Trust Fund 7,791             -                     0%

ALL OTHER FUNDS
Expenditure Budget Report - Budget Basis

33% of Year Lapsed



 Beginning of Year  Change  Current 

Special Revenue Funds:
Economic Development Fund 3,705,288                 (170,468)      3,534,820     
E-911 Fund 214,997                    (19,498)         195,499        
Special Library Fund 290,970                    7,297            298,267        
Special Museum Fund 139,059                    16,277          155,336        
Municipal Airport Fund 80,702                       (12,500)         68,202           
Harshfield Library Donation Fund 463,144                    (103)              463,041        
Restricted Revenue Fund 409,319                    25,542          434,861        
Golf Course Memorial Fund 45,891                       7,775            53,666           
CDBG-COVID -                                 -                     -                     
ARPA 1,762,952                 (333,336)      1,429,616     
Justice Assistance Grant Fund 7,619                         -                     7,619             
Neighborhood Park Fund 60,222                       -                     60,222           
Cemetery Care Fund 10,055                       709               10,764           

Debt Service Fund 3,726,110                 81,287          3,807,397     

Capital Project Funds:
Sales Tax Capital Improvement Fund 3,737,112                 375,825        4,112,937     
Park Capital Improvement Fund -                                 -                     -                     
Wastewater Capital Improvement Fund 162,540                    (59,799)         102,741        
Wastewater Regulatory Capital Fund 840,690                    (24,431)         816,259        
City Hall Capital Improvement Fund 125,618                    47,880          173,498        
Storm Drainage Capital Improvement Fund 57,026                       (4,041)           52,985           
Community Development Block Grant Fund -                                 209,287        209,287        
2008B G.O. Bond Fund -                                 -                     -                     
2009 G.O. Bond Fund -                                 -                     -                     
2010 G.O. Bond Fund -                                 -                     -                     
2012 G.O. Bond Fund -                                 -                     -                     
2014 G.O. Bond Fund 7,686                         -                     7,686             
2014B G.O. Bond Fund 3,886                         -                     3,886             
2015 G.O. Bond Fund 12,444                       -                     12,444           
2017 G.O. Bond Fund 56,485                       -                     56,485           
2018A G.O. Bond Fund 52,547                       -                     52,547           
2018B G.O. Bond Fund 46,204                       -                     46,204           
2018C G.O. Bond Fund -                                 -                     -                     
2019A G.O. Bond Fund 327,431                    -                     327,431        
2019B G.O. Bond Fund 397,717                    (20,325)         377,392        
2021A G.O. Bond Fund 526,494                    -                     526,494        
2022A G.O. Bond Fund 6,765,084                 (1,783,369)   4,981,715     

Proprietary Funds:
Adams Golf Course Operating Fund 19,376                       39,815          59,191           
Sooner Pool Operating Fund 21,830                       7,952            29,782           
Frontier Pool Operating Fund 23,562                       4,628            28,190           
Municipal Airport Operating 309,066                    68,568          377,634        

Internal Service Funds:
Worker's Compensation Fund 196,884                    (8,331)           188,553        
Health Insurance Fund 45,564                       (43,500)         2,064             
Auto Collision Insurance Fund 509,867                    (30,801)         479,066        
Stabilization Reserve Fund 11,933,651               430,606        12,364,257   
Capital Improvement Reserve Fund 17,068,585               2,055,558    19,124,143   

Mausoleum Trust Fund 8,164                         -                     8,164             

ALL OTHER FUNDS
Fund Balance Report - Modified Cash Basis

33% of Year Lapsed



 

 
 
 
 

 
 
FROM: Jason Muninger, CFO/City Clerk 
 
SUBJECT: Financial Statement Explanatory Information 
 
 
GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
The purpose of this memo is to provide some insight as to the construction of the attached financial 
statements and to provide some guidance as to their use. 
 
The format of the attached financial statements is intended to highlight our most important revenue 
sources, provide sufficient detail on major operating funds, and provide a high level overview of all other 
funds. The level of detail presented is sufficient to assist the City Council in conducting their fiduciary 
obligations to the City without creating a voluminous document that made the execution of that duty 
more difficult. 
 
This document provides three different types of analyses for the Council’s use. The first is an analysis 
of revenue vs budgeted expectations. This allows the Council to see how the City’s revenues are 
performing and to have a better idea if operational adjustments are necessary.  
 
The second analysis compares expenditures to budget. This allows the Council to ensure that the 
budgetary plan that was set out for the City is being followed and that Staff is making the necessary 
modifications along the way.  
 
The final analysis shows the fund balance for each fund of the City. This is essentially the “cash” balance 
for most funds. However, some funds include short term receivables and payables depending on the 
nature of their operation. With very few exceptions, all funds must maintain positive fund balance by 
law. Any exceptions will be noted where they occur. 
 
These analyses are presented in the final manner: 
 

Highlights: 
The Highlights section presents a 5 year snap shot of the performance of the City’s 4 most 
important revenue sources. Each bar represents the actual amounts earned in each year through 
the period of the report. Each dash represents the percent of the year’s revenue that had been 
earned through that period. The current fiscal year will always represent the percent of the budget 
that has been earned, while all previous fiscal years will always represent the percent of the actual 
amount earned. This analysis highlights and compares not only amounts earned, but gives a better 
picture of how much should have been earned in order to meet budget for the year. 
 

  



Major Operating Funds: 
The City’s major operating funds are presented in greater detail than the remainder of the City’s 
funds. These funds include the General, Wastewater Operating, BMA – Wastewater, Water 
Operating, BMA – Water, and Sanitation. Due to the interrelated nature of the Wastewater 
Operating/BMA – Wastewater and the Water Operating/BMA – Water funds, these have been 
combined into Wastewater Combined and Water Combined funds. This should provide a better 
picture of the overall financial condition of these operating segments by combining revenues, 
operating expenses, and financing activities in a single report. 
 
Other Funds: 
All other funds of the City are reported at a high level. These funds are often created for a limited 
purpose, limited duration, and frequently contain only a one-time revenue source. This high level 
overview will provide Council with sufficient information for a summary review. Any additional 
information that is required after that review is available. 
 

These condensed financial statement should provide sufficient information for the City Council to 
perform its fiduciary responsibility while simplifying the process. All supplementary, detailed 
information is available for the Council’s use at any time upon request. Additionally, any other funds 
that the Council chooses to classify as a Major Operating fund can be added to that section to provide 
greater detail in the future. 



ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND 
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORTS 

 

AS OF AND FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED  

JUNE 30, 2022 

Agenda Item 7.



1

CITY OF BARTLESVILLE,  
OKLAHOMA 

ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND 
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORTS 

AS OF AND FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED  
JUNE 30, 2022



 CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022 

2

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



 CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022 

3

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

    Page 
Independent Auditor’s Report on Financial Statements…………………………………… 5-7

Management’s Discussion and Analysis ……………………………………………………….. 9-22

The Basic Financial Statements: 
Government-Wide Financial Statements: 

Statement of Net Position ………………………………………………………………… 24 
Statement of Activities …………………………………………………………………… 25 

Governmental Funds Financial Statements:  
Balance Sheet …………………………………………………………………………… 27 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances…………………… 28 
Reconciliation of Governmental Fund and Government-Wide Financial Statements…… 29-30 

Proprietary Funds Financial Statements: 
Statement of Net Position…………………………………………………………………… 32 
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position………………………… 33 
Statement of Cash Flows………………………………………………………………… 34-35 

Fiduciary Funds Financial Statements: 
Statement of Net Position…………………………………………………………………… 36 
Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position…………………………………………… 37 

Footnotes to the Basic Financial Statements ……………………………………………… 38-96 

Required Supplementary Information: 
Budgetary Comparison Information (Budgetary Basis): 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule – General Fund…………………………………………… 98 
Footnotes to Budgetary Comparison Schedules……………..……………………………… 98-99 

Pension Plan Information 
Schedule of Proportionate Share of Net Pension Liability – Fire Pension……………………  100 
Schedule of City Contributions – Fire Pension………………………………………………… 100 
Schedule of Proportionate Share of Net Pension Liability (Asset) – Police Pension………… 101 
Schedule of City Contributions – Police Pension …………………………………………… 101 
Schedule of Changes in Net Pension Liability and Related Ratios - OkMRF…………………  102 
Schedule of Employer Contributions - OkMRF……………………………………………… 103 

Post-employment Benefit Plan Information 
OPEB Schedule of Funding Progress…………………………………………………………    104 
Schedule of Changes in Net OPEB Liability and Related Ratios – 

OkMRF Retiree Medical Plan……………………………………………………………… 105 
Schedule of Employer Contributions - OkMRF Retiree Medical Plan ……………………… 106 



 CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 4

 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS (Continued) 
  
                Page 
Other Supplementary Information: 

Combining General Fund Accounts 
Combining Balance Sheet – General Fund Accounts…………………………………… 108 
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance……… 109 

 
 

Nonmajor Governmental Combining Statements 
Combining Balance Sheet – Nonmajor Governmental Funds…………………………… 110-114 
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance……… 115-119 

 
Nonmajor Enterprise Funds Combining Statements 

Combining Statements of Net Position………………………………………………………… 120 
Combining Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position………………… 121 
Combining Statement of Cash Flow…………………………………………………………… 122 

 
Internal Service Funds Combining Statements 

Combining Statements of Net Position………………………………………………………… 123 
Combining Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position………………… 124 
Combining Statement of Cash Flow…………………………………………………………… 125 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 



www.arledge.cpa 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT  

To the Honorable Mayor and City Council 
City of Bartlesville, Oklahoma 

Report on the Financial Statements 

Opinions 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major 
fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Bartlesville, Oklahoma (the “City”),  as of and for the year 
ended June 30, 2022, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the City’s basic financial 
statements as listed in the table of contents. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position 
of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information  of the 
City, as of June 30, 2022, and the respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year 
then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.  

We did not audit the financial statements of the City’s component units, Bartlesville Redevelopment Trust Authority, Bartlesville 
Community Center Trust Authority, and Bartlesville Development Authority, collectively (the “Authorities”), which represents 
48 percent, 64 percent, and 10 percent, respectively, of the assets, net position, revenues, and where applicable, cash flows of the 
City of Bartlesville for the year then ended. Those statements were audited by other auditors whose report has been furnished to 
us, and our opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for these Authorities, are based solely other report of the other 
auditors. 

Basis for Opinions 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the 
standards applicable to the financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of 
the United States. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit 
of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of the City, and to meet our other ethical 
responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we 
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions. 

Change in Accounting Principle 

As discussed in Note 1 to the financial statements, in 2022 the City adopted new accounting guidance, GASB No. 87 Leases. Our 
opinions are not modified with respect to this matter. 

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal 
control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether 
due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events, considered in 
the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the City’s ability to continue as a going concern for twelve months beyond the 
financial statement date, including any currently known information that may raise substantial doubt shortly thereafter. 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinions. Reasonable assurance is 
a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 

5



generally accepted auditing standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material 
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional 
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial 
likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the 
financial statements. 

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we: 

 Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, and design
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence
regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the City’s internal control.
Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made
by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements.

 Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial
doubt about the City’s ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and 
timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters that we identified during the audit. 

Required Supplementary Information  

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s discussion and analysis 
and the other required supplementary information as listed in the table of contents be presented to supplement the basic financial 
statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is 
required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for 
placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain 
limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and 
comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other 
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance 
on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any 
assurance. 

Supplementary Information  

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise the City’s 
basic financial statements. The combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements as listed in the table of contents of 
other supplementary information are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial 
statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying 
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing 
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and 
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements 
or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements  are 
fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated September 29, 2023, on our 
consideration of the City’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of 
laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters.  The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our 
testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on 
internal control over financial reporting or on compliance.  That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance 
with Government Auditing Standards in considering the City’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.   

6



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Edmond, Oklahoma 
September 29, 2023 

 

 
 
 
 

7



 CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 8

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

 



 CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022 

9

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 



 CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 10

The management of the City of Bartlesville, Oklahoma (the “City”), is pleased to present its perspective 
of the City’s financial performance as a whole for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022.  The intent of this 
discussion and analysis is to summarize for the reader the financial information more fully contained in 
the attached financial statements and notes and to explain the major points in the financial statements, 
both positive and negative. Comparisons with prior fiscal years are provided as needed. Please read it in 
conjunction with the City’s financial statements, which follow this section. 
 
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 
 

 For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022, the City’s total net position increased by $14.5 million or 
6.83% from the prior year. 

 During the year, the City’s expenses for governmental activities were $31.6 million and were 
funded by program revenues of $8.1 million and further funded with taxes and other general 
revenues that totaled $36.1 million. 

 In the City’s business-type activities, such as utilities, program revenues exceed program 
expenses by $2.1 million. 

 Taxes increased by $2.4 million or 8.5% over the prior fiscal year. 
 At June 30, 2022, the General Fund reported an unassigned fund balance of $2.7 million, which is 

a decrease of 42% from the prior year unassigned fund balance.  
 For budgetary reporting purposes, the General Fund reported revenues over estimates of $0.03 

million or 0.2%, while expenditures were under the final appropriations by $0.7 million or 2.7%. 
 Noteworthy changes to the City’s capital assets included: 

 Completed over $2.6 million in street projects. 
 Completed construction of the Tower Green costing over $2.4 million. 
 Completed replacement of a 20” water line costing over $1.8 million. 

 The City has retained its AA- bond rating making it one of the highest in the State of Oklahoma 
for public entities. 

 The City added an additional $0.9 million to its stabilization reserve fund, bringing the total to 
$10.2 million or 21% of budgeted expenditures. 

 
 
OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 
The financial statements presented herein include all of the activities of the City and its component units.  
Included in this report are government-wide statements for each of two categories of activities – 
governmental and business-type. The government-wide financial statements present the complete 
financial picture of the City from the economic resources measurement focus using the accrual basis of 
accounting.  They present governmental activities and business-type activities separately and combined.  
These statements include all assets of the City (including infrastructure capital assets) as well as all 
liabilities (including all long-term debt), as well as deferred outflows and deferred inflows. 
 
About the City 
 
The City of Bartlesville is an incorporated municipality with a  population of  approximately  37,290 
located in northeast Oklahoma. The City is a home rule charter form of government and operates under a 
charter that provides for three branches of government: 
 

 Legislative – the City Council is a five-member governing body elected by the citizens.  The City 
Council elects the Mayor from its members. 

 Executive – the City Manager is the Chief Executive Officer and is appointed by the City Council 



 CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 11

 Judicial – the Municipal Judge is a practicing attorney appointed by the City Council 
 
The City provides typical municipal services such as public safety, health and welfare, street and alley 
maintenance, parks and recreation, and certain utility services including water, wastewater, and sanitation.  
 
The City’s Financial Reporting Entity 
 
This annual report includes all activities for which the City of Bartlesville City Council is fiscally 
responsible. These activities, defined as the City’s financial reporting entity, are operated within separate 
legal entities that make up the primary government. 
 
The City’s financial reporting entity includes the primary government (City of Bartlesville) and the 
blended component units as follows. 
 

 The City of Bartlesville – that operates the public safety, health and welfare, streets and 
highways, parks and recreation, and administrative activities  

 
 The Bartlesville Municipal Authority – finances projects and development for the City’s water 

and wastewater utilities 
 

 The Bartlesville Community Center Trust Authority – develops, finances, and operates the 
Community Center for cultural and recreational activities for the citizens of Bartlesville 

 
 The Bartlesville Library Trust Authority – encourages, finances, and promotes the public 

library 
 

 The Bartlesville History Museum Trust Authority – establishes, improves, maintains, 
administers, and operates facilities for use as a history museum 

 
 The Adult Center Trust Authority – Encourages, finances, and promotes cultural and 

recreational activities for the older citizens of Bartlesville 
 

 The Bartlesville Redevelopment Trust Authority – Develops, redevelops, restores, and 
beautifies a certain portion of central Bartlesville, OK jurisdictional boundaries 
 

 The Bartlesville Development Authority (BDA) – Finances certain facilities for the purpose of 
promoting economic development in the City of Bartlesville and surrounding areas 

 
 The Bartlesville Education Authority (BEA) – Finances certain facilities for the purpose of 

improving educational buildings in the City of Bartlesville and surrounding areas.  Currently 
there is no activity for this Authority. 



 CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 12

Using This Annual Report 
 
This annual report is presented in a format that substantially meets the presentation requirements of the 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles.  The presentation includes financial statements that communicate the City’s financial condition 
and changes therein at two distinct levels: 
 

 The City as a Whole (a government-wide presentation) 
 The City’s Funds (a presentation of the City’s major and aggregate nonmajor funds) 

 
The City’s various government-wide and fund financial statements are presented throughout this annual 
report and are accompanied by: 
 

 Management’s Discussion and Analysis – that provides useful analysis that facilitates a better 
understanding of the City’s financial condition and changes therein 

 Footnotes - that elaborate on the City’s accounting principles used in the preparation of the 
financial statements and further explain financial statement elements 

 Supplemental  – that provide additional information about specified elements of the financial 
statements, such as budgetary comparison information 

 
 
Reporting the City as a Whole 
 
The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities 
 
One of the most frequently asked questions about the City’s finances is, “Has the City’s overall financial 
condition improved, declined or remained steady over the past year?”  The Statement of Net Position and 
the Statement of Activities report information about the City as a whole and about its activities in a way 
that helps answer this question.  These statements include all assets and liabilities using the accrual basis 
of accounting, along with all deferred outflows and deferred inflows.  All of the current year’s revenues 
and expenses are taken into account regardless of when cash is received or paid. 
 
These two government-wide statements report the City’s net position and changes in them from the prior 
year.  You can think of the City’s net position – the difference between assets and deferred outflows of 
resources, and liabilities and deferred inflows of resources – as one way to measure the City’s financial 
condition, or position.  Over time, increases or decreases in the City’s net position are one indicator of 
whether its financial health is improving, deteriorating, or remaining steady.  However, you must consider 
other non-financial factors, such as changes in the City’s tax base, the condition of the City’s roads, and 
the quality of services to assess the overall health and performance of the City. 
 
As mentioned above, in the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities, we divide the City 
into two kinds of activities: 
 
 Governmental activities -- Most of the City’s basic services are reported here, including the police, fire, 

general administration, streets, and parks.  Sales taxes, franchise fees, fines, and state and federal grants 
finance most of these activities. 

 
 Business-type activities -- The City charges a fee to customers to help cover all or most of the cost of 

certain services it provides.  The City’s water, wastewater, sanitation and community center activities 
are reported here. 



 CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 13

 
 
Reporting the City’s Most Significant Funds 
 
Fund Financial Statements 

The fund financial statements provide detailed information about the most significant funds – not the City 
as a whole.  Some funds are required to be established by State law and by bond covenants.  However, 
management establishes many other funds to help it control and manage money for particular purposes or 
to show that it is meeting legal responsibilities for using certain taxes, grants and other money. 
 
Governmental funds –  Most of the City’s basic services are reported in governmental funds, which focus 
on how money flows into and out of those funds and the balances left at year-end that are available for 
spending.  These funds are reported using an accounting method called modified accrual accounting, 
which measures cash and all other financial assets that can readily be converted to cash.  The 
governmental fund statements provide a detailed short-term view of the City’s general government 
operations and the basic service it provides.  Governmental fund information helps determine whether 
there are more or fewer financial resources that can be spent in the near future to finance the City’s 
programs.  The differences of results in the Governmental Fund financial statements to those in the 
Government-Wide financial statements are explained in a reconciliation following each Governmental 
Fund financial statement. 
 
Proprietary funds – When the City charges customers for the services it provides – whether to outside 
customers or to other units of the City – these services are generally reported in proprietary funds.  
Proprietary funds are reported in the same way that all activities are reported in the Statement of Net 
Position, the Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Position and Statement of Cash 
Flows.  In fact, the City’s enterprise funds are essentially the same as the business-type activities we 
report in the government-wide statements but provide more detail and additional information, such as 
cash flows. 
 
 
A FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY AS A WHOLE 
 
Net Position 
 
Net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government’s financial position.  In the case of 
the primary government, assets and deferred outflows exceeded liabilities and deferred inflows by 
approximately $226.6 million at the close of the most recent fiscal year. 

 



 CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 14

TABLE 1

NET POSITION (In Thousands)

% Inc. % Inc. % Inc.

(Dec.) (Dec.) (Dec.)

2022 2021* 2022 2021* 2022 2021*

Current assets 64,691$       52,745$        23% 16,522$     20,268$     -18% 81,213$     73,013$     11%

Capital assets, net 102,592       100,545        2% 119,532     118,037     1% 222,124     218,582     2%

Other noncurrent assets 6,314           152               4054% 10,473       1,515         591% 16,787       1,667         907%

     Total assets 173,597       153,442        13% 146,527     139,820     5% 320,124     293,262     9%

Deferred outflows of resources 5,794           6,738            -14% 549            800            -31% 6,343         7,538         -16%

Current liabilities 6,413           6,492            -1% 6,266         5,622         11% 12,679       12,114       5%

Noncurrent liabilities 33,839         39,393          -14% 30,849       35,025       -12% 64,688       74,418       -13%

     Total l iabil ities 40,252         45,885          -12% 37,115       40,647       -9% 77,367       86,532       -11%

Deferred inflows of resources 14,888         1,838            710% 7,617         419            1718% 22,505       2,257         897%

Net position

   Net investment in

    capital assets 77,383         81,120          -5% 87,243       82,503       6% 164,626     163,623     1%

   Restricted 40,057         32,360          24% 4,362         3,908         12% 44,419       36,268       22%

   Unrestricted (deficit) 6,811           (1,023)           766% 10,739       13,143       -18% 17,550       12,120       45%

     Total net position 124,251$     112,457$      10% 102,344$   99,554$     3% 226,595$   212,011$   7%

Total

Governmental

Activities Activities

Business-Type

 
*Prior year has not been restated for implementation of GASB 87 - Leases. 
 
The largest portion of the City’s net position reflects its investment in capital assets (e.g., land, buildings, 
machinery, and equipment); less any related debt used to acquire those assets that is still outstanding.  For 
2022, this investment in capital assets, net of related debt, amounted to $163.9 million.  The City uses 
these capital assets to provide services to citizens; consequently, these assets are not available for future 
spending.  Although the City’s investment in its capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should be 
noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must be provided from other sources, since the capital 
assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities. 
 
A major portion of the City’s net position, $44.4 million, also represents resources that are subject to 
external restrictions on how they may be used.  The remaining balance of unrestricted net position is 
available to meet the government’s ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors. 
 
The increase in governmental-type activities unrestricted net position of approximately $7.9 million (or 
769%) is due primarily to unspent cash proceeds of the issuance of G.O. Bonds at the end of the fiscal 
year. 
 
The increase in business-type activities noncurrent assets and deferred inflows of resources relate to the 
Bartlesville Development Authority’s implementation of GASB 87 – Leases which resulted in the 
recognition of leases receivable of $6.4 million and related deferred inflows of resources of $6.2 million. 
 
Changes in Net Position 
 
For the year ended June 30, 2022, net position of the primary government changed as follows:  



 CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 15

% Inc. % Inc. % Inc.

(Dec.) (Dec.) (Dec.)

2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021

Revenues

Charges for service 5,265$            4,640$      13% 24,354$    21,200$        15% 29,619$   25,840$   15%

Operating grants and contributions 2,190              4,981        -56% 329           220               50% 2,519       5,201       -52%

Capital grants and contributions 614                 749           -18% 93             351               -74% 707          1,100       -36%

Taxes 30,755            28,340      9% -            -               -          30,755     28,340     9%

Intergovernmental revenue 3,512              371           847% -            -               -          3,512       371          847%

Investment income (231)               404           -157% (467)          948               -149% (698)         1,352       -152%

Gain on sales of assets 1                     (1)              -200% 6               84                 -93% 7              83            -92%

Miscellaneous 2,048              1,061        93% 301           134               125% 2,349       1,195       97%

     Total revenues 44,154            40,545      9% 24,616      22,937          7% 68,770     63,482     8%

Expenses

General government 2,456              3,583        -31% -            -               -          2,456       3,583       -31%

Public safety 13,720            17,622      -22% -            -               -          13,720     17,622     -22%

Culture, parks and recreation 4,800              6,771        -29% -            -               -          4,800       6,771       -29%

Public works 10,188            7,980        28% -            -               -          10,188     7,980       28%

Interest on long-term debt 454                 540           -16% -            -               -          454          540          -16%

Water -                 -            -       8,206        7,903            4% 8,206       7,903       4%

Wastewater -                 -            -       4,606        4,682            -2% 4,606       4,682       -2%

Sanitation -                 -            -       3,255        3,288            -1% 3,255       3,288       -1%

Community Center -                 -            -       1,849        1,258            47% 1,849       1,258       47%

Airport -                 -            -       510           -               100% 510          -           100%

Other Business-Type Activities -                 -            -       4,235        4,380            -3% 4,235       4,380       -3%

     Total expenses 31,618            36,496      -13% 22,661      21,511          5% 54,279     58,007     -6%

     Excess (deficiency) before

       transfers 12,536            4,049        210% 1,955        1,426            -37% 14,491     5,475       165%

Transfers (742)               2,820        126% 742           (2,820)          -126% -           -           -       

Change in net position 11,794            6,869        72% 2,697        (1,394)          293% 14,491     5,475       165%

Beginning net position 112,457          105,588    7% 99,647      ** 100,948        -1% 212,104   206,536   3%

Ending net position 124,251$        112,457$  10% 102,344$  99,554$        3% 226,595$ 212,011$ 7%

TABLE 2
CHANGES IN NET POSITION (In Thousands)

Total

Governmental

Activities

Business-Type

Activities

* Prior year has not been restated for implementation of GASB 87 - Leases. 
** Prior period adjustment for implementation of GASB 87 in comparative prior year for Bartlesville 
Development Authority. 
 
Explanations for changes in excess of 20% and $100,000 are as follows: 
 
Governmental Activities: 
 
Operating grants and contributions decreased by $2.7 million or 56% due to decrease in grant funding. 
 
Intergovernmental revenue increased by $3.1 million or 847% due to ARPA funding. 
 
Investment income decreased by $635,000 or 157% due to decreases on the rate of return on investments. 
 
Transfers for operating expenses from the Business Type to Governmental Type are generally more than 
offset with capital assets transfers back to Business Type, FY 2023 had a decrease of capital asset 
transfers moving from Governmental Type to Business Type. 
 
Business-Type Activities: 
 
Operating grants and contributions increased approximately $109,000 due to an increase in capital grants 
for the Bartlesville Municipal Airport. 
 



 CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 16

Capital grants decreased approximately $258,000 due to a decrease in capital grants for the Bartlesville 
Community Center Trust Authority. 
 
Investment decreased increase by $1.5 million due to decreases on the rate of return of investments. 
 
Miscellaneous income increased by $167,000 due to various infrequent sources throughout the Business- 
Type Funds. 
 
Gain on sale of assets decrease by $78,000 mostly due to the sale of assets by the Bartlesville 
Development Authority in the amount of $82,976. 
 
Governmental Activities 
 
To aid in the understanding of the Statement of Activities some additional explanation is given.  Of 
particular interest is the format that is significantly different than a typical Statement of Revenues, 
Expenses, and Changes in Fund Balance.  You will notice that expenses are listed in the first column with 
revenues from that particular program reported to the right.  The result is a Net (Expense)/Revenue.  The 
reason for this kind of format is to highlight the relative financial burden of each of the functions on the 
City’s taxpayers.  It also identifies how much each function draws from the general revenues or, if it is 
self-financing, through fees and grants or contributions.  All other governmental revenues are reported as 
general.  It is important to note all taxes are classified as general revenue even if restricted for a specific 
purpose. 
 

Net Revenue (Expense) of Governmental Activities
(In Thousands)

% Inc. % Inc.
(Dec.) (Dec.)

2022 2021 2022 2021

General government 2,456$       3,583$     -31% ($1,500) $279 -638%
Public safety 13,720       17,622     -22% (11,105)  (15,202)     -27%
Culture, parks and recreation 4,800         6,771       -29% (4,544)    (6,613)       -31%
Public works 10,188       7,980       28% (5,946)    (4,049)       47%
Interest on long-term debt 454            540          -16% (454)       (540)          -16%
   Total 31,618       36,496$   -13% ($23,549) ($26,125) -10%

TABLE 3

Total Expense
of Services

Net Revenue
(Expense)

of Services

 
 
Explanations for significant changes are listed above under Table 2. 
 
Several revenue sources fund the City of Bartlesville’s governmental activities with sales tax being the 
largest. The City levies a three and four-tenths-cent ($.034) sales tax on taxable sales within the City.  The 
Sales Tax is allocated among three funds:  The General Fund, the Economic Development Fund, and the 
Sales Tax Capital Improvement Fund.  Two and sixty-five hundredths cents ($.0265) of the tax collected is 
deposited in the General Fund, twenty-five hundredths cent ($.0025) is deposited in the Economic 
Development Fund, and five-tenths cent ($.005) is deposited in the Sales Tax Capital Improvement Fund.  
Sales taxes collected by the State in June and July (which represent sales for May and June) and received by 
the City in July and August have been accrued and are included under the caption “Due from other 
governments”. Sales tax revenue reported in the Government-wide Financial Statements totaled 
$22,530,622, which represented a 9.3% increase over prior year receipts. 
 



 CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 17

Public Safety is one of the most important yet costly governmental expense activities in the City. 
Combined, the Police and Fire departments accounted for 38% of net governmental expenses. The Fire 
department consists of 70 full-time employees, including one administrative assistant. The Police 
department consists of 72 full time employees with 61 being sworn enforcement personnel and 10 being 
civilian personnel. 
 
The City has many other operating departments involved in governmental type activities including street, 
park, building maintenance, library, museum, technical services, cemetery, legal, swimming pools, 
stadium, airport, economic development, and community development, which provide services to the 
public. The city council, administration, accounting and finance, and general services departments 
provide services both internally and externally and are categorized as general governmental functions. 
 
Business-Type Activities 
 
Overall, the business-type activities saw an increase of $2.6 million in net position.  
 

% Inc. % Inc.
Dec. Dec.

2022 2021 2022 2021

Water 8,206$   7,903$   4% 3,342$      2,751$   21%
Wastewater 4,606     4,682     -2% 1,039        310        235%
Sanitation 3,255     3,288     -1% 2,152        1,245     73%
Community center 1,849     1,258     47% (1,036)       (712)      46%
Airport 510        -         100% (235)          -        100%
Other business-type activities 4,235     4,380     -3% (3,146)       (3,335)   -6%

     Total 22,661$ 21,511$ 5% 2,116$      259$      717%

of Services

Net Revenue
(Expense)
of Services

TABLE 4
Net Revenue (Expense) of Business-Type Activities

(In Thousands)

Total Expense

 
 
The City’s business-type activities include utility services for water, wastewater, sanitation, the airport 
and the operation of the community center.   
 
Total assets from governmental activities are approximately $173.6 million, which represents an increase 
of $20.2 million from the prior fiscal year. This increase can mainly be attributed to the issuance of new 
G.O. Bond debt and the conservative financial policies implemented by the City Council and City Staff. 
The most significant financial policies are the City’s Stabilization Reserve Fund and Capital Reserve 
Fund policies which were adopted by ordinance. These policies institutionalize incremental, annual 
savings and resulted in an additional $871,580 being set aside in a formal stabilization reserve fund and 
$6.2 million being set aside in a formal capital reserve fund. These policies provide for stability and 
planned capital replacement even during difficult economic times. 
 
The City’s method for investing surplus funds changed significantly in 2009. In an effort to increase 
efficiency, internal controls, and transparency, the Council and City Staff selected Arvest Asset 
Management to actively manage the City’s investments. The Administrative Director/CFO was appointed 
to fulfill the job of Treasurer in addition to existing duties. This arrangement allows for greater security, 
since all of the funds are invested and monitored by a third party who is contracted by the Council. It also 



 CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 18

allows for greater efficiency, since the investing functions can now be integrated with existing finance 
processes. This has created a more seamless recording of investing activity and a more reliable 
reconciliation to the general ledger. This process continues today. 
 
The City continues in its efforts to further reduce expenditures through more efficient procurement and 
use of goods and services along with improvements in energy efficiency. Money-saving programs and 
approaches to service delivery are constantly sought. This entails regular reevaluation and in many cases 
rebidding of our service contracts. Available grants are continually sought and applied for to reduce local 
expenses. 
 
The City has continued its concerted effort to improve work place safety so that workers’ compensation 
costs are reduced. This includes continued in-house safety training and monitoring trends in injuries to 
better focus training on important issues. The City is “own risk” or self-insured for workers’ 
compensation. Despite the City’s best efforts, workers’ compensation expense continues to escalate due 
to increasing medical and settlement costs. To help offset these increases, the City began levying 
workers’ compensation court judgments on property tax. While this step has lessened workers’ 
compensation’s impact on the City’s general revenues, it does create a slight increase in the property tax 
levy. It is the City’s hope that the workers’ compensation reform that recently emerged from the State 
Legislature will help to control these costs long-term. 
 
In recent years, the City also elected to return to an “own risk” or self-funded plan for employee health 
insurance, but this program differs from the Workers’ Compensation program in that the City obtains 
reinsurance to cover the largest claims. This self-insured plan, like most insurance plans, has had its ups 
and downs, but recently the performance of the plan has stabilized and is allowing the City to set aside 
additional funds for future catastrophic illnesses and to provide for greater rate stability for employees. 
 
 
A FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY’S FUNDS 
 
Information on the City’s major funds starts on page 39. The governmental funds utilize the modified 
accrual basis of accounting. All governmental funds combined received total revenues of $44.1 million 
for the year and $46.5 million in expenditures resulting in a deficiency in revenues over expenditures of 
($2.4 million). The City’s governmental funds also had other financing sources and uses (mainly transfers 
and debt proceeds) that netted to create other financing sources of $12.9 million. When combined with the 
deficiency mentioned above, the City’s governmental funds’ fund balances in total finished the year up 
approximately $10.5 million, more than where they started.  
 
The individual net change in fund balances for the year was only significant in the CIP – Sales Tax Fund, 
Capital Reserve Fund, 2018A G.O. Bond Fund, 2018C G.O. Bond Fund, 2019A G.O. Bond Fund, and the 
2022A G.O. Bond Fund. The CIP – Sales Tax Fund receives dedicated sales tax to fund capital 
improvements. The CIP sales tax fund received $3.4 million in revenues while expending $6.6 million 
leaving a decrease in fund balance of approximately $3.2 million. In FY17, the City began using the 
Capital Reserve Fund for business-type and governmental-type projects and is phasing out the use of the 
CIP-Wastewater Regulatory Fund. The Capital Reserve Fund is a capital improvement fund used to 
accumulate amounts from the General, Water, Wastewater, and Sanitation Funds that will be used to 
finance these funds’ long-term capital plans. This fund accumulated $6.3 million in revenue and transfers 
while spending $4.8 million which resulted in an increased fund balance of approximately $1.5 million. 
The 2018B G.O. Bond Fund spent approximately $247,810 of prior year bond proceeds, which explains 
the decrease in fund balance of the same amount. The 2018C G.O. Bond Fund spent approximately 
$452,763 of prior year bond proceeds, which explains the decrease in fund balance of the same amount. 



 CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 19

The 2019A G.O. Bond Fund spent approximately $58,257 of prior year bond proceeds, which explains 
the decrease in fund balance of the same amount. The 2022A G.O. Bond Fund received $9.5 million in 
bond proceeds, with $129,975 in expense therefore increasing the fund balance by approximately $9.3 
million. 
 
The general fund reflects an increase in fund balance of $2,799,228 which brings it up to $18.93 million. 
While no standard is established for the desired level of fund balance that should be carried, it is desirable 
to have at least two months of average expenditures so that fluctuations in revenue and expenditures can 
be absorbed without major disruptions to the normal operations. With careful monitoring of revenue and 
expenditures combined with conservative budgeting, the City management believes the fund balance is 
adequate to allow the City to meet its obligations and reflects a good financial condition of the City as a 
whole. 
 
 
 
General Fund Budgetary Highlights 
 
The City’s budget is prepared in accordance with Oklahoma Law and is based on anticipated 
cash receipts, disbursements, and encumbrances. The most significant budgeted fund is the General 
Fund. An annual appropriation budget is required for all funds of the City except agency funds. The 
City Council is provided with a detailed line-item budget for all departments; however, the City’s 
budget is adopted with the legal level of control set at the department level. This means that a 
department’s budget may exceed its annual appropriations for a single line item but may not exceed 
its appropriations in total. Normally, several meetings are devoted to discussion and explanation of 
the proposed budget by staff. When the City Council is satisfied with the final form of the budget, it is 
adopted and the powers of the Council and City Manager are defined as follows. 
 
The City Manager may transfer appropriations from one department within a fund after the budget 
is adopted by the City Council. The Council must approve any budget amendments that would alter the 
total budget by fund or would make any interfund transfers of money. The Finance Director closely 
monitors the budget throughout the year and works with department directors to resolve budget 
issues that may arise over the course of the year. He also provides the City Manager and City 
Council with a summary report on the revenue, expenditures, and changes in fund balances as 
compared to the budget after the close of each monthly accounting cycle. Department directors have 
access to view their budgets online at any time. 
 
For the general fund, budget basis revenue was up by $790,100 over the budget estimates of 
$32,302,069. The City continues the conservative practice of estimating revenues based on long term 
trends adjusted for known factors. Expenditures are estimated using the most detailed data available. 
Salary and related expenses are calculated to the dollar based on the current staffing. Expenditures for 
2021 were $718,463 below the final budget of $29,390,884.  These savings were achieved through 
spending restraints and careful monitoring of budget results. 
 



 CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 20

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION 
 
Capital Assets 
 
At the end of June 30, 2022, the City had $222.1 million invested in capital assets, net of depreciation, 
including police and fire equipment, buildings, park facilities, streets, and water lines and sewer lines.  
(See Table 5).  This represents a net increase of approximately $3.5 million over last year. 
 

Capital Assets

(In Thousands)

(Net of accumulated depreciation)

Governmental Business-Type

Activities Activities Total

2022 2021 * 2022 2021 * 2022 2021

Land 3,424$             3,424$       7,466$             7,416$       10,890$         10,840$         

Works of art -                  -             46                    46              46                  46                  

Buildings 2,157               2,626         73,031             74,347       75,188           76,973           

Infrastructure 77,931             75,595       31,021             31,615       108,952         107,210         

Machinery, furniture and equipment 4,742               4,299         3,772               3,745         8,514             8,044             

Leased assets 163                  -             31                    -             194                -                 

Construction in progress 14,175             14,602       4,165               868            18,340           15,470           

     Totals 102,592$         100,546$   119,532$         118,037$   222,124$       218,583$       

TABLE 5

 
 
*Prior year has not been restated for implementation of GASB 87 - Leases. 
 
Perhaps the City’s most important long-term capital needs revolve around a long-term sustainable water 
supply and an expansion of our wastewater treatment capacity. The construction of the Ted Lockin 
potable water treatment plant was completed in September of 2006, and the City is continuing to make 
progress on the issue of long-term water supply. However, the City’s water needs now largely lie in the 
hands of the United States Congress where discounted pricing for water rights on Copan Lake must be 
approved. The City is also examining possibilities for indirect wastewater reuse that will allow the City to 
utilize effluent from the wastewater plant as a supplementary water supply. 
 
In addition to the need for long-term water supply, the City is also currently undertaking the early stages 
of planning for its long-term wastewater needs with the completion of several studies, collection system 
improvements, treatment process evaluations, and the purchase of land as a possible future site for a 
wastewater treatment plant. It is anticipated that the City will need to construct this new wastewater 
treatment plant or renovate the existing plant in the near future. To fund these future improvements, the 
City implemented a dedicated utility fee in FY 2009 which has been incrementally increased over the 
years to pay for engineering, design, land acquisition, and eventually the debt service for this project. 
 
Funds provided by the capital improvement sales tax are providing a large portion of the City’s general 
capital needs including some street, drainage, park, and facilities improvements as well as equipment and 
vehicle replacements. In 2013, the citizens approved an extension of the capital improvements sales tax 
for an additional seven years beginning July 1, 2014. In addition to more “traditional” City projects, this 
extension added needed improvements to the City’s World class Community Center that is now 30 years 
old. 
 



 CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 21

With regard to infrastructure, the engineering department maintains a list of street, drainage, and park 
improvements awaiting construction. These are funded on a priority basis as funds become available from 
the sales tax reserved for capital improvements. As part of the annual budget process, City Staff 
prioritizes these projects and makes recommendations to the City Council. The projects that can be 
provided for from the capital improvement fund are included in the budget while the balance of projects 
are kept on the list waiting funding at a later date. Priorities sometimes change if external funding, such as 
grants or donations, becomes available for specific purposes. 
 
Water and sewer projects are most often funded with loans through the Oklahoma Water Resources 
Board’s Drinking Water State Revolving Fund or the Clean Water State Revolving Fund. These are 
revenue notes payable over terms up to 30 years with very favorable interest rates. Water and/or sewer 
revenues are pledged to the repayment of principal and interest. This process allows the City’s utility rates 
to be set at a level that covers the full cost of their operations and preserves general revenues for functions 
that do not have a dedicated source of funding. 
 
 
Long-Term Debt 
 
As of June 30, 2022 the City of Bartlesville had approximately $59.1 million in outstanding debt. Table 6 
summarizes the outstanding debt. This increase of approximately $2,967,000 more than last year is due 
primarily to the net effect of issuance of $5.7 million in G.O. Bonds as well as the normal debt service 
payments.  The City’s changes in long-term debt by type of debt are as follows:  
 

                                TABLE 6

Long-Term Debt

(In Thousands)

Total

Governmental Business-Type Percentage

Activities Activities Total Change

2022 2021 * 2022 2021 * 2022 2021 * 2021-2022

General obligation bonds 25,075$ 19,425$ -$       -$       25,075$   19,425$   29.1%

Notes payable (direct borrowings) -         -         32,015   34,657   32,015     34,657     -7.6%

Lease obligations (direct borrowings) 134        -         31          -         165          -           100.0%

Workers' compensation claims liability 456        547        -         -         456          547          -16.6%

Accrued compensated absenses 1,038     1,204     343        292        1,381       1,496       -7.7%

     Totals 26,703$ 21,176$ 32,389$ 34,949$ 59,092$   56,125$   5.3%

 
 
*Prior year has not been restated for implementation of GASB 87 - Leases. 
 
All of the City’s General Obligation Bonds are composed of bonds with maturities of ten years or less, 
although the city may legally issue debt with maturities as long as 25 years. All general obligation bonds 
must be approved by a vote of the qualified electors of the City. Most of the other notes are Oklahoma 
Water Resources Board (OWRB) revenue notes for improvements to the City’s water and sewer system, 
permanent notes used to replace the OWRB notes, or obligations of the City’s authorities which are 
secured solely by the lease revenues of the facilities associated with the debt. All of these notes carry 
favorable interest rates and/or administrative fees due to State subsidization (in the case of OWRB 
financing) or due to rates negotiated at or near inflation (in the case of the private placement note).  
 
 



 CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 22

The Economic Outlook 
 
The City of Bartlesville maintains a healthy financial condition by actively managing its expenditures. 
The City maintains a flexible management style by exercising constraint on filling vacancies in the 
workforce, continually stressing the performance of key revenue sources, enforcing budgetary control on 
departments, and encouraging the city council to address revenue shortfalls and adjust rates for services 
when justified. The City has a quality accounting and budgetary control program and conservative 
financial management policies. We believe that we are well positioned to meet the challenges of the near 
future, and we feel that our oversight and attention to financial condition are of even more importance in 
the current economic climate. The employees, management, and Council of the City of Bartlesville are 
committed to providing excellent service to its citizens. The financial management team is further 
committed to providing full disclosure of the financial position of the City. 

 
Contacting the City’s Financial Management 
 
This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, investors, and creditors with a general 
overview of the City’s finances and to show the City’s accountability for the tax and service revenues it 
receives. If you have questions about this report or need additional financial information, contact the 
current CFO/City Clerk, Jason Muninger at the City of Bartlesville, 401 S. Johnstone Ave, Bartlesville, 
OK 74003, by phone at (918) 338-4212 or by email at jsmuninger@cityofbartlesville.org. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 23

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS – GOVERNMENT-WIDE 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 24

Statement of Net Position– June 30, 2022 
 

Governmental 
Activities

Business-type 
Activities Total

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 14,709,781$       7,155,166$         21,864,947$       
Investments 43,476,465         4,810,915           48,287,380         
Restricted cash and cash equivalents, current 54,029               1,571,600           1,625,629           
Accounts receivable, net of allowance 1,372,993           3,183,274           4,556,267           
Internal balances 911,464             (911,464)            -                        
Due from other governmental agencies 4,020,820           -                        4,020,820           
Inventories 67,767               603,656             671,423             
Prepaid expenses 77,497               3,954                 81,451               
Incentive loans receivable, current -                        105,000 105,000             
Restricted cash and cash equivalents, noncurrent -                        3,552,010           3,552,010           
Mortgage and security agreement -                        215                    215                    
Lease receivables 1,502,516           6,376,407           7,878,923           
Incentive loans receivable, noncurrent -                        452,833 452,833             
Other assets -                        402 402                    
Capital Assets:

Land and construction in progress 17,599,450         11,677,287         29,276,737         
Other capital assets, net of depreciation 84,992,777         107,854,306       192,847,083       

Net OPEB asset 294,681             91,689               386,370             
Net pension asset 4,516,934           -                        4,516,934           

Total Assets 173,597,174       146,527,250       320,124,424       

DEFERRED OUTFLOW OF RESOURCES
Deferred amounts related to pensions 5,472,941           438,218             5,911,159           
Deferred amounts related to OPEB 321,485             110,740             432,225             

Total deferred outflow of resources 5,794,426           548,958             6,343,384           

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 2,908,975           1,913,695           4,822,670           
Accrued interest payable -                        198,003             198,003             
Due to depositors 5,000                 1,304,017           1,309,017           
Restricted cash reserves -                        298,422             298,422             
Advanced revenues 7,864                 69,851               77,715               
Long-term liabilities

Due within one year:
   Compensated absences 103,787             34,256               138,043             
   Bonds, notes and contracts 3,155,000           2,418,707           5,573,707           
   Incentives payable -                        13,407               13,407               
   Claims payable 182,260             -                        182,260             
   Lease obligations payable 50,215               15,508               65,723               
Due in more than one year:
   Compensated absences 934,083             308,305             1,242,388           
   Bonds, notes and contracts 21,920,000         29,596,576         51,516,576         
   Claims payable 273,389             -                        273,389             
   Lease obligations payable 84,083               15,583               99,666               

Total OPEB liability 1,213,765           377,657             1,591,422           
Net pension liability 9,414,005           551,077             9,965,082           

Total liabilities 40,252,426         37,115,064         77,367,490         

DEFERRED INFLOW OF RESOURCES
Deferred amounts related to pensions 13,088,529         1,258,965           14,347,494         
Deferred amounts related to OPEB 328,490             175,944             504,434             
Deferred amounts related to leases 1,471,272 6,181,766           7,653,038           

Total Deferred inflow of resources 14,888,291         7,616,675           22,504,966         

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 77,382,929         87,242,965         164,625,894       
Restricted by:

Enabling legislation 16,308,863         -                        16,308,863         
Statutory requirements 22,895,111         -                        22,895,111         
External contracts 853,511             4,362,170           5,215,681           

Unrestricted 6,810,469           10,739,334         17,549,803         
Total net position 124,250,883$     102,344,469$     226,595,352$     

 
See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements. 



 CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 25

 
 

Statement of Activities –Year Ended June 30, 2022 
 

Program Revenue

Functions/Programs Expenses
Charges for 

Services

Operating 
Grants and 

Contributions

Capital Grants 
and 

Contributions
Governmental 

Activities
Business-type 

Activities Total
Primary government

Governmental Activities:
General Government 2,456,270$        454,422$     469,653$      32,240$          (1,499,955)$    -$                     (1,499,955)$    
Public Safety 13,720,054        940,214      1,178,535    495,995         (11,105,310)   -                       (11,105,310)   
Culture and Recreation 4,800,289          35,800        134,655       85,874          (4,543,960)     -                       (4,543,960)     
Public Works 10,187,795        3,834,751     406,992       -                   (5,946,052)     -                       (5,946,052)     
Interest on Long-term debt 453,796            -                 -                  -                   (453,796)        -                       (453,796)        

Total governmental activities 31,618,204        5,265,187     2,189,835    614,109         (23,549,073)   -                       (23,549,073)   

Business-Type Activities:
Water 8,205,542          11,547,338   -                  -                   -                   3,341,796         3,341,796      
Wastewater 4,606,466          5,638,171     -                  7,734            -                   1,039,439         1,039,439      
Sanitation 3,255,334          5,407,125     -                  -                   -                   2,151,791         2,151,791      
Community Center 1,849,050 548,709 178,931 85,132 -                   (1,036,278)        (1,036,278)     
Airport 509,980            141,719      133,078       -                   -                   (235,183)           (235,183)        
Other Business-Type Activities 4,234,908          1,071,592     17,205         -                   -                   (3,146,111)        (3,146,111)     

Total business-type activities 22,661,280        24,354,654   329,214       92,866          -                   2,115,454         2,115,454      

Total primary government 54,279,484$      29,619,841$ 2,519,049$    706,975$        (23,549,073)$  2,115,454$        (21,433,619)$   

General revenues:
Taxes:

Sales and use taxes 22,530,622$   -$                     22,530,622$    
TIF tax revenue 1,475,150      -                       1,475,150      
Property taxes 4,167,089      -                       4,167,089      
Franchise taxes and public service taxes 1,506,257      -                       1,506,257      
Other taxes 1,076,592      -                       1,076,592      

Intergovernmental revenue not restricted to specific programs 3,511,876      -                       3,511,876      
Unrestricted investment earnings (231,451)        (466,999)           (698,450)        
Miscellaneous 2,047,759      301,582            2,349,341      
Gain on sale of assets 804               5,950                6,754            

Transfers (741,718)        741,718            -                   
Total general revenues and transfers 35,342,980    582,251            35,925,231    

Change in net position 11,793,907    2,697,705         14,491,612    
Net position - beginning, restated 112,456,976  99,646,764        212,103,740   
Net position - ending 124,250,883$  102,344,469$    226,595,352$  

Net (Expense) Revenue and Changes in Net Position

 
 

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.



 CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 26

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 



 CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 27

Governmental Funds Balance Sheet - June 30, 2022 
 

General Fund Debt Service
Capital Reserve 

Fund
2022 GO Bond 

Fund

Other 
Governmental 

Funds

Total 
Governmental 

Funds
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 3,085,891$         -                         -                         9,370,025           2,193,865$             14,649,781$       
Investments 13,262,341         3,428,769           13,558,606          -                         12,086,141             42,335,857         
Receivable from other governments 170,874             11,313                -                         -                         3,460                     185,647             
Due from other funds 384,466             -                         -                         -                         -                            384,466             
Taxes receivable, net 3,131,012           -                         -                         -                         931,112                  4,062,124           
Note receivable -                        -                         218,008              -                         -                            218,008             
Other receivables, net of allowance 848,884             -                         -                         -                         39,597                   888,481             
Lease Receivable 1,502,516           -                         -                         -                         -                            1,502,516           
Inventories 67,767               -                         -                         -                         -                            67,767               
Prepaid expenses 77,497               -                         -                         -                         -                            77,497               
Cash - restricted 54,029               -                         -                         -                         -                            54,029               

Total assets 22,585,277$       3,440,082$          13,776,614$        9,370,025$          15,254,175$           64,426,173$       

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:

Accounts payable 311,470$            -$                       152,544$            -$                       1,116,857$             1,580,871$         
Accrued payroll payable 1,029,362           -                         -                         -                         43,807                   1,073,169           
Advanced revenue 7,724                 -                         -                         -                         140                        7,864                 
Other payables 56,785               -                         53,654 -                         132,270                  242,709             

Total liabilities 1,405,341           -                         206,198              -                         1,293,074               2,904,613           

Deferred inflow of resources:
   Unavailable revenue 777,299             -                         -                         -                         -                            777,299             
   Leases 1,471,272           -                         -                         -                         -                            1,471,272           

Total Deferred Inflows of resources 2,248,571           -                         -                         -                         -                            2,248,571           

Fund balances:
Nonspendable 145,264             -                         -                         -                         -                            145,264             
Restricted -                        3,440,082           13,570,416          9,370,025           13,676,962             40,057,485         
Committed 10,211,008         -                         -                         -                         294,260                  10,505,268         
Assigned 5,875,093           -                         -                         -                         -                            5,875,093           
Unassigned (deficit) 2,700,000           -                         -                         -                         (10,121)                  2,689,879           

Total fund balances 18,931,365         3,440,082           13,570,416          9,370,025           13,961,101             59,272,989         
Total liabilities, deferred inflows and fund balances 22,585,277$       3,440,082$          13,776,614$        9,370,025$          15,254,175$           64,426,173$       

 
See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements. 

 
 



 CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 28

Governmental Funds Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances – Year 
Ended June 30, 2022 
 

General Fund Debt Service
Capital 

Reserve Fund
2022 GO Bond 

Fund

Other 
Governmental 

Funds

 Total 
Governmental 

Funds 
REVENUES

Sales and miscellaneous taxes 19,066,624$   -$                  -$                  -$                  7,521,997$           26,588,621$    
Property taxes -                    4,167,089       -                    -                    -                          4,167,089        
Intergovernmental 6,034,973       -                    -                    -                    625,778               6,660,751        
Licenses and permits 277,265          -                    -                    -                    -                          277,265          
Charges for services 549,232          -                    3,805,313       -                    34,623                 4,389,168        
Fees and fines 740,151          -                    -                    -                    -                          740,151          
Investment earnings (78,284)          24,947           -                    -                    (177,048)              (230,385)         
Miscellaneous 1,052,197       159,617          -                    -                    157,545               1,369,359        
Contributions and donations -                    -                    -                    -                    180,390               180,390          

Total revenues 27,642,158     4,351,653       3,805,313       -                    8,343,285             44,142,409      

EXPENDITURES
Current:

General government 7,590,449       52,355           16,042           129,975          864,811               8,653,632        
Public safety 15,292,227     -                    -                    -                    1,080,912             16,373,139      
Public works 1,685,564       -                    2,058,770       -                    -                          3,744,334        
Culture and recreation 2,960,283       -                    -                    -                    514,934               3,475,217        

Capital outlay 14                  -                    2,664,481       -                    7,227,422             9,891,917        
Debt service:

Principal 48,222           3,850,000       -                    -                    1,816                   3,900,038        
Interest and other charges 813                455,626          -                    -                    157                      456,596          

Total expenditures 27,577,572     4,357,981       4,739,293       129,975          9,690,052             46,494,873      
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 64,586           (6,328)            (933,980)         (129,975)         (1,346,767)            (2,352,464)       

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Proceeds from long-term debt -                    -                    -                    9,500,000       -                          9,500,000        
Transfers in 6,048,169       -                    2,456,491       -                    621,848               9,126,508        
Transfers out (3,313,527)      -                    -                    -                    (2,408,802)            (5,722,329)       
Total other financing sources and uses 2,734,642       -                    2,456,491       9,500,000       (1,786,954)            12,904,179      

Net change in fund balances 2,799,228       (6,328)            1,522,511       9,370,025       (3,133,721)            10,551,715      
Fund balances - beginning 16,132,137     3,446,410       12,047,905     -                    17,094,822           48,721,274      
Fund balances - ending 18,931,365$   3,440,082$     13,570,416$   9,370,025$     13,961,101$         59,272,989$    

 
See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements. 



 CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 29

Reconciliation of Governmental Funds and Government-Wide Financial Statements: 
 

Total fund balance, governmental funds 59,272,989$       

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Net 
Position are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not current financial 
resources and therefore are not reported in this  fund financial 
statement, but are reported in the governmental activities of the 
Statement of Net Position. 102,592,227       

Other long-term assets, deferred outflows, deferred inflows, and 
internal service fund activity are either not available to pay for current 
period expenditures and are deferred in the funds, or are combined 
with governmental activities at the government-wide financial 
statements
    Net pension asset 4,516,934           

 Net OPEB asset 294,681             
    Pension related deferred outflows 5,472,941           

 OPEB related deferred outflows 321,485
 Unavailable revenue deferred inflows 777,299

    Internal service funds 767,286             
    Internal balance related to internal service fund classified as BTA 526,998

Some liabilities, therefore they, along with cetain deferred inflows are 
not due and payable in the current period and are not included in the 
fund financial statement, but are included in the governmental 
activities of the Statement of Net Position.
    Bonds payable (25,075,000)        

 Lease obligations payable (134,298)            
    Net pension liability (9,414,005)          

 Accrued compensated absences liability (1,037,870)          
    Total OPEB liability (1,213,765)
    Pension related deferred inflows (13,088,529)        

 OPEB related deferred inflows (328,490)

Net Position of Governmental Activities in the Statement of Net 
Position 124,250,883$     

 
 

 
See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements. 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 30

Reconciliation of Governmental Funds and Government-Wide Financial Statements: 
 

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds: 10,551,715$       

Amounts reported for Governmental Activities in the Statement of Activities 
are different because:

Governmental funds report outlays for capital assets as expenditures 
because such outlays use current financial resources.  In contrast,  the 
Statement of Activities reports only a portion of the outlay as expense.  The 
outlay is allocated over the assets' estimated useful lives as 
depreciation/amortization expense for the period.
   Capital asset purchases capitalized
   Depreciation expense (5,898,553)          

Amortization expense for leased assets (20,983)              
   Capital assets transferred to business-type activities (4,145,897)          

In the Statement of Activities, the cost of pension benefits earned net of 
employee contributions is reported as an element of pension expense.  The 
fund financials report pension contributions as expenditures. 3,888,284           

Revenues in the Statement of Activities that do not provide current financial 
resources are not reported as revenues in the funds:

Change in unavailable revenue 123,474             

Debt proceeds provide current financial resources to governmental funds, 
but issuing debt increases long-term liabilities in the statement of net 
position.  Repayment of debt principal is an expenditure in the governmental 
funds, but the repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the Statement of 
Net Position:
   Principal payments on long-term debt 3,850,000           
   Proceeds of long-term debt (9,500,000)          

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of 
certain activities, such as workers' compensation and health insurance, to 
individual funds.  The net revenue (expense) of certain internal service funds 
is reported with governmental activities. 513,100             

Internal service fund activity related to Enterprise Funds 261,814             

Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require the 
use of current financial resources and these are not reported as 
expenditures in governmental funds: 

Change in compensated absence liability 166,285             
Change in OPEB liability and related deferrals 26,552               
Change in lease obligations payable 50,038               

Change in net position of governmental activities 11,793,907$       

11,928,078         

 
 

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements. 
 
 
 
 
 



 CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 31

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - PROPRIETARY FUNDS 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 32

Proprietary Funds Statement of Net Position - June 30, 2022 

BMA
Wastewater 

Fund Water Fund
Solid Waste 

Fund

Bartlesville 
Development 

Authority
Other Enterprise 

Funds Total
Total Internal 
Service Funds

ASSETS
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents -$                -$                  -$                -$                 6,635,831$    519,335$            7,155,166$       105,900$         
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 1,224,017    -                    -                  -                   298,422         49,161               1,571,600         -                 
Investments -                  -                    -                  -                   -                   4,810,915           4,810,915         1,094,708        
Accrued interest -                  -                    -                  -                   -                   -                        -                      -                 
Due from other funds -                  -                    -                  -                        -                      -                 
Accounts receivable, net 2,310,599    -                    -                  410,997        230,633         4,660                 2,956,889         -                 
Cash held by third parties -                  -                    -                  -                   -                   -                        -                      -                 
Other receivables 78,074         -                    1,688           2,375            -                   144,248              226,385           39,553            
Leases receivable, current -                  -                    -                  -                   185,526         -                        185,526           -                 
Incentive loans receivable, current -                  -                    -                  -                   105,000         68,279               173,279           -                 
Prepaid expenses -                  -                    -                  -                   -                   -                        -                      -                 
Inventory -                  158,103         377,274       -                   -                   3,954                 539,331           -                 

Total current assets 3,612,690    158,103         378,962       413,372        7,455,412      5,600,552           17,619,091       1,240,161        
Noncurrent assets:

Restricted:
  Cash and cash equivalents 764,660       -                    -                  -                   -                   2,787,350           3,552,010         -                 
  Investments -                  -                    -                  -                   -                   -                        -                      -                 
Leases receivable, noncurrent -                  -                    -                  -                   6,190,881      -                        6,190,881         -                 
Mortgage and security agreement -                  -                    -                  -                   -                   215                    215                  -                 
Notes receivable -                  -                    -                  -                   452,833         -                        452,833           -                 
Other assets -                  -                    -                  -                   402               -                        402                  -                 
Net OPEB asset -                  12,133           41,914         34,193          -                   3,449                 91,689             -                 
Capital assets:

Land and construction in progress 4,889,698    32,187           135,877       -                   4,987,458      1,632,067           11,677,287       -                 
Other capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation 34,163,643   15,502,121     11,228,092   1,833,994     39,583,499    5,542,957           107,854,306     -                 

Total noncurrent assets 39,818,001   15,546,441     11,405,883   1,868,187     51,215,073    9,966,038           129,819,623     -                 
Total assets 43,430,691   15,704,544     11,784,845   2,281,559     58,670,485    15,566,590         147,438,714     1,240,161        

DEFERRED OUTFLOW OF RESOURCES
Deferred amounts related to pensions -                  14,890           227,820       130,204        -                   65,304               438,218           -                 
Deferred amounts related to OPEB -                  12,784           44,714         49,349          -                   3,893                 110,740           -                 
   Total Deferred Outflow of Resources -                  27,674           272,534       179,553        -                   69,197               548,958           -                     

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable 1,162,370    5,951             85,393         91,186          71,069           146,780              1,562,749         17,226            
Restricted cash reserves -                  -                    -                  -                   298,422         -                        298,422           -                 
Accrued personnel expenses -                18,236         111,947     73,296        -                   40,922             244,401         -               
Incentives payable -                -                  -                -                 -                   13,407             13,407           -               
Accrued interest payable 198,003       -                    -                  -                   -                   -                        198,003           -                 
Due to other funds 37,307         -                    -                  347,159        -                   -                        384,466           -                 
Lease obligations -                  -                    9,304           4,343            -                   1,861                 15,508             -                 
Other accrued expenses 93,811         -                    -                  -                   -                   -                        93,811             -                 
Advanced revenue -                  -                    -                  2,125            10,548           57,178               69,851             -                 
Deposit liability 1,224,017    -                    -                  -                   80,000           12,734               1,316,751         -                 
Compensated absences -                  1,226             22,908         6,371            -                   3,751                 34,256             -                 
Claims and judgments -                  -                    -                  -                   -                   -                        -                      182,260          
Bonds, notes and loans payable 2,244,240    -                    -                  -                   174,467         -                        2,418,707         -                 

Total current liabilities 4,959,748    25,413           229,552       524,480        634,506         276,633              6,650,332         199,486          
Noncurrent liabilities:

Lease obligations -                  -                    9,340           4,325            -                   1,918                 15,583             
Claims and judgments -                  -                    -                  -                   -                   -                        -                      273,389          
Compensated absences -                  11,036           206,169       57,343          -                   33,757               308,305           -                 
Bonds, notes and loans payable 27,881,329 -                    -                  -                   1,715,247      -                        29,596,576       -                 
Total OPEB liability -                  49,974           172,639       140,837        -                   14,207               377,657           -                 
Net pension liability -                  5,882             281,305       191,097        -                   72,793               551,077           -                 

Total noncurrent liabilities 27,881,329   66,892           669,453       393,602        1,715,247      122,675              30,849,198       273,389          
Total liabilities 32,841,077   92,305           899,005       918,082        2,349,753      399,308              37,499,530       472,875          

DEFERRED INFLOW OF RESOURCES
Deferred amounts related to pensions -              65,485           581,984       461,057        -                150,439              1,258,965         -                 
Deferred amounts related to OPEB -              22,577           72,407         66,776          -                14,184               175,944           -                 
Deferred amounts related to Leases -                    -                  -                   6,181,766      -                     6,181,766         -                 
   Total Deferred Inflow of Resources -              88,062           654,391       527,833        6,181,766      164,623              7,616,675         -                 

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 8,927,772    15,534,308     11,345,325   1,825,326     42,438,989    7,171,245           87,242,965       -                 
Restricted for capital projects -                  -                    -                  -                   -                   50,000               50,000             -                 
Restricted for other purposes 764,660       -                    -                  -                   1,010,440      2,537,070           4,312,170         -                 
Unrestricted (deficit) 897,182       17,543           (841,342)      (810,129)       6,689,537      5,313,541           11,266,332       767,286          

Total net position 10,589,614$ 15,551,851$   10,503,983$ 1,015,197$    50,138,966$   15,071,856$       102,871,467$   767,286$         

Adjustment to reflect the consolidation of internal service fund activities related to enterprise funds (526,998)
Net Position of Business-type Activities 102,344,469$   

Enterprise Funds

 
See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements. 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 33

Proprietary Funds Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position - Year Ended June 30, 2022 
 

BMA
Wastewater 

Fund Water Fund
Solid Waste 

Fund

Bartlesville 
Development 

Authority
Other Enterprise 

Funds Total
Total Internal 
Service Funds

REVENUES
Water 17,027,537$       -$                      -$                      -$                       -$                        -$                      17,027,537$       -$                      
Sanitation -                        -                        -                        5,407,125           -                          -                        5,407,125           -                        
Charges for services -                        -                        -                        -                        629,711               1,132,309           1,762,020           3,646,803           
Lease revenue -                        -                        -                        -                        -                          44,337               44,337               -                        
Operating grants and contributions -                        7,734                 -                        -                        -                          256,445             264,179             -                        

Total operating revenues 17,027,537         7,734                 -                        5,407,125           629,711               1,433,091           24,505,198         3,646,803           

OPERATING EXPENSES
Personal services -                        492,528             2,158,828           1,487,534           61,502                 1,362,016           5,562,408           2,730,649           
Contractual services 40,053               2,415,582           618,171             953,071              495,335               746,816             5,269,028           778,852             
Utilities -                        7,781                 550,218             6,445                 4,786                   233,169             802,399             3,280                 
Repairs and maintenance -                        120,898             620,128             171,461              1,690                   100,809             1,014,986           28,295               
Other supplies and expenses -                        (51,902)              604,484             250,597              1,705                   268,480             1,073,364           -                    
Programs -                        -                        -                        -                        1,047,298            170,510             1,217,808           -                    
Amortization expense -                        -                        -                        -                        2,411                   -                        2,411                 -                    
Depreciation 1,851,427           1,549,209           856,570             390,586              1,208,128            788,076             6,643,996           -                    

Total operating expenses 1,891,480           4,534,096           5,408,399           3,259,694           2,822,855            3,669,876           21,586,400         3,541,076           
Operating income (loss) 15,136,057         (4,526,362)          (5,408,399)          2,147,431           (2,193,144)           (2,236,785)          2,918,798           105,727             

NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Interest and investment revenue (8,990)                -                        -                        734                    131,744               (590,487)            (466,999)            (1,066)                
Miscellaneous revenue (expense) 92,570               75                     6,399                 -                        -                          322,640             421,684             408,439             
Gain on capital asset disposal -                        -                        4,249                 1,701                 -                          -                        5,950                 -                    
Interest expense (645,402)            -                        (105)                   (49)                     (101,187)              (20)                    (746,763)            -                    

Total non-operating revenue (expenses) (561,822)            75                     10,543               2,386                 30,557                 (267,867)            (786,128)            407,373             
Income (loss) before transfers and capital contributions 14,574,235         (4,526,287)          (5,397,856)          2,149,817           (2,162,587)           (2,504,652)          2,132,670           513,100             

Capital contributions -                        245,979             3,544,918           355,000              -                          85,132               4,231,029           -                    
Transfers in -                        4,838,387           7,623,793           -                        1,187,600            1,523,943           15,173,723         -                    
Transfers out (12,462,180)        (1,501,012)          (2,355,530)          (2,259,180)          -                          -                        (18,577,902)        -                    

Change in net position 2,112,055           (942,933)            3,415,325           245,637              (974,987)              (895,577)            2,959,520           513,100             
Total net position - beginning, restated 8,477,559           16,494,784         7,088,658           769,560              51,113,953           15,967,433         99,911,947         254,186             
Total net position - ending 10,589,614$       15,551,851$       10,503,983$       1,015,197$         50,138,966$         15,071,856$       102,871,467$     767,286$            

Change in Net Position, Enterprise Funds 2,959,520           

Adjustment to reflect the consolidation of internal service fund activities related to enterprise funds (261,815)            

Change in Net Position of Business-type Activities 2,697,705$         

Enterprise Funds

 
 

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements. 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 34

Proprietary Funds Statement of Cash Flows - Year Ended June 30, 2022 
 

BMA
Wastewater 

Fund Water Fund
Solid Waste 

Fund

Bartlesville 
Development 

Authority
Other Enterprise 

Funds
Total Enterprise 

Funds
Total Internal 
Service Funds

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers 16,672,204$       7,810$               6,399$               5,345,368$         486,570$            1,763,336$         24,281,687$       4,051,432$         
Payments to suppliers and employees (1,000)                (3,153,424)          (4,902,516)          (3,039,036)          (2,053,775)          (2,549,479)          (15,699,230)        (3,666,278)          
Payments for incentives and operations -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    (332,544)            (332,544)            -                    
Receipts of customer meter deposits 193,196             -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    193,196             -                    
Refunds of customer meter deposits (178,890)            -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    (178,890)            -                    
Interfund receipts/payments 37,307               (191,761)            (376,290)            (49,538)              -                    -                    (580,282)            -                    

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 16,722,817         (3,337,375)          (5,272,407)          2,256,794           (1,567,205)          (1,118,687)          7,683,937           385,154             

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Transfers from other funds -                    4,838,387           7,623,793           -                    1,187,600           1,523,943           15,173,723         -                    
Transfers to other funds (12,462,180)        (1,501,012)          (2,355,530)          (2,259,180)          -                    -                    (18,577,902)        -                    

Net cash provided by (used in) noncapital financing activities (12,462,180)        3,337,375           5,268,263           (2,259,180)          1,187,600           1,523,943           (3,404,179)          -                    

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
   FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of capital assets (2,088,250)          -                    -                    -                    (362,111)            (239,397)            (2,689,758)          -                    
Proceeds from sale of capital asset -                    -                    4,249                 1,701                 -                    -                    5,950                 -                    
Proceeds from capital grant -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    85,132               85,132               -                    
Proceeds from debt -                    -                    -                    -                    150,000             -                    150,000             -                    
Decrease in security interest in property -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    133,686             133,686             -                    
Administrative reimbursements -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    (60,685)              (60,685)              -                    
Principal paid on debt (2,337,602)          -                    -                    -                    (320,341)            (133,686)            (2,791,629)          -                    
Interest and fiscal agent fees paid on debt (681,594)            -                    (105)                   (49)                    (101,186)            (410)                   (783,344)            -                    

Net cash provided by (used in) capital and related financing activities (5,107,446)          -                    4,144                 1,652                 (633,638)            (215,360)            (5,950,648)          -                    

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Sale (Purchase) of investments 866,691             -                    -                    -                    -                    833,344             1,700,035           (384,088)            
Interest and dividends (8,990)                -                    -                    734                    131,744             (590,487)            (466,999)            (1,066)                

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 857,701             -                    -                    734                    131,744             242,857             1,233,036           (385,154)            

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 10,892               -                    -                    -                    (881,499)            432,753             (437,854)            -                    

Balances - beginning of year 1,977,785           -                    -                    -                    7,815,752           2,923,093           12,716,630         105,900             

Balances - end of year 1,988,677$         -$                   -$                   -$                   6,934,253$         3,355,846$         12,278,776$       105,900$            

Reconciliation to Statement of Net Position:
Cash and cash equivalents -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   6,635,831$         519,335$            7,155,166$         105,900$            
Restricted cash and cash equivalents - current 1,224,017           -                    -                    -                    298,422             -                    1,522,439           -                    
Cash held by third parties -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    2,836,511           2,836,511           -                    
Restricted cash and cash equivalents - noncurrent 764,660             -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    764,660             -                    

Total cash and cash equivalents, end of year 1,988,677$         -$                   -$                   -$                   6,934,253$         3,355,846$         12,278,776$       105,900$            

Enterprise Funds

 
 

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements. 
 
 
 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 35

Proprietary Funds Statement of Cash Flows - Year Ended June 30, 2022, (Continued) 
 

BMA
Wastewater 

Fund Water Fund
Solid Waste 

Fund

Bartlesville 
Development 

Authority
Other Enterprise 

Funds
Total Enterprise 

Funds
Total Internal 
Service Funds

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash provided by (used in)
  Operating Activities:

Operating income (loss) 15,136,057$       (4,526,362)$        (5,408,399)$        2,147,431$         (2,193,144)$        (2,236,785)$        2,918,798$         105,727$            
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash
  provided by (used in) operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization expense 1,851,427           1,549,209           856,570             390,586             1,210,539           788,076             6,646,407           -                    
Miscellaneous revenue 92,570               75                     6,399                 -                    -                    322,640             421,684             408,439             
Miscellaneous expense -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                        -                    
Interest and investment revenue -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                        -                    

Change in assets, liabilities and deferrals:
Due from other funds 37,307               (191,761)            (376,290)            -                    -                    -                    (530,744)            -                    
Accrued compensated absences -                    4,737                 21,504               4,295                 -                    34,234               64,770               -                    
Accounts receivable (364,757)            -                    -                    (61,022)              41,972               (134)                   (383,941)            -                    
Other receivable (44,093)              -                    -                    2,266                 -                    (4,691)                (46,518)              (3,810)                
Change in lease receivables and related deferral -                    -                    -                    -                    (102,132)            -                    (102,132)            
Change in inventory -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    (68,279)              (68,279)              -                    
Change in lease obligations/lease assets -                    -                    (9,281)                (4,365)                -                    (1,806)                (15,452)              -                    
Accounts payable -                    1,600                 19,038               49,621               (441,459)            83,416               (287,784)            (33,354)              
Advanced revenue -                    -                    -                    -                    (82,981)              12,430               (70,551)              -                    
Accrued salaries payable -                    257                    29,917               26,429               -                    24,250               80,853               -                    
Due to other funds -                    -                    -                    (49,538)              -                    -                    (49,538)              -                    
Claims liability -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                        (91,848)              
Advanced revenue -                    -                    -                    (3,000)                -                    -                    (3,000)                -                    
Net and total OPEB liability and related deferrals -                    (14,506)              (42,031)              (28,776)              -                    (14,381)              (99,694)              -                    
Net pension liability and related deferrals -                    (50,357)              (226,902)            (217,133)            -                    (52,251)              (546,643)            -                    
Deposits subject to refund 14,306               -                    -                    -                    -                    (14,005)              301                    -                    
Prepaid expenses -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    8,599                 8,599                 -                    
Inventory -                    (110,267)            (142,932)            -                    -                    -                    (253,199)            -                    

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 16,722,817$       (3,337,375)$        (5,272,407)$        2,256,794$         (1,567,205)$        (1,118,687)$        7,683,937$         385,154$            

Noncash activities:
Contributed capital assets -$                   245,979$            3,544,918$         355,000$            -$                   -$                   4,145,897$         -$                   

-$                   245,979$            3,544,918$         355,000$            -$                   -$                   4,145,897$         -$                   

 
 

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements. 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 36

Statement of Fiduciary Net Position - June 30, 2022 
 

Mausoleum 
Endowment

ASSETS
Receivables:

Other receivables 33$                 
Total receivables 33                  

Investments:
Other investments 7,791              

Total investments 7,791              
Total assets 7,824$            

LIABILITIES
Total liabilities -                 

NET POSITION
Restricted for other organizations 7,824              

Total net position 7,824$            

 
 

 
See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 37

 
Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position - Year Ended June 30, 2022 
 

 

Mausoleum 
Endowment

ADDITIONS

Investment earnings:
   Investment earnings (45)$                     

Total net investment earnings (45)                      
Total additions (45)                      

DEDUCTIONS
Miscellaneous expenses 289$                    

Total deductions 289                      
Change in net position (334)                     

Total net position - beginning 8,158                   
Total net position - ending 7,824$                 

 
 

 
 
 

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 38

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

FOOTNOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 39

Footnotes to the Basic Financial Statements – Index 
 
NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
A. Introduction 
B. Financial Reporting Entity 
C. Basis of Presentation and Accounting 
D. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting 
E. Assets, Deferred Outflows, Liabilities, Deferred Inflows and Equity 
F. Revenues, Expenditures, and Expenses 
G. Internal and Interfund Balances and Activities 
H. Stabilization Reserve Fund 
I. Use of Estimates 
J. Stewardship, Compliance, and Accountability  
K. Deficit Fund Balance and Net Position 
 
NOTE 2. CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS, AND INVESTMENTS 
 
NOTE 3. ACCOUNTS, NOTES AND LEASES RECEIVABLE 
A. Accounts Receivable 
B. Incentive Loans Receivable 
C. Leases Receivable 
 
NOTE 4. CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION 
A. Capital Asset Activity – Governmental 
B. Capital Asset Activity – Business-type 
C. Depreciation Charges 
 
NOTE 5. LONG-TERM DEBT AND DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS 
A. General Obligation Bonds to be Repaid by Governmental Activity 
B. Notes Payable to be Repaid by Business-type Activity 
C. Debt Service Requirements to Maturity 
D. Conduit Debt 
E. Self-Insurance Claims Liability 
 
NOTE 6. NET POSITION AND FUND BALANCES 
A. Governmental Fund Balance Constraints 
B. Net Position Restrictions 
C. Prior Period Adjustment 
 
NOTE 7. INTERNAL AND INTERFUND BALANCES AND TRANSFERS 
A. Interfund Receivables and Payables 
B. Interfund Transfers 
 
NOTE 8. PLEDGED FUTURE REVENUES 
 
NOTE 9. RISK MANAGEMENT 
A. Liability Protection Plan 
B. Workers’ Compensation 
C. Health and Life Insurance 

 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 40

NOTE 10. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 
A. Litigation 
B. Federal and State Award Programs 
C. Construction Commitments 
D. BRTA Series 2009B Note 
E. Subsequent Events 
 
NOTE 11. RETIREMENT AND OPEB PLANS 
A. Oklahoma Firefighters’ Pension and Retirement System 
B. Oklahoma Police Pension and Retirement System 
C. Defined Benefit Plan 
D. Defined Contribution Plan  
E. OPEB 
F. Component Unit Retirement Plans 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 41

Footnotes to the Basic Financial Statements: 
 
1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 
 
A.  Introduction 
 
The financial statements of the City of Bartlesville, Oklahoma (the City) are prepared in accordance with U.S. 
Generally Accepted Governmental Accounting Principles promulgated by the Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board (GASB).  The accounting and reporting framework and the more significant accounting 
policies are discussed in subsequent subsections of this Note.  During this fiscal year, the City implemented 
GASB Statement No. 87, Leases. 
 
B.  Financial Reporting Entity 

 
City of Bartlesville, Oklahoma is a charter city in which citizens elect five council members by ward.  The 
council members elect one of these members as mayor.  The accompanying financial statements present the 
City’s primary government and component units over which the City exercises significant influence.  
Significant influence or accountability is based primarily on operational or financial relationships with the 
City (as distinct from legal relationships). 
 
Some of the component units of the City - Bartlesville Development Authority, Bartlesville Community 
Center Trust Authority, and Bartlesville Redevelopment Trust Authority - issue separately audited financial 
statements.  Copies of component unit reports may be obtained from the City’s Finance Department. 

 
Due to restrictions of the State Constitution relating to the issuance of municipal debt, the City created public 
trusts to finance City services with revenue bonds or other non-general obligation financing, and provide for 
multi-year contracting.  Financing services by these public trusts are solely for the benefit of the City.  Public 
trusts created to provide financing services are blended into the City’s primary government although retaining 
separate legal identity.  Component units that do not meet the criteria for blending are reported discretely.  
However, the City currently has no discretely presented component units. 
 
Component units are reported in the City’s basic financial statements in accordance with GASB 61 as shown 
in the following table: 
 

Blended Component Units 
Reported with the Primary 

Government 

 Brief Description 
of Activity’s 

Relationship to City

  
Reporting 

Funds
 
Bartlesville Municipal 
  Authority 

  
Finance projects and development for the City’s 
water, solid waste and wastewater utilities.  The 
City Council is the governing body.  Assets 
financed by the Trust are managed by City 
employees who provide services to citizens. 

  
Enterprise Fund 

 
Bartlesville Community 
  Center Trust Authority 

  
Develop, finance and operate the Community 
Center for cultural and recreational activities for 
the citizens of Bartlesville.  Their Board consists 
of eight members appointed by the City Council 
and one Council member.

  
Enterprise Fund 

 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 42

 
 
Bartlesville Library 
  Trust Authority 

  
Encourage, finance and promote the public 
library.  The City Council appoints members of 
the Trust Authority Board.  City employees 
manage trust assets and provide services to 
citizens.

  
Special Revenue 

Fund 

 
Bartlesville History 
  Museum Trust Authority 

  
Establish, improve, maintain, administer and 
operate facilities for use as a history museum.  
Their Board consists of nine members, one of 
whom must be a member of the City Council.  
Members are appointed by the Mayor with the 
approval of City Council.

  
Special Revenue 

Fund 

 
Adult Center Trust 
  Authority 

  
Encourage, finance and promote cultural and 
recreational activities for the older citizens of 
Bartlesville. Their Board consists of six 
members appointed by the City Council.

  
Enterprise Fund 

  
Bartlesville 
Redevelopment 
 Trust Authority 

  
Develop, redevelop, restore and beautify a 
certain portion of central Bartlesville, Oklahoma 
jurisdictional boundaries. 

  
Enterprise Fund 

    
Bartlesville Development 
 Authority (BDA) 

 Finances certain facilities for the purpose of 
promoting economic development in the City of 
Bartlesville, Oklahoma and surrounding areas. 

 Enterprise Fund 

 
Bartlesville Education 
 Authority (BEA) 

  
Finances certain facilities for the purpose of 
improving educational buildings in the City of 
Bartlesville, Oklahoma and surrounding areas. 

  
No Activity 

 
 
The City and its component units provide typical municipal services such as public safety, street 
maintenance, culture, parks and recreation, airport, and certain utility services including water, 
wastewater, and sanitation.  
 
Each of the above component units are Public Trusts established pursuant to Title 60 of Oklahoma State 
law.  Public Trusts (Authorities) have no taxing power.  The Authorities are generally created to finance 
City services through issuance of revenue bonds or other non-general obligation debt and to enable the 
City Council to delegate certain functions to the governing body (Trustees) of the Authority.  The 
Authorities generally retain title to assets which are acquired or constructed with Authority debt or other 
Authority generated resources.  In addition, the City has leased certain existing assets at the creation for 
the Authorities to the Trustees on a long-term basis.  The City, as beneficiary of the Public Trusts, 
receives title to any residual assets when a Public Trust is dissolved. 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 43

 
C.  Basis of Presentation and Accounting 
 
Government-Wide Financial Statements: 

 
The statement of net position and statement of activities display information about the reporting government 
as a whole.  They include all funds of the reporting entity except fiduciary funds.  The statements distinguish 
between governmental and business-type activities.  Governmental activities generally are financed through 
taxes, intergovernmental revenues, and other non-exchange revenues.  Business-type activities are financed in 
whole or in part by fees charged to external parties for goods or services. 

 
The statement of activities presents a comparison between the expenses and program revenues directly 
associated with the different governmental functions and business-type activities to arrive at the net revenue 
or expense of the function or activity prior to the use of taxes and other general revenues. Program revenues 
include (1) fees, fines, and service charges generated by the program or activity, (2) operating grants and 
contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational requirements of the program or activity, and (3) 
capital grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the capital requirement of the program or 
activity. The policy for allocating indirect expenses to functions is on a percentage basis of the activity. 

 
All other governmental revenues are reported as general.  All taxes are classified as general revenue even 
if restricted for a specific purpose. 

 
Fund Financial Statements: 
 
Fund financial statements of the reporting entity are organized into funds, each of which is considered to be a 
separate accounting entity.  Each fund is accounted for by providing a separate set of self-balancing accounts, 
which constitute its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues, and expenditures/expenses.  Funds are organized 
into three major categories:  governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary.  An emphasis is placed on major funds 
within the governmental and proprietary categories.  A fund is considered major if it is the primary operating 
fund of the City or meets the following criteria: 

 
a.   Total assets (including deferred outflows), liabilities (including deferred inflows), 

revenues, or expenditures/expenses of that individual governmental or enterprise fund 
are at least ten percent (10%) of the corresponding total for all funds of that category or 
type, and 
 

b. Total assets (including deferred outflows), liabilities (including deferred inflows), 
revenues, or expenditures/expenses of the individual governmental fund or enterprise 
fund are at least five percent (5%) of the corresponding total for all governmental and 
enterprise funds combined. 

 
c. A fund not meeting the criteria of (a) or (b) except that management has elected to 

report the fund as a major fund due to its significance to the users of the financial 
statements. 

 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 44

The funds of the City of Bartlesville, Oklahoma are described below: 
 
Governmental Funds: 
 
Governmental Fund Types: 
 
General Fund – The General Fund is the primary fund of the City, which accounts for all financial 
transactions not accounted for in other funds and certain Public Trust activities that require separate 
accountability for services rendered.  For reporting purposes, the General Fund includes the activities of the 
ARPA Account and CDBG Covid Grant Account. Also reported in the General Fund is the stabilization 
reserve account which can only be used in certain limited and unusual circumstances. 
 
Special Revenue Funds – Special Revenue Funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue 
sources (other than expendable trusts or major capital projects) that are legally or administratively restricted 
to expenditures for specified purposes. 
 
Debt Service Fund – As prescribed by State law, the Debt Service Fund receives all ad valorem taxes paid to 
the City for the retirement of general obligation bonded debt.  Such revenues are used for the payment of 
principal and interest on the City's general obligation bonds. 
 
Capital Projects Funds – The Capital Projects Funds account for major capital improvements which are 
financed from the City's general obligation bond issues, certain federal grants and other specific receipts. 
 
The City’s governmental funds include: 
 

Fund  Brief Description
  
Major:  

   General Fund    See above for description.
  

   Debt Service Fund:  
  

      Debt Service Fund  See above for description.
  

Capital Project Funds:  
  

Capital Reserve Fund  Accounts for proceeds and expenditures associated with the 
City’s capital reserve ordinance. 

2022 G.O. Bonds Fund  Accounts for bond proceeds and expenditures associated 
with the series 2022 G.O. Bond. 

 
 

Nonmajor: 
Special Revenue Funds: 

 
Bartlesville History 

Museum Trust Authority 
 See above for description. 

 
E-911 Fund  Accounts for revenues and expenditures of the E-911 service 

that is legally restricted for public safety use. 
Special Library Fund Accounts for State Library Assistance and library donations 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 45

which are provided to the library for operations. 
 

Special Museum Fund  Accounts for museum grants and donations that are 
provided primarily by the BHMTA. 

Economic Development 
Fund 

 Accounts for revenues and expenditures of promoting 
economic diversification.

 
Bartlesville Library  Trust   

Authority 
 See blended component units above for description. 

 
Restricted Revenues Fund  Accounts for receipts and expenditures of donations and 

other revenues that are restricted for specific purposes.
 

Municipal Airport Fund  Accounts for revenues and expenditures of infrastructure 
improvements at the municipal airport including contracts 
and grants.

 
Harshfield Library Donation 

Fund 
 Accounts for receipts and expenditures related to the 

Harshfield library donation.
 

Golf Course Memorial 
Fund 

 Accounts for donations and proceeds of an annual 
memorial golf tournament.

 
Justice Assistance Grant 

Fund (JAG) 
 Accounts for revenues and expenditures related to the 

Justice Assistance Grant.
 

Neighborhood Park Fund  Accounts for the receipt and expenditures of development 
fees that are restricted for use in the various parks of the 
City.

 
Cemetery Perpetual 

Care Fund 
 Accounts for revenues and expenditures of the cemetery’s 

upkeep in accordance with State law. 
 

Memorial Stadium 
Operating Fund 

 
Housing TIF Districts Fund 

 
 
 

BRTA Pass Through Fund 
 
 

Hotel Motel Tax Fund 
 

 Accounts for receipt of stadium fees and transfers from the 
City for capital improvements. 
 
Accounts for ad valorem and general sales taxes that are to 
be used to fund infrastructure improvements to the 
designated Tax Increment Financing (TIF) areas. 
 
Accounts for sales taxes and hotel/motel taxes that are to be 
passed through to the BRTA as part of existing TIF 
structures. 
 
Accounts for hotel motel taxes restricted for the 
community center, economic development, and tourism 
purposes.

 
Capital Project Funds: 

  

 
Capital Improvement Sales 

Tax Fund 
 Accounts for revenues and expenditures related to a 

sales tax issue restricted for capital improvements 
Capital Improvement - 

Wastewater Fund 
 Accounts for the revenues and expenditures associated 

with improving the wastewater system. 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 46

 
Capital Improvement – 
Wastewater Regulatory 

 

 Accounts for revenues and expenditures associated with 
the wastewater capital investment fees. 

 
Capital Improvement –  

City Hall Fund 
 Accounts for revenues and expenditures associated with 

improving City Hall.
 

Capital Improvement - 
Storm Sewer Fund 

 Accounts for revenues and expenditures associated with 
improving the storm sewer system.

 
Community Development 

Block Grant Fund 
 Accounts for revenues and expenditures related to the 

Community Development Block Grant. 

2008B G.O. Bond Fund  Accounts for bond proceeds and expenditures associated 
with the series 2008B G.O. Bond.

 
2009 G.O. Bond Fund  Accounts for bond proceeds and expenditures associated 

with the series 2009 G.O. Bond.
 

2010 G.O. Bonds Fund  Accounts for bond proceeds and expenditures associated 
with the series 2010 G.O. Bond.

 
2012 G.O. Bonds Fund  Accounts for bond proceeds and expenditures associated 

with the series 2012 G.O. Bond.
 

2018A G.O. Bonds Fund  Accounts for bond proceeds and expenditures associated 
with the series 2018A G.O. Bond. 

2014B G.O. Bond Fund  Accounts for bond proceeds and expenditures associated 
with the series 2014B G.O. Bond.

 
2017 G.O. Bond Fund  Accounts for bond proceeds and expenditures associated 

with the series 2017 G.O. Bond.
 

2018B G.O. Bond Fund  Accounts for bond proceeds and expenditures associated 
with the series 2018B G.O. Bond.

 
2018C G.O. Bond Fund Accounts for bond proceeds and expenditures 

 Associated with the series 2018C G. O. Bond. 
 

2019A G.O. Bond Fund Accounts for bond proceeds and expenditures 
 Associated with the series 2019A G. O. Bond. 
 

2019B G.O. Bond Fund Accounts for bond proceeds and expenditures 
 Associated with the series 2019B G. O. Bond. 
 
 

The governmental funds are reported on the modified accrual basis of accounting. On the modified 
accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recorded when earned and measurable and available to pay 
current financial obligations, while expenditures are recorded when incurred and payable from current 
financial resources. The City defines revenue availability as collected within 60 days of period end. 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 47

The reconciliation of the governmental funds financial statements to the governmental activities 
presentation in the government-wide financial statements is the result of the use of the accrual basis of 
accounting and economic resources measurement focus at the government-wide level. 
 
The General Fund, Debt Service Fund, Capital Reserve Fund and 2022 GO Bond Fund are considered 
major funds and therefore are displayed in separate columns. All other governmental funds are considered 
nonmajor funds and are aggregated under the column titled Other Governmental Funds.  
 
 
Proprietary Funds: 
 
Proprietary Fund Types: 
 
Enterprise Funds – The City's Enterprise Funds are used to account for the operations that are financed and 
operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises where the intent of the governing body is that 
costs (expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods or services to the general public on a continuing 
basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges. 
 
Proprietary fund operating revenues, such as charges for services, result from exchange transactions 
associated with the principal activity of the fund.  Non-operating revenues and expenses of the proprietary 
funds include such items as investment earnings, interest expense and subsides. 
 
Internal Service Funds – (Included in governmental activities in government-wide statements.) The City's 
Internal Service Funds are used to account for the financing of services provided by one department to other 
departments of the City. 

 
The City’s proprietary funds include: 
 

Fund Brief Description
Major: 

   Enterprise Funds:

      Bartlesville Municipal 
        Authority

 See above for description. 

      Wastewater Fund  Accounts for activities of the public trust in providing 
wastewater services to the public. 

      Water Fund  Accounts for activities of the public trust in providing water 
services to the public.

      Solid Waste Fund  Accounts for activities of the public trust in providing solid 
waste services to the public.

      Bartlesville Development 
        Authority

 See above for description. 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 48

 

Nonmajor: 
 Adams Municipal 

        Golf Course
 Accounts for revenues and expenses of the municipal golf 

course.

      Sooner Pool Accounts for revenues and expenses of Sooner Pool.

      Frontier Pool Accounts for revenues and expenses of Frontier Pool.

Community Center  
Trust Authority 

 See above for description.  See above for description. 

      Adult Center Trust Authority See above for description.

      Bartlesville Redevelopment 
        Trust Authority 

 See above for description. 

Municipal Airport Operations 
Fund

 Accounts for revenues and expenses of the municipal 
airport.

Internal Service Funds: 
 

Workers’ Compensation  Accounts for the revenues and expenditures of the City’s 
workers’ compensation plan. 

Health Insurance  Accounts for the revenues and expenditures of the City’s 
health insurance plan. 

Auto Collision Insurance  Accounts for the revenues and expenditures of the City’s 
auto insurance plan. 

For purposes of the statement of revenues, expenses and changes in fund net position, operating revenues 
and expenses are considered those whose cash flows are related to operating activities, while revenues 
and expenses related to financing, capital and investing activities are reported as non-operating or 
transfers and contributions. 

 
Fiduciary Fund: 
 
The City’s fiduciary fund is used to report net position and changes therein of assets held by the City 
in a trustee or fiduciary capacity.  This net position is not available for operations of the City.  The 
City has one private-purpose trust fund. 
 

Fund Brief Description
Mausoleum Endowment Fund  Accounts for the additions and deductions of the 

mausoleum endowment fund.  Comprised initially of 
monies on deposit for the mausoleum’s care when the City 
accepted the mausoleum.

 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 49

D. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting 
  
Measurement focus is a term used to describe "how" transactions are recorded within the various financial 
statements. Basis of accounting refers to "when" transactions are recorded regardless of the measurement 
focus applied. 
 
Measurement Focus  
 
On the government-wide Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities both governmental and 
business-type activities are presented using the economic resources measurement focus as defined in item b 
below.  
 
In the fund financial statements, the “current financial resources” measurement focus or the “economic 
resources” measurement focus is used as appropriate: 
 
a.  All governmental funds utilize a "current financial resources" measurement focus.  Only current financial 
assets and liabilities are generally included on their balance sheets.  Their operating statements present 
sources and uses of available spendable financial resources during a given period.  These funds use fund 
balance as their measure of available spendable financial resources at the end of the period.  
 
b. The proprietary fund utilizes an "economic resources" measurement focus.  The accounting objectives of 
this measurement focus are the determination of operating income, changes in net position (or cost 
recovery), financial position, and cash flows.  All assets and liabilities (whether current or noncurrent) 
associated with their activities are reported.  Proprietary fund equity is classified as net position. 
 
c. The fiduciary trust fund utilizes an “economic resources” measurement focus.  The accounting objectives 
of this measurement focus are the determination of net position, the change in net position and cash flows.  
All assets and liabilities (whether current or noncurrent) associated with their activities are reported.  Trust 
fund equity is classified as net position. 
 
Basis of Accounting 
 
In the government-wide Statement of Net Position and Statement of Activities both governmental and 
business-type activities are presented using the accrual basis of accounting. Under the accrual basis of 
accounting, revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recorded when the liability is incurred or 
economic asset used. Revenues, expenses, gains, losses, assets, and liabilities resulting from exchange and 
exchange-like transactions are recognized when the exchange takes place. 
 
In the fund financial statements, governmental funds are presented on the modified accrual basis of 
accounting.  Under this modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when "measurable 
and available".  Measurable means knowing or being able to reasonably estimate the amount.  Available 
means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter (within 60 days of period end) to pay 
current liabilities.  Expenditures (including capital outlay) are recorded when the related fund liability is 
incurred, except for general obligation bond principal and interest which are reported when due. 
 
All proprietary funds and fiduciary funds utilize the accrual basis of accounting.  Under the accrual basis of 
accounting, revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recorded when the liability is incurred or 
economic asset used. 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 50

E.  Assets, Deferred Outflows, Liabilities, Deferred Inflows and Equity 
 
Cash and Investments 
 
For the purposes of the statements of net position, balance sheets, and statement of cash flows, "cash and 
cash equivalents" includes all demand and savings accounts, and certificates of deposits or short-term 
investments with an original maturity of three months or less.  
 
Investments are carried at fair value except for short-term U.S. Treasury obligations with a remaining 
maturity at the time of purchase of one year or less.  Those investments are reported at amortized cost.  Fair 
value is based on quoted market price. 
 
Receivables 
 
In the government-wide statements, receivables consist of all revenues earned at year-end and not yet 
received. Allowances for uncollectible accounts receivable are based upon historical trends and the periodic 
aging of accounts receivable. Major accounts receivable balances for the governmental activities include 
sales and use taxes, franchise taxes, grants, police fines, and ambulance fees.  Business-type activities report 
utilities as its major receivables. 
 
In the fund financial statements, material receivables in governmental funds include revenue accruals such 
as sales tax, franchise tax, and grants and other similar intergovernmental revenues since they are usually 
both measurable and available.  Non-exchange transactions collectible but not available are deferred in the 
fund financial statements in accordance with modified accrual, but not deferred in the government-wide 
financial statements in accordance with the accrual basis.  Interest and investment earnings are recorded 
when earned only if paid within 60 days since they would be considered both measurable and available.  
Proprietary fund material receivables consist of all revenues earned at year-end and not yet received.  Utility 
accounts receivable comprise the majority of proprietary fund receivables.  Allowances for uncollectible 
accounts receivable are based upon historical trends and the periodic aging of accounts receivable. 
 
Leases Receivables 
 
The City (including Bartlesville Development Authority) is a party as lessor for seven long-term leases of 
land and buildings. The corresponding lease receivable are recorded in an amount equal to the present value 
of the expected future minimum lease payments received or received, respectively, discounted by an 
applicable interest rate. 
 
Lease-related amounts are recognized at the inception of leases in which the city and Bartlesville 
Development Authority are the lessors and are recorded in an amount equal to the corresponding lease 
receivable plus certain additional amounts received from the lessee at or before the commencement of the 
lease term that relates to future periods, less any lease incentives paid to, or on behalf of, the lessee at or 
before the commencement of the lease term. The inflow of resources is recognized in a systematic and 
rational manner over the term of the lease. 
 
Governmental Activities: 
 
The City as a lessor, has entered into lease agreements involving land. The total amount of inflows of 
resources, including lease revenue and interest revenue recognized during the fiscal year was $62,106. 
 
 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 51

Business-type Activities: 
 

 The Bartlesville Development Authority as a lessor, has entered into lease agreements involving land and 
buildings.  The total amount of inflows of resources, including lease revenue and interest revenue 
recognized during the fiscal year was $283,607. 
 
Deposit with Third-Party Administrator 
 
The City is self-insured for workers’ compensation insurance.  The claims for workers’ compensation 
injuries are administered by a third-party administrator.  The City has placed a deposit with the third-party 
administrator to allow for the payment of these claims. 

 
 Inventory 
 
 Inventories for the Enterprise Funds and General Fund are capitalized at cost and charged to expense on the 

first-in, first-out and average cost basis.  Inventories for the general fund and all other funds are insignificant 
and purchases of such items are expensed. 

 
 Deferred Outflows of Resources 
 

Deferred outflows are the consumption of net position that are applicable to a future reporting period. At June 
30, 2022 the City has deferred outflows of resources related to pensions and other post-employment benefits 
(OPEB). 

  
 Deferred Inflows of Resources 
 

Deferred inflows are the acquisition of net position that are applicable to a future reporting period. At June 
30, 2022 the City has deferred inflows of resources related to pensions, OPEB, and lease revenue. 

 
 Arbitrage Rebate 
 

The proceeds from the City’s tax-exempt bond issues are subject to arbitrage rebate laws under the Internal 
Revenue Code. This arbitrage rebate limits the earnings on investment of tax-exempt proceeds in non-
purpose investments. The City had no arbitrage rebate liability at June 30, 2022. 

 
 Pension 
 

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows 
of resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the 
Oklahoma Firefighters Pension & Retirement System (OFPRS), Oklahoma Police Pension & Retirement 
System (OPPRS), and the Oklahoma Municipal Retirement System (OkMRF) and additions to/deductions 
from these pension plans’ fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as they are 
reported by each listed pension plan. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee 
contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are 
reported at fair value. 
 
Other Post-employment Benefits 
 
For purposes of measuring the net OPEB asset, deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of 
resources related to OPEB, and OPEB expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 52

Oklahoma Municipal Retirement Fund Retiree Medical Plan and additions to/deductions from this OPEB 
plan’s fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by OPEB. For 
this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due 
and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value. 

 
 Capital Assets 

 
 The accounting treatment over property, plant and equipment (capital assets) depends on whether the assets 

are used in governmental fund operations or proprietary fund operations and whether they are reported in 
the government-wide or fund financial statements. 

  
Government-Wide Statements 
 
In the government-wide financial statements, capital assets are accounted for as capital assets.  All capital 
assets are valued at historical cost, or estimated historical cost if actual is unavailable, except for donated 
capital assets which are recorded at their estimated fair value at the date of donation.  Estimated historical 
cost was used to value the majority of the assets acquired prior to June 30, 1992.  
 
Prior to October 1, 2003, governmental activities’ infrastructure assets were not capitalized.  Since that time, 
all governmental infrastructure assets have been recorded as acquired.  The governmental infrastructure assets 
for the preceding 20 years were recorded at their actual historical cost, or estimated historical cost if actual 
was unavailable, as of July 1, 2006. 
 
Depreciation and amortization of all exhaustible capital assets is recorded as an allocated expense in the 
Statement of Activities, with accumulated depreciation/amortization reflected in the Statement of Net 
Position.  Depreciation/amortization is provided over the assets' estimated useful lives using the straight-line 
method. Prior to July 1, 2017, a capitalization threshold of $2,500 was used to report capital assets.  
Effective July 1, 2017, the City’s capitalization threshold is $10,000.  The range of estimated useful lives by 
type of asset is as follows: 
    - Buildings    15-50 years 
    - Other Improvements   5-100 years 
    - Machinery and Equipment    5-40 years 
    - Vehicles      2-15 years 
    - Infrastructure    25-50 years 
 
Fund Financial Statements 

 In the fund financial statements, capital assets used in governmental fund operations are accounted for as 
capital outlay expenditures of the governmental fund upon acquisition.  Capital assets used in proprietary 
fund operations are accounted for the same as in the government-wide statements. 
 

 Restricted Assets 
 

 Restricted assets include cash and investments of the proprietary fund that are legally restricted as to their 
use.  The primary restricted assets are related to promissory note trustee accounts and utility meter deposits. 
 

 Long-Term Debt 
  
 The accounting treatment of long-term debt depends on whether the assets are used in governmental fund 

operations or proprietary fund operations and whether they are reported in the government-wide or fund 
financial statements. 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 53

 
 All long-term debt to be repaid from governmental and business-type resources are reported as liabilities in 

the government-wide statements.  The long-term debt consists of notes payable, lease obligations, general 
obligation bonds, claims payable and accrued compensated absences. 

 Long-term debt for governmental funds is not reported as liabilities in the fund financial statements.  The 
debt proceeds are reported as other financing sources and payment of principal and interest reported as 
expenditures.  The accounting for the proprietary fund is the same in the fund statements as it is in the 
government-wide statements. 

  
 Compensated Absences 

 
Full-time permanent employees are granted vacation benefits in varying amounts to specified maximums 
depending on tenure with the City.  Sick leave accrues to full-time permanent employees to specified 
maximums.  Generally, after meeting certain minimum accruals and service requirements, employees are 
entitled up to ten percent of their sick leave balance and all accrued vacation leave and compensatory time 
balances upon retirement. 

 
The estimated current portion of the liability for vested vacation and compensatory time attributable to the 
City’s governmental funds is recorded as an expenditure and liability in the respective funds.  The amounts 
attributable to proprietary funds and similar component units are charged to expense and credited to a 
corresponding liability in the applicable fund or component unit.  The estimated liabilities include required 
salary-related payments. 
 
Equity Classifications 

 
Government-Wide Statements: 
 
Equity is classified as net position and displayed in three components: 
   

a. Net investment in capital assets – Consists of capital assets including restricted capital assets, 
net of accumulated depreciation and reduced by outstanding balances of any bonds, 
mortgages, notes or other borrowings that are attributable to the acquisition, construction or 
improvements of those assets. 

b. Restricted net position - Consists of net position with constraints placed on the use either by 
1) external groups such as creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws and regulations of other 
governments, or 2) law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 

c. Unrestricted net position - All other net position that does not meet the definition of 
“restricted.”  

 
 Fund Statements: 
 

Governmental fund equity is classified as fund balance. Fund balance is classified as non-spendable, 
restricted, committed, assigned and unassigned. 

 
a. Non-spendable – The non-spendable fund balance category includes amounts that cannot be spent 
because they are not in spendable form, or legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. 
 
b. Restricted – Fund balance is reported as restricted when constraints placed on the use of resources 
are either externally imposed by creditors (such as through debt covenants), grantors, contributors, or 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 54

laws or regulations of other governments or is imposed by law through constitutional provisions or 
enabling legislation (City ordinances). 
 
Enabling legislation authorizes the City to assess, levy, charge, or otherwise mandate payment of 
resources (from external resource providers) and includes a legally enforceable requirement that 
those resources be used only for the specific purposes stipulated in the legislation.  Legal 
enforceability means that the City can be compelled by an external party-such as citizens, public 
interest groups, or the judiciary to use resources created by enabling legislation only for the purpose 
specified by the legislation.  
 
c. Committed – The committed fund balance classification includes amounts that can be used only 
for specific purposes imposed by ordinance or resolution of City Council.  Those committed amounts 
cannot be used for any other purpose unless the City Council removes or changes the specified use 
by taking the same type of action (ordinance or resolution) it employed to previously commit those 
amounts.  In contrast to fund balance that is restricted by enabling legislation, committed fund 
balance classification may be redeployed for other purposes with appropriate due process.  
Constraints imposed on the use of committed amounts are imposed by City Council, separate from 
the authorization to raise the underlying revenue; therefore, compliance with those constraints are not 
considered to be legally enforceable.  Committed fund balance also incorporates contractual 
obligations to the extent that existing resources in the fund have been specifically committed for use 
in satisfying those contractual requirements. 
 
d. Assigned – Amounts in the assigned fund balance classification are intended to be used by the 
City for specific purposes but do not meet the criteria to be classified as restricted or committed.  In 
governmental funds other than the General Fund, assigned fund balance represents the remaining 
amount that is not restricted or committed.  In the General Fund, assigned amounts represent 
intended uses established by City Council or a City official delegated that authority by City Charter, 
ordinance or resolution. 
 
e. Unassigned – Unassigned fund balance is the residual classification for the General Fund and 
includes all spendable amounts not contained in the other classifications.  In other governmental 
funds, the unassigned classification is used only to report a deficit balance resulting from 
overspending for specific purposes for which amounts had been restricted, committed, or assigned. 
The City applies restricted resources first when expenditures are incurred for purposes for which 
either restricted or unrestricted (committed, assigned, and unassigned) amounts are available.  
Similarly, within the unrestricted fund balance, committed amounts are reduced first followed by 
assigned, and then unassigned amounts when expenditures are incurred for purposes for which 
amounts in any of the unrestricted fund balance classifications could be used. 

 
 Proprietary fund equity is classified the same as in the government-wide statements.   
 

It is the City’s policy to first use restricted net position prior to the use of unrestricted net position when an 
expense is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted net position are available. 
 
 
F.  Revenues, Expenditures, and Expenses 
 
Sales Tax 
 
The City presently levies a three and four-tenths-cent ($.034) sales tax on taxable sales within the City.  The 
Tax Commission receives the sales tax approximately one month after collection by vendors.  The Sales Tax 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 55

is allocated among three funds:  The General Fund, the Economic Development Fund, and the Sales Tax 
Capital Improvement Fund.  Two and sixty-five hundredths cents of the tax collected is deposited in the 
General Fund as of January 1, 2016 (prior to that date, two and twenty-five hundredths cents was deposited in 
the General Fund), twenty-five hundredths cent is deposited in the Economic Development Fund, and five-
tenths cent is deposited in the Sales Tax Capital Improvement Fund.  Sales taxes collected by the State in 
June and July (which represent sales for May and June) and received by the City in July and August have 
been accrued and are included under the caption “Due from other governments”. 
 
Property Tax 
 
Under State law, municipalities are limited in their ability to levy a property tax.  Such tax may only be levied 
to repay principal and interest on general obligation bonded debt approved by voters and any court-assessed 
judgments.  Property taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of January 1.  Taxes are levied 
annually on November 1 and are due one-half by December 31 and one-half by March 31.  Property taxes 
unpaid are attached by an enforceable lien on the property the day after the due date.  The Treasurer of 
Washington County bills and collects the property taxes and remits to the City its portion in the month 
following collection.  In the fund financial statements, property taxes are recorded as revenue in the period 
levied to the extent they are collected within 60 days of year-end. 
 
Operating Revenues and Expenses 
 
Operating revenues and expenses for proprietary funds are those that result from providing services and 
producing and delivering goods and/or services.   It also includes all revenue and expenses not related to 
capital and related financing, non-capital financing, or investing activities. 
 
Cigarette, Tobacco, and Tobacco Products Tax 
 
Beginning in January 2005, the City receives tax levied on wholesalers for cigarettes, tobacco and tobacco 
products.  The tax is collected by the Oklahoma Tax Commission and remitted to the City in the month 
following receipt by the Tax Commission.  The Tax Commission receives the tax approximately one month 
after accumulation by wholesalers.  The cigarette, tobacco and tobacco products tax is allocated to the 
General Fund.  The cigarette, tobacco and tobacco products tax collected by the State in June and July (which 
represents collections for May and June) and received by the City in July and August have been accrued and 
are included under the caption “Due from other governments”. 
 
Income Taxes 
 
As a municipal government, the income of the City and its public authorities, which is derived from the 
exercise of any essential governmental function, is not subject to federal or state income taxes. 
 
Expenditures/Expenses 
 
In the government-wide financial statements, expenses are classified by function for both governmental and 
business-type activities. 
 
In the fund financial statements, expenditures are classified as follows: 
 
Governmental Funds - By Character:  Current (further classified by function) 
      Debt Service 
      Capital Outlay 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 56

Proprietary Fund - By Operating and Non-Operating 
 
In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report expenditures of financial resources.  Proprietary 
funds report expenses relating to use of economic resources. 
 
 
G. Internal and Interfund Balances and Activities 
 
In the process of aggregating the financial information for the government-wide Statement of Net Position 
and Statement of Activities, some amounts reported as interfund activity and balances in the fund 
financial statements have been eliminated or reclassified. 
 
Fund Financial Statements: 
 
Interfund activity, if any, within and among the governmental and proprietary fund categories is reported 
as follows in the fund financial statements: 
 

1. Interfund loans - amounts provided with a requirement for repayment are reported as interfund 
receivables and payables. 

2. Interfund services - sales or purchases of goods and services between funds are reported as 
revenues and expenditures/expenses. 

3. Interfund reimbursements - repayments from funds responsible for certain expenditures/expenses to 
the funds that initially paid for them are not reported as reimbursements but as adjustments to 
expenditures/expenses in the respective funds. 

4. Interfund transfers - flow of assets from one fund to another where repayment is not expected are 
reported as transfers in and out. 

 
Government-Wide Financial Statements: 
Interfund activity and balances, if any, are eliminated or reclassified in the government-wide financial 
statements as follows: 
 

1. Internal balances - amounts reported in the fund financial statements as interfund receivables and 
payables are eliminated in the governmental and business-type activities columns of the 
Statement of Net Position, except for the net residual amounts due between governmental and 
business-type activities, which are reported as Internal Balances. 

 
2. Internal activities - amounts reported as interfund transfers in the fund financial statements are 

eliminated in the government-wide Statement of Activities except for the net amount of transfers 
between governmental and business-type activities, which are reported as Transfers - Internal 
Activities. The effect of interfund services between funds, if any, are not eliminated in the 
Statement of Activities. 
 
 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 57

H. Stabilization Reserve Fund 
 
On March 21, 2011 the City Council adopted an ordinance which established requirements for a stabilization 
reserve.  This ordinance requires that the General Fund, Water Operating Fund, Wastewater Operating Fund, 
and Sanitation Fund set aside a certain amount each year which will be committed for the purpose of 
stabilization. 

 
The ordinance also established a minimum and maximum amount that must be set aside for this purpose.  
The amount committed for stabilization for each fund should be between 16% and 35% of budgeted annual 
non-capital operating expenses.  If the amounts committed for stabilization are less than the minimum 
required amounts, then 2% of budgeted annual non-capital operating expenses must be set aside each year 
until such minimum is met. 
 
Amounts committed for stabilization may be used only in certain limited and unusual circumstances that 
must be declared to exist by a 4/5th’s majority of the City Council.  The circumstances differ depending on 
whether the amounts to be used are in excess of the minimum required balance or below this level.   
 
For amounts in excess of the minimum required balances, one of the following criteria must be declared by 
the City Council: 

 
 Expenditures for emergency situations for life, health, or public safety issues for which no 

existing appropriation exists; 
 Situations where a significant revenue decline arises that could not have reasonably been 

foreseen, and for which new revenue is not available and transfers of existing appropriations are 
not considered feasible or appropriate in maintaining existing service levels; 

 Correcting the results of an inaccurate estimate, accounting error, or budgeting error; 
 Expenditures where the proposed use is of a non-operational nature involving capital or technical 

purchases having a useful life of greater than five years that will improve the efficiency of the 
City government.  These efficiency improvements should result in tangible benefits that can be 
measured financially, through better service to the citizens, or in increased productivity for City 
employees; 

 Expenditures where the proposed use is of a nonrecurring nature, such as a study, start-up costs 
of a program whose ongoing costs are otherwise funded, or matching funds for a grant.  These 
expenditures should result in tangible benefits that can be measured financially, through better 
service to the citizens, or in increased productivity for City employees. 
 

For amounts that are below the minimum required balances, one of the following criteria must be declared by 
the City Council: 
 

 Expenditures for emergency situations for life, health, or public safety issues for which no 
existing appropriation exists; 

 Situations where a significant revenue decline arises that could not have reasonably been 
foreseen, and for which new revenue is not available and transfers of existing appropriations are 
not considered feasible or appropriate in maintaining exiting service levels; 

 Correcting the results of an inaccurate estimate, accounting error, or budgeting error. 
 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 58

As of June 30, 2022, the City had the following balances committed for stabilization: 
 

Amount Original Stabilization
Committed Budgeted as % of

for Operating Budgeted
Stabilization Expenses Expenses

General 6,481,032$       30,223,467$           21.4%
Wastewater 984,828            5,121,488               19.2%
Water 1,655,122         8,172,026               20.3%
Sanitation 1,090,026         5,115,112               21.3%

10,211,008$     48,632,093$           21.0%
 

 
I.  Use of Estimates 
 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires 
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures; 
accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates. 
 
J. Stewardship, Compliance, and Accountability 
 
By its nature as a local government unit, the City and its component units are subject to various federal, state, 
and local laws and contractual regulations. 
 
K. Deficit Fund Balance or Net Position 
 
Title 11, Section 17-211 of the Oklahoma Statutes prohibits the creation of a deficit fund balance in any 
individual fund of the City (excluding public trusts). At June 30, 2022, the following funds had a negative net 
position/fund balance: 
 
       2018A G.O. Bond Fund      (9,246)  
 
It is anticipated this immaterial deficit will be eliminated in the next fiscal year. 
 
 
2. Cash, Cash Equivalents, and Investments 

 
 At June 30, 2022, the reporting entity held the following deposits and investments: 

 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 59

Primary Government: 

Credit 
Rating

Carrying 
Value O n Demand

Less Than 
O ne 1-5 6-10 More than 10

Type Deposits:

Petty Cash N/A $ 3,250          3,250          -                  -                  -                  -                  

Demand Deposits N/A 30,117,705 30,117,705 -                  -                  -                  -                  

T ime Deposits N/A 73,729        -                  24,108        49,621        -                  -                  

Total Deposits 30,194,684 

Investments:

Corporate Stocks:

Community Center N/A 2,710,911   2,710,911   

Library Trust  Authority N/A 198,573      198,573      

Sub-total Corporate Stocks 2,909,484   -                  -                  -                  -                  

Fixed Income:

Corporate Bonds 551,080      

Treasury Bonds -                  

Municipal Bonds 251,901      

Other fixed income securit ies 352,741      

Agencies of the U.S. Govt.

GNMA/FHLB/FNMA/FFCR AAA 38,937,151 

Sub-total Fixed Income Investments 40,092,873 -                  35,292,961 3,405,277   352,741      1,041,894   

Mutual Funds

Community Center 68,839        68,839        -                  -                  -                  -                  

Library Trust  Authority AAA 1,201,318   1,201,318   -                  -                  -                  -                  

Sub-total Mutual Funds 1,270,157   

Total Investments: 44,272,514 

Note Payments held in trust and

 cash with fiscal agent 870,559      870,559      -                  -                  -                  -                  
Total: $ 75,337,757 35,171,155 35,317,069 3,454,898   352,741      1,041,894   

Reconciliation to Statement of Net Posit ion:

Cash and Cash Equivalents:

Government-wide $ 21,864,947

Mausoleum 7,791

Investments:

Government-wide 48,287,380

Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents:

Government-wide, current 1,625,629

Government-wide, noncurrent 3,552,010
Total: $ 75,337,757 

Maturities in Years

 
The City categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy established by generally 
accepted accounting principles.  The hierarchy is based on the valuation inputs used to measure the fair 
value of the asset.  Level 1 inputs are quoted prices in active markets for identical assets; Level 2 inputs are 
significant other observable inputs; Level 3 inputs are significant unobservable inputs. 
 
The City has the following recurring fair value measurements as of June 30, 2022: 
 
Corporate stocks and bonds of $2,909,484 are Level 1 inputs.  U.S. Government and Agency bonds, 
corporate bonds, municipal bonds, other fixed income securities of $40,092,873, and mutual funds of 
$1,270,157 are Level 2 inputs.  
 

Custodial Credit Risk – Exposure to custodial credit risk related to deposits exists when the City holds 
deposits that are uninsured and uncollateralized with securities held by the pledging financial institution, or 
by its trust department or agent but not in the City’s name: or collateralized without a written or approved 
collateral agreement.  Exposure to custodial credit risk related to investments exists when the City holds 
investments that are uninsured and unregistered, with securities held by the counterparty or by its trust 
department or agent but not in the City’s name. 

 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 60

The City’s policy as it relates to custodial credit risk is to secure its uninsured deposits with collateral, 
valued at no more than market value, at least at a level to cover the uninsured deposits and accrued interest 
thereon.  At June 30, 2022 the City was not exposed to custodial credit risk. 
 
Investment Interest Rate Risk - the City does not have a formal investment policy that limits investment 
maturities as a means of managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates. 
 
Investment Credit Risk - The City has no investment policy that limits its investment choices other than the 
limitation of state law as follows:  
 

a.  Direct obligations of the U. S. Government, its agencies and instrumentalities to which the full 
faith and credit of the U. S. Government is pledged, or obligations to the payment of which the full 
faith and credit of the State is pledged. 
b.  Certificates of deposit or savings accounts that are either insured or secured with acceptable 
collateral with in-state financial institutions, and fully insured certificates of deposit or savings 
accounts in out-of-state financial institutions. 
c.  With certain limitation, negotiable certificates of deposit, prime bankers acceptances, prime 
commercial paper and repurchase agreements with certain limitations.  
d. County, municipal or school district tax supported debt obligations, bond or revenue anticipation 
notes, money judgments, or bond or revenue anticipation notes of public trusts whose beneficiary is a 
county, municipality or school district. 
e. Notes or bonds secured by mortgage or trust deed insured by the Federal Housing Administrator 
and debentures issued by the Federal Housing Administrator, and in obligations of the National 
Mortgage Association. 
f. Money market funds regulated by the SEC and in which investments consist of the investments 
mentioned in the previous paragraphs a, b, c, and d. 

 
Concentration of Investment Credit Risk - the City places no limit on the amount it may invest in any one 
issuer.   Since the City has all investments in certificates of deposit, government securities, or money 
market accounts, there is no concentration of investment credit risk exposure. 
 
Restricted Cash and Investments – The amounts reported as restricted assets of the proprietary fund 
statement of net position are comprised of amounts restricted for debt service, debt reserve, or 
construction purposes.  The restricted assets of governmental activities relates to amounts held for court 
bonds.  The restricted assets as of June 30, 2022 are as follows: 
 

Cash and cash Cash and cash
equivalents equivalents

Series 2009 Principal Bond Account -$               115,671$       
Series 2009 Interest Bond Account -                 90,518
Utility deposits 1,224,017 -               
Bartlesville Development Authority 298,422 -               
Bartlesville Municipal Authority -                 558,471
Court bonds 54,029 -               
Community Center Trust Authority 49,161 -               
Bartlesville Redevelopment Authority -                 2,787,350
   Total 1,625,629$      3,552,010$     

Current Noncurrent

 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 61

3.  Accounts, Notes and Leases Receivable 
 

A.  Accounts Receivable - Accounts receivable of the business-type activities includes customers 
utilities services provided, both billed and unbilled, due at year end, reported net of allowance for 
uncollectible amounts, interest, judgments, amounts due from other governments, and 
miscellaneous receivables.  The governmental activities receivables include fines, taxes, interest, 
and miscellaneous receivables as follows: 

Less:  Allowance Net

Accounts for Uncollectible Accounts

Receivable Accounts Receivable

Governmental Activities:

  Franchise taxes 136,416$        -$               136,416$             

  Utilities (bug and light) (230,044)        36,020            (194,024)              

  Business Licsense 68,391 -                 68,391                 

  Court  fines 454,807 -                 454,807               

  Fuel Billing 11,337 -                 11,337                 

  Abatement 76,897 -                 76,897                 

  Demolition 306,295 -                 306,295               

  Lodging tax 49,953 -                 49,953                 

  E-911 tax 40,582 -                 40,582                 

  Other 300,800 -                 300,800               

  Interest receivable 121,539 -                 121,539               

     Total Governmental Activit ies 1,336,973$     36,020$          1,372,993$          

Business-Type Activities:

  Golf Memberships 50,059$          -$               50,059$               

  Utilities (sanitation) 602,518          (191,521)        410,997               

  Utilities (Waste water) 1,260,926       (578,266)        682,660               

  Utilities (Water) 1,803,317       (783,749)        1,019,568            

  Judgments (BMA) 72,335            -                 72,335                 

  From other Govt 's 608,371          -                 608,371               

  Interest receivable 5,966              -                 5,966                   

  Other 9,203              -                 9,203                   

Bartlesville Community Center Trust  Auth 87,083            -                 87,083                 

Bartlesville Development Authority 230,633          -                 230,633               

Bartlesville Redevelopment Authority 6,399 -                 6,399                   

Total Business-Type Activit ies 4,736,810$     (1,553,536)$   3,183,274$          

 
 

B. Incentive Loans Receivable 
 
In the fiscal year of June 30, 2014, an economic development agreement was made between the BDA and 
Husky Portable Containment Company. The BDA agreed to a forgivable loan of $150,000 to Husky, to 
be repaid in ten years, with the expectation that they would move operations and employ twenty-two 
employees. The BDA would then credit Husky on their notes and interest with $1,000 for each new job 
created earning a wage of $31,200 or more, plus a proportionate share for each employee over twenty-
two. During the year ended June 30, 2022, Husky employed twenty-nine employees. Therefore, incentive 
expense for Husky was $7,470.  Due to not meeting the employment target, Husky repaid $7,607 to the 
BDA with an overpayment of $75 applied as a credit.  Notes receivable due from Husky for the year 
ended June 30, 2022 was $45,000. 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 62

In the fiscal year of June 30, 2014, an economic development agreement was made between the BDA and 
Superior Companies Inc. The BDA agreed to a forgivable loan of $200,000 to Superior, to be paid in ten 
years, with the expectation that they would expand employment in the Bartlesville area by twenty 
employees over the current seventy. The BDA would then credit Superior on their notes and interest with 
$1,000 for each new job created in excess of seventy plus a proportionate share for each employee over 
twenty. During the year ended June 30, 2022, Superior did not add any employees; therefore, Superior is 
to repay $25,975 which is included in accounts receivable.  Notes receivable due from Superior for the 
year ended June 30, 2022 was $40,000.  Superior made no repayments during the year ended June 30, 
2022.  Because of not meeting the employment target, Superior is to repay $179,578.  Superior 
Companies, Inc. is in forbearance and management is doubtful that the remaining balance of the loan will 
be collectible.  Management has elected to not record an allowance for doubtful account due to the nature 
of the agreement being a forgivable loan and that if the terms of the agreement are met or not, there would 
be no difference in change in net position or cash flow. 
 
In the fiscal year of June 30, 2019, an economic development agreement was made between the BDA and 
Phillips Precision Machining, LLC.  The BDA agreed to a forgivable loan of $200,000 to Phillips 
Precision Machining, LLC, to be repaid in ten years, with the expectation that they would move 
operations and employ sixteen employees.  The BDA would then credit Phillips Precision Machining, 
LLC on their notes and interest with $1,250 for each new full time job created.  Employment numbers 
and note forgiveness is calculated on the one-year anniversary of the agreement which was November 15, 
2020.  During the year ended June 30, 2022, Phillips Precision Machining, LLC, employed twenty-two 
employees; therefore, incentive expense was $27,500.  Notes receivable due from Phillips Precision 
Machining, LLC for the year ended June 30, 2022 was $122,500. 
 
In the fiscal year of June 30, 2019, an economic development agreement was made between the BDA and 
Phillips Precision Machining, LLC.  The BDA agreed to a non-forgivable loan of $350,000 to Phillips 
Precision Machining, LLC, to be repaid in ten years.  Notes receivable due from the Phillips Precision 
Machining, LLC for the year ended June 30, 2022 was $233,333. 
 
In the fiscal year of June 30, 2019, an economic development agreement was made between the BDA and 
Custom Molding Services, Inc.  The BDA agreed to a forgivable loan of $150,000 to Custom Molding 
Services to be repaid in ten years.  The BDA would then credit Custom Molding Services on their note 
with $1,000 for each new job created for each employee over five.  Employment numbers and note 
forgiveness is calculated on the one-year anniversary of the agreement which is May 28, 2020.  This was 
extended to May 28, 2021.  During the year ended June 30, 2022, Custom Molding Services employed 
fifteen employees; therefore, incentive expense for Custom Molding Services was $10,000.  Due to not 
meeting the employment target, Custom Molding Services is to repay $5,000, which is included in 
accounts receivable.  Notes receivable due from Custom Molding Services for the year ended June 30, 
2022 was $117,000.  

Balance Balance
7/1/2021 Additions Reclassified Forgiven Payments 6/30/2022

Business-Type Activities/Bartlesville Development Authority:
Husky 59,925$       75$         (8,000)$      (7,000)$      -$          45,000$          
Superior 60,000         -         (20,000)      -            -            40,000            
Phillips Precision Machining 148,750       -         -            (26,250)      -            122,500          
Phillips Precision Machining, #2 268,333       -         -            -            (35,000)      233,333          
Custom Molding Services 135,000       -         -            (18,000)      -            117,000          
     Total Business-Type Activities/Bartlesville Development Authority 672,008$      75$         (28,000)$    (51,250)$    (35,000)$    557,833$        

Reconciliation to Statement of Net Position:
   Incentive loans receivable, current 105,000          
   Incentive loans receivable, noncurrent 452,833          

      Total Incentive Loans Receivable 557,833$        

 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 63

C. Leases Receivable 
 
The City as a lessor, has entered into lease agreements involving land.  The total amount of inflows of 
resources, including lease revenue and interest revenue recognized during the fiscal year was $62,106. 
 
The Bartlesville Development Authority (BDA), as a lessor, has entered into lease agreements involving 
land and buildings.  The amount of inflows of resources, including lease revenue and interest revenue 
recognized ruing the fiscal year was $283,607.  The BDA, as a lessor, also has entered into a lease 
agreement involving land that has payments that vary based on expenses.  During the fiscal year, the 
BDA received variable payments of $59,368 which was based on the tenant’s allocated share (15.95%) of 
operating expenses incurred by the BDA for maintenance, operation, and repair of the leased property.  
There has been no recognition of lease receivable or related deferred inflows of resources related to this 
variable lease. 
 
4.  Capital Assets and Depreciation 
 
Capital Assets: 
 
Capital assets consist of land, land improvement, construction in progress, buildings and building 
improvements, machinery and equipment, and infrastructure.  Capital assets are reported at actual or 
estimated historical cost.  Donated capital assets are recorded at their fair value at the date of donation.   
 
For the year ended June 30, 2022, capital assets balances changed as follows: 
 

Restated

Balance at Balance at

July 1, 2021 Additions Disposals Transfers CIP June 30, 2022

Governmental activities:

  Capital assets not being depreciated:

    Land 3,423,945$          -$                 -$                      -$                  -$                  3,423,945$             

    Construction in progress 14,601,694          10,236,961   -                        -                    (10,663,150)  14,175,505             

      Total capital assets not being depreciated 18,025,639          10,236,961   -                        -                    (10,663,150)  17,599,450             

  Other capital assets:

Infrastructure and improvements 131,661,042        -                   -                        -                    7,041,869     138,702,911           

    Buildings 12,414,111          -                   -                        -                    -                    12,414,111             

Equipment and furniture 16,489,559          1,691,117     -                        (524,617)       -                    17,656,059             

      Total other capital assets at historical cost 160,564,712        1,691,117     -                        (524,617)       7,041,869     168,773,081           

  Less accumulated depreciation for:

Infrastructure and improvements 56,066,444          4,705,772     -                        -                    -                    60,772,216             

    Buildings 9,788,097            469,216        -                        -                    -                    10,257,313             

Equipment and furniture 12,190,564          723,564        -                        -                    -                    12,914,128             

      Total accumulated depreciation 78,045,105          5,898,552     -                        -                    -                    83,943,657             

  Leased assets:

Land 49,796                 -                   -                        -                    -                    49,796                    

Equipment 134,540               -                   -                        -                    -                    134,540                  

Total leased assets 184,336               -                   -                        -                    -                    184,336                  

  Less accumulated amortization:

Land -                          6,095            -                        -                    -                    6,095                      

Equipment -                          14,888          -                        -                    -                    14,888                    

Total amortization of  leased assets -                          20,983          -                        -                    -                    20,983                    

  Other capital assets, net 82,703,943          (4,228,418)   -                        (524,617)       7,041,869     84,992,777             

 Governmental activities capital assets, net 100,729,582$      6,008,543$   -$                      (524,617)$     (3,621,281)$  102,592,227$         

 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 64

Restated

Balance at Balance at

July 1, 2021 Additions Disposals Transfers CIP June 30, 2022

Business-type activities:

  Capital assets not being depreciated:

    Land 7,416,021$          50,000$        -$                      -$                  -$                  7,466,021$             

   Works of Art 46,137                 -                   -                        -                    -                    46,137                    

    Construction in progress 867,731               3,344,428     -                        -                    (47,030)         4,165,129               

      Total capital assets not being depreciated 8,329,889            3,394,428     -                        -                    (47,030)         11,677,287             

  Other capital assets:

Infrastructure and improvements 89,871,924          147,127        -                        -                    1,920,059     91,939,110             

    Buildings 142,936,903        312,109        -                        -                    1,595,928     144,844,940           

Equipment and furniture 15,719,537          92,268          (29,568)             524,617        152,324        16,459,178             

      Total other capital assets at historical cost 248,528,364        551,504        (29,568)             524,617        3,668,311     253,243,228           

  Less accumulated depreciation for:

Infrastructure and improvements 58,256,447          2,661,758     -                        -                    -                    60,918,205             

    Buildings 68,589,815          3,224,039     -                        -                    -                    71,813,854             

Equipment and furniture 11,974,776          742,684        (29,568)             -                    -                    12,687,892             

   Total accumulated depreciation 138,821,038        6,628,481     (29,568)             -                    -                    145,419,951           

  Leased assets:

Equipment 46,543                 -                   -                        -                    -                    46,543                    

  Less accumulated amortization:

Equipment -                          15,514          -                        -                    -                    15,514                    

Total leased assets being amortized, net 46,543                 (15,514)        -                        -                    -                    31,029                    

   Other capital assets, net 109,753,869        (6,092,491)   -                        524,617        3,668,311     107,854,306           

   Business-type activities capital assets, net 118,083,758$      (2,698,063)$ -$                      524,617$      3,621,281$   119,531,593$         

 
Depreciation of capital assets is included in total expenses and is charged or allocated to the activities 
primarily benefiting from the use of the specific asset.  Depreciation expense has been allocated as 
follows: 
 

Business-Type Activities:

Wastewater 1,597,160$   
1,161,049$     Water 2,660,053

Public safety 825,413 Sanitation 390,627
Public works 2,801,020 Golf 103,707
Culture and recreation 1,132,053 Swimming pools 251,979

Community center 420,113
Other 1,220,356

Depreciation expense 5,919,535$     6,643,995$   

Governmental Activities:

General government

 
 

On October 16, 2010, the BDA received a quit-claim deed from the City of Bartlesville for the Sunset 
Industrial Park on a condition that they would maintain, insure, and market it as a possible location for local 
business development.  With the quit-claim deed, the Bartlesville City Council has the right to ask for the 
return of the deed and the property.  The land had been recorded at fair market value on date of contribution, 
which approximates $1,300,000.  During the year ended June 30, 2018, a portion of the land with a cost basis 
of $260,000 was sold for $200,000.  During the year ended June 30, 2021, a portion of the land, with a cost of 
$29,560 was sold for $112,536.  The remaining land is recorded at $1,010,440.  As of June 30, 2022, the 
Council has not requested the return of the land. 
 
 
 
5.  Long-Term Debt and Debt Service Requirements 
 
For the year ended June 30, 2022, the reporting entity’s long-term debt changed as follows: 
 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 65

Restated
Balance Balance Due Within

Type of Debt July 1, 2021 Additions Deductions June 30, 2022 One Year
Governmental Activities:

General obligation bonds 19,425,000$        9,500,000$    3,850,000$    25,075,000$              3,155,000$     
    Self insurance claims liability 547,497               2,730,649      2,822,497      455,649                     182,260

Lease obligations (direct borrowings) 184,336               -                 50,038           134,298                     50,215            
    Accrued compensated absences 1,204,155 1,197,965      1,364,250      1,037,870                  103,787

    Total Governmental Activities 21,360,988          13,428,614    8,086,785      26,702,817                3,491,262       
Business-Type Activities:

Notes Payable (direct borrowings) 34,656,913          -                 2,641,630      32,015,283                2,418,707       
Lease obligations (direct borrowings) 46,543                 -                 15,452           31,091                       15,508            
Accrued compensated absences 291,975 291,619         241,033         342,561                     34,256            

    Total Business-Type Activities 34,995,431          291,619         2,898,115      32,388,935                2,468,471       

Total Long-Term Debt 56,356,419$        13,720,233$  10,984,900$  59,091,752$              5,959,733$     

Reconciliation to Statement of Net Position:
Governmental Activities:

Due within one year - bonds, notes, and contracts 3,155,000$                
Due within one year - compensated absences 103,787                     
Due within one year - claims payable 182,260                     
Due within one year - Lease obligations payable 50,215                       
Due in more than one year - bonds, notes and contracts 21,920,000                
Due in more than one year - compensated absences 934,083                     
Due in more than one year - claims payable 273,389                     
Due in more than one year - lease obligations payable 84,083                       

Total Governmental Activities Long-term Debt 26,702,817$              

Business-Type Activities:
Due within one year - bonds, notes, and contracts 2,418,707$                
Due within one year - compensated absences 34,256                       
Due within one year - Lease obligations payable 15,508                       
Due in more than one year - bonds, notes and contracts 29,596,576                
Due in more than one year - lease obligations payable 15,583                       
Due in more than one year - compensated absences 308,305                     

Total Business-Type Activities Long-term Debt 32,388,935$              

 
Governmental accrued compensated absences will be liquidated by the general fund.    
 
 
 
Governmental activities long-term debt: 
 

    Governmental activities long-term debt payables from net revenues include the following: 
 
General Obligation Bonds To Be Repaid Through Governmental Type Activity: 
 
Under state law, the City annually levies taxes for the retirement of general obligation bonds computed by 
dividing the original principal amount of bonds by the number of tax years the bonds will be outstanding.  
State law also requires that a specific fund be established for the retirement of the general obligation bonds. 
The fund established is the City's Debt Service Fund. 
 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 66

Current -$                   
Long-term 9,500,000          
Total 9,500,000          

Current 100,000$           
Long-term 1,050,000          
Total 1,150,000          

Current 220,000             
Long-term 1,560,000          

Total 1,780,000          

Current 100,000             
Long-term 400,000             
Total 500,000             

Current 275,000             
Long-term 1,675,000          
Total 1,950,000          

Current 1,140,000          
Long-term 5,700,000          
Total 6,840,000          

Current 220,000             
Long-term 680,000             
Total 900,000             

Current 575,000             
Long-term 1,175,000          
Total 1,750,000          

Current 165,000             
Long-term 180,000             
Total 345,000             

Current 360,000             
Long-term -                         
Total 360,000             

Total current portion 3,155,000          
Total long-term portion 21,920,000        

Total general obligation bonds 25,075,000$      

On June 1, 2022, $9,500,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2022, serial bonds due
annual payments of $1,185,000 and a final payment of $1,205,000 through June 1,
2031;  semi-annual interest at rates varying from 3% to 4%.

On June 1, 2014, $1,500,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2014, serial bonds due in 
annual installments of $165,000, except for a final installment of $180,000 through June 
1, 2024; semi-annual interest at rates varying from 1% to 2.15%.

On November 1, 2012, $3,000,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2012, serial bonds
due in annual installments of $330,000, except for a final installment of $360,000
through November 1, 2022; semi-annual interest at rates varying from 1.8% to 1.05%.

On December 1, 2021A, $1,150,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2021A, serial
bonds due annual payments of $230,000 through June 1, 2027; semi-annual interest at
rates varying from 1% to 2%.

On December 1, 2018, $600,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2019B, serial bonds
due annual payments of $100,000 through December 1, 2026; semi-annual interest at
rates varying from 1.25% to 2.0%.

On December 1, 2018, $2,500,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2019A, serial
bonds due annual payments of $220,000 and a final payment of $240,000 through
December 1, 2029; semi-annual interest at rates varying from 1.25% to 1.75%.

On December 1, 2018, $2,500,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2018C, serial bonds 
due annual payments of $275,000 and a final payment of $300,000 through December
1, 2028; semi-annual interest at rates varying from 3.00% to 4.00%.

On December 1, 2014, $5,200,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2014B, serial bonds 
due in annual installments of $575,000, except for a final installment of $600,000
through December 1, 2024; semi-annual interest at rates varying from 1.1% to 2.1%.

On June 28, 2018, $9,725,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2018A, serial bonds
due an initial payment of $605,000 and annual installments of $1,140,000 through June
1, 2028; semi-annual interest at rates varying from 2.75% to 3.0%.

On December 1, 2015, $2,000,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2015, serial bonds
due in annual installments of $220,000, except for a final installment of $240,000
through December 1, 2025; semi-annual interest at rates varying from 1.5% to 2.1%.

 
 
The City as a lessee has entered into lease agreements involving equipment and land for city operations. 
 

Current        50,215 
Long-term        84,083 

Total      134,298 

Lease Obligations:

 
 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 67

Business-type activities  
 
Long-term debt payable from net revenues generated by and taxes pledged to the City’s business-type 
activities include the following: 

 
Notes Payable (direct borrowings): 

 

Current                    36,301 
Long-term                    36,301 
Total                    72,602 

Current                    27,625 
Long-term                    27,624 
Total                    55,249 

Current                  230,000 
Long-term               1,890,000 
Total               2,120,000 

Current               1,723,000 
Long-term             24,579,000 
Total             26,302,000 

Current                  227,314 
Long-term               1,348,404 
Total               1,575,718 

Note Payable to BancFirst of $2,529,880 dated January 11, 2018, to fund an incentive Current                  174,467 
payment to GBT Realty Corp. upon completion of Silver Lake Village, Phase I.  Tax Long-term               1,715,247 
increment financing (TIF) revenues will service the loan for a term of 15 years. Total               1,889,714 

Total current portion               2,418,707 
Total long-term portion             29,596,576 

Total notes payable $             32,015,283 

Note payable by the BMA to Oklahoma Water Resources Board. proceeds of $3,810,000
were used to finance construction improvements to the drinking water system on August
30, 2012, $500,000 of principal fogiveness was received due to State/Federal green initiative
grant bringing beginning balance to $3,310,000. This note bears interest at a rate of 2.29%
per annum. Principal and interest are due semiannually starting March 15, 2014. The note
will mature on September 15, 2028.

Note payable by the BMA to the Oklahoma Water Resources Board, proceeds of $726,006
were used to refinance an interim construction loan on March 31, 2004, principle payments
of $18,150 are due semi-annually starting September 15, 2004. This note bears no interest
but is subject to a 1/2% administrative fee.  The note will mature March 15, 2024.

Note payable by the BMA to the Oklahoma Water Resources Board, proceeds of $552,498
were used to refinance an interim construction loan on March 31, 2004, principle payments
of $13,812 are due semi-annually starting September 15, 2004. This note bears no interest
but is subject to a 1/2% administrative fee.  The note will mature March 15, 2024.

Note payable by the BMA to Arvest Bank proceeds of $3,355,000 were used to refinance
Oklahoma Water Resources Board Note 2009 to a fixed interest rate of 2.2% per annum on
May 24, 2016. Principal and interest are due semiannually starting on September 1, 2016.
Principal payments range from $85,000 to $135,000.  This note matures September 1, 2030. 

Note payable by the BMA to the RCB Bank, proceeds of $29,670,000 were used to
refinance indebtedness incurred for 2008 OWRB Note. Principle and interest payments
from $1,171,775 to $1,160,743 will be due in two semi-annual installments commencing on
September 15, 2020. This note bears interest at a rate of 2.75% per annum. The note will
mature on March 15, 2035.

 
All of the City’s notes with the OWRB have a debt coverage covenant of 125% of maximum annual debt 
service. As of June 30, 2022, the City fully complied with the requirement. 
 
The Authority as a lessee has entered into a lease agreement involving equipment for operations. 

Current        15,508 

Long-term        15,583 

Total        31,091 

Lease Obligations:

 
 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 68

Debt Service Requirements to Maturity: 
Governmental Activities

Year Ending June 30,
Obligation Bonds Lease obligations

Principal Interest Principal Interest
2023 3,155,000$     529,425$      50,215$         793$          
2024 4,125,000       620,569        50,493           515            
2025 3,970,000       516,695        6,238             333            
2026 3,390,000       422,185        6,453             264            
2027 3,150,000       331,025        6,523             193            

2028-2031 7,285,000       543,850        14,376           175            
     Totals 25,075,000$   2,963,749$   134,298$       2,273$       

General

 
 

Year Ending June 30, Notes Payable (direct borrowings)
Principal Interest Principal Interest

2023 2,418,707$        688,598$          15,508          118             
2024 2,470,814          636,481            15,583          41               
2025 2,458,081          582,495            -                    -                  
2026 2,504,491          527,814            -                    -                  
2027 2,528,434          471,756            -                    -                  

2028-2032 12,149,756        1,505,766         -                    -                  
2033-2036 7,485,000          302,440            -                    -                  

     Totals 32,015,283$      4,715,350$       31,091$        159$           

Lease Obligations

Business Type Activities

 
 
Conduit Debt: 
 
The Bartlesville Education Authority (BEA) has issued its Series 2021A Lease Revenue Note for the 
Bartlesville Public Schools for $13,970,000, dated September 15, 2021, with an interest rate of 1.129% 
and a maturity date of July 1, 2026.  The note is secured by lease payments made by the School.  Neither 
the BEA nor the City have any liability for this debt except for remitting the lease payments received to 
the lender.  The balance of this note at June 30, 2022 is $13,970,000. 
 
Self-Insurance Claims Liability: 
 
The City self-insures workers’ compensation and health insurance claims liabilities.  The administration of 
claims for insurance is primarily performed by third party administrators.  At June 30, 2022, the City's 
workers’ compensation claims liability was $280,190 and the health insurance claims liability was $175,459 
based upon the estimated claims payable reported as reserves in the third party administrator's reports to the 
City.  The claims liability is reported in the Workers’ Comp and Health Insurance internal service funds.  All 
court-ordered judgments are levied in accordance with State law over three years.  The following schedule 
shows the changes in the claims liability for the past three years (prior years’ information is unavailable for 
health insurance: 
 

Worker's Comp Health Total
Claims liability, June 30, 2019 298,682             -             298,682      
  Claims and changes in estimates 112,474             -             112,474      
  Claims payments (144,773)            -             (144,773)    
Claims liability, June 30, 2020 266,383             -             266,383      
  Claims and changes in estimates 162,973             3,260,696   3,423,669   
  Claims payments (71,912)              (3,070,643) (3,142,555) 
Claims liability, June 30, 2021 357,444             190,053      547,497      
  Claims and changes in estimates 23,818               2,706,831   2,730,649   
  Claims payments (101,072)            (2,721,425) (2,822,497) 
Claims liability, June 30, 2022 280,190$           175,459$    455,649$    

 
 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 69

6.  Net Position and Fund Balances 
 

A. The following table shows the fund balance classifications as shown on the Governmental Funds 
Balance Sheet: 

Debt Capital 2022 Other
General Service Reserve G.O. Bond Governmental

Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds Total
Fund balances:
  Non-spendable
    Inventory 67,767$       -$           -$           -$           -$             67,767$        
    Prepaid items 77,497         -            -            -            -              77,497          

Sub-total Non-spendable 145,264       -            -            -            -              145,264        
  Restricted for:
    Debt service -              3,440,082   -            -            -              3,440,082      
    History museum -              -            -            -            125,789      125,789        
    E-911 -              -            -            -            40,049        40,049          
    Special library -              -            -            -            324,280      324,280        
    Special museum -              -            -            -            128,261      128,261        
    Economic development -              -            -            -            3,270,925    3,270,925      
    Library -              -            -            -            1,540,599    1,540,599      
    Restricted revenues -              -            -            -            250,752      250,752        
    Harshfield library donation -              -            -            -            602,759      602,759        
    Justice assistance -              -            -            -            7,619           7,619            
    Neighborhood parks -              -            -            -            27,763        27,763          
    Cemetery -              -            -            -            6,914           6,914            
    Housing TIF Districts -              -            -            -            1,254,341    1,254,341      
    Hotel Motel Tax Fund -              -            -            -            9,045           9,045            
    CIP Sales tax -              -            -            -            2,858,814    2,858,814      
    CIP Wastewater -              -            -            -            125,495      125,495        
    CIP Wastewater Regulatory -              -            -            -            783,306      783,306        
    CIP City Hall -              -            -            -            74,119        74,119          
    CIP Storm Sewer -              -            -            -            53,058        53,058          
    Capital reserve -              -            13,570,416 -            -              13,570,416    

 2022 G.O. Bond Fund -              -            -            9,370,025   -              9,370,025      
 CDBG grant purposes -              -            -            -            3,460           3,460            

    2014B G.O. bonds -              -            -            -            3,885           3,885            
    2021A G.O. bonds -              -            -            -            1,079,080    1,079,080      
    2017 G.O. bonds -              -            -            -            53               53                
    2018B GO bonds -              -            -            -            29,667        29,667          
    2018C GO bonds -              -            -            -            41,818        41,818          
    2019A GO bonds -              -            -            -            649,251      649,251        
    2019B GO bonds -              -            -            -            385,860      385,860        

Sub-total Restricted -              3,440,082   13,570,416 9,370,025   13,676,962  40,057,485    
  Committed to:
    Stabilization reserve 10,211,008   -            -            -            -              10,211,008    
    Municipal airport -              -            -            -            262,923      262,923        
    Golf course -              -            -            -            31,337        31,337          

Sub-total Committed 10,211,008   -              -              -              294,260        10,505,268    
 Assigned to:

 ARPA projects 3,156,371     -              -              -              3,156,371      
    Next year's budget 2,718,722     -              -              -              -               2,718,722      

Sub-total Assigned 5,875,093     -              -              -              -               5,875,093      
  Unassigned (deficit):

2018A GO bonds -              -              -              -              (9,246)           (9,246)           
2012 G.O. bonds -              -              -              -              (875)             (875)             
General Fund 2,700,000     -              -              -              -               2,700,000      

Sub-total Unassigned 2,700,000     -                  -                 -                 (10,121)         2,689,879      

      Total fund balances 18,931,365$ 3,440,082$   13,570,416$ 9,370,025$   13,961,101$  59,272,989$  

 
 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 70

B. The restrictions of net position are as follows: 
 

Enabling Statutory External 
Legislation Requirement Contracts Total

Restricted Net Position - Governmental Activities:

Economic  Development -$           3,270,925$   -$           3,270,925$   
E-911 -             40,049         -            40,049         
Special Library -             324,280       -            324,280       
Special Museum -             128,261       -            128,261       
Bartlesville History Museum Trust Authority -              125,789       -            125,789       
Bartlesville Library Trust Authority -             1,540,599     -            1,540,599     
Restricted Revenues -              -              250,752      250,752       
Harshfield Library Donation -              -              602,759      602,759       
CDBG Grant 3,460           -              -            3,460           
Justice Assistance Grant 7,619           -              -            7,619           
Neighborhood Park 27,763         -              -            27,763         
Cemetery Perpetual Care 6,914           -              -            6,914           

    Housing TIF Districts 1,254,341     -              -            1,254,341     
    Hotel Motel Tax Fund 9,045           -              -            9,045           

Debt Service 3,440,082     -              -            3,440,082     
Capital Improvement Funds:
    Sales Tax Capital Improvement Fund -              2,858,814     -            2,858,814     

Wastewater Fund -              125,495       -            125,495       
Wastewater Regulatory Fund -              783,306       -            783,306       
Storm Sewer Fund -              53,058         -            53,058         

    City Hall -              74,119         -            74,119         
    Capital Reserve Fund -              13,570,416   -            13,570,416   
General Obligation Bond Funds:
    2009 G.O. Bond Fund -              -              -            -              
    2010 G.O. Bond Fund -              -              -            -              
    2014B G.O. Bond Fund 3,885           -              -            3,885           
    2021A G.O. Bond Fund 1,079,080     -              -            1,079,080     
    2017 G.O. Bond Fund 53               -              -            53               
    2018B G.O. Bond Fund 29,667         -              -            29,667         
    2018C GO bonds 41,818         -              -            41,818         
    2019A GO bonds 649,251       -              -            649,251       
    2019B GO bonds 385,860       -              -            385,860       
    2022 GO bonds 9,370,025     -              -            9,370,025     

Total restricted net position 16,308,863$ 22,895,111$ 853,511$    40,057,485$ 

Restricted Net Position - Business-type Activities:
Bartlesville Municipal Authority -$            -$            764,660$    764,660$     
Community Center -              -              50,000        50,000         
Bartlesville Development Authority -              -              1,010,440   1,010,440     
Bartlesville Redevelopment Trust Authority -              -              2,537,070   2,537,070     

Total restricted net position -$            -$            4,362,170$  4,362,170$   

 
 
 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 71

C. Prior Period Adjustment – The Bartlesville Development Authority implemented GASB 87 – 
Leases and presented comparative, separately issued, financial statements.  This resulted in a 
prior period adjustment of $92,509 due to the difference between lease receivable and the related 
deferred inflow of resources.  The City does not present comparative financial statements, so 
there was no prior period adjustment related to the implementation of GASB 87. 

 
7.  Internal and Interfund Balances and Transfers 

 
The City’s policy is to eliminate interfund transfers and balances in the statements of activities and net 
position to avoid the grossing up of balances.  Only the residual balances transferred between 
governmental and business-type activities are reported as internal transfers and internal balances and then 
offset in the total column in the government-wide statements. Interfund transfers and balances between 
funds are not eliminated in the fund financial statements.  
 
Balances: 
 

Due From Due To Amount Nature of Balance
Water Fund General Fund 37,307               To cover negative pooled cash
Solid Waste Fund General Fund 347,159             To cover negative pooled cash

Total 384,466$           

Reconciliation to Fund Financial Statements:
Due From Due To Net

Governmental Funds 384,466$           -$                   384,466$                                       
Proprietary Funds -                     (384,466)            (384,466)                                        

Total 384,466             (384,466)            -                                                 

Reconciliation to Government-Wide Statements:
Net Interfund Balances 384,466             (384,466)            

Consolidation of internal service funds activities related
to enterprise funds 526,998             (526,998)            

       Total Internal Balances 911,464$           (911,464)$          

 
Transfers: 
 
Internal transfers between funds and activities for the year ended June 30, 2022 were as follows: 
 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 72

Transfer From Transfer To Amount Purpose of Transfer

Bartlesville Library Trust Authority Special Library Fund 97,013$             To subsidize the operations of the fund

BMA - Wastewater Wastewater Fund 4,838,387          To subsidize the operations of the fund

BMA - Water Water Fund 7,623,793          To subsidize the operations of the fund

General Fund Adams Municipal Golf Course Fund 58,804               To subsidize the operations of the fund

General Fund E-911 Fund 524,835             To subsidize the operations of the fund

General Fund Frontier Pool Fund 50,404               To subsidize the operations of the fund

General Fund Sooner Pool Fund 40,546               To subsidize the operations of the fund

General Fund Municipal Airport Fund 250,000             To subsidize the operations of the fund

Hotel Motel Tax Fund Bartlesville Community Center Trust  Authori 344,681             To subsidize the operations of the fund

BRTA Pass-through Bartlesville Redevelopment Trust  Authority 779,508             T ransfer TIF, sales tax, and hotel/motel tax

Economic Development Fund Bartlesville Development Authority 1,187,600          To subsidize the operations of the fund

Solid Waste Fund General Fund 1,557,445          To subsidize the operations of the fund

Wastewater Fund General Fund 1,407,445          To subsidize the operations of the fund

Water Fund General Fund 2,211,700          To subsidize the operations of the fund

General Fund Capital Reserve Fund 1,850,000          Capital reserve fund established by Ordinance

Solid Waste Fund Capital Reserve Fund 606,491             Capital reserve fund established by Ordinance

General Fund General Fund-Stabilization Fund 538,938             Stabilization reserve fund established by Ordinance

Solid Waste Fund General Fund-Stabilization Fund 95,244               Stabilization reserve fund established by Ordinance

Wastewater Fund General Fund-Stabilization Fund 93,567               Stabilization reserve fund established by Ordinance

Water Fund General Fund-Stabilization Fund 143,830             Stabilization reserve fund established by Ordinance

     Total 24,300,231$      

Reconciliation to Fund Financial Statements: Statement of
Government-Wide Activities

Transfers In Transfers Out Capital Asset Transfers Net Transfers
Governmental Funds 9,126,508$                                       (5,722,329)$       (4,145,897)$               (741,718)$         
Proprietary Funds 15,173,723                                       (18,577,902)       4,145,897                   741,718             

24,300,231$                                     (24,300,231)$     -$                           -$                  

 
 
8.  Pledged Future Revenues 

 
Utility Net Revenues Pledge – The City has pledged the net water and sewer utility revenues to repay the 
following notes payable:  $552,498 of 2004C SRF, $3,810,000 of 2012 SRF, $743,591 of 2002A SRF, $726,006 of 
2004A SRF Oklahoma Water Resources Board Notes Payable, $8,220,000 of ORF-21-0002-CW Oklahoma Water 
Resources Board Notes Payable as well as $3,355,000 utility system revenue note 2016 with Arvest Bank as well as 
$29,670,000 of the 2021 Utility System Revenue Note Taxable Series 2021.  Proceeds from the bonds provided for 
the purchase or construction of water and utility systems.  The bonds are payable from pledged net water and sewer 
utility revenues through 2036.  The total principal and interest payable for the remainder of the life of these bonds is 
$34,309,283.  Pledged net water and sewer utility revenues in the current fiscal year were $3,604,722.  Debt service 
payments of $2,883,778 for the current fiscal year were 80% of total pledged revenues for these notes. 
 
 
9.  Risk Management 

 
The City is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, or destruction of assets; 
errors and omissions; injuries to employees; employee health and life; and natural disasters. The City 
manages these various risks of loss as follows: 

 
 General Liability – Covered through participation in Oklahoma Municipal Assurance 

Group risk entity pool (1) 
 Physical Property – Purchased insurance with $2,500 deductible  
 Workers’ Compensation – Self-insured with third-party administration of the claims process 

(2) 
 Employee’s Group Medical – Self-insured with City paying a portion of health care and life 

and disability premiums (3) 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 73

 
 (1) Liability Protection Plan 
 

The basic insurance agreements cover claims against municipalities for all government functions, 
utilities, and services covered in the OMAG Plan.  These include bodily injury, property damage, 
wrongful acts, personal injury, and related torts under the state tort claims law and federal civil 
rights laws.  All public officials, employees, services, and municipal functions are covered unless 
they are specifically listed as exclusions in the OMAG Plan. 

 
 The titles to all assets acquired by the OMAG Plan are vested in the Group (all participating cities).  

In the event of termination of the Group, such property shall belong to the then members of the 
Group in equal shares.  Each participating City pays all costs, premiums, or other fees attributable to 
its respective participation in the OMAG Plan, and is responsible for its obligation under any 
contract entered into with the OMAG Plan. 

 
 Reserves for claim losses include provisions for reported claims on a case basis and an estimate of 

claims incurred but not reported limited by aggregate and individual loss levels as specified by the 
OMAG Plan's reinsurance contracts.  These credits, if any, represent contingent liabilities of the 
OMAG Plan if the reinsurer was unable to meet its obligations under the reinsurance agreement. 

 
 The OMAG Plan's insurance agreements are reinsured for excess losses based upon the contract 

year.  The significant components of each reinsurance contract can be obtained from the OMAG 
Plan's annual financial report. 

 
 (2) Workers’ Compensation 
 

The Workers’ Compensation Insurance Fund is used to account for activities with participating funds 
charged through an estimated annual claim cost for each fund. Judgments are levied on property 
taxes. The claims process is administered by Consolidated Benefits Resource.  The entire risk of loss 
is retained by the City. 
 
(3) Health and Life Insurance: 
 
Health insurance is administered by UMR. Life and disability insurance is purchased through 
Hartford.  The City retains no risk associated with life and disability.  Health claims are reinsured 
with a self-insured retention level of $100,000 individual and $3,421,419 aggregate. 

 
The City maintains a stop-loss policy for plans to limit risk associated with the plans. For insured programs, 
there have been no significant reductions in insurance coverage. Settlement amounts have not exceeded 
insurance coverage for the current year or the three prior years. 
 
 
10.  Commitments and Contingencies 
 
Litigation: 

 
The City is a party to various legal proceedings which normally occur in the course of 
governmental operations.  The financial statements do not include accruals or provisions for loss 
contingencies that may result from these proceedings.  State statutes provide for the levy of an ad 
valorem tax over a three-year period by a City Sinking Fund for the payment of any court 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 74

assessed judgment rendered against the City.  While the outcome of the above noted proceedings 
cannot be predicted, due to the insurance coverage maintained by the City and the State statute 
relating to judgments, the City feels that any settlement or judgment not covered by insurance 
would not have a material adverse effect on the financial condition of the City. 

 
Federal and State Award Programs: 

 
In the normal course of operations, the City participates in various federal or state grant/loan 
programs from year to year. The grant/loan programs are often subject to additional audits by agents 
of the granting or loaning agency to ensure compliance with specific provisions of the grant or loan. 
Any liability or reimbursement which may arise as a result of these audits cannot be reasonably 
determined at this time, although it is believed that the amount, if any, would not be material. 

 
Construction Commitments: 
 

At June 30, 2022, the City had awarded construction contracts totaling $9,285,158 for various City 
projects and of this amount $1,562,503 was outstanding and payable from various funds. 

 
    
BRTA Series 2009A Note: 
 
In accordance with the Downtown Bartlesville Hotel Project Master Development Agreement, on May 
15, 2009, the Authority executed a Tax Apportionment Note, Series 2009A (Taxable) (Downtown 
Commercial Increment District - Downtown Bartlesville Hotel Project), in the principal amount of 
$1,200,000 with BancFirst, to finance the costs associated with the construction of the Downtown 
Bartlesville Hotel. Interest only shall accrue on the outstanding principal balance, at 5.50% per annum, 
due on June 1, 2010, and on June 1, 2011. On each June 1st thereafter, the rate will be adjusted annually, 
based on the quoted Wall Street Journal rate of interest, plus .25%, but shall never exceed the rate of 
14.00% per annum. At June 30, 2022, the rate was calculated at 5.75%. Beginning on June 1, 2012, and 
continuing on June 1st of each year thereafter, principal and interest shall be paid in annual installments, 
with the final balloon payment to be paid on June 1, 2022. The Series 2009A Note is secured by a second 
mortgage on the Bartlesville Downtown Hotel Project property site. The outstanding balance of this 
incentive obligation as of June 30, 2022 is $0. 
 
 
Subsequent Events: 
 
No subsequent events disclosures were identified for Bartlesville as of June 30, 2022. 
 
 
 
 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 75

11. Pension Plan Participation 
 
The City of Bartlesville participates in four pension or retirement plans: 
 

 Oklahoma Firefighter’s Pension and Retirement System (OFPRS) – a statewide cost-
sharing plan. 

 Oklahoma Police Pension and Retirement System (OPPRS) – a statewide cost-sharing plan. 
 Defined Contribution Plan 
 Employee Retirement System Defined Benefit Plan 
  

The aggregate total for all pension related items for three defined benefit plans are as follows:

Governmental Business-type Plan 
Activities Activities Totals

Pension Expense (Benefit):
Employee Retirement System (451,705)$           (203,447)$         (655,152)$       
Police (452,083)             -                  (452,083)         
Firefighters (49,268)               -                  (49,268)           

(953,056)$           (203,447)$         (1,156,503)$     

Net Pension Asset:
Police 4,516,934$          -$                 4,516,934$      

Net Pension Liability:
Employee Retirement System 1,223,534$          551,077$          1,774,611$      
Firefighters 8,190,471 -                  8,190,471        

9,414,005$          551,077$          9,965,082$      

Deferred Outflow:
Employee Retirement System 828,012$            438,218$          1,266,230$      
Police 643,485 -                  643,485
Firefighters 4,001,444 -                  4,001,444

5,472,941$          438,218$          5,911,159$      

Deferred Inflow:
Employee Retirement System 2,493,159$          1,258,965$        3,752,124$      
Police 3,496,507 -                  3,496,507
Firefighters 7,098,863 -                  7,098,863

13,088,529$        1,258,965$        14,347,494$    

 
 
Firefighters’ Plan: 
 
Plan description -  The City of Bartlesville, as the employer, participates in the Firefighters Pension & 
retirement—a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan administered by the Oklahoma 
Firefighters Pension & Retirement System (FPRS). Title 11 of the Oklahoma State Statutes grants the 
authority to establish and amend the benefit terms to the FPRS. FPRS issues a publicly available financial 
report that can be obtained at www.ok.gov/fprs 
 
Benefits provided - FPRS provides retirement benefits based on members’ final average compensation, 
age, and term of service.  In addition, the retirement program provides for benefits upon disability and to 
survivors upon death of eligible members.  The Plan’s benefits are established and amended by Oklahoma 
statute.  Retirement provisions are as follows: 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 76

Normal Retirement: 
 

 Hired Prior to November 1, 2013 
Normal retirement is attained upon completing 20 years of service.  The normal retirement 
benefit is equal to 50% of the member’s final average compensation.  Final average compensation 
is defined as the monthly average of the highest 30 consecutive months of the last 60 months of 
participating service.  For volunteer firefighters, the monthly pension benefit for normal 
retirement is $150.60 per month 
 

 Hired After November 1, 2013 
Normal retirement is attained upon completing 22 years of service.  The normal retirement 
benefit is equal to 55% of the member’s final average compensation.  Final average compensation 
is defined as the monthly average of the highest 30 consecutive months of the last 60 months of 
participating service.  Also participants must be age 50 to begin receiving benefits.  For volunteer 
firefighters, the monthly pension benefit for normal retirement is $165.66 per month. 

 
All firefighters are eligible for immediate disability benefits. For paid firefighters, the disability in-the-
line-of-duty benefit for firefighters with less than 20 years of service is equal to 50% of final average 
monthly compensation, based on the most recent 30 months of service. For firefighters with over 20 years 
of service, a disability in-the-line-of-duty is calculated based on 2.5% of final average monthly 
compensation, based on the most recent 30 months, per year of service, with a maximum of 30 years of 
service. For disabilities not-in-the-line-of-duty, the benefit is limited to only those with less than 20 years 
of service and is 50% of final average monthly compensation, based on the most recent 60-month salary 
as opposed to 30 months. For volunteer firefighters, the not-in-line-of-duty disability is also limited to 
only those with less than 20 years of service and is $7.53 per year of service. For volunteer firefighters, 
the in-the-line-of-duty pension is $150.60 with less than 20 years of service, or $7.53 per year of service, 
with a maximum of 30 years. 
 
A $5,000 lump sum death benefit is payable to the qualified spouse or designated recipient upon the 
participant's death. The $5,000 death benefit does not apply to members electing the vested benefit. 
 
Contributions - The contributions requirements of the Plan are at an established rate determined by 
Oklahoma Statute and are not based on actuarial calculations.  Employees are required to contribute 9% 
of their annual pay.  Participating cities are required to contribute 14% of the employees’ annual pay. 
Contributions to the pension plan from the City were $633,577.  The State of Oklahoma also made on-
behalf contributions to FPRS in the amount of $1,274,053 (modified-accrual); these on-behalf payments 
did not meet the criteria of a special funding situation. For full-accrual reporting, the amount of on-behalf 
payments made were $906,941. 
 
Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of 
Resources Related to Pensions - At June 30, 2022, the City reported a liability of $8,190,471 for its 
proportionate share of the net pension liability. The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 
2021, and the total pension liability used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an 
actuarial valuation as of July 1, 2021. The City’s proportion of the net pension liability was based on the 
City’s contributions received by the pension plan relative to the total contributions received by pension 
plan for all participating employers as of June 30, 2021.  Based upon this information, the City’s 
proportion was 1.243682%. 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 77

For the year ended June 30, 2022, the City recognized pension expense (benefit) of $(49,268).  At June 
30, 2022, the City reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to 
pensions from the following sources: 

Deferred Outflows 
of Resources

Deferred Inflows 
of Resources

Differences between expected and actual 
experience 2,970,499$           143,838$             
Change of assumptions -                      181,664              

Net difference between projected and 
actual earnings on pension plan 
investments -                      6,511,074            

Changes in proportion related to city 
contributions during the measurement 
period 391,024               259,816              

Contributions during measement date 6,344                   2,471                  

City contributions subsequent to the 
measurement date 633,577               -                     
Total 4,001,444$           7,098,863$          

 
 
The $633,577 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from City 
contributions subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension 
liability in the year ended June 30, 2023. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and 
deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized in pension expense as follows: 
 

Year ended June 30:
2023 (508,464)$      
2024 (756,001)        
2025 (948,200)        
2026 (1,518,331)     
2026 -                
Total (3,730,996)$    

 
 

Actuarial Assumptions-The total pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of July 1, 
2021, using the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all prior periods included in the measurement: 
 

Inflation:    2.75% 
Salary increases:   2.75% to 10.5% average, including inflation 
Investment rate of return: 7.5% net of pension plan investment expense 
 

Mortality rates were based on the Pub-2010 Public Safety Table, with adjustments for generational 
mortality improvement using scale MP-2018 for healthy lives and no mortality improvement for disabled 
lives.  
 
The actuarial assumptions used in the July 1, 2021, valuation were based on the results of an actuarial 
experience study for the period July 1, 2013, to June 30, 2018.  



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 78

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a building block 
method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of 
pension plan investment expense, and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These ranges 
are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return by weighting the expected future real rates 
of return by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation. Best estimates of 
arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class included in the pension plan's target asset 
allocation as of June 30, 2021, are summarized in the following table: 
 

Target Long-Term Expected
Asset Class Allocation  Real Rate of Return

Fixed income 20% 3.53%
Domestic equity 47% 5.73%
International equity 15% 8.50%
Real estate 10% 7.97%
Other assets 8% 4.73%

 
Discount Rate-The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.5%. The projection of 
cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members will be 
made at the current contribution rate and that contributions from employers will be made at contractually 
required rates, determined by State statutes. Prior to July 1, 2022, the plan was allocated 36% of the 
Statewide insurance premium tax.  The State has passed legislation that changes the allocation percentage 
as follows: 
 

25.2% effective September 1, 2020 
36.0% effective July 1, 2022 
37.8% effective July 1, 2022 
36.0% effective July 1, 2027. 

 
Based on these assumptions, the pension plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be available to 
make all projected future benefit payments of current plan members. Therefore, the long-term expected 
rate of return on pension plan investments was applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to 
determine the total pension liability. 
 
Sensitivity of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate-The following presents the net 
pension liability of the employers calculated using the discount rate of 7.5%, as well as what the Plan's 
net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1-percentage point lower 
(6.5%) or 1-percentage-point higher (8.5%) than the current rate: 
 

Current
1% Decrease Discount Rate 1% Increase

(6.5%) (7.5%) (8.5%)

Employers' Net Pension Liability 12,799,307$      8,190,471$        4,331,932$      

 
Pension plan fiduciary net position - Detailed information about the pension plan’s fiduciary net position 
is available in the separately issued financial report of the FPRS; which can be located at 
www.ok.gov/fprs . 
 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 79

Police Plan: 
 
Plan description-The City of Bartlesville, as the employer, participates in the Oklahoma Police Pension 
and Retirement Plan—a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan administered by the 
Oklahoma Police Pension and Retirement System (OPPRS). Title 11 of the Oklahoma State Statutes, 
through the Oklahoma Legislature, grants the authority to establish and amend the benefit terms to the 
OPPRS. OPPRS issues a publicly available financial report that can be obtained at www.ok.gov/OPPRS. 
 
Benefits provided-OPPRS provides retirement, disability, and death benefits to members of the plan.  
The normal retirement date under the Plan is the date upon which the participant completes 20 years of 
credited service, regardless of age. Participants become vested upon completing 10 years of credited 
service as a contributing participant of the Plan. No vesting occurs prior to completing 10 years of 
credited service. Participants’ contributions are refundable, without interest, upon termination prior to 
normal retirement. Participants who have completed 10 years of credited service may elect a vested 
benefit in lieu of having their accumulated contributions refunded. If the vested benefit is elected, the 
participant is entitled to a monthly retirement benefit commencing on the date the participant reaches 50 
years of age or the date the participant would have had 20 years of credited service had employment 
continued uninterrupted, whichever is later.  
 
Monthly retirement benefits are calculated at 2.5% of the final average salary (defined as the average paid 
base salary of the officer over the highest 30 consecutive months of the last 60 months of credited 
service) multiplied by the years of credited service, with a maximum of 30 years of credited service 
considered.  
 
Monthly benefits for participants due to permanent disability incurred in the line of duty are 2.5% of the 
participants’ final average salary multiplied by 20 years. This disability benefit is reduced by stated 
percentages for partial disability based on the percentage of impairment. After 10 years of credited 
service, participants who retire due to disability incurred from any cause are eligible for a monthly benefit 
based on 2.5% of their final average salary multiplied by the years of service. This disability benefit is 
also reduced by stated percentages for partial disability based on the percentage of impairment. Effective 
July 1, 1998, once a disability benefit is granted to a participant, that participant is no longer allowed to 
apply for an increase in the dollar amount of the benefit at a subsequent date.  
 
Survivor’s benefits are payable in full to the participant’s beneficiary upon the death of a retired 
participant. The beneficiary of any active participant killed in the line of duty is entitled to a pension 
benefit.  
 
Contributions -The contributions requirements of the Plan are at an established rate determined by 
Oklahoma Statute and are not based on actuarial calculations.  Employees are required to contribute 8% 
percent of their annual pay.  Participating cities are required to contribute 13% of the employees’ annual 
pay. Contributions to the pension plan from the City were $490,582.  The State of Oklahoma also made 
on-behalf contributions to OPPRS in the amount of $419,424 during the fiscal year and this is reported as 
both expense and revenue in the General Fund Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in 
Fund Balance.    In the government-wide Statement of Activities, revenue is recognized for the state’s on-
behalf contributions on an accrual basis of $267,109.  These on-behalf payments did not meet the criteria 
of a special funding situation. 
 
Net Pension Asset, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of 
Resources Related to Pensions -At June 30, 2022, the City reported an asset of $4,516,934 for its 
proportionate share of the net pension asset. The net pension asset was measured as of June 30, 2022, and 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 80

the total pension liability used to calculate the net pension asset was determined by an actuarial valuation 
as of July 1, 2021. The City’s proportion of the net pension asset was based on the City’s contributions 
received by the pension plan relative to the total contributions received by pension plan for all 
participating employers as of June 30, 2021.  Based upon this information, the City’s proportion was 
0.9416%. 
 
For the year ended June 30, 2022, the City recognized pension expense (benefit) of $(452,083).  At June 
30, 2022, the City reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to 
pensions from the following sources: 

 

Deferred Outflows 
of Resources

Deferred Inflows 
of Resources

Differences between expected and 
actual experience 64,852$               178,283$             
Changes of assumptions 68,688               -                    

Net difference between projected and 
actual earnings on pension plan 
investments -                      3,294,947            

Changes in proportion 14,293               17,484               
Contributions during measurement 
period 5,070                   5,793                  
City contributions subsequent to the 
measurement date 490,582               -                     
Total 643,485$             3,496,507$          

 
 

The $490,582 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from City 
contributions subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as either a reduction of or an 
addition to the net pension liability (asset) in the year ended June 30, 2023. Other amounts reported as 
deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized in 
pension expense as follows: 
 

Year ended June 30:
2023 (752,669)$      
2024 (661,442)        
2025 (836,321)        
2026 (1,101,665)     
2027 8,493             
Total (3,343,604)$    

 
 
Actuarial Assumptions-The total pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of July 1, 
2021, using the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all prior periods included in the measurement: 
 

Inflation:    2.75% 
Salary increases:   3.5% to 12% average, including inflation 
Investment rate of return: 7.5% net of pension plan investment expense 
 
Cost-of-living adjustment:  Police officers eligible to receive increased benefits according to 

repealed Section 50-120 of Title 11 of the Oklahoma Statutes pursuant to 
a court order receive an adjustment of 1/3 to 1/2 of the increase or 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 81

decrease of any adjustment to the base salary of a regular police officer, 
based on an increase in base salary of 3.5% (wage inflation).  

 
Mortality rates:  Active employees (pre-retirement) RP-2000 Blue Collar Healthy 

Combined table with age set back 4 years with fully generational 
improvement using Scale AA. 

Active employees (post-retirement): RP-2000 Blue Collar Healthy 
Combined table with fully generational improvement using scale AA. 

 Disabled pensioners: Blue Collar Healthy Combined table with 
age set forward 4 years. 
 

The actuarial assumptions used in the July 1, 2021, valuation were based on the results of an actuarial 
experience study for the period July 1, 2012, to June 30, 2017.  
 
The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a building block 
method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of 
pension plan investment expense, and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These ranges 
are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return by weighting the expected future real rates 
of return by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation. Best estimates of 
arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class included in the pension plan's target asset 
allocation as of June 30, 2021, are summarized in the following table: 
 

Long-Term Expected
Asset Class Real Rate of Return

Fixed income 3.22%
Domestic equity 4.55%
International equity 8.50%
Real estate 7.97%
Private Equity 9.36%

 
The current allocation policy is that approximately 65% of assets in equity instruments, including public 
equity, long-short hedge, venture capital, and private equity strategies; approximately 20% of assets in 
fixed income to include investment grade bonds, high yield and non-dollar denominated bonds, 
convertible bonds, and low volatility hedge fund strategies; and 15% of assets in real assets to include real 
estate, commodities, and other strategies. 
 
Discount Rate-The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.5%. The projection of 
cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members will be 
made at the current contribution rate and that contributions from employers will be made at contractually 
required rates, determined by State statutes. Projected cash flows also assume the State of Oklahoma will 
continue contributing 14% of the insurance premium, as established by statute. Based on these 
assumptions, the pension plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make all projected 
future benefit payments of current plan members. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on 
pension plan investments was applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to determine the total 
pension liability. 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 82

Sensitivity of the Net Pension Liability (Asset) to Changes in the Discount Rate-The following presents 
the net pension liability (asset) of the employers calculated using the discount rate of 7.5%, as well as 
what the Plan's net pension liability (asset) would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1-
percentage point lower (6.5%) or 1-percentage-point higher (8.5%) than the current rate: 
 

1% Decrease Current Discount 1% Increase
(6.5%) Rate (7.5%) (8.5%)

Employers' net pension liability (asset) (1,693,987)$     (4,516,934)$        (6,903,947)$       
 

Pension plan fiduciary net position-Detailed information about the pension plan’s fiduciary net position 
is available in the separately issued financial report of the OPPRS; which can be located at 
www.ok.gov/OPPRS . 
 
 
Defined Benefit Plan: 
 
A.   Plan Description 
  
 The City contributes to the OkMRF for all eligible employees except for those covered by the 

Police and Firefighter Pension Systems.  The plan is an agent multiple employer - defined benefit 
plan administered by OkMRF.  The OkMRF plan issues a separate financial report and can be 
obtained from OkMRF or from their website:  www.okmrf.org/reports.html.  Benefits are 
established or amended by the City Council in accordance with O.S. Title 11, Section 48-101-102.   

 
B.  Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 
 

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability (asset), deferred outflows of resources and 
deferred inflows of resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the 
fiduciary net position of the City’s plan and additions to/deductions from the City’s fiduciary net 
position have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by OkMRF.  For this 
purpose, benefit payments are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit 
terms.  Investments are reported at fair value based on published market prices.  Detailed 
information about the OkMRF plans’ fiduciary net position is available in the separately issued 
OkMRF financial report. 
 

C. Eligibility Factors and Benefit Provisions 
        As of 07/01/21 
  Provision     OkMRF Plan 
  a.  Eligible to participate  Full-time employees except police, firefighters 

and other employees who are covered under an 
approved system, who joined the plan prior to 
1/1/2010. 

   
  b.  Period Required to Vest  7 years of credited service 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 83

 
  c.  Eligibility for Distribution  -Normal retirement at age 65 with 7 years of 

service 
       -Early retirement at age 55 with 7 years of 
       Service, or meeting the Rule of 80 
       -Disability retirement upon disability with 7 years 

of service 
       -Death benefit with 7 years of service 
 
  d.  Benefit Determination Base  Final average salary - the average of the five 

highest consecutive annual salaries out of the last 
10 calendar years of service 

  e.  Benefit Determination Methods: 
        Normal Retirement   -2.50% of final average salary multiplied by 

credited years of service 
 
        Early Retirement   -Actuarially reduced benefit based upon age, final 

average salary, and years of service at 
termination, unless Rule of 80 is met, then full 
benefit 

   
        Disability Retirement  -Same as normal retirement 
 
        Death Benefit   -50% of employees accrued benefit, but 

terminates upon spouse re-marriage.  For 
unmarried participants, 50% of employees 
accrued benefit for 120 months paid to 
beneficiary 

 
        Prior to 7 Years of Service  -No benefits 
 
  f.  Benefit Authorization  -Benefits are established and amended by City 

Council adoption of an ordinance in accordance 
with O.S. Title, 11, Section 48-101-102 

 
  g.  Form of Benefit Payments  Normal form is a 60 months certain and life 

thereafter basis.  Employee may elect, with City 
consent, option form based on actuarial 
equivalent. 

 
D. Employees Covered by Benefit Terms 
  Active Employees     75 
  Active Employees – opted out 1/1/2010       16 
  Deferred Vested Former Employees     37 
  Retirees or Retiree Beneficiaries    125 
       Total       253     
 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 84

E. Contribution Requirements 
 
The City Council has the authority to set and amend contribution rates by ordinance for the OkMRF 
defined benefit plan in accordance with O.S. Title 11, Section 48-102.  The contribution rates for 
the current fiscal year have been made in accordance with an actuarially determined rate.  The 
actuarially determined rate is 21.92% of covered payroll as of July 1, 2021.  For the year ended June 
30, 2022, the City recognized $1,034,151 of employer contributions to the plan which is equal to 
the actuarially determined amount based on covered payroll of $4,717,842.  Employees contribute 
6% to the plan in accordance with the plan provisions adopted by the City Council. 
 

F.  Actuarial Assumptions 
 
     Date of Last Actuarial Valuation   July 1, 2021 
 
     a.  Actuarial cost method    Entry age normal 
   
     b.  Rate of Return on Investments and Discount Rate 7.50% 
 
     c.  Projected Salary Increase    Varies between 7.50% and 4.5% based 

on age 
 
     d.  Post Retirement Cost-of-Living Increase  Benefits (attributable to service prior to 

1/1/2010) in payment status are adjusted 
each July 1st based on the percentage 
change in the CPI. The maximum 
increase or decrease in any year is 2.75%. 

 
     e.  Inflation Rate     2.75% 
 
     f.  Mortality Table     PubG-2010, with projected mortality 

improvement 
 
     g.  Percent of married employees   100% 
 
     h.  Spouse age difference    3 years (female spouses younger) 
 
     i.  Turnover      Select and ultimate rates 
        Ultimate rates are age-related as shown 
        Additional rates per thousand are 
         added during the first 5 years: 
 
         Year 1: 225 
         Year 2: 140 
         Year 3: 100 
         Year 4:   70 
         Year 5:   40   
 
      j.  Date of last experience study   September 2017 for fiscal years 2012 

thru 2016 
 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 85

G. Discount Rate – The discount rate used to value benefits was the long-term expected rate of 
return on plan investments, 7.50% since the plan’s net fiduciary position is projected to be 
sufficient to make projected benefit payments. 

 
The City has adopted a funding method that is designed to fund all benefits payable to 
participants over the course of their working careers.  Any differences between actual and 
expected experience are funded over a fixed period to ensure all funds necessary to pay benefits 
have been contributed to the trust before those benefits are payable.  Thus, the sufficiency of 
pension plan assets was made without a separate projection of cash flows. 

 
The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a 
building-block method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return 
(expected returns, net of pension plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each 
major asset class.  These ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return by 
weighting the expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage and by 
adding expected inflation (2.75%).  Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each major 
asset class included in the pension plan’s target asset allocation as of July 1, 2021, are 
summarized in the following table: 

Target Real Weighted

Allocation Return Return

Large cap stocks 25% 5.80% 1.45%

   S&P 500

Small/mid cap stocks 10% 6.40% 0.64%

   Russell 2500

Long/short equity 10% 5.00% 0.50%

   MSCI ACWI

International stocks 20% 6.20% 1.24%

   MSCI EAFE

Fixed income bonds 30% 2.30% 0.69%

   Barclay's Capital Aggregate

Real estate 5% 4.60% 0.23%

   NCREIF

Cash equivalents 0% 0.00% 0.00%

   3 month Treasury

TOTAL 100%

Average Real Return 4.75%

Inflation 2.75%

Long-term expected return 7.50%

 
H. Changes in Net Pension Liability – The total pension liability was determined based on an actuarial 

valuation performed as of July 1, 2021 which is also the measurement date.  There were no changes 
to assumptions.  There have not been changes in benefit terms that affected measurement of the total 
pension liability.  There were also no changes between the measurement date of July 1, 2021 and the 
City’s report ending date of June 30, 2022, that would have had a significant impact on the net 
pension liability. The following table reports the components of changes in net pension liability: 

 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 86

Increase (Decrease)

Total Pension Plan Net Net Pension

Liability Position Liability

(a) (b) (a) - (b)

Balances Beginning of Year 28,806,421$    21,263,188$      7,543,233$       

Changes for the Year:

Service cost 297,742           -                     297,742            

Interest expense 2,112,014        -                     2,112,014         

Experience losses (gains) - (1,172,949)       -                     (1,172,949)        

(amortized over avg remain svc period of actives & inactives)

Changes of assumptions -                   -                    

Contributions--City -                   909,053             (909,053)           

Contributions--members -                   273,419             (273,419)           

Net investment income -                   5,866,406          (5,866,406)        

Benefits paid (1,316,273)       (1,316,273)         -                    

Plan administrative expenses -                   (43,449)              43,449              

Net Changes (79,466)            5,689,156          (5,768,622)        

Balances End of Year 28,726,955$    26,952,344$      1,774,611$       

 
Sensitivity of the net pension liability to changes in the discount rate.  The following presents the net 
pension liability of the City, calculated using the discount rate of 7.50 percent, as well as what the City’s 
net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1-percentage-point lower 
(6.50 percent) or 1-percentage-point higher (8.50 percent) than the current rate: 

 
1% Current 1%

Decrease Discount Increase

(6.50%) Rate (7.50%) (8.50%)

Net Pension Liability (Asset) 4,899,712$      1,774,611$   (892,464)$     
 

The City reported $(655,152) in pension expense (benefit) for the year ended June 30, 2022.  At June 30, 
2022, the City reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions 
from the following sources: 

Deferred Outflows Deferred Inflows

of Resources of Resources

Differences between expected and actual experience 85,243$                   646,963$              

Changes of assumptions -                          -                       

Net difference between projected and actual earnings

   on pension plan investments -                          2,958,827             

Changes in proportion and differences between City 

  contributions and proportionate share of 

  contributions. 146,836                   146,334                

City contributions subsequent to the measurement date 1,034,151                -                       

Total 1,266,230$              3,752,124$           

 
The $1,034,151 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from City 
contributions subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a decrease of the net pension 
liability in the year ended June 30, 2023.  
 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 87

Amortization of Pension Deferrals:  Amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources (excluding 
deferred outflows of resources related to contributions made subsequent to the measurement date) and 
deferred inflows of resources will be recognized in pension expense as follows: 

 
Year ended June 30:

2023 (1,130,053)$ 

2024 (816,326)      

2025 (718,027)      

2026 (855,639)      

(3,520,045)$ 

 
 
Defined Contribution Plan: 
 
On January 1, 2010, the City implemented a Defined Contribution Plan benefit.  Eligible employees are all 
regular, full-time employees hired after December 31, 2009, except police, firefighters, and other employees 
who are covered under an approved system; plus any regular, full-time employees hired before January 1, 
2010, who made the one-time election to participate in the City’s defined contribution plan.  Employees 
began participation upon employment.  
  
City employees participating in the defined contribution plan become 100% vested in the plan upon 
completion of seven years of employment. 
 
Employee contributions are 3% mandatory pre-tax contributions called Government Pick-Up, up to an 
additional 3% after-tax contributions which are eligible for employer match (called Mandatory 
Contributions) and voluntary after-tax contributions up to the maximum annual contribution allowed by the 
Internal Revenue Service. 
 
Employer contributions are fixed at 3% by the plan, plus dollar for dollar 100% match of the mandatory 
(after-tax) employee contributions up to 3% of compensation. 
 
Employees direct how their money is invested. 
 
Upon separation of employment and before vesting, an employee can receive a distribution of the employee 
contribution account balance, if any.  After vesting, benefit payment options include the distribution of both 
the employee and employer contribution account balances and can be paid in any form designated by the 
participant.   
 
The plan has a loan feature.  The employee can borrow the lesser of $50,000 or 50% of the vested account 
balance with a minimum of $1,000.   
 
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022, the City contributed their required 3% fixed contributions of 
$162,755 and an additional 2% of matched after-tax employee contributions of $91,377 to the plan. 
 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 88

Other Post-Employment Benefits 
 
The City of Bartlesville has two other post-employment benefit plans: 
 

 Oklahoma Municipal Retirement Fund (OkMRF) Retiree Medical Plan – an agent, multi-
employer defined benefit plan. 

 Implicit Rate Substantive Plan – a single-employer defined benefit plan. 
 

Governmental Business-type Plan 
Activities Activities Totals

OPEB Expense (Benefit):
OkMRF Retiree Medical (59,549)$             (18,281)$           (77,830)$         
Unfunded implicit rate 72,835                83,194              156,029          

13,286$              64,913$            78,199$          
Net OPEB Asset:

OkMRF Retiree Medical 294,681$            91,689$            386,370$         
294,681$            91,689$            386,370$         

Total OPEB Liability:
Unfunded implicit rate 1,213,765$          377,657$          1,591,422$      

1,213,765$          377,657$          1,591,422$      

Deferred Outflow:
OkMRF Retiree Medical 3,917 2,703               6,620
Unfunded implicit rate 317,568 108,037            425,605

321,485$            110,740$          432,225$         

Deferred Inflow:
OkMRF Retiree Medical 171,812$            55,365$            227,177$         
Unfunded implicit rate 156,678 120,579            277,257

328,490$            175,944$          504,434$         

 
Oklahoma Municipal Retirement Fund (OkMRF) Retiree Medical Plan 
 
Plan Description 
  
 The City contributes to the OkMRF retiree medical plan for all eligible employees.  The plan is an 

agent multiple employer - defined benefit plan administered by OkMRF.  The OkMRF plan issues a 
separate financial report and can be obtained from OkMRF or from their website:  
www.okmrf.org/reports.html.  Benefits are established or amended by the City Council.   

 
A.   Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

 
For purposes of measuring the net OPEB asset, deferred outflows of resources and deferred 
inflows of resources related to OPEB, and OPEB expense, information about the fiduciary net 
position of the City’s plan and additions to/deductions from the City’s fiduciary net position have 
been determined on the same basis as they are reported by OkMRF.  For this purpose, benefit 
payments are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms.  
Investments are reported at fair value based on published market prices.  Detailed information 
about the OkMRF plans’ fiduciary net position is available in the separately issued OkMRF 
financial report. 

 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 89

B. Eligibility Factors and Benefit Provisions 
        As of 07/01/21 
  Provision     OkMRF Plan 
  a.  Eligible to participate   Any participant in the retirement plan 

who terminates employment on or after August 1, 
2006, and has completed at least 20 continuous 
years of credited service. 

     
  b.  Eligibility for Distribution  20 years of continuous credited service 
        
  c.  Medical benefits:   Provided under the State and Education 

Employees Group Insurance Act. 
 
  d.  Medical benefits under the retirement 
        Plan:    The plan will pay the retiree’s medical (including 

dental and vision) premiums in the amount in 
effect at the time of retirement, but the plan will 
not pay more than $10 per month per year of 
service.  Service considered in determining this 
maximum benefit includes only service 
completed on or before January 1, 2010; credited 
service for determining benefit eligibility, 
however, is not so limited.  If the premium 
amounts under the State and Education 
Employees Group Insurance increase or decrease, 
the premiums payments by the OPEB plan will be 
automatically adjusted (but in no event will they 
exceed the specified maximum). 

 
  e.  Termination of Medical Benefits: Retiree – the earlier of the date of the retiree’s 

death or the 65th birthday of the retiree. 
       Spouse/dependent – the 65th birthday of the 

retiree or if retiree dies before age 65, the date on 
which the retiree would have attained age 65. 

C. Employees Covered by Benefit Terms 
  Active Employees     91 
  Nonactive Employees        9 
       Total       100     

 
D.   Contribution Requirements 

 
The City Council has the authority to set and amend contribution rates by ordinance for the OkMRF 
defined benefit plan.  The contribution rates for the current fiscal year have been made in 
accordance with an actuarially determined rate.  The actuarially determined rate is 0% of covered 
payroll as of July 1, 2021.  For the year ended June 30, 2022, the City recognized $0 of employer 
contributions to the plan which equals the actuarially determined amount based on covered payroll 
of $4,339,478.  Employees do not contribute in accordance with the plan provisions adopted by the 
City Council. 
 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 90

E.  Actuarial Assumptions 
 
     Date of Last Actuarial Valuation   July 1, 2022 
     a.  Actuarial cost method    Entry age normal 
   
     b.  Rate of Return on Investments and Discount Rate 7.50% 
 
     c.  Projected Salary Increase    Varies between 7.50% and 4.5% based 

on age 
 
     d.  Inflation Rate     2.75% 
 
     e.  Mortality Table     PubG-2010, with projected mortality 

improvement 
 
     f.  Percent of married employees   100% 
 
     g.  Spouse age difference    3 years (female spouses younger) 
 
     i.  Turnover      Select and ultimate rates 
        Ultimate rates are age-related as shown 
        Additional rates per thousand are 
         added during the first 5 years: 
 
         Year 1: 225 
         Year 2: 140 
         Year 3: 100 
         Year 4:   70 
         Year 5:   40   
 
      j.  Date of last experience study   September 2017 for fiscal years 2012 

thru 2016 
 

F. Discount Rate – The discount rate used to value benefits was the long-term expected rate of 
return on plan investments, 7.50% since the plan’s net fiduciary position is projected to be 
sufficient to make projected benefit payments. 

 
The City has adopted a funding method that is designed to fund all benefits payable to 
participants over the course of their working careers.  Any differences between actual and 
expected experience are funded over a fixed period to ensure all funds necessary to pay benefits 
have been contributed to the trust before those benefits are payable.  Thus, the sufficiency of 
OPEB plan assets was made without a separate projection of cash flows. 

 
The long-term expected rate of return on OPEB plan investments was determined using a 
building-block method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return 
(expected returns, net of OPEB plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each 
major asset class.  These ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return by 
weighting the expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage and by 
adding expected inflation (2.75%).  Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each major 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 91

asset class included in the OPEB’s plan’s target asset allocation as of July 1, 2022 are 
summarized in the following table: 

Target Real Weighted
Allocation Return Return

Large cap stocks 25% 5.80% 1.45%
S&P 500

Small/mid cap stocks 10% 6.40% 0.64%
Russell 2500

Long/short equity 10% 5.00% 0.50%
MSCI ACWI

International stocks 20% 6.20% 1.24%
MSCI EAFE

Fixed income bonds 30% 2.30% 0.69%
Barclay's Capital Aggregaate

Real estate 5% 4.60% 0.23%
NCREIF

Cash equivalents 0% 0.00% 0.00%
3 month Treasury

100%

Average Real Return 4.75%
Inflation 2.75%

Long-term expected return 7.50%

 
 

G. Changes in Net OPEB Liability (Asset) – The net OPEB liability (asset) was determined based on 
an actuarial valuation performed as of July 1, 2022 which is also the measurement date.  There 
have not been changes in benefit terms that affected measurement of the total OPEB liability.  
The following table reports the components of changes in net OPEB liability (asset): 

 
June 30, 2022

Net OPEB Asset:

Total OPEB Liability (TOL) $      270,266 

Plan's Fiduciary Net Position        (656,636)

Net OPEB Asset  $    (386,370)

Plan's fiduciary net position as a % of TOL 242.96%  
 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 92

 Increase (Decrease) 
Total OPEB Plan Fiduciary Net OPEB

Liability (a) Net Position (b)
Liability (Asset) 
(a) - (b)

Beginning Balances 333,509$      528,924$                (195,415)$          
Changes for the Year:

Service cost 6,465            -                          6,465                  
Interest 24,478          -                          24,478                
Differences between expected and actual experience (79,641)         -                          (79,641)              
Assumption changes -                -                          -                     
Contributions - employers -                -                          -                     
Net investment income -                                   143,321 (143,321)            
Benefit payments, including refunds          (14,545)                    (14,545) -                     
Administrative expense                   -                        (1,064) 1,064                  

Net changes          (63,243)                    127,712              (190,955)

Ending Balances  $      270,266  $                656,636  $          (386,370)

 
 
Sensitivity of the net OPEB asset to changes in the discount rate.  The following presents the net OPEB 
asset of the City, calculated using the discount rate of 7.50 percent, as well as what the City’s net OPEB 
asset would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1-percentage-point lower (6.50 percent) or 
1-percentage-point higher (8.50 percent) than the current rate: 
 

1% Decrease Current Discount Rate 1% Increase
6.50% 7.50% 8.50%

Net OPEB asset (373,852)$          (386,370)$                   (395,660)$      

 
 
Sensitivity of the net OPEB asset to changes in the healthcare cost trend rate.  Because benefits provided 
under the plan are fixed dollar amounts that are not subject to inflationary increases, the net OPEB asset is 
not affected by assumed or actual healthcare trends.  Thus, no explicit healthcare cost trend rates have 
been assumed in the valuation of the OPEB asset.  The following table reflects this. 

Healthcare Cost
1% Decrease Trend Rate 1% Increase

Net OPEB asset N/A N/A N/A

 
 
The City reported $(77,830) in OPEB expense (benefit) for the year ended June 30, 2022.  At June 30, 
2022, the City reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB 
from the following sources: 

Deferred Outflows Deferred Inflows
of Resources of Resources

Differences between expected and actual experience -$                        140,867$              
Changes of assumptions 2,042                       -                       
Net difference between projected and actual earnings
   on OPEB plan investments -                          82,089                  
Changes in proportion 2,887                       2,894                    
Contributions during the measurement period 1,691                       1,327                    

Total 6,620$                     227,177$              

 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 93

Amortization of Pension Deferrals:  Amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred 
inflows of resources will be recognized in OPEB expense as follows: 

 
Year ended June 30:

2023 (69,327)$      

2024 (64,029)        

2025 (48,437)        

2026 (37,199)        

2027 (1,565)          

(220,557)$     
 
Health Insurance Implicit Rate Substantive Plan 
 
Plan description – The City’s implicit subsidy, defined benefit OPEB plan, provides OPEB to eligible retirees and 
their dependents. The plan is a substantive plan in that the plan terms are understood by the City and plan members.  
This understanding is based on communications between the employers and plan members and the historical pattern 
of practice with regard to the sharing of benefit costs.  The City Council has the authority to establish and amend 
benefit provisions.  No assets are accumulated in a trust that meets the criteria in paragraph 4 of Statement 75. 
 
Benefits provided – The City provides medical, prescription drug, and dental benefits to eligible retirees and their 
dependents. Employees retiring before January 1, 2014, pay 115% of the average employee cost.  All other retirees 
pay 125% of the average employee premium to continue coverage in retirement.  An additional contribution is 
required for spouse’s coverage.  Coverage stops at age 65 for the retiree and spouse.  Certain grandfathered retirees 
and spouses have lifetime benefits.  The retirees and dependents pay 110% of the active employee coverage rates; 
this results in the retirees and beneficiaries receiving an implicit rate subsidy.   Retirees and dependents coverage 
ceases at age 65 and are no longer eligible for the City’s OPEB plan. 
 
Employees covered by benefit terms - At June 30, 2022 the following employees were covered by the benefit terms: 
 
  Active Employees            262 
  Inactives or beneficiaries currently receiving benefit payments               18 
       Total            280 
 
Total OPEB Liability – The City’s total OPEB liability of $1,591,423 was measured as of June 30, 2021, and was 
determined by an actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2021.  
 
Actuarial Assumptions - The total OPEB liability was determined based on an actuarial valuation prepared as of 
June 30, 2021, using the following actuarial assumptions:  
 

 Actuarial Cost Method - Entry Age Normal 
 Discount Rate – 2.16%, based on June 30, 2021 published Bond Buyer GO 20 Index 
 Termination – Civilian employees are based on the actual experience of the Oklahoma 

Municipal Retirement Fund (OkMRF) cities.  Termination rates for police and firefighters are 
based on rates for these groups in Oklahoma. 

 Retirement Age: Rates for civilians based on actual experience of the OkMRF employees 
with unsubsidized retirement benefits.  Rates for police based on assumptions in statewide 
police retirement system actuarial report.  The following tables show these rates. 
 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 94

Civilian
Retirement

Age Rate
55 - 61 7%

62 30%
63 - 64 17.5%
65 - 69 30%

70 100%  
 

Years of Retirement
Service Rate Police

20 20%
21 - 23 6%

24 10%
25 20%

26 - 28 10%
29 15%

30 - 35 100%  
 

 Participation – 50% of general employees are assumed to elect retiree medical coverage if 
they meet eligibility requirements (and 50% for police and firefighters). The acceptance rate 
for spouses of covered retirees is assumed to be 25%.  Spouses are assumed to pay the 
COBRA rate.  Retirees are assumed to take all coverages, if any (i.e. medical, GAP, dental 
and vision). 

 Healthcare cost trend rates  -  Plan year dependent rates graded from 5.96% in 2021 to 4.87% 
in 2060. 

 Mortality Rates - The PubG-2010 for non-public safety participants and PubS-2010 for police 
and fire participants, projected for cohort mortality improvement using projection scale AA. 
 

Changes in Total OPEB Liability – The following table reports the components of changes in total OPEB liability: 

Total OPEB
Liability

Beginning balances 1,500,030$           
Changes for the Year:

Service cost 94,128                  
Interest 33,777                  
Change in assumptions 8,116                    
Differences between expected and actual experience 73,374                  
Benefit payments, net of retiree contributions (52,232)                 
Other changes (65,770)                 

Net change in total OPEB liability 91,393                  

Ending Balances 1,591,423$           

 
 
Sensitivity of the Total OPEB Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate-The following presents the total OPEB 
liability of the employer calculated using the discount rate of 2.16%, as well as what the Plan's total OPEB liability 
would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1-percentage point lower (1.16%) or 1-percentage-point 
higher (3.16%) than the current rate: 
 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 95

1% Decrease Current Discount Rate 1% Increase
1.16% 2.16% 3.16%

Total OPEB liability 1,765,248$        1,591,423$                 1,438,758$     

 
 
Sensitivity of the Total OPEB Liability to Changes in the Healthcare Cost Trend Rate-The following presents the 
total OPEB liability of the employer calculated using the healthcare cost trend rate of 5.96% grading to 4.87%, as 
well as what the Plan's total OPEB liability would be if it were calculated using a healthcare cost trend rate that is 1-
percentage point lower (5.02% grading to 3.87%) or 1-percentage-point higher (7.02% grading to 5.87%) than the 
current rate: 
 
Sensitiviy to Changes in the Healthcare Cost Trend Rate:

Healthcare Cost
1% decrease Trend Rates 1% increase

4.96% grading 5.96% Grading 6.96% grading
to 3.87% to 4.87% to 5.87%

Total OPEB liability 1,442,814$        1,591,423$                 1,770,180$     

 
 
The City reported $156,029 in OPEB expense for the year ended June 30, 2022.  At June 30, 2022, the 
City reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB from the 
following sources: 
 

Deferred Outflows Deferred Inflows
of Resources of Resources

Differences between expected and actual experience 63,155$                   152,378$              
Changes of assumptions 245,729                   8,159                    
Changes in proportion 116,721                   116,720                

Total 425,605$                 277,257$              

 
Amortization of OPEB Deferrals:  Amounts reported as deferred inflows of resources will be recognized in 
OPEB expense as follows: 
 

Year ended June 30:

2023 28,124$        

2024 28,837          

2025 32,560          

2026 32,556          

2027 17,333          

Thereafter 8,938            

148,348$      

 
 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 96

Component Unit Retirement Plans: 
 
Effective July 1, 1997, Bartlesville Development Corporation (BDC) adopted the American Chamber of 
Commerce Executives (ACCE) 401(k) Plan as a vehicle to provide retirement plan benefits to BDC 
employees.  In May 2005, the BDC 401(k) plan was combined with the Bartlesville Regional Chamber of 
Commerce plan to provide retirement benefits to all employees of the Chamber of Commerce.  Upon 
combination of BDC and BDA, the plan carried over to the employees who operate under the BDA.  BDA 
will pay an amount equal to 4 percent of a qualified employee’s annual salary and match an employee’s 
contribution up to 1 percent of the employee’s annual salary.  During the fiscal year ending June 30, 2022, 
BDA paid a total of $15,031 to the plan, which has been recorded as employee benefits in the statement of 
activities. 

 
The Bartlesville Community Center Trust Authority employees participate in a 403(b) Thrift Plan whereby 
the Trust Authority contributes 5% of eligible employees’ compensation received during the plan year.  
Employees may elect to make salary reduction contributions to the plan.  For the fiscal year ended June 30, 
2022, the employer contributed $17,638 to the plan. 
 
 
 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 97

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 98

Budgetary Comparison Schedule – General Fund (Budgetary Basis) – Year Ended June 30, 2022 
 

Budgeted Amounts
Actual Amounts, 
Budgetary Basis

Variance with 
Final Budget - 

Positive (Negative)
Original Final

REVENUES
Taxes 16,592,774$             16,672,774$             19,066,624$                2,393,850$               
Licenses and permits 222,400                    222,400                    277,266 54,866                      
Intergovernmental 3,611,100                 3,611,100                 750,642 (2,860,458)               
Charges for services 437,900                    437,900                    544,226 106,326                    
Fees and fines 924,000                    924,000                    745,158 (178,842)                  
Investment earnings 100,000                    100,000                    (99,719)                        (199,719)                  
Miscellaneous 310,000                    324,579                    1,042,358 717,779                    

Total revenues 22,198,174               22,292,753               22,326,555                  33,802                      

EXPENDITURES
Departmental:
 General Government:

City council 22,660                      22,660 11,455 11,205                      
Administration 873,348                    983,627                    1,038,573                    (54,946)                    
Accounting and finance 1,620,829                 1,710,867                 1,630,115                    80,752                      
Legal 218,844                    249,444                    218,612                       30,832                      
Building & neightborhood service 816,529                    818,029                    796,943                       21,086                      
Building maintenance 484,290                    489,290                    478,563                       10,727                      
General services 727,059                    745,931                    708,725                       37,206                      
Cemetery 16,710                      16,710                      9,530                           7,180                        
Community development 575,474                    580,974                    559,884                       21,090                      
Technical services 1,063,110                 1,210,625                 1,199,119                    11,506                      
Engineering 440,517                    445,517                    451,010                       (5,493)                      
Fleet maintenance 453,050                    461,050                    436,281                       24,769                      
Fire 6,925,166                 6,952,329                 6,910,887                    41,442                      
Police 7,024,231                 7,054,560                 6,714,257                    340,303                    
Street 1,666,671                 1,734,104                 1,761,322                    (27,218)                    
Library 1,477,411                 1,496,911                 1,443,929                    52,982                      
History museum 200,929                    204,929 190,726 14,203                      
Park and recreation 1,415,528                 1,467,993 1,378,662 89,331                      

Total Expenditures 26,022,356               26,645,550               25,938,593                  706,957                    
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures (3,824,182)                (4,352,797)                (3,612,038)                   740,759                    

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in 5,176,590                 5,176,590 5,176,590 -                               
Transfers out (3,088,528)                (3,338,528) (3,338,528) -                               

Total other financing sources and uses 2,088,062                 1,838,062                 1,838,062                    -                               

Net change in fund balances (1,736,120)                (2,514,735)                (1,773,976)                   740,759                    
Fund balances - beginning 2,596,166                 3,661,129                 3,661,129                    -                               
Fund balances - ending 860,046$                  1,146,394$               1,887,153$                  740,759$                  

 
Footnotes to Budgetary Comparison Schedules: 
 

1.  The budgetary comparison schedule is reported on a non-GAAP budgetary basis that report 
revenues and expenditures on a modified cash basis.   For budgetary purposes expenditures 
are recorded in the period the invoice is received, except for payroll expenditures that are 
recorded when paid.  

 
2. The legal level of appropriation control is the department level within a fund. Transfers of 

appropriation within a fund require the approval of the City Council.  All supplemental 
appropriations require the approval of the City Commission.   Supplemental appropriations 
must be filed with the Office of the State Auditor and Inspector.  



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 99

 
3. The budgetary basis differs from the modified accrual basis as shown in the schedule below: 

 
General
Fund

Total revenue and transfers- budgetary basis 27,503,145$            
Total expenditures and transfers - budgetary basis (29,277,121)
   Change in fund balance - budgetary basis (1,773,976)
On-behalf payments 1,693,477
On-behalf payments (1,693,477)
Encumbrances 545,226
Change in Fund Balance - ARPA Fund 3,156,371
Changes in Fund Balance - Stabilization Fund 871,579
Changes in Fund Balance - Court Bond Fund 28
   Change in fund balance - GAAP basis 2,799,228$              

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 100

Schedules of Required Supplementary Information
SCHEDULE OF THE CITY OF BARTLESVILLE'S PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY
OKLAHOMA FIREFIGHTERS PENSION & RETIREMENT SYSTEM
Last 10 Fiscal Years*

2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015

City's proportion of the net pension 
liability 1.243682% 1.220613% 1.253881% 1.263230% 1.252617% 1.178227% 1.238168% 1.209825%

City's proportionate share of the net 
pension liability 8,190,471$       15,036,911$      13,249,338$ 14,219,497$   15,754,458$ 14,394,559$ 13,142,017$ 12,441,208$ 

City's covered-employee payroll 4,041,686$       3,971,436$       3,866,379$  3,753,018$   3,560,398$  3,295,740$   3,272,207$   3,356,189$  

City's proportionate share of the net 
pension liability as a percentage of its 
covered-employee payroll 203% 379% 343% 379% 442% 437% 402% 371%

Plan fiduciary net position as a 
percentage of the total pension liability 84.24% 69.98% 72.85% 70.73% 66.61% 64.87% 68.27% 68.12%

*The amounts presented for each fiscal year were determined as of 6/30

Notes to Schedule:

Only eight fiscal years are presented because 10-year data is not yet available.

 
 
 
SCHEDULE OF CITY CONTRIBUTIONS
OKLAHOMA FIREFIGHTERS PENSION & RETIREMENT SYSTEM
Last 10 Fiscal Years*

2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015

Statutorially required contribution 633,577$    565,836$    556,001$    541,293$    525,422$    498,456$    461,404$      458,109$    

Contributions in relation to the 
statutorially required contribution 633,577      565,836      556,001     541,293     525,422     498,456     461,404       458,109     

Contribution deficiency (excess) -$          -$          -$          -$          -$          -$          -$            -$          

City's covered-employee payroll 4,525,550$ 4,041,686$ 3,971,436$ 3,866,379$ 3,753,018$ 3,560,398$ 3,295,740$   3,272,207$ 

Contributions as a percentage of 
covered-employee payroll 14.00% 14.00% 14.00% 14.00% 14.00% 14.00% 14.00% 14.00%

 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 101

Schedules of Required Supplementary Information
SCHEDULE OF THE CITY OF BARTLESVILLE'S PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY (ASSET)
OKLAHOMA POLICE PENSION & RETIREMENT SYSTEM
Last 10 Fiscal Years*

2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015

City's proportion of the net pension 
liability (asset) 0.9416% 0.9622% 0.9141% 0.9607% 0.9420% 0.8547% 0.8863% 0.9499%

City's proportionate share of the net 
pension liability (asset) (4,516,934)$         1,105,034$           (58,355)$         (457,617)$       72,459$          1,308,962$      36,138$          (319,824)$   

City's covered-employee payroll 3,258,362$           3,223,000$           2,972,492$      2,929,884$     2,809,097$     2,521,335$      2,510,992$     2,561,631$  

City's proportionate share of the net 
pension liability (asset) as a percentage 
of its covered-employee payroll -138.63% 34.29% -1.96% -15.62% 2.58% 51.92% 1.44% -12.49%

Plan fiduciary net position as a 
percentage of the total pension liability 
(asset) 117.07% 95.80% 100.24% 101.89% 99.68% 93.50% 99.82% 101.53%

The amounts presented for each fiscal year were determined as of 6/30

Notes to Schedule:

*Only eight fiscal years are presented because 10-year data is not yet available.  
 
 
SCHEDULE OF CITY CONTRIBUTIONS
OKLAHOMA POLICE PENSION & RETIREMENT SYSTEM
Last 10 Fiscal Years*

2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015

Statutorially required contribution 490,582$        423,587$        418,990$    386,424$    380,885$    365,183$    327,774$        326,429$    

Contributions in relation to the 
statutorially required contribution 490,582          423,587          418,990     386,424     380,885     365,183     327,774         326,429     

Contribution deficiency (excess) -$              -$              -$          -$          -$          -$          -$              -$          

City's covered-employee payroll 3,773,708$     3,258,362$     3,223,000$ 2,972,492$ 2,929,884$ 2,809,097$ 2,521,335$     2,510,992$ 

Contributions as a percentage of 
covered-employee payroll 13.00% 13.00% 13.00% 13.00% 13.00% 13.00% 13.00% 13.00%

Notes to Schedule:

*Only eight fiscal years are presented because 10-year data is not yet available.

 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 102

Required Supplementary Information

Oklahoma Municipal Retirement Fund

Schedule of Changes in Net Pension Liability and Related Ratios Last Eight Fiscal Years

2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015

Total pension liability

Service cost 297,742$      292,419$      312,887$      287,037$      314,106$      306,603$      343,430$      318,728$            

Interest 2,112,014     2,002,966     1,943,192     1,879,200     1,897,724     1,801,722     1,749,983     1,689,642           

Differences between expected and actual experience (1,172,949)    447,981        (1,843,092)    (187,879)       (879,788)       159,192        (422,875)       -                      

Changes of assumptions -                -                1,602,992     -                283,261        -                -                -                      

Benefit payments, including refunds of member contributions (1,316,273)    (1,263,472)    (1,176,086)    (1,075,998)    (1,016,605)    (1,040,526)    (966,693)       (857,478)             

Net change in total pension liability (79,466)         1,479,894     839,893        902,360        598,698        1,226,991     703,845        1,150,892           

Total pension liability - beginning 28,806,421   27,326,527   26,486,634   25,584,274   24,985,576   23,758,585   23,054,740   21,903,848         

Total pension liability - ending (a) 28,726,955$ 28,806,421$ 27,326,527$ 26,486,634$ 25,584,274$ 24,985,576$ 23,758,585$ 23,054,740$       

Plan fiduciary net position

Contributions - employer 909,053$      875,145$      955,002$      1,111,238$   1,118,024$   1,098,186$   1,145,860$   1,230,392$         

Contributions - member 273,419        277,090        283,664        314,801        317,015        311,247        327,700        344,472              

Net investment income 5,866,406     848,882        1,329,038     1,303,114     1,916,169     142,576        399,025        1,903,979           

Benefit payments, including refunds of member contributions (1,316,273)    (1,263,472)    (1,176,086)    (1,075,998)    (1,016,605)    (1,040,526)    (966,693)       (857,478)             

Administrative expense (43,449)         (42,576)         (39,731)         (36,807)         (33,387)         (29,565)         (29,336)         (28,636)               

Net change in plan fiduciary net position 5,689,156     695,069        1,351,887     1,616,348     2,301,216     481,918        876,556        2,592,729           

Plan fiduciary net position - beginning 21,263,188   20,568,119   19,216,232   17,599,884   15,298,668   14,816,750   13,940,194   11,347,465         

Plan fiduciary net position - ending (b) 26,952,344$ 21,263,188$ 20,568,119$ 19,216,232$ 17,599,884$ 15,298,668$ 14,816,750$ 13,940,194$       

Net pension liability - ending (a) - (b) 1,774,611$   7,543,233$   6,758,408$   7,270,402$   7,984,390$   9,686,908$   8,941,835$   9,114,546$         

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of

the total pension liability 93.82% 73.81% 75.27% 72.55% 68.79% 61.23% 62.36% 60.47%

Covered employee payroll 4,339,478$   4,537,702$   4,585,858$   5,117,008$   5,019,586$   4,987,399$   5,312,233$   5,583,554$         

Net pension liability as a percentage of covered- 40.89% 166.23% 147.37% 142.08% 159.06% 194.23% 168.33% 163.24%

employee payroll

Notes to Schedule:

Only eight fiscal years are presented because 10-year data is not yet available.

 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 103

Required Supplementary Information

Oklahoma Municipal Retirement Fund

Schedule of Employer Contributions Last Eight Fiscal Years

2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015

Actuarially determined contribution 1,034,151$ 909,762$    829,529$    910,263$    1,099,597$ 1,025,382$ 1,034,378$ 1,073,765$         

Contributions in relation to the actuarially 1,034,151   909,762      875,734      960,983      1,154,659   1,126,060   1,149,535   1,230,391           

determined contribution

Contribution deficiency (excess) -$            -$            (46,205)$     (50,720)$     (55,062)$     (100,678)$   (115,157)$   (156,626)$           

Covered employee payroll 4,717,842$ 4,560,211$ 4,621,331$ 4,740,954$ 5,451,648$ 5,083,698$ 5,187,454$ 5,312,233$         

Contributions as a percentage of covered-employee payroll 21.92% 19.95% 18.95% 20.27% 21.18% 22.15% 22.16% 23.16%

Notes to Schedule:

1.  Only eight fiscal years are presented because 10-year data is not yet available.

2.  Latest Valuation Date:  July 1, 2021

3.  Actuarially determined contribution rate is calculated as of July 1, 2021

July 2021 through June 2022 contributions were at a rate of 21.92%

4.  Methods and assumptions used to determine contribution rates:

Actuarial cost method - Unit Credit

Amortization method - Level dollar amount

Remaining amortization period - 20 years

Asset valuation method - Actuarial

Smoothing period - 5 years

Recognition method - Non-asymptotic

Corridor - 70% - 130%

Salary increases - 4.50% to 7.50% (varies by attained age)

Investment rate of return - 7.25%

 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 104

Required Supplementary Information – OPEB 
 
The funded status and funding progress of the City’s defined benefit OPEB plan for the most recent 
actuarial valuations is as follows: 
 
Schedule of Changes in Total OPEB Liability and Related Ratios Last 5 Fiscal Years
City of Bartlesville Health Insurance Implicit Rate Plan

2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
Total OPEB liability

Service cost 94,128$           75,359$           44,980$           46,223$           46,222$                
Interest 33,777             34,838             44,926             41,397             41,236                  
Change in assumptions 8,116               (45,395)            175,661           70,673             (30,339)                 
Differences between expected and actual experience 73,374             -                   -                   -                   -                        
Benefit payments, net of retiree contributions (52,232)            (52,232)            (56,198)            (48,180)            (48,180)                 
Other changes (65,770)            (102,269)          85,556             -                   -                        

Net change in total OPEB liability 91,393             (89,699)            294,925           110,113           8,939                    

Total OPEB liability - beginning 1,500,030        1,589,729        1,294,804        1,184,691        1,175,752             
Total OPEB liability - ending 1,591,423$      1,500,030$      1,589,729$      1,294,804$      1,184,691$           

Covered employee payroll 12,796,000$    12,553,000$    12,674,000$    11,600,000$    11,600,000$         

Total OPEB liability as a percentage of covered- 12.44% 11.95% 12.54% 11.16% 10.21%
employee payroll

Notes to Schedule:

Only five fiscal years are presented because 10-year data is not yet available.

The discount rate used for were as follows:
2020:  3.50%
2021: 2.21%
2022: 2.16%

Healthcare cost trend rates graded from 5.96% in 2021 to 4.87% in 2060.

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 105

SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN NET OPEB LIABILITY (ASSET) AND RELATED RATIOS
Oklahoma Municipal Retirement Fund Retiree Medical Plan
Last Ten Fiscal Years*

2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
Total OPEB liability

Service cost 6,465$         6,374$         6,682$         6,217$          5,710$            
Interest 24,478         27,367         32,149         36,579          37,749            
Changes of assumptions -              -              4,672           -               -                  
Experience Gain/(Loss) (79,641)        (46,790)       (73,048)       (61,809)         -                  
Benefit payments, including refunds of member contributions (14,545)        (36,008)       (32,492)       (47,346)         (59,140)           

Net change in total OPEB liability (63,243)        (49,057)       (62,037)       (66,359)         (15,681)           

Total OPEB liability - beginning 333,509       382,566       444,603       510,962        526,643          
Total OPEB liability - ending 270,266$     333,509$     382,566$     444,603$      510,962$        

Plan fiduciary net position
Contributions - employer -$            -$            7,253$         41,443$        44,363$          
Net investment income 143,321       21,426         35,701         36,960          56,138            
Benefit payments (14,545)        (36,008)       (32,492)       (47,346)         (59,140)           
Administrative expense (1,063)          (1,099)         (1,084)         (1,039)           (988)                

Net change in plan fiduciary net position 127,713       (15,681)       9,378           30,018          40,373            

Plan fiduciary net position - beginning 528,923       544,604       535,226       505,208        464,835          
Plan fiduciary net position - ending (b) 656,636$     528,923$     544,604$     535,226$      505,208$        

Net OPEB liability (asset) - ending (a) - (b) (386,370)$    (195,414)$   (162,038)$   (90,623)$       5,754$            

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of
the total OPEB liability 242.96% 158.59% 142.36% 120.4% 98.87%

Covered employee payroll 4,339,478$  4,537,702$  4,585,858$  5,258,659$   5,410,122$     

Net OPEB liability (asset) as a percentage of covered- (8.90%) (4.31%) (3.53%) (1.7%) 0.11%
employee payroll

Notes to Schedule:

*Only five fiscal years are presented because 10-year data is not yet available.

 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 106

SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS
Oklahoma Municipal Retirement Fund Retiree Medical Plan

Last Ten Fiscal Years*

2022 2021 2020 2019 2018

Actuarially determined contribution -$                -$                -$                7,038$             43,121$       

Contributions in relation to the actuarially -                  -                  -                  

determined contribution 7,038               43,121         

Contribution deficiency (excess) -$                -$                -$                -$                -$            

Covered employee payroll 4,464,184$      4,339,478$      4,537,702$      4,585,858$      5,258,659$  

Contributions as a percentage of covered-employee payroll 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.15% 0.82%

Notes to Schedule:

1.  *Only five fiscal years are presented because 10-year data is not yet available.

2.  Valuation Date:  June 30 , 2021

3.  Methods and assumptions used to determine contribution rates:

Mortality: PubG-2010 (25%A/75%B) males

               PubG-2010 (50%A/50%B) females

Interest Rate: 7.5% per annum.

Inflation: 2.75% per annum.

Marriage Assumptions: Females are assumed to be three years younger than their male spouses. 

Pay increases:  Range from 7.5% to 4.5%

Aggregate cost method

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 107

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 108

Combining Balance Sheet – General Fund Accounts – June 30, 2022 
 
 
 

General Fund ARPA Account
CDBG Covid 

Grant Account
Total General 
Fund Accounts

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 3,250$               3,156,371$         (73,730)$            3,085,891$         
Investments 13,262,341         -                        -                        13,262,341         
Receivable from other governments 97,144               -                        73,730               170,874             
Due from other funds 384,466             -                        -                        384,466             
Taxes receivable, net 3,131,012           -                        -                        3,131,012           
Other receivables 848,884             -                        -                        848,884             
Lease Receivable 1,502,516 -                        -                        1,502,516           
Inventories 67,767               -                        -                        67,767               
Prepaid expenses 77,497               -                        -                        77,497               
Cash - restricted 54,029               -                        -                        54,029               

Total assets 19,428,906$       3,156,371$         -$                      22,585,277$       

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:

Accounts payable 311,470$            -$                      -$                      311,470$            
Accrued payroll payable 1,029,362           -                        -                        1,029,362           
Advanced revenue 7,724                 -                        -                        7,724                 
Other payables 56,785               -                        -                        56,785               

Total liabilities 1,405,341           -                        -                        1,405,341           

Deferred inflow of resources:
   Unavailable revenue 777,299             -                        -                        777,299             
   Leases 1,471,272 -                        -                        1,471,272           

Total Deferred Inflows of resources 2,248,571           -                        -                        2,248,571           

Fund balances:
Nonspendable 145,264             -                        -                        145,264             
Committed 10,211,008         -                        -                        10,211,008         
Assigned 2,718,722           3,156,371           -                        5,875,093           
Unassigned 2,700,000           -                        -                        2,700,000           

Total fund balances 15,774,994         3,156,371           -                        18,931,365         
Total liabilities and fund balances 19,428,906$       3,156,371$         -$                      22,585,277$       

 
 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 109

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance – General Fund 
Accounts – Year Ended June 30, 2022 

 
 

General Fund
ARPA 

Account

CDBG Covid 
Grant 

Account
 Total General 
Fund Accounts 

REVENUES
Taxes 19,066,624$   -$                -$                19,066,624$    
Intergovernmental 2,444,119       3,156,371     434,483       6,034,973        
Licenses and permits 277,265          -                  -                  277,265          
Charges for services 549,232          -                  -                  549,232          
Fees and fines 740,151          -                  -                  740,151          
Investment earnings (78,284)          -                  -                  (78,284)           
Miscellaneous 1,052,197       -                  -                  1,052,197        
Total revenues 24,051,304     3,156,371     434,483       27,642,158      

EXPENDITURES
Current:

General government 7,155,966       -                  434,483       7,590,449        
Public safety 15,292,227     -                  -                  15,292,227      
Public works 1,685,564       -                  -                  1,685,564        
Culture and recreation 2,960,283       -                  -                  2,960,283        

Capital outlay 14                  -                  -                  14                  
Debt service:

Principal 48,222           -                  -                  48,222            
Interest and other charges 813                -                  -                  813                 

Total expenditures 27,143,089     -                  434,483       27,577,572      
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures (3,091,785)      3,156,371     -                  64,586            

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in 6,048,169       -                  -                  6,048,169        
Transfers out (3,313,527)      -                  -                  (3,313,527)       
Total other financing sources and uses 2,734,642       -                  -                  2,734,642        

Net change in fund balances (357,143)         3,156,371     -                  2,799,228        
Fund balances - beginning 16,132,137     -                  -                  16,132,137      
Fund balances - ending 15,774,994$   3,156,371$   -$                18,931,365$    



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 110

Combining Balance Sheet – Nonmajor Governmental Funds – June 30, 2022 
 
 

Bartlesville 
History 

Museum Trust 
Authority E-911 Fund

Special 
Library Fund

Special 
Museum Fund

Economic 
Development 

Fund

Bartlesville 
Library Trust 

Authority

Restricted 
Revenues 

Fund
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                     -$                    -$                    -$                 
Investments 125,266           42,138            337,864           129,452             2,958,981         1,540,014         250,793         
Receivable from other governments -                     -                     -                     -                       -                      -                      -                   
Taxes receivable, net -                     40,582            -                     -                       300,046           -                      -                   
Other receivables, net of allowance 523                 43                   1,381              541                   12,038             585                  -                   

Total assets 125,789$         82,763$           339,245$         129,993$           3,271,065$       1,540,599$       250,793$       

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:

Accounts payable -$                   2,119$            13,485$           -$                     -$                    -$                    41$               
Advanced revenue -                     -                     -                     -                       140                  -                      -                   
Accrued payroll payable -                     40,595            1,480              1,732                -                      -                      -                   
Other payables -                     -                     -                     -                       -                      -                      -                   

Total liabilities -                     42,714            14,965            1,732                140                  -                      41                 

Fund balances:
Restricted 125,789           40,049            324,280           128,261             3,270,925         1,540,599         250,752         
Committed -                     -                     -                     -                       -                      -                      -                   
Unassigned (deficit) -                     -                     -                     -                       -                      -                      -                   

Total fund balances 125,789           40,049            324,280           128,261             3,270,925         1,540,599         250,752         
Total liabilities and fund balances 125,789$         82,763$           339,245$         129,993$           3,271,065$       1,540,599$       250,793$       

 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 111

Combining Balance Sheet – Nonmajor Governmental Funds – June 30, 2022, (Continued) 
 

Municipal 
Airport Fund

Harshfield 
Library 

Donation
Golf Course 

Memorial Fund

Justice 
Assistance Grant 

Fund
Neighborhood 

Park Fund

Cemetery 
Perpetual 

Fund
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents -$                      -$                 -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                 
Investments 261,788             602,497        31,820               7,619                 27,648               8,612           
Receivable from other governments -                        -                  -                        -                        -                        -                  
Taxes receivable, net -                        -                  -                        -                        -                        -                  
Other receivables, net of allowance 1,135                 2,548           120                    -                        115                    36                

Total assets 262,923$            605,045$      31,940$             7,619$               27,763$             8,648$          

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:

Accounts payable -$                      2,286$          603$                  -$                      -$                      1,734$          
Advanced revenue -                        -                  -                        -                        -                        -                  
Accrued payroll payable -                        -                  -                        -                        -                        -                  
Other payables -                        -                  -                        -                        -                        -                  

Total liabilities -                        2,286           603                    -                        -                        1,734           

Fund balances:
Restricted -                        602,759        -                        7,619                 27,763               6,914           
Committed 262,923             -                  31,337               -                        -                        -                  
Unassigned (deficit) -                        -                  -                        -                        -                        -                  

Total fund balances 262,923             602,759        31,337               7,619                 27,763               6,914           
Total liabilities and fund balances 262,923$            605,045$      31,940$             7,619$               27,763$             8,648$          

 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 112

Combining Balance Sheet – Nonmajor Governmental Funds – June 30, 2022, (Continued) 
 
 

Housing TIF 
Districts

BRTA Pass 
Through

Hotel Motel Tax 
Fund

Capital 
Improvement 

Sales Tax 
Fund

CIP-
Wastewater 

Fund
CIP-Wastewater 
Regulatory Fund

CIP-City Hall 
Fund

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents -$                 -$                      -$                      -$                  -$                  -$                       -$                        
Investments 1,259,341     -                        43,161               3,341,353       124,977         780,052               75,802                 
Receivable from other governments -                  -                        -                        -                    -                    -                         -                          
Taxes receivable, net -                  -                        29,972               560,512         -                    -                         -                          
Other receivables, net of allowance -                  -                        -                        16,223           518                3,254                  317                      

Total assets 1,259,341$   -$                      73,133$             3,918,088$     125,495$        783,306$             76,119$                

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:

Accounts payable -$                 -$                      64,088$             950,062$        -$                  -$                       -$                        
Advanced revenue -                  -                        -                        -                    -                    -                         -                          
Accrued payroll payable -                  -                        -                        -                    -                    -                         -                          
Other payables 5,000           -                        -                        109,212         -                    -                         2,000                   

Total liabilities 5,000           -                        64,088               1,059,274       -                    -                         2,000                   

Fund balances:
Restricted 1,254,341     -                        9,045                 2,858,814       125,495         783,306               74,119                 
Committed -                  -                        -                        -                    -                    -                         -                          
Unassigned (deficit) -                  -                        -                        -                    -                    -                         -                          

Total fund balances 1,254,341     -                        9,045                 2,858,814       125,495         783,306               74,119                 
Total liabilities and fund balances 1,259,341$   -$                      73,133$             3,918,088$     125,495$        783,306$             76,119$                

 
 
 
 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 113

Combining Balance Sheet – Nonmajor Governmental Funds – June 30, 2022, (Continued) 
 

CIP-Storm Sewer 
Fund CDBG Fund

2008B GO Bond 
Fund

2009 GO Bond 
Fund

2010 GO Bond 
Fund

2012 GO Bond 
Fund

2018A GO Bond 
Fund

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents -$                        -$               -$                       -$                      -$                    -$                   -$                     
Investments 52,838                 -                -                        -                        -                      26,577            20,449              
Receivable from other governments -                          3,460         -                        -                        -                      -                     -                       
Taxes receivable, net -                          -                -                        -                        -                      -                     -                       
Other receivables, net of allowance 220                      -                -                        -                        -                      -                     -                       

Total assets 53,058$                3,460$        -$                       -$                      -$                    26,577$           20,449$            

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:

Accounts payable -$                        -$               -$                       -$                      -$                    23,247$           20,449$            
Advanced revenue -                          -                -                        -                        -                      -                     -                       
Accrued payroll payable -                          -                -                        -                        -                      -                     -                       
Other payables -                          -                -                        -                        -                      4,205              9,246                

Total liabilities -                          -                -                        -                        -                      27,452            29,695              

Fund balances:
Restricted 53,058                 3,460         -                        -                        -                      -                     -                       
Committed -                          -                -                        -                        -                      -                     -                       
Unassigned (deficit) -                          -                -                        -                        -                      (875)                (9,246)               

Total fund balances 53,058                 3,460         -                        -                        -                      (875)                (9,246)               
Total liabilities and fund balances 53,058$                3,460$        -$                       -$                      -$                    26,577$           20,449$            

 
 
 
 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 114

Combining Balance Sheet – Nonmajor Governmental Funds – June 30, 2022, (Continued) 
 
 

2014B GO Bond 
Fund

2021A GO Bond 
Fund

2017 GO Bond 
Fund

2018B GO Bond 
Fund

2018C GO Bond 
Fund

2019A GO Bond 
Fund

2019B GO Bond 
Fund

Total 
Governmental 

Funds
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents -$                     1,079,080$        -$                     -$                     71,694$            657,231$          385,860$          2,193,865$      
Investments 3,885                -                       53                    33,161              -                       -                       -                       12,086,141      
Receivable from other governments -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       3,460              
Taxes receivable, net -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       931,112          
Other receivables, net of allowance -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       39,597            

Total assets 3,885$              1,079,080$        53$                  33,161$            71,694$            657,231$          385,860$          15,254,175$    

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:

Accounts payable -$                     -$                     -$                     1,720$              29,043$            7,980$              -$                     1,116,857$      
Advanced revenue -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       140                
Accrued payroll payable -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       43,807            
Other payables -                       -                       -                       1,774                833                  -                       -                       132,270          

Total liabilities -                       -                       -                       3,494                29,876              7,980                -                       1,293,074       

Fund balances:
Restricted 3,885                1,079,080         53                    29,667              41,818              649,251            385,860            13,676,962      
Committed -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       294,260          
Unassigned (deficit) -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       (10,121)           

Total fund balances 3,885                1,079,080         53                    29,667              41,818              649,251            385,860            13,961,101      
Total liabilities and fund balances 3,885$              1,079,080$        53$                  33,161$            71,694$            657,231$          385,860$          15,254,175$    

 
 
 
 
 
 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 115

 
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance – Nonmajor Governmental Funds – For the Year Ended June 
30, 2022 
 

 
Bartlesville 

History 
Museum Trust 

Authority E-911 Fund
Special 

Library Fund
Special 

Museum Fund

Economic 
Development 

Fund

Bartlesville 
Library Trust 

Authority

Restricted 
Revenues 

Fund
REVENUES

Taxes -$                    502,125$         -$                    -$                      1,885,787$       -$                     -$                    
Intergovernmental -                      -                      47,978             4,555                 -                      -                      495,995           
Charges for services -                      2,400               46                   87                     -                      -                      -                      
Investment earnings (699)                (216)                (1,942)              (740)                  (11,799)             (120,754)           -                      
Miscellaneous -                      -                      5,051               -                        40,956              -                      250                 
Contributions and donations -                      -                      53,776             28,346               -                      -                      30,881             

Total revenues (699)                504,309           104,909           32,248               1,914,944         (120,754)           527,126           

EXPENDITURES
Current:

General government -                      -                      -                      -                        -                      -                      502,655           
Public Safety -                      1,054,143        -                      -                        -                      -                      6,735               
Culture and recreation -                      -                      169,192           27,516               -                      -                      141,307           

Debt Service:
   Principal -                      1,816               -                      -                        -                      -                      -                      
   Interest and other charges -                      157                 -                      -                        -                      -                      -                      
Capital Outlay -                      -                      -                      -                        -                      -                      -                      
Total Expenditures -                      1,056,116        169,192           27,516               -                      -                      650,697           

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures (699)                (551,807)          (64,283)            4,732                 1,914,944         (120,754)           (123,571)          

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in -                      524,835           97,013             -                        -                      -                      -                      
Transfers out -                      -                      -                      -                        (1,187,600)        (97,013)             -                      
Total other financing sources and uses -                      524,835           97,013             -                        (1,187,600)        (97,013)             -                      

Net change in fund balances (699)                (26,972)            32,730             4,732                 727,344            (217,767)           (123,571)          
Fund balances - beginning 126,488           67,021             291,550           123,529             2,543,581         1,758,366         374,323           
Fund balances - ending 125,789$         40,049$           324,280$         128,261$           3,270,925$       1,540,599$       250,752$         

 
 
 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 116

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance – Nonmajor Governmental Funds – For the Year Ended June 
30, 2022, (Continued) 
 

Municipal 
Airport Fund

Harshfield 
Library 

Donation
Golf Course 

Memorial Fund

Justice 
Assistance 
Grant Fund

Neighborhood 
Park Fund

Cemetery 
Perpetual Fund

REVENUES
Taxes -$                    -$                 -$                      -$                   -$                     -$                     
Intergovernmental 41,025             -                   -                        4,485              -                       -                       
Charges for services -                      -                   -                        -                     -                       2,652                
Investment earnings (1,593)              (3,487)           (34)                    -                     (88)                   (67)                   
Miscellaneous -                      -                   -                        -                     -                       -                       
Contributions and donations -                      -                   54,993               -                     12,394              -                       
Total revenues 39,432             (3,487)           54,959               4,485              12,306              2,585                

EXPENDITURES
Current:
General government 63,400             -                   -                        -                     -                       6,033                
Public Safety -                      -                   -                        -                     -                       -                       
Culture and recreation -                      16,056          20,913               -                     -                       -                       
Debt Service:
   Principal -                      -                   -                        -                     -                       -                       
   Interest and other charges -                      -                   -                        -                     -                       -                       
Capital Outlay 826                  7,745            15,100               -                     -                       -                       
Total Expenditures 64,226             23,801          36,013               -                     -                       6,033                

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures (24,794)            (27,288)         18,946               4,485              12,306              (3,448)               

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in -                      -                   -                        -                     -                       -                       
Transfers out -                      -                   -                        -                     -                       -                       
Total other financing sources and uses -                      -                   -                        -                     -                       -                       

Net change in fund balances (24,794)            (27,288)         18,946               4,485              12,306              (3,448)               
Fund balances - beginning 287,717           630,047        12,391               3,134              15,457              10,362              
Fund balances - ending 262,923$          602,759$      31,337$             7,619$            27,763$            6,914$              

 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 117

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance – Nonmajor Governmental Funds – For the Year Ended June 
30, 2022, (Continued) 

Housing TIF 
Districts

BRTA Pass 
Through

Hotel Motel 
Tax Fund

Capital 
Improvement 

Sales Tax Fund
CIP-Wastewater 

Fund

CIP-
Wastewater 
Regulatory 

Fund
CIP-City Hall 

Fund
REVENUES
Taxes 695,642$      779,508$            344,680$         3,314,255$         -$                      -$                   -$                       
Intergovernmental -                   -                        -                     31,740               -                        -                     -                         
Charges for services -                   -                        -                     -                        28,250               -                     -                         
Investment earnings -                   -                        -                     (30,182)              (635)                   (4,360)             (162)                    
Miscellaneous -                   -                        -                     87,021               -                        -                     24,267                
Contributions and donations -                   -                     -                        -                        -                     -                         
Total revenues 695,642        779,508             344,680          3,402,834           27,615               (4,360)             24,105                

EXPENDITURES
Current:
General government 241,346        -                        (713)                10,765               -                        -                     1,889                  
Public Safety -                   -                        -                     20,034               -                        -                     -                         
Culture and recreation -                   -                        -                     32,603               -                        -                     -                         
Debt Service:
   Principal -                   -                        -                     -                        -                        -                     -                         
   Interest and other charges -                   -                        -                     -                        -                        -                     -                         
Capital Outlay -                   -                        -                     6,506,316           19,393               -                     1,360                  
Total Expenditures 241,346        -                        (713)                6,569,718           19,393               -                     3,249                  

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures 454,296        779,508             345,393          (3,166,884)          8,222                 (4,360)             20,856                

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in -                   -                        -                     -                        -                        -                     -                         
Transfers out -                   (779,508)            (344,681)         -                        -                        -                     -                         
Total other financing sources and uses -                   (779,508)            (344,681)         -                        -                        -                     -                         

Net change in fund balances 454,296        -                        712                 (3,166,884)          8,222                 (4,360)             20,856                
Fund balances - beginning 800,045        -                        8,333              6,025,698           117,273             787,666          53,263                
Fund balances - ending 1,254,341$    -$                      9,045$            2,858,814$         125,495$            783,306$        74,119$               

 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 118

 
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance – Nonmajor Governmental Funds – For the Year Ended June 
30, 2022, (Continued) 

CIP-Storm 
Sewer Fund CDBG Fund 2008B GO Bond Fund 2009 GO Bond Fund

2010 GO Bond 
Fund 2012 GO Bond Fund

2018A GO Bond 
Fund

REVENUES
Taxes -$                  -$                       -$                              -$                             -$                     -$                            -$                        
Intergovernmental -                    -                         -                               -                               -                       -                              -                          
Charges for services 1,188             -                         -                               -                               -                       -                              -                          
Investment earnings (290)               -                         -                               -                               -                       -                              -                          
Miscellaneous -                    -                         -                               -                               -                       -                              -                          
Contributions and donations -                    -                         -                               -                               -                       -                              -                          
Total revenues 898                -                         -                               -                               -                       -                              -                          

EXPENDITURES
Current:
General government -                    -                         -                               -                               -                       -                              -                          
Public Safety -                    -                         -                               -                               -                       -                              -                          
Culture and recreation -                    -                         -                               -                               -                       107,347                   -                          
Debt Service:
   Principal -                    -                         -                               -                               -                       -                              -                          
   Interest and other charges -                    -                         -                               -                               -                       -                              -                          
Capital Outlay -                    -                         -                               2,636                        410                  -                              (61,558)                
Total Expenditures -                    -                         -                               2,636                        410                  107,347                   (61,558)                

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures 898                -                         -                               (2,636)                       (410)                 (107,347)                  61,558                 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in -                    -                         -                               -                               -                       -                              -                          
Transfers out -                    -                         -                               -                               -                       -                              -                          
Total other financing sources and uses -                    -                         -                               -                               -                       -                              -                          

Net change in fund balances 898                -                         -                               (2,636)                       (410)                 (107,347)                  61,558                 
Fund balances - beginning 52,160           3,460                  -                               2,636                        410                  106,472                   (70,804)                
Fund balances - ending 53,058$         3,460$                -$                              -$                             -$                     (875)$                       (9,246)$                

 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 119

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance – Nonmajor Governmental Funds – For the Year Ended June 
30, 2022, (Continued) 
 

2014B GO Bond 
Fund

2021A GO Bond 
Fund

2017 GO Bond 
Fund

2018B GO Bond 
Fund

2018C GO Bond 
Fund

2019A GO Bond 
Fund

2019B GO Bond 
Fund

Total-Other 
Governmental 

Funds
REVENUES
Taxes -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       7,521,997$        
Intergovernmental -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        625,778            
Charges for services -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        34,623              
Investment earnings -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        (177,048)           
Miscellaneous -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        157,545            
Contributions and donations -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        180,390            
Total revenues -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        8,343,285          

EXPENDITURES
Current:
General government -                        -                        -                        -                        39,436                -                        -                        864,811            
Public Safety -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        1,080,912          
Culture and recreation -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        514,934            
Debt Service:
   Principal -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        1,816                
   Interest and other charges -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        157                   
Capital Outlay -                        -                        15,800                247,810              413,327              58,257                -                        7,227,422          
Total Expenditures -                        -                        15,800                247,810              452,763              58,257                -                        9,690,052          

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures -                        -                        (15,800)               (247,810)             (452,763)             (58,257)               -                        (1,346,767)         

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        621,848            
Transfers out -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        (2,408,802)         
Total other financing sources and uses -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        (1,786,954)         

Net change in fund balances -                        -                        (15,800)               (247,810)             (452,763)             (58,257)               -                        (3,133,721)         
Fund balances - beginning 3,885                 1,079,080           15,853                277,477              494,581              707,508              385,860              17,094,822        
Fund balances - ending 3,885$                1,079,080$         53$                    29,667$              41,818$              649,251$            385,860$            13,961,101$      

 
 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 120

Combining Statement of Net Position – Nonmajor Enterprise Funds – June 30, 2022 
 

Adams 
Municipal 

Golf Course Sooner Pool Frontier Pool

Community 
Center Trust 

Authority

Adult Center 
Trust 

Authority

Bartlesville 
Redevelopment 
Trust Authority

Municipal 
Airport 

Operations Total
ASSETS
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents -$                 -$                -$                   300,690$        34,059$       19,548$             165,038$           519,335$       
Investments 30,939          23,120         14,635            4,668,492       73,729         -                       -                       4,810,915      
Restricted:
  Cash and cash equivalents -                   -                  -                    49,161            -                  -                       -                       49,161          
Accounts receivable, net -                   -                  -                    -                    -                  -                       4,660                4,660            
Other receivables 50,135          558              73                  87,083            -                  6,399                -                       144,248         
Inventory -                   -                  -                    -                    -                  -                       68,279              68,279          
Prepaid Expenses -                   -                  -                    3,954             -                  -                       -                       3,954            

Total current assets 81,074          23,678         14,708            5,109,380       107,788       25,947              237,977             5,600,552      
Noncurrent assets:

Restricted:
  Cash and cash equivalents -                   -                  -                    -                    -                  2,787,350          -                       2,787,350      
Mortgage and security agreement -                   -                  -                    -                    -                  215                   -                       215               
Net OPEB asset 3,449            -                  -                    -                    -                  -                       -                       3,449            
Capital assets:

Land and construction in progress 498,500        -                  -                    1,035,952       97,615         -                       -                       1,632,067      
Other capital assets,net of accum depr 946,301        139,459       512,640          3,762,490       107,316       -                       74,751              5,542,957      

Total noncurrent assets 1,448,250     139,459       512,640          4,798,442       204,931       2,787,565          74,751              9,966,038      
Total assets 1,529,324     163,137       527,348          9,907,822       312,719       2,813,512          312,728             15,566,590    

DEFERRED OUTFLOW OF RESOURCES
Deferred amounts related to pensions 65,304          -                  -                    -                    -                  -                       -                       65,304          
Deferred amounts related to OPEB 3,893            -                  -                    -                    -                  -                       -                       3,893            

69,197          -                  -                    -                    -                  -                       -                       69,197          

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable 6,392            15,381         16,250            103,355          -                  2,213                3,189                146,780         
Accrued personnel expenses 14,649          -                  -                    6,269             -                  -                       20,004              40,922          
Lease obligations payable -                   -                  -                    -                    -                  -                       1,861                1,861            
Unearned revenue 52,871          -                  -                    -                    -                  -                       4,307                57,178          
Deposit liability -                   -                  -                    12,734            -                  -                       -                       12,734          
Compensated absences 2,075            -                  -                    -                    -                  -                       1,676                3,751            
Incentives payable -                   -                  -                    -                    -                  13,407              -                       13,407          

Total current liabilities 75,987          15,381         16,250            122,358          -                  15,620              31,037              276,633         
Noncurrent liabilities:

Lease obligations payable -                   -                  -                    -                    -                  -                       1,918                1,918            
Net pension liability 72,793          -                  -                    -                    -                  -                       -                       72,793          
Total OPEB liability 14,207          -                  -                    -                    -                  -                       -                       14,207          
Compensated absences 18,672          -                  -                    -                    -                  -                       15,085              33,757          

Total noncurrent liabilities 105,672        -                  -                    -                    -                  -                       17,003              122,675         
Total liabilities 181,659        15,381         16,250            122,358          -                  15,620              48,040              399,308         

DEFERRED INFLOW OF RESOURCES
Deferred amounts related to pensions 150,439        -                  -                    -                    -                  -                       -                       150,439         
Deferred amounts related to OPEB 14,184          -                  -                    -                    -                  -                       -                       14,184          

Total Deferred Inflow of Resources 164,623        -                  -                    -                    -                  -                       -                       164,623         

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 1,444,801     139,459       512,640          4,798,442       204,931       -                       70,972              7,171,245      
Restricted for capital projects -                   -                  -                    50,000            -                  -                       -                       50,000          
Restricted for other purposes -                   -                  -                    -                    -                  2,537,070          -                       2,537,070      
Unrestricted (deficit) (192,562)       8,297           (1,542)            4,937,022       107,788       260,822             193,716             5,313,541      

Total net position 1,252,239$    147,756$      511,098$        9,785,464$     312,719$      2,797,892$        264,688$           15,071,856$  

 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 121

 
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position – Nonmajor Enterprise 
Funds – Year Ended June 30, 2022 
 

 
Adams 

Municipal Golf 
Course Sooner Pool Frontier Pool

Community 
Center Trust 

Authority
Adult Center 

Trust Authority

Bartlesville 
Redevelopment 
Trust Authority

Municipal 
Airport 

Operations Fund Total
REVENUES

Charges for services 401,208$         -$                -$                 548,709$            40,673$             -$                      141,719$            1,132,309$         
Lease revenue -                     -                  -                   44,337               -                        -                        -                        44,337               
Operating grants and contributions -                     -                  -                   178,931             17,205               -                        60,309               256,445             
Total operating revenues 401,208           -                  -                   771,977             57,878               -                        202,028             1,433,091           

OPERATING EXPENSES
Personal services 244,428           -                  -                   599,796             18,548               114,012             385,232             1,362,016           
Contractual services 118,204           30,468         26,200          507,800             -                        25,892               38,252               746,816             
Utilities 19,979             -                  10,766          150,786             7,337                 1,722                 42,579               233,169             
Repairs and maintenance 33,542             1,948           3,214            55,181               4,445                 -                        2,479                 100,809             
Other supplies and expenses 73,328             10,644         8,621            115,374             11,316               11,382               37,815               268,480             
Programs -                     -                  -                   -                        -                        170,510             -                        170,510             
Depreciation 103,707           26,084         225,895        420,113             8,674                 -                        3,603                 788,076             

Total operating expenses 593,188           69,144         274,696        1,849,050           50,320               323,518             509,960             3,669,876           
Operating income (loss) (191,980)          (69,144)        (274,696)       (1,077,073)          7,558                 (323,518)            (307,932)            (2,236,785)          

NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Interest and investment revenue (452)                (8)                (75)               (591,836)            94                     1,790                 -                        (590,487)            
Miscellaneous revenue -                     -                  -                   -                        -                        -                        322,640             322,640             
Interest expense -                     -                  -                   -                        -                        -                        (20)                    (20)                    

Total non-operating revenue (expenses) (452)                (8)                (75)               (591,836)            94                     1,790                 322,620             (267,867)            
Income (loss) before contributions and transfers (192,432)          (69,152)        (274,771)       (1,668,909)          7,652                 (321,728)            14,688               (2,504,652)          

Capital contributions -                     -                  -                   85,132               -                        -                        -                        85,132               
Transfers in 58,804             50,404         40,546          344,681             -                        779,508             250,000             1,523,943           

Change in net position (133,628)          (18,748)        (234,225)       (1,239,096)          7,652                 457,780             264,688             (895,577)            
Total net position - beginning 1,385,867        166,504       745,323        11,024,560         305,067             2,340,112           -                        15,967,433         
Total net position - ending 1,252,239$      147,756$      511,098$       9,785,464$         312,719$            2,797,892$         264,688$            15,071,856$       

 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 122

Combining Cash Flow Statement – Nonmajor Enterprise Funds – Year Ended June 30, 2022 
 
 

Adams 
Municipal Golf 

Course
Sooner 

Pool Frontier Pool

Community 
Center Trust 

Authority
Adult Center 

Trust Authority

Bartlesville 
Redevelopment 
Trust Authority

Municipal 
Airport 

Operations Fund
Total Other 

Enterprise Funds
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers 404,287$         (43)$          -$                 776,503$     57,878$           396$                  524,315$            1,763,336$          
Payments to suppliers and employees (531,665)          (30,945)      (37,763)         (1,370,972)   (41,646)            -                        (536,488)            (2,549,479)           
Payments for incentives and operations -                     -               -                   -              -                     (332,544)            -                        (332,544)             

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities (127,378)          (30,988)      (37,763)         (594,469)      16,232             (332,148)            (12,173)              (1,118,687)           

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Transfers from other funds 58,804             50,404       40,546          344,681       -                     779,508             250,000             1,523,943            

Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities 58,804             50,404       40,546          344,681       -                     779,508             250,000             1,523,943            

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
   FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of capital assets -                     -               -                   (166,628)      -                     -                        (72,769)              (239,397)             
Decrease in security interest in property -                     -               -                   -              -                     133,686             -                        133,686              
Payment on incentives payable -                     -               -                   -              -                     (60,685)              -                        (60,685)               
Proceeds from capital grant -                     -               -                   85,132         -                     -                        -                        85,132                
Principal paid on debt -                     -               -                   -              -                     (133,686)            -                        (133,686)             
Interest and fiscal agent fees paid on debt -                     -               -                   -              -                     (390)                   (20)                    (410)                    

Net cash provided by (used in) capital and related financing activities -                     -               -                   (81,496)        -                     (61,075)              (72,789)              (215,360)             

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Sale (Purchase) of investments 69,026             (19,408)      (2,708)           786,564       (130)                -                        -                        833,344              
Interest and dividends (452)                (8)              (75)               (591,836)      94                   1,790                 -                        (590,487)             

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 68,574             (19,416)      (2,783)           194,728       (36)                  1,790                 -                        242,857              

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents -                     -               -                   (136,556)      16,196             388,075             165,038             432,753              

Balances - beginning of year -                     -               -                   486,407       17,863             2,418,823           -                        2,923,093            

Balances - end of year -$                    -$              -$                 349,851$     34,059$           2,806,898$         165,038$            3,355,846$          

Reconciliation to Statement of Net Position:
Cash and cash equivalents -$                -$          -$              300,690$     34,059$           19,548$             165,038$            519,335$             
Restricted cash and cash equivalents - current -                  -            -               49,161         -                  2,787,350           -                    2,836,511            

Total cash and cash equivalents, end of year -$                -$          -$              349,851$     34,059$           2,806,898$         165,038$            3,355,846$          

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash provided by (used in)
  Operating Activities:

Operating (loss) (191,980)$        (69,144)$    (274,696)$      (1,077,073)$ 7,558$             (323,518)$           (307,932)$           (2,236,785)$         
Adjustments to reconcile (loss) to net cash
   (used in) operating activities:

Depreciation expense 103,707           26,084       225,895        420,113       8,674              -                    3,603                 788,076              
Miscellaneous revenue -                  -            -               -              -                  -                    322,640             322,640              

Change in assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable -                  -            -               4,526          -                  -                    (4,660)                (134)                    
Other receivable (5,044)             (43)            -               -              -                  396                    -                    (4,691)                 
Change in inventory -                  -            -               -              -                  -                    (68,279)              (68,279)               
Accounts payable 500                 12,115       11,038          65,600         -                  (9,026)                3,189                 83,416                
Deferred revenue 8,123              -            -               -              -                  -                    4,307                 12,430                
Accrued salaries payable 6,475              -            -               (2,229)         -                  -                    20,004               24,250                
Change in lease obligations/lease assets -                  -            -               -              -                  -                    (1,806)                (1,806)                 
OPEB liability (14,381)            -            -               -              -                  -                    -                    (14,381)               
Pension liability (52,251)            -            -               -              -                  -                    -                    (52,251)               
Deposits subject to refund -                  -            -               (14,005)        -                  -                    -                    (14,005)               
Prepaid expenses -                  -            -               8,599          -                  -                    -                    8,599                  
Compensated absence liability 17,473             -            -               -              -                  -                    16,761               34,234                

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities (127,378)$        (30,988)$    (37,763)$       (594,469)$    16,232$           (332,148)$           (12,173)$            (1,118,687)$         

 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 123

Combining Statement of Net Position – Internal Service Funds – June 30, 2022 
 
 

Workers' 
Compensation

Health 
Insurance

Auto Collision 
Insurance Fund Total

ASSETS
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents 60,000$          45,900$        -$                    105,900$     
Investments 341,892          275,194        477,622               1,094,708    
Other receivables 1,112              38,441          -                      39,553        

Total current assets 403,004          359,535        477,622               1,240,161    
Non-current assets:

Total non-current assets -                 -               -                      -              
Total assets 403,004          359,535        477,622               1,240,161    

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable 3,586              13,640          -                      17,226        
Claims and judgments 112,076          70,184          -                      182,260       

Total current liabilities 115,662          83,824          -                      199,486       
Noncurrent liabilities:

Claims and judgments 168,114          105,275        -                      273,389       
Total noncurrent liabilities 168,114          105,275        -                      273,389       

Total liabilities 283,776          189,099        -                      472,875       

NET POSITION
Unrestricted 119,228          170,436        477,622               767,286       

Total net position 119,228$         170,436$      477,622$             767,286$     

Internal Service Funds

 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 124

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position – Internal Service Funds 
– Year Ended June 30, 2022 
 
 
 

Workers' 
Compensation

Health 
Insurance

Auto Collision 
Insurance Fund Total

REVENUES
Charges for services 163,135$              3,408,668$       75,000$            3,646,803$  

Total operating revenues 163,135               3,408,668         75,000              3,646,803    

OPERATING EXPENSES
Personal services 23,818                 2,706,831         -                      2,730,649    
Contractual services -                          778,852            -                      778,852       
Utilities -                          -                      3,280               3,280          
Repairs and maintenance -                          -                      28,295              28,295         

Total Operating Expenses 23,818                 3,485,683         31,575              3,541,076    
Operating income (loss) 139,317               (77,015)            43,425              105,727       

NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Interest and investment revenue (1,316)                  250                  -                      (1,066)         
Miscellaneous revenue 4,431                   397,256            6,752               408,439       

Total non-operating revenue 3,115                   397,506            6,752               407,373       
Change in net position 142,432               320,491            50,177              513,100       

Total net position - beginning (23,204)                (150,055)           427,445            254,186       
Total net position - ending 119,228$              170,436$          477,622$          767,286$     

Internal Service Funds

 
 



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2022  
  
 

 125

Combining Cash Flow Statement – Internal Service Funds – Year Ended June 30, 2022 
 

 

Workers' 
Compensation

Health 
Insurance

Auto Collision 
Insurance Fund Total

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers 167,223$         3,802,457$     81,752$             4,051,432$     
Payments to suppliers and employees (106,805)          (3,527,898)      (31,575)             (3,666,278)      

Net cash provided by operating activities 60,418             274,559          50,177              385,154          

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Sale (purchase) of investments (59,102)            (274,809)         (50,177)             (384,088)         
Interest and dividends (1,316)             250                -                    (1,066)            

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities (60,418)            (274,559)         (50,177)             (385,154)         

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents -                  -                 -                    -                 

Balances - beginning of year 60,000 45,900 -                    105,900          

Balances - end of year 60,000$           45,900$          -$                  105,900$        

Reconciliation to Statement of Net Position:
Cash and cash equivalents 60,000$           45,900$          -$                  105,900$        

Total cash and cash equivalents, end of year 60,000$           45,900$          -$                  105,900$        

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash 
provided by (used in)
  Operating Activities:

Operating income (loss) 139,317$         (77,015)$         43,425$             105,727$        
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net 
cash provided by (used in) operating activities:

Miscellaneous revenue 4,431              397,256          6,752                408,439          
Change in assets and liabilities:

Other receivable (343)                (3,467)            -                    (3,810)            
Accounts payable (5,733)             (27,621)          -                    (33,354)          
Claims liability (77,254)            (14,594)          -                    (91,848)          

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 60,418$           274,559$        50,177$             385,154$        

Internal Service Funds

 
 

 
 
 



        CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA
          SINGLE AUDIT REPORTS

          AND SUPPLEMENTARY SCHEDULES

          June 30, 2022

Agenda Item 7.



City of Bartlesville, Oklahoma

June 30, 2022
PAGE

SINGLE AUDIT REPORTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY SCHEDULES:

Reports related to financial statements of the reporting entity
Required by GAO Government Auditing Standards:

Independent Auditor's Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 
and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial 
Statements Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards 1

Reports related to Federal Assistance Programs Required by the Uniform Guidance:

Independent Auditor's Report on Compliance for Each Major Program and 
on Internal Control over Compliance Required by the Uniform Guidance;
and Report on the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards Required
by the Uniform Guidance 3

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 6

Notes to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 7

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 8

Summary Schedule of Prior Audit Findings and Questioned Costs 10



  

www.arledge.cpa

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON 
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED 

IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Honorable Mayor and City Council
City of Bartlesville, Oklahoma

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of 
the United States,  the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, and the aggregate 
remaining fund information of the City of Bartlesville, Oklahoma (the “City”), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2022, 
and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the City’s basic financial statements, and have 
issued our report thereon dated September 29, 2023.

Our report includes a reference to other auditors who audited the financial statements of the Community Center Trust 
Authority, Bartlesville Development Authority, and the Bartlesville Redevelopment Trust Authority, as described in our 
report on the City’s financial statements.  This report does not include the results of the other auditors’ testing of internal 
control over financial reporting or compliance and other matters that are reported on separately by those auditors.

Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the City’s internal control over financial 
reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose 
of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness 
of the City’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the City’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or employees, 
in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements, on a timely 
basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a 
reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and 
corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control 
that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and was not 
designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or, significant deficiencies. Given 
these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material 
weaknesses. However, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not identified.

Report on Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City’s financial statements are free from material misstatement, 
we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, 
noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the financial statements. However, providing an 
opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an 
opinion. The results of our tests disclosed an instance of noncompliance that is required to be reported under Government 
Auditing Standards and which is described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as Finding 
2022-01.

Management’s Response to Finding

The City’s response to the finding identified in our audit is described in the accompanying schedule of findings and 
questioned costs. The City’s response was not subjected to the auditing process applied in the audit of financial statements 
and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it. 



Purpose of This Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the results of 
that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control or on compliance. This report 
is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s 
internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

Edmond, Oklahoma
September 29, 2023 



  

www.arledge.cpa

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON
INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE; AND 

REPORT ON THE SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE 

To the Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
City of Bartlesville, Oklahoma

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program 

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

We have audited the City of Bartlesville, Oklahoma’s (the “City”) compliance with the types of compliance requirements 
identified as subject to audit in the OMB Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of the 
City’s major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2022. The City’s major federal programs are identified in the 
summary of auditor’s results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

In our opinion, the City complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that 
could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2022. 

Basis for Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States; and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, 
Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). 
Our responsibilities under those standards and the Uniform Guidance are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities 
for the Audit of Compliance section of our report.

We are required to be independent of the City and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with relevant 
ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate 
to provide a basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal program. Our audit does not provide a legal 
determination of the City’s compliance with the compliance requirements referred to above. 

Responsibilities of Management for Compliance

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements referred to above and for the design, implementation, and 
maintenance of effective internal control over compliance with the requirements of laws, statutes, regulations, rules, and 
provisions of contracts or grant agreements applicable to the City’s federal programs.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether material noncompliance with the compliance requirements 
referred to above occurred, whether due to fraud or error, and express an opinion on the City’s compliance based on our 
audit. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that 
an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, Government Auditing Standards, and the 
Uniform Guidance will always detect material noncompliance when it exists. The risk of not detecting material 
noncompliance resulting from fraud is higher than for that resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, 
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Noncompliance with the compliance 
requirements referred to above is considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, 



it would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user of the report on compliance about the City’s compliance with 
the requirements of each major federal program as a whole.

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, Government Auditing Standards, and the 
Uniform Guidance, we:

• Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

• Identify and assess the risks of material noncompliance, whether due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit 
procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the 
City’s compliance with the compliance requirements referred to above and performing such other procedures as we 
considered necessary in the circumstances.

• Obtain an understanding of the City’s internal control over compliance relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances and to test and report on internal control over compliance in 
accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
City’s internal control over compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope 
and timing of the audit and any significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in internal control over compliance that 
we identified during the audit.
Other Matters 

The results of our auditing procedures disclosed instances of noncompliance which are required to be reported in accordance 
with the Uniform Guidance and which are described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as 
items 2022-01. Our opinion on each major federal program is not modified with respect to these matters.

Government Auditing Standards requires the auditor to perform limited procedures on the City of Bartlesville, State of 
Oklahoma’s response to the noncompliance findings identified in our audit described in the accompanying schedule of 
findings and questioned costs. The City of Bartlesville, State of Oklahoma’s response was not subjected to the other auditing 
procedures applied in the audit of compliance and, accordingly, we express no opinion on the response.

Report on Internal Control over Compliance

Management of the City is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the 
types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered 
the City’s internal control over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on 
each major federal program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose 
of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal program and to test and report on internal control over 
compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness 
of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the City’s internal 
control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance does not 
allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and 
correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness 
in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, 
such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal 
program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over 
compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance 
requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet 
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities 
for the Audit of Compliance section above and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over 
compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies in internal control over compliance. Given these 
limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be 
material weaknesses, as defined above.  However, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies in internal control over 
compliance may exist that were not identified.



Our audit was not designed for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. 
Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control 
over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform Guidance. Accordingly, this report 
is not suitable for any other purpose.

Report on Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards Required by the Uniform Guidance

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and 
the aggregate remaining fund information of the City, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2022, and the related notes to 
the financial statements, which collectively comprise the City’s basic financial statements. We issued our report thereon 
dated September 29, 2023 which contained unmodified opinions on those financial statements. The accompanying schedule 
of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by the Uniform Guidance and 
is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived 
from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. The 
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain 
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and 
other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other 
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our 
opinion, the schedule of expenditures of federal awards is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial 
statements as a whole.
 

Edmond, Oklahoma
September 29, 2023 



City of Bartlesville
 Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

 For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

Federal Grantor/Program or Cluster Title Federal AL
Number

Pass-through Grantor and Number Name of Grant - Grant ID
No.

Federal
Expenditures($)

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Community Development Block Grant-COVID 14.218 Oklahoma Department of Commerce, CDBG-CV 360,753

Hope VI Main Street Grant 14.878 Oklahoma Humanities 495,995
Total U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 856,748

U.S. Department of Justice
Bulletproof Vest Partnership Grant Act 16.607 Office of Justice Programs' Bureau of Justices Assistance 4,485

Total U.S. Department of Justice 4,485

Institute of Museum and Library Services
Library Community Literacy Grant 45.310 Oklahoma Department of Libraries Grants to States 4,800
Library Citizenship Project Grant 45.310 Oklahoma Department of Libraries Grants to States 14,000
Library Health Literacy Grant '22 45.310 Oklahoma Department of Libraries Grants to States 9,000
Library Category 2 E-Rate Grant 45.310 Oklahoma Department of Libraries Grants to States 4,000
Library ARPA Grant 45.310 Oklahoma Department of Libraries Grants to States 15,378
Museum ARPA Grant 45.310 Oklahoma Department of Libraries Grants to States 4,555

Total ALN 45.310 and Institute of Museum and Library Services 51,733

U.S. Department of Treasury
Covid 19-Coronavirus Relief Fund 21.019 Oklahoma Department of Emergency Management, FEMA-DR-2020S-EMPG-PW 11,955
ARPA-Coronavirus Relief Fund 21.027 Oklahoma Office of Management and Enterprise Services, COVID-19 3,156,371

Total U.S. Department of Treasury 3,168,326

U.S. Department of Transportation
The Oklahoma Highway Safety Office 20.600 Oklahoma Department of Transportation 22,700
Recreational Trails Program Grant 20.219 Oklahoma Department of Transportation 31,740
FAA Airport Improvement Program 20.106 Oklahoma Department of Transportation 41,025
CARES Act Airport Grant 20.106 Oklahoma Department of Transportation 60,309

Total U.S. Department of Transportation 155,774

Total Expenditures of Federal Awards $ 4,237,066

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this schedule



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA

NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

Year Ended June 30, 2022

NOTE A—BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards (SEFA) includes the federal award activity 
of the City under programs of the federal government for the year ended June 30, 2022. The information in 
this SEFA is presented in accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations 
Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal 
Awards (Uniform Guidance). Because the SEFA presents only a selected portion of the operations of the 
City, it is not intended to and does not present the financial position, changes in net assets, or cash flows of 
the City.

NOTE B—SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Expenditures reported on the SEFA are reported on the modified accrual basis of accounting. Such 
expenditures are recognized following, as applicable, either the cost principles contained in the Uniform 
Guidance, wherein certain types of expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to reimbursement. The 
City has elected not to use the 10-percent de minimis indirect cost rate allowed under the Uniform Guidance.

NOTE C—SUBRECIPIENTS

During the year ended June 30, 2022, the City did not provide federal awards to subrecipients.

NOTE D—SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The City has evaluated the effects of all subsequent events from June 30, 2022, through       
September 29, 2023, the date the SEFA was available to be issued, for potential recognition or disclosure 
in this SEFA. The City is not aware of any subsequent events which would require recognition or 
disclosure in the SEFA.



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

June 30, 2022

Section I--Summary of Auditor’s Results

Financial statements

Type of auditor’s report issued on whether the financial statements
were in accordance with GAAP: Unmodified

Internal control over financial reporting:

• Material weakness(es) identified?  yes X  no

• Significant deficiency(ies) identified?  yes X  none 
reported

Noncompliance material to financial statements noted?    yes  no

Federal Awards

Internal control over major federal programs:

• Material weakness(es) identified?  yes X  no

• Significant deficiency(ies) identified?  yes X  none 
reported

Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance for major federal programs: Unmodified

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in
accordance with 2 CFR 200.516(a)?  yes  no

Identification of major federal programs:

Program AL Number

ARPA – Coronavirus Relief Fund 21.027

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and type B programs: $750,000

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee?  yes X  no

X

X



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

June 30, 2022

Section II--Findings Required to be Reported in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards:

A. Internal Control

None to report for the audit period

B. Compliance Findings

Finding:  2022-01 – Filing with the State Auditor (Repeat Finding of 2021-01)
 
Criteria: In order to comply with filing of reports with the Oklahoma State Auditor and Inspector (State 
Auditor) and the data collection form of the federal audit clearing house, management needs to 
appropriately monitor the timing of the submission of the filing of the audit report six months after the end 
of the fiscal year.

Condition: The Bartlesville Development Authority (“BDA”) audit was not timely complete causing a 
delay in the Bartlesville financial statements being complete.

Cause and Effect: The BDA June 30, 2022 financial restatement was the cause of the late filings with the 
State Auditor. The late filing was due to BDA not properly implementing GASB No. 87 resulting in a 
restatement. The earliest available BDA financial statement report as of June 30, 2022 was 
September 6, 2023 the date the financial statements were made available to the City of Bartlesville. 

Recommendation: We recommend the internal controls for reporting with the state auditor be reviewed to 
ensure that future filings are completed within the prescribed timeline.

Management Response: Fiscal year 2022 was the first year GASB No. 87 was required to be implemented. 
Now that GASB No. 87 is implemented we feel better prepared to file with the State Auditor within the 
required time frame. This resulted in the BDA making a change in auditor for the fiscal year 2023 audit to 
better suit the BDA. 

Section III--Findings Required to be Reported in Accordance with the Uniform Guidance:

A. Internal Control

None to report for the audit period

B. Compliance Findings

See Section II--Findings Required to be Reported in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards 
Finding 2022-01.



CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
 
June 30, 2022 

 

 

Section II--Findings Required to be Reported in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards: 

A. Internal Control 

None to report for the audit period 

B. Compliance Findings 

Finding # Finding Status
Corrective Action Plan or 

Other Explanation
2021-01 In order to comply with filing of reports with the 

Oklahoma State Auditor and Inspector (State 
Auditor), management needs to appropriately 
monitor the timing of the submission of the filing of 
the audit report six months after the end of the 
fiscal year.

In Progress With the scope and magnitude 
of changes related to a complete 
change in Enterprise Resource 
Planning software the City 
knows that all policy and 
procedure manuals need updated 
and controls reevaluated to suite 
the City’s new business 
practices.

 

 



8.

















































































































 9.































Agenda Item ___ 
December 4, 2023 

Prepared by Community Development 
Department 

I. SUBJECT, ATTACHMENTS, AND BACKGROUND

Corrective Zoning Ordinance for the Arcadian Housing Development Project.

Attachments:
(1) Ordinance 3567
(2) PUD and Site Development Plan Applications
(3) Corrective Ordinance

II. STAFF COMMENTS AND ANALYSIS
Ordinance 3567 was adopted by City Council on March 6, 2023, pursuant to the approval of 
applications from developer/property owner Arcadian Housing, LP to amend an existing Planned 
Unit Development (PUD) and an associated Site Development Plan (Case Nos. 
PUD-0123-0025/26) on property in the Oak Wood Addition.
The legal description in Ordinance 3567 was based on the legal description included in the PUD 
application. The application omitted one lot owned by the developer (Lot 1, Block 2), and 
included two lots not owned by the developer (Lots 9 and 10, Block 2). The Site Development 
Plan application did include Lot 1, Block 2, therefore it is part of the overall project as approved 
March 6th, 2023. The applications are attached with staff markup for reference. Ordinance 3567 
also has a typographical error in the zoning district that reads C-5 instead of RS-7.
The legal description in this proposed Ordinance includes Lot 1, Block 2 and does not include 
Lots 9 and 10, Block 2. The zoning district is also corrected to read as RS-7. This Ordinance is 
intended to be corrective by replacing Ordinance 3567.

III. RECOMMENDED ACTION

Adopt ordinance as presented.

10.







ARCADIAN HOUSING 

Application to Amend or Abandon a Previously Approved 

Planned Unit Development 

Exhibit #1 



Case No: 

Date Received: 

BCPC Hearing Date: 

CONN EC TED/ EATI �/ ✓IBRANT 
City Council Hearing Date: 

APPLICATION TO AMEND OR ABANDON A PREVIOUSLY 

APPROVED PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT 

NAME OF APPLICANT: """A
"""
r

"""'
ca=d=ia=n

;c..;;;.;
H=o

..;;;
u=si=n=g ______ _ DAYTIME PHONE: 580.226.0416 

GENERAL INFORMATION AND REQUIREMENTS: ATTACH THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION WITH 
THE ICATION EITHER IN SUPPLEMENTAL TEXT OR D WING FORM: 

Acres 
General Surrounding Area 
General Location of Streets 
Proposed Land Uses, Building and Structures 

Character of Development 
Schedule of Development 
Density of Development 
Topographic Information 

REASON FOR PROPOSED AMENDMENT OR ABANDONMENT: Arcadian Housing, LP is requesting approval of 
an amendment to the current Planned Unit Development to allow a new Low Income Housing Tax Credit Development of 
100 single family homes to be built in the Oak Wood Addition located in Bartlesville, Oklahoma. 
SITE LOCATION Vacant Land North of Palmetto Drive Bartlesville, OK 

SITEADDRESS-=-T=B=D _____________________________ _ 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION Lots 9-12 & 14-22 in Block 1, Lots 7-28 in Block 2, Lots 1-28 in Block 3, Lots 1-12 in 

Block 4, Lots 1-22 in Block 6, Lots 20-31 in Block 7- Oakwood Addition, Bartlesville, OK, Washington Countv. 

RECORD OWNER Arcadian Housing, LP 

PROPOSED ZONING RS-7/PUD PRESENT ZONING
""'
R
'--

S
"""

-
""""
7/=P

---=
U

"""
D

'---____ _ 
--------

PRESENT USE _V_a _ca_ n_ t _L_ a_n_d ______ _ PROPOSED USE New Construction 

AS APPLICANT, WHAT IS YOUR INTEREST IN THIS PROPERTY? 
� Present Owner D Purchaser D Attorney for Owner D Other 

I certify that the submitted information is true and correct. 

NAME: Lance A. Windel 

ADDRESS 600 S. Washington St. Ardmore, OK 73401 

SIGNATURE (APPLICA�=-=-=====' =__,==-·------------------

SIGNATURE (PROPERTY OWNER IF NOT APPLICANT) ______________ _ 

THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ARE ATTACHED: 

Attached 

City of Bartlesville, Community Development Department, 401 South Johnstone Avenue, 

Bartlesville, Oklahoma 74003 Phone: 918-338-4237; www.cityofbartlesville.org 

PUD-0123-0025

1/27/2023

2/28/2023

N/A

lmsnyder
Highlight



ARCADIAN HOUSING 

Application for Site Development Plan Approval 

Exhibit #1 



Case No: 

Date Received: 

BCPC Hearing Date: 

City Council Hearing Date: 

APPLICATION FOR SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVAL 

APPLICANT INFORMATION 

Name of Applicant _A _rca_d _ia _n _H _o_u_ si_ ng ____________ Daytime Phone 580.226.0416

Applicant Email Address Melody@lwdevelopment.net
---------------------

Address of Applicant 600 S,. Washington St. Ar dmore, OK 73401

Record Owner Arcadi an Hou sing, LP

Applicant, what is your 13· st in this property?
present owner purchaser (attach copy of contract for purchase) 
representative for owner other 

SITE INFORMATION 

General Location Vacan t  lan d nor th of Palmet to Drive in Bartles vil le, OK

D attorney for owner 

Address and Legal Description 
-----------------------------

See Attached Exhibit #2. 

Total acreage 20
---------

Zoning District _R_S_-7_/P_U_o ____ _
Present Use Vaca nt Land

----------

Proposed Use(s) _N_ew_c_o _n s _tr u_c_ t_io_n ____________ _
Adjacent Zoning: North RS-7/PUD 

Adjacent Land Use: North Residential 

South RS-7/PUD East RS-7/PUD 

South Residential East Residential 

THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ARE ATTACHED: 

l . Two (2) copies of the Site Development Plan on 24" x 36" paper, drawn to scale,

West RS-7/PUD 

West Residential 

2. Two (2) copies of the Plan no larger than 11" x 17" in size for reproduction purposes,
3. An electronic copy of the plan in PDF file format,
4. Application fee of $100.00, and
5. One (1) set of self-stick mailing labels, either typed or legibly printed, of names and addresses of all property

owners within 300-feet (or greater as may be required by Community Development Director) of the perimeter
boundary of the property.

SIGNATURE (Applica�=======:::::__ _________________ _ 

SIGNATURE (Property Owner if not Applicant) 
----------------------

City of Bartlesville, Community Development Department, 401 South Johnstone Avenue,
Bartlesville, Oklahoma 74003 Phone: 918-338-4237; www.cityofbartlesville.org 

PUD-0123-0026

1/27/2023

2/28/2023

N/A



ARCADIAN HOUSING 

Address and Legal Description 

Exhibit #2 



Arcadian Housing - Legal Description 

Lots 9, 10, 11,and 12Block 1,Lots 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19,20,21,and 22Block l,Lot 1 

Block 2, Lots 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 

and 28 Block 2, Lots 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 

22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, and 28 Block 3, Lots 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, and 12 Block 4, 

Lots 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, and 22 Block 6, 

Lots 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30, and 31 Block 7, Oak Wood Addition, 

Bartlesville, Washington County, Oklahoma. 

Staff note: Lots 9 & 10 are not owned by the developer and 

should not have been included in the applications. They were not 

included on the original Development Agreement, but they were 

inadvertently included on the Ordinance.

lmsnyder
Highlight



ORDINANCE NO. __________ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE LAND USE AND ZONING MAP OF THE CITY OF 
BARTLESVILLE, AND AMENDING THE ZONING MAP ON FILE IN THE OFFICE OF THE 
CITY CLERK OF THE CITY OF BARTLESVILLE BY CHANGING THE BOUNDARY OF THE 
USE DISTRICT SO THAT CERTAIN AREAS HEREIN DESCRIBED AND LOCATED WITHIN 
THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA SHALL BE 
CHANGED FROM RS-7/PUD TO RS-7/PUD AMENDED AND ACKNOWLEDGING THE 
APPROVAL OF A SUPPLEMENTAL DESIGNATION PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT 
(CASE NO. PUD-0123-0025/26). 

WHEREAS, a petition was heretofore filed with the Planning Commission of the City of Bartlesville 
requesting that the real estate hereinafter described, located in the City of Bartlesville, be rezoned from RS-
7/PUD to RS-7/PUD Amended and materials were submitted relative to a certain supplemental designation 
Planned Unit Development and Site Development Plan relative to all of the real property hereinafter described; 
and 

WHEREAS, the Bartlesville City Planning Commission considered said request at a public hearing 
on February 28, 2023, and following public input and discussion, submitted its report to the City Council with 
a recommendation and approval of RS-7/PUD zoning and supplemental designation Planned Unit 
Development; and 

WHEREAS, after receipt of said report recommending approval of the request with conditions, the 
City Council thereafter gave due public notice of hearing to be held relative to said proposed changes, which 
notice stated the nature and purpose of said proposed changes, gave the time and place of said hearing and 
stated where copies of the proposed changes were available for inspection prior to the time of said hearing; and 

WHEREAS, on March 6, 2023, said hearing was duly held by the City Council; and 

WHEREAS, on March 6, 2023 said City Council approved said rezoning and supplemental 
designation planned unit development; and 

WHEREAS, on March 6, 2023, Ordinance 3567 was adopted pursuant to said approval with an error 
in the legal description and zoning district that this Ordinance is intended to correct. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA: 

Section 1.  That the land use and zoning map of the City of Bartlesville approved by the City Council 
on December 19, 1966, on file in the office of the City Clerk of the City of Bartlesville, Oklahoma, be and the 
same is hereby amended by re-establishing the boundary of the use districts so that the following described real 
estate located in the City of Bartlesville, County of Washington, Oklahoma, containing 30 acres, more or less, 
be rezoned from RS-7/PUD to RS-7/PUD Amended: 

Lots 9-12 & 14-22 in Block 1, Lots 1, 7, 8 & 11-28 in Block 2, Lots 1-28 in Block 3, Lots 1-12 in Block 4, 
Lots 1-22 in Block 6, Lots 20-31 in Block 7- Oak Wood Addition, Bartlesville, OK, Washington County. 

Section 2. That the PUD pertaining to Case No. PUD-0123-0025/26 relative to all of the real property 
heretofore described is hereby approved with the following conditions: 

1. Landowner/developer is required to have 100% brick / masonry cladding on the first floor
of all houses, and the second floor cladding / siding must be non-vinyl, fiber cement siding,
such as Hardie Plank siding.



2. Recreational vehicles and boats are prohibited from being parked or stored on front driveways.

Section 3.  That the materials submitted in connection with the case are hereby approved and adopted 
and are incorporated herein by reference. 

PASSED by the City Council and APPROVED by the Mayor of the City of Bartlesville, Oklahoma this 
4th day of December, 2023. 

Dale Copeland, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

__________________________ 
Jason Muninger, CFO/City Clerk 


	City Council Agenda December 4, 2023
	Agenda Item 6.a.i. City Council Minutes November 20, 2023
	Agenda Item 6.b.i. Library Board Appointments
	Agenda Item 6.b.ii. Library Trust Authority Appointment
	Agenda Item 6.c.i. IAFF MOU
	Agenda Item 6.c.ii. Council Cover Memo_w_Exhibits_105 SW Bucy Ave
	Council Cover Memo_105 SW Bucy Ave
	Notice of Dilapidation and Lien_105 SW BUCY AVE_Book 1214, Page 2987_11.20.2023
	Voluntary Demo Agreement FINAL 105 SW BUCY AVE

	Agenda Item 6.c.iii. Council Memo and Attachments - Amended Arcadian Development Agreement
	Council Memo Arcadian Development Agreement.pdf
	Signed and Recorded Arcadian Development Agreement.pdf
	Arcadian Housing_PUD-SDP Application_ELECTRONIC.pdf
	AMENDED FINAL DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT ARCADIAN OAK WOOD 11-29-2023.pdf

	Agenda Item 6.c.iv. OME(QUadient) Lease Cover Letter
	OME(QUadient) Lease Cover Letter
	Mail Finance Contract

	City of Bartlesville_New Agreement Statewide Contract SW1008Q
	CITY OF BARTLESVILLE_SOW_IMPRESS
	SCOPE AUTHOR *
	CUSTOMER INFORMATION *
	RESELLER INFORMATION *
	SOFTWARE PROPOSED *
	HARDWARE PROPOSED or EXISTING *
	PROPOSED SOLUTION OVERVIEW *
	INCLUDED IN THIS PROJECT *
	DATA ELEMENTS & DOCUMENTS *
	PROJECT HOURS *
	DOCUMENT & WORKFLOW 1 DETAILS (Copy and Paste entire section for each document type)
	TIMELINE
	MINIMUM SYSTEM REQUIREMENTS
	APPROVAL & SIGNATURES

	CITY OF BARTLESVILLE_Details
	Slide 1
	Slide 2
	Slide 3
	Slide 4
	Slide 5: Our Support Channels
	Slide 6: Installation & Training


	Agenda Item 6.d.i. Resolution Directing filing and notification of publication 2023 Supplement to Mun.  Code
	Agenda Item 6.d.ii. Social Media Terms of use and Comment Policy Resolution
	Agenda Item 6.d.iii. Lyon foundation Donation Council Cover Letter Template
	Lyon foundation Donation Council Cover Letter Template
	Lyon Foundation Golf Reso 2023 - Copy

	Agenda Item 6.e.i. FY 22-23 Chickasaw Annual Report
	Staff Report to Council for FY 2022-2023 Annual Report
	22-23 Veolia Water Annual Report 

	Agenda Item 6.f.i. Bartlesville NEXT Report - Dec 2023
	Dec 23

	Agenda Item 6.g.i. October 2023 Financials Council Cover Letter Template
	October 2023 Financials Council Cover Letter Template
	P4 October 2023 Financials
	P4 October 2023 Financials
	Cover
	TOC
	Highlights
	General Fund
	Wastewater
	Water
	Sanitation Operate
	OF - Revenue
	OF - Expense
	OF - Fund Balance

	Financial Statement Explanatory Memo


	Agenda Item 7.  2022 Bartlesville Financial Report FINAL
	Agenda Item 7. SINGLE AUDIT REPORT CITY OF BARTLESVILLE FY22
	Agenda Item 8. Ordiance Amendment for Chapter 8 - Garbage and Trash
	Agenda Item 9. KBB Staff Report
	Agenda Item 10.  Arcadian Corrective Ordinance
	Council Memo - Arcadian Corrective Zoning Ordinance.pdf
	ORDINANCE 3567.pdf
	Arcadian Housing_PUD-SDP Application_ELECTRONIC.pdf
	CORRECTIVE ORDINANCE.pdf
	ORDINANCE NO. __________
	WHEREAS, on March 6, 2023, said hearing was duly held by the City Council; and
	Dale Copeland, Mayor
	ATTEST:
	__________________________
	Jason Muninger, CFO/City Clerk





